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Our Vision

The gist of our vision is ‘Together Towards Tomorrow'. Export Import
Bank of Bangladesh Limited believes in togetherness with its customers,
in its march on the road to growth and progress with service. To achieve
the desired goal, there will be pursuit of excellence at all stages with
a climate of continuous improvement, because, in EXIM Bank, we
believe, the line of excellence is never ending. Bank's strategic plans
and networking will strengthen its competitive edge over others in
rapidly changing competitive environment. Its personalized quality
services to the customers with the trend of constant improvement will
be the cornerstone to achieve our operational success.




Our Mission

The bank has chalked out the following corporate objectives in order to ensure smooth achievement
of its goals:

= To be the most caring and customer friendly and service oriented bank

- To create a technology based most efficient banking environment for its customers

- To ensure ethics and transparency at all levels

» To ensure sustainable growth and establish full value to the honourable stakeholders and
- Above all, to add effective contribution to the national economy

Eventually the bank also emphasizes on:

«  Provide high quality financial services in export and import trade

-+ Providing efficient customer service

+ Maintaining corporate and business ethics

-+ Being trusted repository of customers’ money and their financial adviser

+  Making its products superior and rewarding to the customers

- Display team spirit and professionalism

»  Sound Capital Base

= Enhancement of shareholders’ wealth

= Fulfilling its social commitments by expanding its charitable and humanitarian activities




Board of Directors

Chairman
Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder

Vice Chairman
Mr. Md. Abdul Mannan

Directors

Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Swapan

Mr. Mohammad Abdullah

Mrs. Nasreen Islam

Mr. Mohammed Shahidullah

Mr. Md. Nurul Amin

Mr. Anjan Kumar Saha

Mr. Md. Habib Ullah Dawn

Major Khandaker Nurul Afser (Retd)

Independent Directors

Lt Col (Retd) Serajul Islam BP (BAR)
Mr. Ranjan Chowdhury

Mr. Khandakar Mohammed Saiful Alam
Mr. Muhammad Sekandar Khan

Managing Director & CEO
Dr. Mohammed Haider Ali Miah
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Brief Profile of the Directors

Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder

A dynamic thinker, a visionary, a great humanitarian; Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder, is the honourable Chairman
of the Bank. He is a paragon of sheer success in the business sector of Bangladesh, He hailed from a respectable
Muslirm farmily of Rajapur, Laksham, Comilla. He obtained Master Degree with Honours in English from the University
of Chittagong. Mr. Mazumder s also the Chairman of Bangladesh Association of Banks (BAE), the apex body of
Bangladeshi private commercial Banks and NASSA Group of Industries, He has vast business experience of more
than two decades. His wife Mrs. Nasreen Isfam, a Sponsor Director of the Bank, has also engaged herself in business
and social activities. They have two children Walid Ibne Islam and Anlka Islam. Mr. Mazumder visited almaost all the
countries of the world to attend seminar, symposium et and also for business purpose. He is ane of the leading
pioneers to nurture Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) in Bangladesh,

Mr. Md Abdul Mannan

A renowned politician of the country, Mr. Md. Abdul Mannan 1s the Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors. He s a
Member of Parliament for second consecutive term. He passed B.Sc. Agr (Hons,) and M.Sc. Agr (Agronomy). He also
obtained Masters Degree in Agricultural Chemistry. He is very much active in various social activities.

Mr. Md Nazrul Islam Swapan

A prominent name in the business arena of Bangladesh, Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Swapan is a Sponsor Director of the
Bank. He is an M.A with B.A (Hons). He has mare than two decades of experience in 100% export arlented garments
business. He s the Chairman and Managing Director of Nassa Holdings Ltd, and Managing Director of Nassa Design
& Developrment Ltd, He has also been engaged in social activities.

Mr. Mohammad Abdullah

Mr. Mohammad Abduliah is one of the Sponsor Directors of the Bank, He is an M A He has vast business experience
of more than two decades. Ha participates in social activities. He is a Member of Parliament,

Mrs. Nasreen Islam

Mrs. Nasreen Islam s a Sponsor Director of the Bank, She hailed from a respectable Muslim family of Gajimura,
Laksham, Comilla. She s a graduate, She has actively engaged herself in various business and social activities.

Mr. Mohammed Shahidullah

Cne of the Directors of the company, Mr. Mohammed Shahicullah is a reputed businessman of the country, He s
a graduate and has vast experience in businass for almaost three decades. He is actively engaged In many social
activities.

Mr. Md. Nurul Amin

Mr. Md. Murul Amin is a Director of the Bank. He has emerged as one of the business magnets of our country. He is
a graduate. He has enormous experience In electronics business. He is Managing Director of Electro Mart Ltd and
Trade International Marketing Lid. He is engaged in secial activities also.

Mr. Anjan Kumar Saha

Mr. Anjan Kurmar Saha, who has vast experience as an importer of raw cotton and cotton yarn, is one of the Sponsor
Directars of the Bank. He hailed from respectable Hindu family of Comilla. Ha is an M.Com.
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Mr. Md. Habib Ullah Dawn

Mr. Md. Habib Ullah Dawn is a Sponsor Director of the Company. He is a graduate. He has vast experience in import
and wholesale business of various kinds of new and reconditioned cars, vehicles. He has successfully built up the
wide reputation of his "A.M. Group”. He is a Director of FBCCI and also the Prasident of BARVIDA .

Major Khandaker Nurul Afser (Retd)

Having vast experience of professional carrier in different sectors, Major Khandaker Nurul Afser (Retd) is one of the
Directors of the Bank, He obtained B.A. degree from University of Dhaka, He has gloriously served in Bangladesh
Army for thirteen years. He is the Chairman and Managing Director of Afser Group of Bangladesh and Managing
Director of RANS Real Estate Ltd, Afser Resources Management and Consultancy Services Ltd, and Afser Real Estate
& Construction Ltd. He participates in social activities.

Lt Col (Retd) Serajul Islam BP (BAR)

Lt Cal (Retd) Serajul Islam BP {BAR), an Independent Director of the Company, was an ex-defense officer. He served
in Bangladesh Army till 02-01-2000 and retired as Lt. Col. For his outstanding contribution for the country, the
Government of Bangladesh has awarded him with glorious honour of Bir Pratik (BAR). He holds B.Com degree. He is
one of the Directors of the Bank. He participates in social activities.

Mr. Ranjan Chowdhury

An Independent Director of the Company, Mr. Ranjan Chowdhury is a graduate. He is one of the rising businessmen
of the country. He has professional experience of almost two decades. He also participates in social activities.

Mr. Khandakar Mohammed Saiful Alam

Mr. Khandakar Mohammed Saiful Alam, who has vast professional experience, is an Independent Director of the
Bank. He hailed from Mulchar, Tangibari, Munshigonj. He completed B.Com (Hons) in Management and also obtained
Master degree in Marketing Management from Chittagong University.

Mr. Muhammad Sekandar Khan

An Independent Director of the Company, Mr. Muhammad Sekandar Khan, is a distinguished scholar and economist
of the country. He has vast teaching experience. He hailed from Panchlaish, Chittagong, He obtained B.A (Hons) and
M.A degree from University of Dhaka and M. Phil from leeds. He has many research works and articles which has
enriched the nation. He visited many countries to attend workshops, seminars, symposiums et

Dr Mohammed Haider Ali Miah
Managing Director & CEQ

A veteran banker and a dynamic leader, Dr Mohammed Haider Ali Miah took his BSc (Honours) and MSc degrees
from Dhaka University in 1978 and 1979 respectively. He obtained MBA degree with outstanding performance and
distinction from London Institute of Technology and Research (LITR), UK in 1999, He also obtained Banking Diploma
from Institute of Bankers, Bangladesh (IBB) and post-graduate diploma in Islamic Banking & Insurance from the
Institute of Islamic Banking & Insurance (I1B1), London, UK. He is an Associate Fellow of [1BI. He has been awarded PhD
from California, USA. He has attended prestigious executive development programmes in USA and UK. In 2015, he
attended a value creation and strategic management programme at INSEAD Business School, France.
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Dr Miah embarked upon a challenging career of a private sector banker in 1984 as Probationary Officer. In 2000,
he joined Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Ltd. as Vice President. His 34-years-long banking career has mostly
been spent in foreign exchange operation, investment operation, branch management and policy formulation. He
was promoted as Deputy Managing Director and subsequently Additional Managing Director respectively in 2008
and 2011 prior to his appointment as Managing Director in 2012 In recognition of his ocutstanding contribution to
developmeant of the bank, the Board of Directors of EXIM Bank awarded him gold medal three times—in 2001, 2002
and 2004,

Dr Miah, as a varsatile banker and Islamic scholar, is acclaimed worldwide. In acknowledgement of his professional
excellence, the World Confederation of Business, USA declared him “World Leader Business Person’ in 2013 and
for his quality leadership, ACQ Global, UK proclaimed him ‘Game Changer of the Year 2015, He was declared the
‘Most Talented Islamic Banking Professional (CEQ) in a CMO Asia-sponsored conference held in Singapore in 2014,
In home, he is equally revered for his farsightedness and assiduity as a Managing Director. He has been conferred
upon Central Shariah Board |slami Banking Award 2015 by Central Shariah Board for Islamic Banks of Bangladesh. In
2017 he was awarded Muktijoddha Sanmana by the SOFEN, a reputed organization for education, culture and social
welfare. In 2016, the Anjali, a monthly magazine of the country awarded ‘Anjali Lifetime Achievement Award-2016
and Bankers' Forurm honoured him with ‘Bankers' Forum Award-2015. Bangladesh Business lournalist Society has
adjudged him the most successful banker of year 2015, Besides, he has been awarded gold medals, honourary
titles, recognitions, etc. at different times from different organizations such as the Bishwabidyalay Parikrama, the
Chandradwip BD Foundation, Bangladesh Medha Bikash Society, Ananya Social Foundation, All Community Clukb Ltd,
MNawab Sirajuddoula Research Council, Swadhinata Sangsad, Ananya Sangskritik Goshthi, Omar Siraj GO Foundation,
Ibrahimpur School Alumni Association, Manikgan] Samitee, etc.

As an inguisitive and studious banker, Dr. Miah has published a number of books on banking, especially 1slamic
banking. Two of his books ‘A Handbook of Islamic Banking and Foreign Exchange Cperation” (1995) and ‘A Way to
Islamic Banking: Customs and Practice’ (2014) have been adored by bankers, scholars and academicians. In 2016 he
published a resourceful book titled *Daridrya Bimochane 1slami Arthaneetir Bhuumika® (Role of Islamic Economics in
Powverty Alleviation). Last year his rigorous research ‘Arthasamajik Unnayane Islami Binivog Byabastha: Shreshthatara
Bikalpa (Islamic Investment for Socio-economic Development: the Better Alternative) was published. Publication
of another book titled '‘Banking Law & Practice’ is underway. His articles on banking and economics are regularly
published in various journals. On occasion of the Ekushe Book Fair 2016, he published a book titled "Muktijuddher
Srority’ (Memoirs of the Liberation War) compiling the memcoirs of his participation in the Liberation War 1971 as one
of the youngest freedom fighters.

8| BT IAAF



List of Sponsors

Mr. Md, Nazrul Islarm Mazumder
Wir. Md, Mazrul islam Swapan
Mr. Mohammad Abdullah
Mr. Md, Altaf Hossain

Mrs. Masreen Islam

Mr. Md, Mazakat Harun

Mr. Abdullah Al-Marmun

Mr. Md. Fahim Zaman Pathan
Mrs, Asma Begum

Engr. Aminur Rahman Khan
Mr. Zubayer Kahir

Mrs. Ifat Akter Alin

Mrs, Rizwana K. Riza

Mr. Md, Habib Ullah Dawn
Mr. M, Nur Hussain

Mrs, Hasina Akhter

Mr. Anjan Kumar Saha

Mr AKM. Nurul Fazal Bulbul
wir. Md, Abdul Mannan

Mrs. Rabeya Khatoon

Mrs, Mahmuda Begum

Mrs. Nasima Akhter

Mrs. Sabira Sultana

Mrs. Mamtaj Begum

Mr. Md, Shaiful Alam

Mrs. Hamida Rahman
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Executive Committee

Chairman
Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder

Members

Mr. Md. Abdul Mannan

Mr, Md. Mazrul Islam Swapan

Mr. Mohammad Abdullah

Mr. Mohammed Shahidullah

Lt Col (Retd) Serajul Islam BP (BAR)

Mr. Khandakar Mohammed Saiful Alam

Managing Director & CEO
Dr. Mohammed Haider Ali Miah

Board Audit Committee

Chairman
Mr. Ranjan Chowdhury

Members

Mrs. Nasreen Islam

Mr. Md. Nurul Amin

Major Khandaker Nurul Afser (Retd)
Mr. Muhammad Sekandar Khan




Risk Management Committee

Chairman
Mr. Md. Murul Amin

Members

Mr. Anjan Kumar Saha

Mr. Md. Habib Ullah Dawn

Major Khandaker Nurul Afser (Retd)
Lt Col (Retd) Serajul Islam BP (BAR)

Managing Director & CEQ
Dr. Mohammed Haider Ali Miah
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Shariah Supervisory Committee

Mautana Mohammad Sadequl Islam
Professor Dr. H. M. Shahidul 1slam Barakaty
Hafez Maulana Mufti Mohammad Khairuliah
Moulana Md. Abdur Razzague

Dr. Abu Noman Md. Rafiqur Rahman

Mr. Mohammad Abdullah

Mrs. Masreen Islam

Mr. Mohammed Shahidullah

Al-haj Md, Nurul Amin

Mr. AK.M Nurul Fazal Bulbul

Cr. Mahammed Haider Al Miah

Mr. Abul Quasam Md. Safiullah

Chairman
Member

Member

Memiber

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member, Ex-officio
(Managing Director & CEQ)
Member Secretary
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Management Team

Managing Director & CEO
Dr. Mohammed Haider Ali Miah

Deputy Managing Director(s)
Deputy Managing Director(s)

Mr. Md. Sirajul Islam

Mr. Sirajul Hague Miah

Mr. Khondoker Rurmy Ehsanul Hug

Mr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain

Mr. Md. Humayun Kabir

Mr. Shah Md. Abdul Bari

Senior Executive Vice

President(s)

Mr. Md. Golam Mahbub

Mr. Sheikh Moyeen Uddin

Mr. Shaikh Bashirul Islam

Mr. Md. Shahidur Rahman

Mr. Md. Mosharraf Hossain Mazumder
Mr. Md. Zoshim Uddin Bhuiyvan

Executive Vice President(s)
Mr. Md. Anisul Alam

Dr. 5. M. Abu Zaker

Mr. Md. Moidul Islam

Ms. Maksuda Khanom

Senior Vice President(s)
Mr, Abu Hena Md. Mohsin

Mr. Md. Rafiqur Rahman

Mr, Tariqul Islam Choudhury
Mr, Mefta Uddin Khan

Mr, Khandker Md, Mostasir

M, Md. Jashim Uddin

Mr, Md. Mahbubul Alam

Mr. Md. Israil Khan

Mr. Md. Mofazzal Mamun Khan

Vice President(s)

Mr. M. Sakhawat Hossain

Mr. Kazi Nesar Uddin Aharmed
Mr. Md. Hasan Faruk

Mr. Mohammad Abul Hashem
Mr. Md. Akhteruzzaman

Mr. Md. Solaiman Mridha

Mr. Md. Osman Ali Miah

Mr. Md. Azhar Uddin

Mr, Kanu Lal Karmaker

Mr. Shameem Farugue

Dr. Md. Saiful Islam

Mr. Lal Mohammad

Mr. Noor Muhammed Chowdhury
Mr. Md. Abdur Razzague

Mr. Mur Moharmmad Ansari

Mr. Enayet Karim Golder

Mr. Md. Helal Uddin Mozumder
Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam

Mr. Abdus Samad Bhuyan

Mr. Gazi Abdullah Al Sharif

Mr. Mohammed Ashraful Hague
Mr. Md. Shakhawat Hossain
Mr, Kazi Md. Asaduzzarman

Mr. Md. Shahadat Hossain

Mr, Md. Asad Malek

M. Mohammad Kabirul Islam
Mr, Abu Ahmed Ariful Gofran
Mr. Shanti Kumer Roy

Mr. Menirul Islam Golder

Mr. Md. Mahbub-ul-Alam
Senior Assistant Vice
President(s)

Mr. Md. Shahjahan Patwary

Mr. Emran Hossain

Mr. Mozammel Hossain

Mr. Md. Shafigul Islam

Mr. Golam Sagir

Mr. Abul Guasern Md. Safiullah
Mr. Mahfuzul Hoque

Mr. K. M. Shaheen

Mr. Mohammad Bakhtiar Hossain
M. Murul Azim Khondaker

Mr. Musa Ahmed

Mr. Mohammad Julkar Nine

Mr. Lehaj-Ul-Hassan

Mr. Syed Zakir Hossain

Mr. Miraj Muhammed Aziz

Mr. Mohammad Badshah Mia

Mr. Dewan Zakir Hossain

Mr. Mohammed Kamruzzaman
Mr. Md. Al Mamun

Mr. Mohammad Monirul Islarm

Mr. Mohammad Abdul Matin

Mr. Mohammad Masudur Rahman
Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim

Mr. 5. M. Nazim Uddin

Mr. Sheikh Ishrug Osman

Mr. Mohammad Arman Hossain
Mr. Anisur Rahman Chowdhury
Mr, Mohammad Fokhruzzaman
Mr, Mohammad Mahmudun Nabi
Mr. Sanjib Chatterjee

Mr, Md. Motalab Hossain Mazumder
Mr. Mohammad Parvez Akhter

Mr. Abu Sayed Mohd, Ohiduzzaman
Ms. Shanaj Parven

Mr. Mohammad Ali Miah

Mr. Md. Touhidul 1slam

Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam
Mr. Muharmmad Yunus Ali

Ms. Jabunnessa Begum

Mr. Bisawijit Bhattacharjee

Mr. Md. Abu Azad Mohibul Feroz
Mr. Md. Golam Rabbani

Mr. Md. Ziaul Hague

Mr. Md. Showkat Rabhi

Mr. Sheikh Mohammad Alamgir Kamal
Mr. Mohammad Sadake Bin Jalal
Mr. Mohammad Nasir Uddin

Mr, Gazi Mahbubul Huge
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Mr. Md. Monowar Hossain Mr. Ali Akbar Quoreshi Mr. Shaik Md. Wahidul Karim
Mr. Sayeedur Rahman Chowdhury  Mr. Md. Abdul Guddus Mr. Mohammad Ziaul Hague
Mr, Mohammed Sultanul Alam Mr. Mohammad Tauhiduzzaman Khan  Mr. Ishtiak Ahmed
Mr. Mdl. Idris Ali Mr. A. B. M. Muniruzzaman Mr. Mohammad Sarawor Hossain
Mr, Mohammad Elias Mr. Md. Mazmul Al Mamun Mr. I. B. M. Kabir Mahamood
Mr. Md. Amir Hossain Mr. Mir Md. Kabir Uddin Mr. Hafizur Rahman
Mr. Tahseen Igbal Suzan Mr. Mizanur Rahman Chowdhury Mr. Muhammad Ziaur Rahman
Mr. Mohammad Mizanur Rahaman  Mr. Md. Anower Hossain Mr. Mohammad Anowar Hossain
Mr. Mubd. Maksudul Hug Chowdhury - Ms. Tapati Misra Mr. Md. Masudul Islarn Shah
Mr. Mohammad Ruhul Guddus Mr. Khan Mohammad Rakib Hasan Mr. Mohammad Ibrahim Khalil
Mr. Dewan Golam Sorwar Morshed  Mr. Mohammed Abdullah Al Mamun Mr. Mir Tazimul Arefin
Mr. Mohammad Zakiul Islam Suman  Akhand Mr. Muhammad Mushfiqur Rahman
Mr. Muhammad Akter Faruk Mr. Mohammad Manirul Islam M. K. M. Alamgir Kabir
Mr. Md. Monzurul islam Mr. Kamrul Hassan Mr. Md. Mahabub Mallik
Mr. Mohammad Shahadat Hossain  Mr. Md. Moktarul Islam Mr. Kazi Mohammad Murshed Newaz
Bhuiyan Ms. Shormin Islam Khanam Mr. Md. Mahsin Ali
Mr. Muhammad Mabin Hossain Khan  Mr. Khandaker Reza Mohd, Ahasan Mr. Md. Shohrab Hossain
Mr. Mohammad Kamruzzaman Mr. Md. Monjurul Alam Mr. Md. Kamrul Hasan Dolon
Mr. Mohammed Rajibul Ahasan Mr. Farug Mahmud Hasan Mr. Md. Mehedi Hasan
Mr, A K, M. Jahidul Alam Mr. Md. Haider Rashid Mr. Chowdhury Shohel Rana
Mr. Mohammad Didarul Arefin Mr. Md. Monir Hossen Mr. Md. Azmal Hossain
Mr. Jainul Abedin Mr. Murul Kibriva Chowdhury Mr. Mohammad Saifur Rahman
Mr. Mdl. Shahidul Islam Wr. Md. Mosharraf Hossain Mr. Md. Abul Khair
Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman Jalal Ms. Sabigqun Nahar
Assistant Vice President(s) Mr. Muhammad Abdullah Al Junaid Mr. Nahiduzzaman
Mr. Md. Mahtab Uddin Khan Mr. Mohammed Nurul Amin Ms. Sharmeen Akhter
Mr. Kamal Hossain Mojumder Mr. Mohammad Ruhul Amin Mr. Syed Mostaque Ahmed
Mr. Shaikh Muhammad Abul Ahsan  Mr Mohammed Jahangir Alam M. Kazi Mohammad Kamrul Hasan
Mr. Mohammad Ali Ashraf Khan Mr. Md. Abdus Salam Mr. Mohammad Shahed Emran
Mr. Mohammad Muzammel Hossain  Mr. Shajedul Alam Md. Firoz Mr. Mohammed Toufigur Rahman
Mr. Md. Solaiman Talukder Mr. Mohammad Mofizur Rahman Mr. Md. Abu Sayem Mazumder
Mr. Mohammad Mostak Ali Mr. Tohedur Islam Mr. Shah Salah Uddin Ahamed
Mr. Md. Ornar Farug Mr. Md. Anamul Hogue Mr. Momitaz Ali
Ms. Farhana Hye Mr. Md. Golam Salekin Ms. Masreen Akhtar
Mr. AK.M. Belayet Hossain Mr. Sadhan Kumar Kundu Ms. Shamsun Tamanna Zannat Shimla
Ms Niru Parvin Sultana Mr. Md. Mahmodul Hassan Mr. Mchammad Shiful Islam Majumder
Ms. Nasima Akhter Mr. Md. Murul Habibs Mr. Mohammad Mobasher Hasan
Mr. Mahfooz Abdullah Mr, Zafar Ahmad Mr. Kazi 5. M. Sayem
Ms. Selina Azim Mr. Ak M. Moinul Islam Mr. Md. Shahin Kabir
Ms. Farzana Kaberi Mr. Abdullah Al Maruf Rana Mr. Syed Ahsan Habib
Mr. Mohammad Wasiur Rahman Mr. Mohammad Kamruzzaman Mr. Md. Masudar Rahman
Mr. Md. Touheedur Rahman Mr. Md. Akhteruzzaman Mr. Md. Igbal Kabir
Mr. Akbar Kabir Mr. Muhammad Asaduzzaman Rana Mr. Ikbal Ehsan
Mr. &K M. Shaifullah Mr. Debashish Dey Mr. Md. Jahangir Kakir
Mr. Khan Mohammad Anwar Hossain - Mr. Abdullah Al Mahbub Mr. Nurul Alam
Mr. Mohammad Mostak-E-Elahi Mr. Mohammad Robiul Alam Mr. Munshi Md. Aminul Islam
Mr. Mohammed Anamul Hoque Mr. Mohammad Magsudul Islam
Mr. Sheikh Khurshid Alam Mr. Bipul Kumar Biswas
Mr. Md. Anisur Rahman Mr. Molla Wazibul Imani
Mr. Mohammad Ziaur RBahman Mr. Abu Maim Mohammad Nasir Uddin
Mr. M. M. Kamrul Hashan Mr. Md. Noor Alam

113



B AN _ K

Corporate Information

Date of Incorporation : June 02,1985
Authorized Capital : Taka 2000000 million
Paid-up-Capital : Taka 1412251 million
Registered Office ¢ "SYMPHONY"

Plot Mo. SE (F) - 9, Road MNo. 142

Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh
PABX - 880-2-988 9363, Fax: BBO-2-988 9358
Website: wwweaximbankbd.com
SWIFT-EXBKBDDH

Share Division : Head Office, "SYMPHONY" (Ground Flaor)
Plot Mo, SE (F) - 9, Road No, 142, Gulshan Avenue,
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh, PABX : 880-2-988 9363

Credit Rating
Long Term ¢ "AA-T (Double A Minus' indicating High Safety for Timely
Repayment)
Short Term : "8T-2" (Indicating High Certainty of Timely Repayment)
Outlook : "Stable”
Date of Rating : May 27 2018
Credit Rating Agency : Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL)
Auditors : M/s. Pinaki & Company
Chartered Accountants
Ahsandell, 2/8 Mymensingh Road (2nd Floor),
Shahbag, Dhaka- 1000
Bangladesh.
Name of the Chairman : Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder
MName of the Managing Director & CEQ : Dr. Mohammed Haider Ali Miah
Chief Financial Officer : Mr. Md. Humayun Kabir
Head of Internal Audit : Mr. Shah Md. Abdul Bari
Company Secretary : Mr. Md. Golam Mahbub
MNo. of Employees : 2790
Mo. of Branches (including SME/Agriculture) : 118
Mo. of Shareholders (31-12-2017) : BOB73
Subsidiary Companies
EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Ltd. ¢ 5 0Old Montague Street
{A fully owned subsidiary of EXIM Bank) London E1 5ML, UK.
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7377 2474, Fax +44 (0) 20 7377 1335
E-mail : eximexchangeuk@eximbankbd.com
EXIM Exchange Company (Canada) Ltd. : 3086 Danforth Avenueg, Suite 2, Toranto, Cntario, MIL 181, Canada
(A fully owned subsidiary of EXIM Bank) Tel.: +1 416-699-5802: Fax : +1 416-699-5800
E-mail : eximexchangeca@eximbankbd.com
EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIIL) - Printers Building (5th Floor), 5 Rajuk Avenue
(A subsidiary of EXIM Bank) Motijheel CfA, Dhaka-1000

PABX : 88-02-956 1604; Fax ; 880-2-956 1937
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Five Years Financial Performance at a Glance

Amount in milbion Taka

1 | Authorized Capital 2000000 | 2000000 2000000 2000000 2000000
2 | Paid-up Capital 156635 1283865 1412251 1412251 | 1412251
3 | Shareholder’s Equity 2049014 | 2297706 2512242 2646775 2765037 |
4 | Total Capital (Tier |+ Tierl) | 2106426 | 2338594 | 2819530 2966170 | 3485408
5 | Statutory Reserve 573693  611831| 686991 784641 888546
6 | Total Assets 195,542.25 | 23283395 | 26514842 |  29113391| 33389261
7 | Total Liabilities 17504310 | 20985689 24002599 | 26466616 306.24224 |
8 | Total Depaosits 16539158 | 20000000 22477089  24822361| 28364396
g Total Investment (General) 14500200 17916557 | 19753657 22339682 25503317
10 Investment (Shares & Securnties 144356 1557155 : 1758162 1647351 2160536
excluding Subs.) | | | .
1 Toral Qn}ntingent liablities 60.118.38 6561680 | 6985249 { ?‘Dﬁmdﬁ . 9070704
12 | Total Risk Weighted Assets 15966218 | 10990266 23417426| 25200599 28826324
13 | Total Fixed Assets 319036 | asnn | 563501 567154 557557 |
14 | Total Income 2370760 | 2580124 | 2716203 2595745 | 2685002 |
15 | Total Expenditure 1875489 | 1966552 2077508 2000821| 2089301 |
16 | Profit before provision and tax 495271 613572 | 638695 584924 | 595701 |
17 | Profit before tax 323875 441091 366431 499848 | 532426
18 | Netprofitafter provisionandtax |  188561| 246568 208655 303976 329843
19 Foreign Exchange Business 268,652,68 | 28498458 302.266.40 | 305,465,770 33970120
a) Import Business 13540088 | 14679557 | 15270830 | 15393050 17904030 |
| b)Export Business 13035332 13441244 14579640 14750870 | 15558220 |
¢) Remittance 288048 377667 376670 402650 | 507870 |
20 | No.of Foreign Correspondent 386 398 | 383 390 | 393 |
21 | Profit earning assets 6142461 | 19197221 21953874 | 23046598 | 26666766 |
22 | Non profit earning assets 3411764 | 4086174 | 4560068 60667093 | 6720495 |
23 Investment as a % of 1otal De- B76T% B958% 8788% 90.00% ; BOO1% |
posit |
24 Capital Adeguacy Ratio 1319% | N70% | 1204% NT7% 12.08% |
25 | Dividend 1m00%|  1000%|  12.00% 15.00% | 12.50% |
Cash | 1200% 15.00% 12 50%Propesed
Bonus 100% | 1000% |
26 | Rights Sﬁafe : . .
27 Nef Asset Value Per Share 12 1780 1779 18.74 1958
28 Earning per share (EPS) 163 192 | 148 215 234
29 | Price earning rabo (times) 780 574 | 554 5hE3 761 |
30 | Return on Equity (ROE) after tax 1018% | 11.34% | 868% 178% | 1219%
31 | Return on Assets (ROA) after tax 104% | 115% | 0.84% 1.09% | 106% |
32 | No.of Shareholders 154398 140061, 116206 96,036 | 80675
33 | Number of Employees 2236 265 2100 2747 | 2794
34 | Number of Branches 80 | 87 103 n3 | n8 |
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BXIM Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
5 A N K Registered Office: ‘SYMPHONY, Plot Mo, SE(F} - 9

Shariah Nased Istam ek ROEC Mo, 142, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka- 1212, Bangladesh

NOTICE OF THE NINETEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice is hereby given that the NINETEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members (Shareholders) of
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited (the "Compary”) will be held on Wednesday, 27 lune 2018 at 11.00 a.m. at
‘RAOWA Convention Hall’, Hall Mo, 1 (HELMET} at Level-2, VIP Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1208, Bangladesh to transact
the following business:

AGENDA

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements including balance sheet. profit & loss account
for the vear ended December 31, 2077 together with report of the Directors and Auditors thereon,

2) Todeclare Dividend for the year ended December 31, 2017,

3] Toappaint Auditors for the term until the next Annual General Meeting and fix their remunearation.

4) Toelectfre-elect Directors.

51 Totransact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By order of the Board
74
CF |
Md. Golam Mahbub

Dated, Dhaka. Company Secretary

24 May 2018

Notes:

11 The Record Date of the Company was Tuesday, 22 May 2018, Members' (Shareholders) names appearing in the Member/
Depository Registor of the Company an the Récord Date, will be antitied to Dividend, attend the Annual General Meeting and
wote therest,

27 Any Member/Members of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Mesting may appoint any parson,
as his/herftheir Proxy ar Attorney to attend and vote on hisfhertheir behall. A Member, being a corparation or company. may
appaint its representative, duly appointed and authorized, 1o attend and vote on its behall. The proxy forme or power of attomay
of letter of authority, 83 the case may be, duly signed and stamped must be submitted at the Reaistered Office of the Company
at least 48 hours before the time fixed for the mesting

3)  Election of Directars, if any, shall be held in accordance with the provisions of existing Laws, Fules & Regulations.

4)  Merchant Banks.and Depositary Participants (DPs) are requested 1o provide the Company a statement with detajls (Shareholdor
Mame, 80 10 Client-wise shareholding position and appiicable tax rate) of their margin loan holders who held shares of the
Company as an Record Date’ alang with the Bank Account Name & number, routing number eto. of the Merchant Banks &
DPs within 31 May 2018 including name of the contact person otharwise dividend to be credited to the bank account of the
respective shareholders,

5] The shareholders may collect the Annual Repaort together with Motice, Proxy Form and Attendence Slip from the Registared
Office of the Company and the same will also be avallable in Bank's websita at www.eximbankbe com

6) Admission into the Meating will be sllowed on production of the attendanca slip duly signed by the Member/Proxy/Attornay/

Representative, 8s the case may be:



STATEMENTS FROM
- THE CHAIRMAN AND
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The Bank always targets
quality growth. The qualitative

and quantitative information
presented in this report are ample
proofs of our ability and resilience
in difficult situation.

From the Desk of
the Chairman



My Dear Fellow Members,
As-salamu Alaikum.

First of all, please accept my bounteous love that springs
out of the innermost part of my heart on the occasion of
19t Annual General Meeting of the Bank.

Reaching the summit of Mount Everest is highly likely
to happen to such a mountaineer who does not fear
avalanche but approaches cautiously, stays focused
on his determination and has the proper techniques
of mountain climbing in his arsenal. At Export Import
Bank of Bangladesh Limited, the Board of Directors
focuses on right policies at right time when sensing the
upcoming adverse business situation as well as potential
opportunities and the officials, under the guidance
of the Bank Management, execute them complying
Shariah principle and regulatory guidelines. This unity
in EXIM's team creates courage that dares to defy
labyrinth of odds in the journey to successive success;
courage that helps us stay focused however thorny the
road to progress is. Amidst difficulties prevailing in the
Banking arena of Bangladesh in 2017, the Bank was able
to maintain sustainability in its profitability, growth and
other achievements. The firm determination, which
is inherent in the Bank’s endeavor for excellence; is
constantly driving us to reach the zenith.

Respected Shareholders, valued clients, well wishers

I want to assure you that the rights of each and every
shareholder are guaranteed here and your investment
is safe-guarded here. The Bank always targets quality
growth. The qualitative and quantitative information
presented in this report are ample proofs of our ability
and resilience in difficult situation. The Net Asset Value
(NAV) per share of the Bank was BDT 19.58 in 2017 which
was BDT 18.74 in 2016. Return on Equity and other key
parameters were also good. Net profit after provision
and tax stood BDT 3,298.43 Million in 2017 which was
BDT 3,039.76 Million in 2016. You will be glad to know
that our Earning per share (EPS) in 2017 was also higher
than that of previous year. The Bank handled mammoth
volume of export and import business. Our export
business was BDT 155,582 Million in 2017 which was BDT
147,508 Million in 2016.

We have also maintained Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR)
well above the required level. We have attended the

EXIM

women entrepreneurs, SME sector very well. We are
dedicated in catering to the spectrum of customer
needs - be it savings and investments, payments and
transactions, and so on. We have been committed to
remain compliant to regulators. We bestow highest
value on integrity, accountability and responsibility to
all stakeholders. We also give utmost importance to a
functional board and independence of management,
fair financial reporting and disclosure. We are careful in
our approach to mitigate risk. | request our officials to
be very much aware in making investment by covering
it with adequate securities. | also urge to maintain
constant supervision and follow-up for timely recovery
of investment.

It may be mentioned that in 2017, the growth of profit
of a number of banks tended to be squeezed due to
cautious investment as the sector faced challenges
from accumulated non performing investments, less
demand for investment as well, lowering in profit rates,
sluggish business environment, dull remittance flow etc.
However, it can be expected that the business horizon
will surely be brighter in the coming days. Mega projects
like Padma Bridge will attach many southern districts
of Bangladesh to the capital city Dhaka. Metro rail and
other giant infrastructural investment will pave to way
for a brighter Bangladesh.

Valued Shareholders,

The true purpose of financial inclusion is the delivery
of financial services to vast range of people within an
affordable cost. The Bank is on right track in this respect.
In our rural branches, many marginal people are getting
banking services at affordable cost.

This year we are putting more stretch on collecting
low cost deposit, arresting non performing investment,
prudent risk management practices, more fee based
income, more diversification of investment and making
our human resources more trained and technologically
developed so that they can outshine their past
achievements. Investment-Deposit ratio was within the
required level. The Bank maintained healthy liquidity
level and tried to deploy fund following the rule of “not
putting all eggs in the same basket”. Our aim is not to
suffer liquidity crisis and on the other hand, not to keep
surplus fund idle. We have a plan to raise further capital
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EXI

amounting to BDT 6,000 Million through issuance of
another subordinated bond in 2018 subject to approval
of regulatory authorities.

As per Bangladesh Bank's guideline, EXIM Bank has
developed and passed a comprehensive Green Banking
Policy and taken several steps showing commitment
on environment through in-house performance. Bank is
giving more emphasis to make the easiest way to help
environment by eliminating paper waste, saving gas and
carbon emission, reducing printing costs and postage
expenses.

Dear Shareholders,

Serving humanity is our passion. Warren Buffett once
said, “Someone is sitting in the shade today because
someone planted atree alongtime ago”. The tree named
EXIM Bank Foundation has been providing refreshing
shade to thousands of distressed and insolvent
people. EXIM Bank has been giving scholarship among
meritorious poor students across the country. Since the
year 2006 to 315 December 2017, EXIM Bank Foundation
enrolled 3500 students into “EXIM Bank Scholarship
Program”. From 2015 to 2017, the Bank donated 1055
pcs laptops to “One Student One Laptop” program.
The Bank provided microbuses to several educational
institutions.

EXIM always contributes significantly in CSR activities,
some of which are:

EXIM Bank donated a huge amount of money for

betterment of the Rohingya refugees.

The Bank also stood beside Prothom Alo Trust to

assist their relief program for Rohingya refugees
- The Rapid Action Battalion (RAB) initiated a

program to rehabilitate the pirates of the coastal

area into normal socio-economic life. The Bank

donated there

Donates to Prime Minister’s Relief Fund

Every year blankets are distributed among cold

stricken poor people of the country.

EXIM Bank also donated a huge amount of money during
the year 2017 for well being of various philanthropic
institutions, association and organizations, some of
which are:

“Jatir Janak Bangabandhu SMR Memorial Trust”

20 | EXPORT IMPORT B OF BANGLADESH LIMITED

fund

Shuchona Foundation, a not-for-profit
organization specializing in neurodevelopment
disorders (NDDs) and mental health.

Provided laptops for Dhaka North City Corporation
for their Green Dhaka Project

Donated CCTV for Kafrul area of Dhaka North
City Corporation

- Provided Wastage Carrying Van favouring
Chittagong City Corporation
Donated to ‘BN Retired Muktijoddha Foundation’
for treatment of the members and their family
who are insolvent to bear medical treatment

expenses.

Prudent Shareholders,

The bank is proud to have the heritage of giving good
dividend to the shareholders. Considering the present
scenario and our capacity, the Board has recommended
12.50% cash dividend. You are cordially invited to discuss
on the issue.

Now, my sincerest thanks coated with earnest gratitude
go to the shareholders, patrons, business partners,
Bangladesh Bank, external auditors, regulatory bodies,
Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission, Dhaka
and Chittagong Stock Exchanges, Register of Joint
Stock Companies & Firms for their valuable guidance
and support.

May Allah bless us all.
Allah Hafez.

.

Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder
Chairman



EXIM Bank loves to be
with the people, even
when they go beyond the
frontiers of business

ROUND-UP
Managing Director
& CEO
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Dear Shareholders!
Assalamu Alaikum Warahmatullah!

By the grace of the Merciful and the most
Compassionate, Allah Subhanahu Wa Taala (Glory to
Him, the Exalted), Export Import Bank of Bangladesh
Ltd. (EXIM Bank) passed another successful year in
2017 with the steady pursuit for operational excellence
and rigorous strive for business accomplishments. Last
year EXIM concentrated on consolidation of the assets,
standardization of customer service, rationalization
of operational expenses, regularization of classified
investment, arrest of further investment classification,
automation of operations, innovation in product design,
optimization of external and internal recruitment, and so
forth. The goals evidently represent different facets of
operational excellence with the consolidation of assets
being the focal point.

An organization proves the sustainability of its growth by
its steady progression along vertical and horizontal lines.
In 2017 the bank expanded its business to fresh areas
across the country opening 5 new branches. It testifies
the soaring demand for EXIM services interwoven into
the socio-economic texture of the country. The locations
of the new outlets ranged from remote Jagannathpur
Upazilla in Sunamganj to a business hub at Kazi Nazrul
Islam Avenue in the Capital only to consolidate its base
along geo-economical lines. The horizontal business
expansion also considered the comparative advantages
of financial inclusion, rural development, gender
development, green industrialization, etc.

With the infra-structural expansion, the volume of its
services increased substantially—the number of deposit
accounts increased by 12.03% in 2017 from the previous
year whereas the deposit increased by 14.28% over the
same period. The number of total deposit accounts rose
to 836,954 in 2017 from 747,061 in 2016 and the total
deposit rose to BDT 284,026.11 million in 2017 from BDT
248,540.44 million. EXIM Bank achieved a total profit of
BDT 5,856.52 million.

EXIM Bank has been maintaining consistent growth in all
operational areas since the market has an ever increasing
appetite for its services. In 2017 the total investment was
BDT 253,803.43 million which is 14.25% increase from the
investment of the preceding year whereas import and
export businesses were BDT 179,040.25 million and BDT
155,582.21 million respectively. The import and export
businesses of 2017 had 16.31% and 547% increases
respectively over those of 2016. Foreign remittance
amounted to BDT 5,078.70 million in 2017.
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Every year we are tailoring new products for our
customers according to their special needs. In addition
to providing deposit-investment services through
regular Islamic modes, so far EXIM has branded tens
of deposit and investment products, which convey the
distinct look and feel of the bank and has earned much
popularity among banking connoisseurs. We have tailor-
made banking solutions for people of all strata, ages,
professions, tastes, etc.—women, housewives, students,
senior citizens, prospective hajj pilgrims, farmers,
married couples, marriage-aspirants, self-employed
youths, small entrepreneurs, female entrepreneurs, and
so on. Last year EXIM Bank launched two new products
EXIM e-Wallet for internet banking services through
mobile app and EXIM Shefa, a deposit scheme for
assisting patients or would-be patients with investment
facilities for treatment, waiver in medication bills, etc.

In EXIM, banking services are not confined to traditional
ways characteristic of customer-banker simultaneous
presence at given places and during given hours—
rather we have alternative delivery channels open
round the clock to cater to the needs of all customers.
We are providing banking services, from petty balance
check to critical cash dispense and from day-to-day
shopping payment to monthly utility bill settlement, on
all possible platforms of the day—plastic card, mobile
phone, internet, and so on—through tens of Shariah-
based banking products. We have branded our internet
banking as ‘Aiser’, meaning easy dealing, with some
exceptional features. Opened on 8 January 2015, Aiser
facilitated transactions amounting to BDT 634.22 million
in 2017 with a 71.25% increase over the amount of the last
year. Now Internet Banking Aiser is accessed through
mobile app named EXIM e-Wallet. We are providing
SMS Banking, mobile banking, debit cards, credit cards,
hajj cards, prepaid cards, gift cards, travel cards, CDM
services, POS facilities, and the likes. Our cards can be
used in all the ATM booths of the country as we have
already entered National Payment Switch Bangladesh,
a central bank controlled arrangement for streamlining
real-time interbank electronic transactions. In 2017 our
ATMs, as issuers and acquirers, facilitated 1,221,337
transactions for a total of BDT 11,094.62 million which
was 40.97% increase from the transaction amount of
the preceding year whereas POS transactions saw
an increase as high as 27.28% in amount compared
to the preceding year. However, everywhere there is
a human touch which makes our services that cordial
and sympathetic. We listen to our customers round the
clock at our call centre. Our call centre staff is ready



with professional zeal and hospitality to listen to the
customers’ problems, suggestions and expectations,
fix their problems, provide them with information, guide
them in banking services, market our products, and
above all wish them on their special occasions. Opened
on 12 November 2013, the call centre conducted 69,367
inbound calls and 117,076 outbound calls in 2017.

The fast growth of an organization does not necessarily
guarantee its consistent growth in the distant future—
for this we need to infiltrate a quality of sustainability into
the present growth for its constant momentum. EXIM
Bank believes in long-term sustainability. This is why it
abides by the thumb rules of prudence and wisdom
while deploying its assets and harnessing its liabilities.
EXIM Bank takes an unfaltering stand with regards to
maintaining asset quality. Our policy is to attract the
best customers. Again, while selecting investment
customers, we ensure diversification of areas from
the risk management point of view and sustained
profitability consideration. Our investment portfolio
cover a wide area—ready-made garments, chemicals,
cement, medical equipment, telecommunication, trade
businesses, manufacturing, handicraft, agriculture,
cattle-raising, poultry, tree plantation, bakery, service-
oriented businesses, baby food, capital machinery,
transport, raw materials, house building, and many
more. Diversification of investment is a key to forging a
resilient base for constant growth of the bank.

EXIM Bank loves to be with the people, even when they
go beyond the frontiers of business—it always responds
to each appeal of the people. When they are submerged
with flood, it promptly provides them with rehabilitation;
when they are stricken with cold, it stands by them with
the warmth of cloth; when they achieve any national
glory, it readily applauds them. EXIM Bank offers
scholarship to poor but meritorious students under EXIM
Bank Scholarship Programme. From different schools,
colleges, universities, medical colleges, engineering
universities across the country, 3500 students had
been enrolled in the scholarship programme by 2017
for student-life long financial sponsorship whereas
inclusion of another 1000 students to the programme
is underway. Besides, around 200 meritorious students
had been taken under its Quard-e-Hasanah Project by
that time, under which the beneficiaries are provided
with profit-free Quard with a long-term instalment-
based repayment schedule that starts after they have
started their professional career. In a bid to reach
out agro-education to remote areas, EXIM Bank has

EXI

founded a private agricultural university, EXIM Bank
Agricultural University Bangladesh (EBAUB) in Chapai
Nawabganj, the first private agricultural university in the
country. We are running a modern general hospital at
Kazipara, Mirpur, Dhaka named EXIM Bank Hospital. In
infra-structural development, disaster management,
poverty alleviation, sports, arts and culture, urban
beautification, health, etc. or for any national cause,
EXIM Bank graciously comes up with its contribution.
All these corporate social responsibilities are performed
by EXIM Bank Foundation which came into being in
2006 as a charity wing of EXIM Bank. Besides all other
donations, last year EXIM Bank contributed BDT 50
million to the help of the distressed Rohingya refugees
at Cox's Bazar. During the winter season of 2017-18,
EXIM Bank distributed more than 300,000 pieces of
blankets including 100,000 pieces to the Government
fund and another 100,000 pieces to the Rohingya
refugees at Cox’s Bazar, to the relief of the cold-stricken
across the country. During the winter season of 2016-17,
EXIM Bank donated 100,000 pieces of blankets to the
government-initiated relief programme for the country-
wide cold-stricken people. Besides, another 200,000
pieces of blankets were distributed among the cold-
stricken across the country during that season by EXIM
Bank at its own initiatives. As a part of sponsorship to
charity organizations in the country, EXIM Bank donated
BDT 30 million to the Father of the Nation Bangabandhu
Sheikh Mujibur Rahman Memorial Trust, BDT 10 million
to the Prime Minister’s Education Assistance Trust and
BDT 10 million to the Suchana Foundation in 2017. For
the flood victims of different areas of the country, EXIM
Bank donated BDT 30 million to the Prime Minister's
Relief Fund in 2017. Last year EXIM Bank donated
50 vans to the City Corporation of Chhattagram for
carrying garbage on. Since 2015 EXIM Bank has been
sponsoring a prestigious literary award titled “EXIM-
Anyadin Humayun Ahmed Sahitya Puraskar” that is
meant for promoting creativity among young and
veteran literatteurs of the country. The award is given
to two brilliant literatteurs—one young and the other
senior—on 12 November each year to commemorate
the birth day of legendary literary personality Humayun
Ahmed, for their exceptional literary works.

Excellence in performance, in terms of both Shariah-
based Islamic banking and technology-driven modern
banking, is a constant pursuit of EXIM Bank and the bank
is recognized in home and abroad this way. In 2017 EXIM
Bank was given Arabian Global Banker Award by Arabian
Bankers” Council, a renowned international banking
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forum, in appreciation of its prospects for development,
performance of corporate social responsibilities,
responsiveness to the market and maintenance of
corresponding banking. Last year the Daily Industry,
a reputed English Daily of the country, declared the
bank to be the Best Rated Bank. In 2016, Mexico-based
Worldwide Marketing Organization awarded EXIM Bank
‘International Gold Medal for Quality & Service Award
2016’ for our excellence in service and operation. EXIM
Bank was awarded ICMAB Best Corporate Award 2015
in recognition of its tremendous success in maintaining
capital adequacy, asset quality, sound treasury
management, healthy income and profit, efficient
risk management, compliance to statutory rules,
transparency in operation, good management and
observing corporate social responsibilities as an Islamic
commercial bank. On 26 October 2016, the Finance
Minister handed over the award in a gala programme at
the Hotel Pan Pacific Sonargaon, Dhaka.

While providing people with cutting-edge banking
services, it ensures compliance with the Shariah
principles and upholds Islamic culture. Its Shariah
Supervisory Committee supervises all its operations
from an independent and critical point of view.

In recent years, the concern for money laundering
and terrorist financing through banking channel has
mounted high across the globe. EXIM bank has already
declared its firm stand against allowing terrorists
and money launderers any room here. In 2015, EXIM
represented Bangladesh banking community on two
occasions of bilateral talks entitled “Bilateral Counter-
Terrorism Financing Banking Dialogue” jointly organized
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by the US Department of State, US Department of
Justice and Bangladesh Bank in New York, USA and
London, UK where we, on the behalf of the banks of
Bangladesh, declared our firm position against any
terrorist financing and money laundering in all its forms
and manifestations.

We love to go ‘greenway’ and we love to be with the
Central Bank move for all-pervasive banking across the
country because we believe in welfare. Our strength
deeply lies in our reliance upon quality customer
services for overall betterment and our inspiration
profusely emanates from our firm commitment to the
stake-holders of their legitimate returns—these two
forces drive us upward in everyday work.

In the end, I, on behalf of the management of the
bank, would like to show my sincere gratitude to the
respected sponsors, shareholders, stakeholders, clients,
well-wishers and above all the board of directors for
their long-term wholehearted support for the bank.

Best wishes—

U

Dr. Mohammed Haider Ali Miah
Managing Director & CEO
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Dear Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum.

We take the pleasure to welcome you all in the
Nineteenth Annual General Meeting of Export Import
Bank of Bangladesh Limited (EXIM Bank) and present
the Directors’ Report and audited financial statements
together with Auditors’ Report for the year ended
December 31, 2017 and a brief description of the
performance and affairs of the Bank for the same year.
The economic scenario of the World and Bangladesh
has also been touched upon in the report.

Global Economic Outlook

According to Annual Report 2016-2017 of Bangladesh
Bank (Central Bank), the Recovery in global growth
continue to strengthening as expected, with global
output projected to grow by 3.6 percent in 2017 and
3.7 percent in 2018 from the lowest 3.2 percent growth
in 2016 since the global financial crisis. Advanced
economies are expected to grow by 2.2 percent in 2017,
0.5 percentage points higher than in 2016, and moderate
to 2.0 percent growth in 2018. Emerging markets and
developing economies are projected to grow by 4.6
percent in 2017, 0.3 percentage points higher than
in 2016, and rising to 4.9 percent in 2018. The growth
forecasts are 01 percentage point higher in both 2017
and 2018 than the forecasts of World Economic Outlook
(WEQ), April 2017. The revisions reflect primarily the
upward revisions in the euro area, Japan, emerging Asia,
emerging Europe and Russia which more than offset
downward revisions in the United States, the United
Kingdom and India (World Economic Outlook, October
2017).

United states growth forecast is revised downward
by 01 and 0.2 percentage point for 2017 and 2018
respectively. This downward revision mainly uses
baseline assumption of no policy change, given the
significant policy uncertainty, while in April forecast
it assumed a fiscal stimulus from anticipated tax
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cuts. United Kingdom growth forecast is also revised
downward by 0.3 percentage point in 2017 compared to
April forecast mainly because of slower than expected
growth performance during the first two quarters of
2017. The slower growth is driven by the weaker growth
in the private consumption as the pound’s depreciation
reduced household real income. The growth forecast
in euro area is 04 and 0.3 percentage point higher
for 2017 and 2018, respectively, compare to April. This
upward revision mainly reflects acceleration in exports
and continued domestic demand growth. Growth of
japan is also revised upward driven by the strengthening
of global demand and policy actions to sustain a
supportive fiscal stance.

Growth forecast increased strongly in emerging and
developing economies. These forecasts reflect an
upward revisions by 01 percentage point for both
2017 and 2018, relative to April, primarily supported by
a stronger growth projection in China. China's growth
forecast reflects stronger than-expected growth outturn
in the first half of 2017 underpinned by previous policy
easing and supply-side reforms. In the rest of emerging
market and developing Asia, growth is expected to be
vigorous and slightly higher than the April forecast.
In india, data revisions and strong fiscal expansion by
the government led to an upward revision of growth
to 71 percent in 2016 from 6.8 percent growth in April.
However, the growth forecast revised downward to 6.7
percent in 2017, reflecting still continued disruption
associated with the currency exchange initiative
introduced, along with the transition costs related to
the introduction of the national goods and service Tax
in July 2017. Growth forecast is also revised upward for
emerging Europe for 2017, indicating stronger growth
in Turkey and other countries in the region. Growth in
Russia is also revised upward for 2017 and 2018 relative
to April, supported by stabilizing oil prices, easing
financial conditions, and improved confidence after two
years of recession.

Consumer prices in advanced economies are expected
to increase by 1.7 percent in 2017 and 2018 from 0.8
percent increase in 2016. Similarly consumer prices
in emerging markets and developing economies are
expected to grow by 4.2 percent in 2017 from 4.3
percent growth in 2016. It is projected to further rise by
4.4 percent in 2018.

financial conditions. On the downside, policy uncertainty
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World trade volume growth is projected to increase
from 2.4 percent in 2016 to 4.2 percent in 2017 and
then marginally decrease to 4.0 percent in 2018 (WEQ,
October 2017). The growth rate of imports for advance
economies is expected to increase from 2.7 percent in
2016 to 4.0 percent in 2017 and 3.8 percent in 2018. In
emerging markets and developing economies, growth
rate of imports is projected to increase from 2.0 percent
in 2016 to 4.4 percent in 2017 and then to 4.9 percent
in 2018. Exports of advanced economies are expected
to grow by 3.8 percent and 3.6 percent in 2017 and
2018 respectively from 2.2 percent growth in 2016.
Similarly, exports of emerging markets and developing
economies are expected to grow by 4.8 percnt and
45 percent during 2017 and 2018 respectively from 2.5
percent growth in 2016.

According to global financial stability report (GFSR) of
October 2017, the global financial stability continues
to strengthen supported by the extraordinary policy
measures, regulatory developments and cyclical upturn
in growth. In many advanced economies, banking
sector indicators are improving as a result of progress
made in resolving some fragile banks, whereas a
number of institutions are restoring profitability by
upgrading their business models. The momentum
in global economic growth have boosted up market
confidence as well as reduced short term risks to
financial stability. Apart from these latest developments,
the continued accommodative monetary policy is also
leading to risks in the form of rising asset valuation and
higher leverage. Thus, financial stability risks are shifting
from the banking sector to the nonbank sector. These
developments along with the associated risks demand
for the ultimate monetary policy normalization as well as
avoidance of buildup of additional financial risks outside

the banking system.

According to WEO of october 2017, in the near term,
there exist two sided risks to the global growth forecast.
On the positive side, momentum for economic recovery
could last longer than expectation supported by strong
consumer and business confidence and favourable
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remains a major source of concern emanating from
the highly uncertain US regulatory and fiscal policies,
the possible implementation of trade restrictions,
and United Kingdom’s negotiation with the EU on
Brexit process. In the medium term, still there remains
downside risks to the global growth. Potential sources of
risks includes tightening of global financial conditions,
persistently low inflation in advanced economies,
financial disruption in emerging market economies, a
policy shift toward protectionism. In addition, a number
of non-economic factors such as geopolitical risks,
domestic political instability, lack of good governance,
natural disaster resulting from the extreme weather,
and terrorists activities and security issues, may hamper
economic activities.

Developments in the Bangladesh Economy

Bangladesh economy grew by 7.28 percent in FY17,
up from 71 percent in FY16. This growth was mainly
supported by industry and services sectors. Based on
the sectoral developments and econometric estimates,
BB staff projects FY18 real GDP growth in the range of
71-74 percent. Annual average CPI inflation continued
to decline and stood at 5.4 percent in June 2017, well
below the 58 percent target ceiling for FY17. The
declining trend in average CPI inflation is mainly driven
by non-food inflation, while food inflation witnessed a
sharp increase due to flash flood-related crop losses
in the Northeastern haor regions in H2FY17. Based on
the BB's analytical models and the recent economic
developments, average inflation is projected to be
within 5.3-5.6 percent in June 2017. Bangladesh Bank’s
projection also shows average inflation for HIFY18 to
be around 5.5-5.9 percent. Looking ahead, given the
domestic inflation dynamics, food price developments
and tapering base effects, some price pressures may
emerge during FY18 and will need to be monitored and
contained carefully.
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EXIM

In FY17, Bangladesh Bank implemented its monetary
policy stance to achieve price stability, alongside
supporting inclusive output and employment growth.
The monetary program for FY17 takes into account the
recent economic and financial sector developments and
will target a monetary growth path aiming at keeping
average inflation below 58 percent. The monetary
program framework is based on the ceilings for broad
money and reserve money growth of 155 and 14.0
percent, respectively. This is consistent with domestic
credit growth within 16.4 percent and private sector
credit growth within 16.5 percent by june 2017. These are
indicative ceilings deemed sufficient to accommodate
projected GDP growth target, even allowing for some
unforeseen extra growth spurt. The monetary program
framework for FY18 is based on the ceiling for broad
money and reserve money growth of 13.9 and 12.0
percent, respectively.

In FY17, growth of export fell sharply from 8.9 percent
to 17 percent, while import witnessed a significant
growth of 9.0 percent from 5.9 percent in FY16 leading
to wider trade deficit. Remittance also declined sharply
by 145 percent during FY17. Thus current account
balance became negative of USD 1.5 billion although
overall balance witness a surplus of USD 3.2 billion,
mainly supported by the surplus of capital and financial
account.

Foreign exchange reserves stood at USD 334 billion
in June 2017, around 8 months of prospective import.
Bangladesh bank continued efforts to smooth out any
large fluctuations in the exchange rate. As a result
nominal BDT-USD exchange rate remained broadly
stable.

Near and Medium Term outlook for Bangladesh
Economy

The near-and medium term outlook for Bangladesh
economy remains broadly positive, driven by favorable
domestic and external factors. Overall Balance of
Payments remain in surplus despite weaker export
performances and remittance inflows. To reach the next
phase of growth, Bangladesh needs to increase the level
of private investment to create jobs and support growth.
Public investment can crowd in private investments by
easing infrastructure bottlenecks.
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Looking ahead, global growth is expected to accelerate
in 2017 and 2018. The improved outlook reflects faster
growth both in advanced economies and emerging
and developing economies. Growth is projected to be
stronger in developing Asia also.

Based on the prospects and the potential risks in the
context of global and domestic economic perspectives,
in the proposed budget framework for FY18, GDP growth
rate set at 7.4 percent and inflation to 5.5 percent.

Bangladesh Bank has been pursuing a monetary policy
stance to maintain macroeconomic stability and to
keep inflation at the programmed level. The CPI inflation
stood at 54 percent in FY17, while Bangladesh Bank’s
projection shows average annual inflation for HIFY18 to
be around 5.5-5.9. The risks to the growth outlook from
the modest global growth and weaker remittance flows
and the inflation risks from any rise in food price and
its spillover into non-food inflation need to be closely
monitored. In this regard, Bangladesh bank will update
its forecasts on a regular basis.

However, pragmatic policy support, along with the
low and stable inflation accompanied by a favourable
macroeconomic environment helped Bangladesh
become a role model of sustainable finance. Regarding
this, Bangladesh Bank's motivational efforts and
supervisory surveillance will continue to focus on
inclusive and productive use of credit; with particular
attention to adequate credit flows to agriculture, SMEs,
and environmentally caring ‘green’ output initiatives.
These schemes would make finance and growth more
sustainable.

From a macro perspective, domestic demand growth is
expected to remain robust over the near and medium-
term reflecting demographics, investments and
improving infrastructure and cost of doing business.

As Bangladesh continues its middle income transitions,
continued focus on easing infrastructure bottlenecks,
improving cost of doing business and skills, increasing
investment will help create more and better jobs in the
years ahead.
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EXIM

Financial Overview of the Bank

The economy of Bangladesh has achieved sustainable
growth during the year 2017 also in consistence with
previous year. Though the political situation was stable
in 2017, banking sector were conducting operations
amid increasing classified investment, credit scam
and lack of public confidence along with some other
difficulties. Despite the overall crisis in banking sector
EXIM bank has earned a remarkable operating profit of
Tk.5,856.52 million. Total deposit of the bank increased
from Tk.248,540.44 million to Tk.284,02611 million
in 2017 at a growth rate of 14.28%. Total Investment
(General) increased from Tk. 22215535 million to
Tk.253,803.43 million in 2017 at a growth rate of 14.25%.
As on 31 December 2017 Investment to Deposit Ratio (ID
Ratio) of the Bank was 89.36% due to consistent growth
in Deposit and Investment. Bank maintained Capital
to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) at 1211% as on 31
December 2017 well above the regulatory requirement
of 11.25%. The bank could successfully manage the ratio
of classified Investment to total Investment at 5.32% as
on 31 December 2017. In 2017, total asset of the Bank
stood at Tk.333,397.10 million which was Tk. 290,645.95
million in 2016.

Capital and Reserve Fund

Bank started its operation in the year 1999 with
Authorized Capital of Tk1,000.00 million and Paid-up
Capital of Tk.225.00 million. The bank enhanced its
Authorized Capital to Tk.3,500.00 million in the year
2006, during 2009 again bank increased its Authorized
Capital to Tk10,000.00 million and the bank further
increased its Authorized Capital to Tk.20,000.00 million
in the year 2011. The Bank went for IPO to raise Tk.313.88
million capital in the year 2004 and issued Rights Share
for Tk.571.25 million in 2006 and Tk.2,277.42 million in
the year 2010. As on 31 December 2017 total paid-up
capital was Tk14,122 .51 million contributed by initial paid
in capital, Initial public offer (IPO) in 2004, rights share
in the years 2006 and 2010 and stock dividend since
inception.

As on 31 December 2017 total capital of the bank
stood at Tk. 34,814.55 million, which is 1715% higher
than the previous year's total capital of Tk. 29,718.29
million. The maximum part of the total capital consists
of Tier-1 Capital of Tk. 24,852.21 million (71.38% of total
capital) and the rest part consists of Tier-2 Capital of Tk.
9,962.34 million (28.62% of total capital). The increase
in regulatory capital was mainly contributed by the
earnings of the bank and issuance of subordinated debt
of Tk. 4,000.00 million in 2017.
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As on 31 December 2017 Bank’s Capital to Risk Weighted
Asset Ratio (CRAR) was 12.11% which is 0.86% higher than
regulatory requirement of 11.25%. The Risk Weighted
Asset (RWA) of the bank was Tk. 287.421.99 million as on
31 December 2017 whilst it was Tk. 251,256.64 million as
on 31 December 2016.

Deposits

With a growth rate of 14.28% the total deposit of the
Bank stood at Tk.284,026.11 million as on 31 December
2017 from Tk. 24854044 million as of 31 December
2016. This growth in deposit has enabled the bank
for further business opportunity keeping Investment
Deposit Ratio at 89.36% which is within the limit set by
the regulator. The bank has set its priority to mobilize no
cost and low cost deposits, accordingly low cost and no
cost deposits have been increasing steadily. During the
year 2017 total low cost- no cost deposit increased by
Tk. 11,543.75 million in comparison with 2016.

With collective effort, quality customer service, financial
inclusion, bank continues to accelerate the growth of
deposits. Continuous expansion of branch network,
competitive profit rate, innovative deposit products use
of sophisticated information technologies and skilled
manpower are supporting the optimum growth of
deposits. Five years deposit growth of the bank is shown
in the graph below:

Five years deposits growth of the Bank
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Major Product-wise Deposits

EXIM Bank has introduced a number of innovative
deposit products to serve its customers. The customers
of the bank include individuals, corporations, financial
institutions, government bodies, autonomous bodies
and NGOs etc. The bank is maintaining remarkable
growth in deposit since its inception through various
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products and resources like quality customer services,
modern technologies like ATM service, internet banking,
SMS banking, mobile banking, POS service, debit card
and pleasant relationship with its customers. Major
Product-wise Deposits are shown in the table below:

qAGNGT i, MRRE e, POS @11, wfGare
32 AP AN AERESF TET NG FIF TrgLwAeyg
WS efad W @ qAACS AFA AR | AT 4TS
SR eI R ARAR T emiEe Zres

{in million Taka)

SL. No. Particulars 2017 2016 Growth

1 i Mudaraba savings deposits 19,817.05 16,612.83 19.29%
2 Mudaraba Short Notice Deposit 15,407.27 16,119.52 -4.42%
3 Mudaraba term deposits 140,978.18 130,292.73 8.20%
4 Mudaraba Sheme Deposits 66,529.16 53,272.69 24.88%
5 Foreign Currency Deposit 1,516.99 1353.27 12.10%
6 Al Wadeeah current and other deposit accounts 36,053.85 29,060.57 24.06%
7 Bills payable 3,723.61 1,828.83 103.61%

Total 284,026.11 | 248,540.44 14.28%

Investments (General) Rt (GgE)

Total General Investment of the Bank stood at
Tk.253,803.43 million as on 31 December 2017
against Tk. 222155.35 million as on 31 December 2016
registering a growth of 14.25%. As on 31 December
2017 Classified Investment to total Investment ratio was
5.32% which is within the reasonable limit considering
the industry situation. Bank has no provision shortfall
against General Investment as on 31 December 2017
General Investment has been increasing over the years
to support financing needs of the new and existing
customers through diversified Investment products.
Five years Investment (General) growth of the Bank is
shown in the graph below:

Five years Investment (General) growth of the Bank
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Mode-wise Investment

Bank has a number of shariah based Investment
products under different mode of Investment to fulfill the
demand of wide range of customers. Major categories
of products are Bai-Muazzal, Bai-Murabaha, Bai-Salam,
Bai-as-Sarf, Musharaka and Mudaraba Import Bill. Major
product-wise investment is shown below:

EXIM
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(in million Taka)

SL.No. Particulars 2017 2016 Growth

1 | Bai-Muazzal 10893420 9357434 | 16.41% |
2 | Bai-Murabaha 1892978 19,002.07 | -0.38% |
3 |Bai-Salam 6,258.92 | 5,446.62 | 14.91% |
4 | lzara bill baia (Commercial) 10352746 | 92,43562 | 12.00% |
5 | lzara bill baia (Staff) 1,823.70 1,916.39 -4.84% |
6 | Quard 48372 | 1,507.30 | -67.91% |
7 | Bai-as - Sarf (FDBP) 432.08 | 25369 | 70.32% |
8 | Musharaka Documentary Bill (MDB) 1,863.65 | 1,433.66 | 29.99% |
9 | Mudaraba Import Bill (UPAS) 10,853.36 | 6,211.65 | 7473% |
10 | Murabaha Import Bill (MIB) 696.56 | 374.02 | 86.24% |

Total 2,53,803.43  222155.35 14.25%

Major Industry-wise Investment gy wrad RfFcaeTE

Diversified investment is one of the major ways of
minimizing the overall risks. To minimize the risk Bank is
continuing its efforts to diversify its product in various
industries. Major industry-wise investment of the Bank is
presented in the table below:
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(in million Taka)

SL. No. Particulars 2017 2016 Growth

1 Garments 31,595.03 28,316.17 11.58% |
2 Textile 18,729.88 16,178.80 15.77% |
3 Agrobased Industry 15,459.64 15,150.03 2.04% |
4 Other Industry 80,739.33 58,698.97 37.55% |
5 Trading and others 107,279.55 103,811.37 3.34% |

Total 253,803.43 222,155.35 14.25%

Operating profit & Net Profit A AT @22 e T T

Bank has always been very keen to achieve sustainable
growth of Businesses and reasonable operating profit
thereof. Profit is the ultimate source of dividend of
stakeholders and increased capital base of the bank.
During the year 2017, the bank earned an operating
profit of Tk585651 million. Net profit after tax
stood at Tk.3193.95 million after making/adjusting
provision for general investment, provision for off
balance sheet exposure, provision for other assets,
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provision for diminution in value of share, provision
for good borrower, provision for climate change risk
and provision for taxes. Comparative position of broad
heads of income and expenditure for the years 2017 &
2016 (Bank’s only) are given in the table below:

P A6 LR A wifbrare ©,dv0.5¢ ffamwmm B |
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(in million Taka)

SL.No. Particulars 2017 2016 Growth

B Investment income 22,237.61 22,82713 -2.58% |
2 Profit paid on deposits, borrowings etc. -15,847.91 -14,979.08 5.80% |
3 Net investment income 6,389.70 7,848.05 -18.58% |
4 Commission, exchange and brokerage 2,273.04 1,805.18 25.92%._
5 Other operating income 2,22767 1,265.88 ?5.98%._
6 Total operating income 10,890.42 10,919.11 -0.26% ._
7 Total operating expenses 5,033.90 5,015.85 0.36%.
8 Profit before provisions 5,856.51 5,903.26 -0.79% |
9 Total Provision 661.25 1,020.76 -35.22%
10 Profit before taxes 5195.26 4,882.50 6.41%
n Provision for taxation: 2,001.32 1,947.63 2.76%
12 Profit after tax 3193.95 2,934.87 8.83%
13 Earnings per ordinary share 2.26 2.08 8.65%

Investments (Share and Securities) fRffwet (e g3 FifseRfbe)

The diversified investment portfolio (investment in
share and securities) of the Bank mainly comprises
of Bangladesh Government Islami Investment Bond
(BGIIB), equity shares of different companies, equity
participation in the subsidiaries and mudaraba
subordinated bonds. Last 05 year’s portfolio of the bank
is shown in the graph below:
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Investment in Share and Securities
(in million Tk.)

18,192.92 17,062.26 2212319
12,413.07 16,296.05 ~0
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Import Performance

In the year 2017, total import business of EXIM Bank
was BDT 179.04 billion (equivalent USD 2.21 billion) by
handling 44,442 number of import letter of credits.
Import Business increased by 16.31% in 2017 compare
to 2016.

Table-Import Performance

EXIM
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Serial No. Year Number of Import Letter of Credits Import Performance (crore BDT)
01 2013 37,374 13,540.99
02 2014 37,842 14,682.90
03 2015 43,789 15,270.33
04 2016 43,118 15,393.05
05 2017 44,442 17,904.03
Total 206,865 76,791.30
IMPORT PERFORMANCE
180 179.04
E 160 153.93
o : 146.80 a0 "
= 140 135.41
‘s 100
.E 80
® 60
L 20
0
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Year
Export Performance 7eif¥ fden

In the year 2017, total export business of EXIM Bank
was BDT 155.59 billion (equivalent USD 1.92 billion) from
47169 number of export documents. Export business
achieved 5.47% growth in 2017 compare to 2016.

Table-Export Performance

2054 AME 849,5vy 5 TFrHa Redite wgwa e
fferena s niferee see.es RfFa Bt (e wfEs
T 3.6% RFEE) 1 44 qwEE g €.89 % A |

Serial No. Number of Export Letter of Credits
o1 2013
02 2014
03 2015
04 2016
05 2017
Total

Export Performance (crore BDT)

39,150 13,035.33
39,169 13,441.24
42,133 14,579.64
43,372 14,750.87
4769 15,558.22 |

210,993 71,365.30 |
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Foreign Remittance

In the year 2017, EXIM Bank received BDT 5.08 billion
(equivalent USD 0.06 billion) as wage earners’ remittance
by handling 94,570 number of transactions. There was
2613% growth of Inward Remittance in the year 2017
compare to the volume of 2016.

Table-Remittance Performance
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Serial No. Year Number of Remittances Remittance Performance (crore BDT)
01 ‘ 2013 51,254 288.95
02 2014 74,433 377.67
03 2015 77,593 376.67
04 2016 81,246 402.65
05 2017 94,570 507.87
Total 379096 1953.81
. REMITTANCE PERFORMANCE o
g !
4.03
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L2 5 e 377
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0
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.q_, .
o
g, 1
iL 0
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Year
Exchange Company (Subsidiary): 3 Sfoad
EXIMB gk h : y; 02(T }fyﬁ d subsidiari . )
an as opene WO, TUllY owned subsidaiaries
P v ST ARG @RI G 20 F9[ A0H 93

named as (1) EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Limited,
London, UK and (2) EXIM Exchange Company (Canada)
Limited, Toronto, Canada to provide remittance service
to the Bangladeshi expatriates as well as to encourage
them for sending their hard earned money to Bangladesh
through legal channels.
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Table-List of Exchange Houses

EXIM

Serial No. Name of the Exchange House City Country
01. EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Limited London United Kingdom
02. EXIM Exchange Company (Canada) Limited Toronto Canada

Besides, EXIM Bank has drawing and sub-agency
arrangements with other International money transfer
companies like Western Union, MoneyGram, Xpress
Money, Ria Money Transfer, Zenj Exchange Co. W.L.L.,
IME, Al-Ansari Exchange LLC, Aftab Currency Exchange,
etc. to facilitate the remittance services from all over the
world. Now EXIM Bank delivers the remittances to the
beneficiaries in time at any place of the country by using
its own network as well as Bangladesh Electronic Fund
Transfer Network (BEFTN).

As Correspondent relationship

As Correspondent relationship plays a vital role in routing
Foreign Exchange Business smoothly, EXIM Bank always
gives special emphasis on warm and friendly relationship
with the existing and new correspondent banks and
Financial Institutions. In this continuous process, we
have established correspondent relationship with 395
banks and their world-wide 14,227 branches network
in 90 countries around the globe. Besides, we are also
enjoying credit line facilities against confirmation of
our Letter of Credits from our correspondent banks,
International Finance Corporation (IFC), a World Bank
member, and Asian Development Bank (ADB) by signing
agreements with them.

EXIM Bank strictly maintains the compliance issues of
Central Bank, its own and the Correspondent Banks
for routing the Foreign Exchange Business. In this
process, all the commercial and individual payments
and settlements are processed centrally in International
Division. Enhance Due Diligence (EDD) is also done
for suspicious transactions. AML and KYC are also
done for each and every customer as well as for the
correspondent banks. EXIM Bank has signed MOU
with the Election Commission, Bangladesh to use their
database for verification of National Identity Card of
all customers. We have subscribed with the Accuity,
Singapore for checking PEPs and sanctioned list.
Further, SWIFT Sanctions Screening System is used for
screening all the inward and outward SWIFT messages
with the list of BFIU, OFAC, EU, UK and UNSCR Sanctions
List before processing or sending them through SWIFT.
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Offshore Banking Unit (OBU)

As per approval of Bangladesh Bank, three Offshore
Banking Units (OBU) of EXIM Bank are operating at
Motijheel Branch, Dhaka, Agrabad Branch, Chittagong
and Gulshan Branch, Dhaka. The units finance against
UPAS (Usance Payable at Sight) LCs of our Authorized
Dealer Branches. They also finance against export bills
duly accepted by Authorized Dealer Branches under
MDB. Recently, they have started long-term financing
under IBB subject to permission from BIDA. In the year
2017, the units earned total profit for USD 5,087,39719
equivalent BDT 42,07,2774761 by funding against 3,785
number of UPAS bills and usance export bills.

Prime operational area of the Bank

The Islamic Investment and Banking markets, whether
in Bangladesh or other countries of the world is one
of the fastest growing sectors in the financial/banking
industry. From this perspective, Export Import Bank of
Bangladesh Limited is one of the full fledged Shariah
Based Modern Islami Bank offering corporate and
large investment, CMSME and Agricultural sectors
with its 118 branches all over the country. Besides, in
accordance of Bangladesh Bank directions we have a
dedicated Women Entrepreneurship Development Unit
to work with the concept of Financial Inclusion, a vital
step undertaken by the government now-a-days. In this
context, we have strong and active Sustainable Finance
Committee as well as Risk Management Committee of
the Board, in order to comply with the due diligence
of Bangladesh Bank. Meanwhile, the bank has already
achieved tremendous result in CMSME and agricultural
sectors. To accelerate Large, Industrial and Project
development, we have a substantial amount of industrial
investments. Besides, we have successfully invested a
large amount in RMG sector, a very important sector of
our economy. In these phenomena, we have taken the
following steps in order to achieve a realistic and fruitful
result as a whole.

1. The bank has disbursed agricultural investment
among the poor & marginal farmers.

2. 36.81% of total investment has been achieved in
CMSME which is the priority based sector of the
government.

3. We stood 2nd position among the commercial
banks in Bangladesh in fulfilling CMSME target.

4. EXIM Bank has distributed an amount of Tk.4902.44
crore in green banking products identified by
Bangladesh Bank for sustainable development.
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EXIM Bank treats its customers as trusted and
dependable business partners and provides wide range
of different deposit and investment products, trade
finance and ancillary services along with counselling the
technical issues. Bank is always positive to cover all the
sectors in its operation emphasizing nationally identified
thrust sectors. The Bank has given utmost preference to
maintain quality asset and is committed to retain friendly
and congenial relationship with its business partners
through providing valid & legal financial services within
given business framework.

Basic investment segments/products of the Bank

e Corporate and Large Investment
e Industrial Investment

e Project Investment

e Syndicate Investment

e SME Investment

e Micro Investment

e Cottage Investment

o Agri-Investment

e Green/Sustainable Investment

Modes of Investment

e Murabaha

e Murabaha Post Import

e Bai-Muajjal

» ljara Bil Baiya

e Wazirat Bil Wakala

e |lease/ljara

e Quard

e Musharaka Documentary Bills
e Bai-as-Sarf.

CMSME activities of EXIM Bank

EXIM Bank emphasizes the activities relating to the
promotion of sustainable economic development and
takes keen interest for providing overall service with
the coordination of modern technologies and expert
professionals in the CMSME sector considering the same
as centre of economic development. As a full-fledged
Islamic Bank, EXIM Bank is contributing to economic
progress through creating employment opportunity
for mass unemployed people by investing in small and
medium industry, trading and service sector. In this case,
Bank is committed to create quality CMSME customers
to patronize and develop them through management.
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As per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank, EXIM Bank
connects with the unigue undulating power of economic
development by providing CMSME service since 2008.
At present EXIM Bank is trying whole heartedly for
expansion of this sector as the pioneer of private sector
keeping them beside the government sector with its 118
branches throughout the country by the dedicated and
efficient employees. Besides, EXIM Bank is accelerating
the sustainable development of rural economy of the
country by investing in the micro and cottage industry
and giving special attention to the neglected and un-
banked women entrepreneurs as well as trying to
connect them with the economic development process
of the country.

Strategy of CMSME financing

Strengthen the base of economy by increasing
CMSME investment.

« Induct new and potential CMSME customers and
educate them through consultancy and assistance.

« Create vast employment opportunity for the huge
unemployed people by increasing CMSME sector.

+ Strengthen the asset risk management activities for
reducing risk at CMSME financing.

Avoid the investment concentration risk by
diversifying and decentralizing the same through
inducting CMSME investment.

CMSME Policies, Procedures & Purposes

Providing term investment for procuring capital
machineries for new project or BMRE of the existing
project.

Providing working capital for running project or
new project as per requirement assessment.

« Purchasing delivery van/Transport for business
purpose.

- Refurnishing office/business premises.

- Other eligible portfolio of the bank.

Statistics of year wise CMSME Investment

Year No of Amount Disbursed
Customer (In Crore Taka)

2015 3066 8396.29

2016 3298 8953.48

2017 3515 9341.26
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Sector wise details of disbursement against CMSME investment-2017

Nature of Nature of Total Disbursement
Investment Sub Sector Entrepreneur Target of Year v P
1 2 3 6

Male - - -
Service Female - - -

Sub total -
Male 3 2 5
Trading Female - - -

Cottage Sub total :
Male 176 . -
Manufacturing Female 04 4 0.06
Sub total 218 4 0.06
Total 218 4 0.06
Male 14180 47 4810
Service Female 19.35 19 065
Sub total 161.25 66 4875
Male 519.95 786 363.88
Trading Female 7090 99 8599
MicHs Sub total 590.85 885 44987
Male 282.23 247 350.30
Manufacturing Female 3849 19 3.09
Sub total 32072 266 35339
Total 1,072.82 1.217 852.01
Male 212.85 182 866.78
Service Female 2902 19 61.51
Sub total 24187 201 928.29
Male 77992 1536 291651
Trading Female 106.35 88 9794

Small
Sub total 886.27 1624 3.014.45
Male 426.23 270 74694
Manufacturing | Female 5812 18 2162
Sub total 484.35 288 768.56
Total 1,612.50 213 4,711.30
Male 35475 59 180617
Service Female 48.37 B 75.07
Sub total 40312 62 1.88124
Male 1,299.87 - -
Trading Female 17725 - -
Sub total 147712 - -
Male 710.38 ns 1,862.80
Manufacturing Female 96.87 4 33.85
Sub total 80725 nse 1,896.65
Medium Total 2,687.49 181 3,777.89
Grand Total 5,374.99 3,515 9,341.26
Gender wise Total Disbursement

Male 4,729.83 3,242 8,961.48
Female 64515 273 37978
Total 5374.99 3515 9341.26
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Details of CMSME investment of EXIM Bank as on 31/12/2017

Total Disbursement
Irvi};ﬁ;: y Sub Sector Target of Year TReber [ﬂgmmk ]
3

Service - -

Cottage Trading < @
Manufacturing 218 4 0.086
Service 161.25 66 4875
Micro. 1 rading 590.85 885 44987
Manufacturing 32072 266 353.39
Sepgise 24187 201 928.29
Small [ fioding 886.27 1624 301445
| Manufacturing 484,35 288 768.56
SEFIES 40312 62 188124
Medium [ ding 147712 . :
| Manufacturing 807.25 19 189665
5,374.98 3,515.00 9,341.26
Total investment of EXIM Bank 25380.34
CMSME Investment 9341.26
Share of CMSME (%) in Total Investment 36.81%
Wornen Entrepreneur investment 37978
Number of Wormen Entrepreneur 273
Share of Women Entrepreneur in Total CMSME Investment 4.06%
Share of Women Entrepreneur in Total CMSME Customer 777%

CMSME Investment of EXIM Bank
(Figure in Crore Taka)

Cottage

Micro
Oo.s‘ﬁ 852.01
9%
Medium e
3,777.89
40%
Small
4.3

51%

Bank is always vigilant and active to reshape the investment port-folio with the changed socio-economic scenario of
the country which is depicted in the following table:
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EXIM Bank is very enthusiastic to invest in Small and Medium Enterprises, especially directed by the women entrepreneur in a view to uphold central

bank’s policy. Likewise, Honorable State Minister for Women and Child Affairs Mrs. Meher Afroz Chumki MP, Governor of the Bangladesh Bank Mr. Md.
Fazle Kabir and the High Executives of EXIM Bank is handing over a dummy cheque of investment to a woman entrepreneur in an SME Fair held at Dhaka
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Comparative growth of Sector-wise Investment from 2016 - 2017 of the Bank

(Including CMSME)

Figure in 'Crore’

Sectoral Allocation of Investment 31-12-2016 31-12-2017 % of Growth (2016-2017)
Agriculture | 193.33 296,86 54% |
RMG | 283162 | 315950 | 12% |
Textile & Weaving | 44860 641.99 43%
Spinning | 1169.28 123100 5%
Ship Building 0.00 0.00 0%
Ship Breaking 000 000 0% |
Other Manufacturing Industry 2916.28 382153 31%
Construction Companies 62434 130722 109% |
Power & Gas 379.81 468.99 23%
Transport, Communication & Storage 436.67 46090 6% I
Trade Service 765935 82718 8% |
Commercial Real Estate Financing 1589.52 161347 2%__?
Residential Real Estate Financing 344.36 32785 -5%
Consumer Investment 6748 94.35 40% |
Non-bank financial institutions | 7560 3739 -51%
Others | 347929 364749 5% |
Total Investment (including OBU): | 22 215.53 25 380.35 14%
Initiatives for promoting Women Entrepreneurs of (A0 SiRe SIetid $F 3R &0 ot

the country

“Development of Women Entrepreneurship”is one of the
latest slogans of our economy in relation to the intensive
‘Financial Inclusion” Program of the Government via
the Central Bank, Bangladesh Bank. The govt. is very
keen setting out the foundations for future growth and
competitiveness that will be smart, sustainable and
inclusive, and which would address our principal societal
challenges. To foster the growth and higher levels of
employment, creation of new entrepreneurs has been
prioritized in CMSME sector- the economic backbone
of the country. As per Bangladesh Bank SMESPD Circular
no. 01 dated 08/02/2015, EXIM Bank has created a
separate Women Entrepreneur Development Unit at
our Head Office headed by a female Executive. Each
and every branch maintains a specific correspondent
Woman Entrepreneur Dedicated Desk/Help Desk
regarding the same.

Why women sector is categorized in a different
frame?

Women represent a large pool of entrepreneurial
potential in our country while, at the same time, they
are the most underused source. They face a number of
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EXIM

difficulties in establishing and running their businesses
which are more significant than for men, mainly in the
areas of access to finance and networking, training
and difficulties in reconciling business and family
obligations. Potential women entrepreneurs should be
made aware of business support programs and funding
opportunities.

Objectives of creating women entrepreneurs

Women will be encouraged to believe in their own
potential and capabilities

They will be provided with guidelines regarding
how to make an effective and fruitful business plan

« To support women learning and networking
with each other (Group/cluster based Women
Entrepreneurs)

- To make women’s entrepreneurship more visible
within society.

Statistics of New Women Entrepreneur Investment
during 2017

Total
sanctioned
Amount
(Takain
Crore)

379.78

Total number Total number
of New of
Women Entre- Women Entre-
preneurs preneurs

Total

Branch

18 7 273
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Financial Products and Services

EXIM Bank believes in togetherness with its customers
in its march on the road to growth and progress.
Since its inception EXIM Bank always committed to
develop various shariah compliant financial products
and services to satisfy everyday banking needs of
all segment of society as well as channeling savings
into the economy for facilitating sustainable growth.
At Present, EXIM Bank is operating with the following
customer friendly products and services:

Deposit Products

Al-Wadeeah Current Deposit

Mudaraba Savings Deposit

Mudaraba Special Notice Deposit (MSND)
Mudaraba Cash Wagf Deposit

Mudaraba Term Deposit

Mudaraba Monthly Savings Deposit Scheme
Mudaraba Senior Monthly Savings Deposit Scheme
Mudaraba Senior Monthly Benefit Deposit Scheme
Mudaraba Femina Monthly Savings Scheme

©ENO OGN WNS

10. Mudaraba Femina Monthly Benefit Deposit Scheme

1. Mudaraba Su-Grehini Monthly Savings Deposit
Scheme

12. Mudaraba Su-Grehini Monthly Benefit Deposit
Scheme

13. Mudaraba Monthly Income Deposit Scheme

14.  Mudaraba Multiplus Savings Deposit Scheme

15.  Mudaraba Super Savings Deposit Scheme

16. Mudaraba Hajj Deposit Scheme

17.  Mudaraba Denmohor/Marriage Deposit Scheme

18. Mudaraba Student Savings Deposit Account

19. Mudaraba Monthly Student Savings Deposit
Scheme

20. Mudaraba Kotipoti Deposit Scheme

21.  Mudaraba Millionaire Deposit Scheme

22. EXIM Ruhama (Three Years' Probable Double
Benefit Scheme)

23. EXIM Ziadah (Five Years Probable Triple Benefit
Scheme)

24, EXIM Krishi (Mudaraba Krishi Monthly Deposit
Scheme)

25. EXIM  Shwapno (Mudaraba Housing /
Entrepreneurship Development Scheme)

26. EXIM Shefa (Mudaraba Shefa Monthly Savings
Deposit Scheme)

EXIM
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Investment Products

1. Bai-Muazzal (Hypo)

2; Bai-Muazzal (WO)

3. Bai-Muazzal (Share)

4, Bai-Muazzal (FO)

5. Bai-Muazzal (PC)

6. Bai-Muazzal (Export)

A Bai-Muazzal (Agriculture)

8. Bai-Muazzal (LDBP Local)

e} Bai-Muazzal (MDB)

10. Bai Murabaha (Pledge)

1. Bai-Murabaha Import Bill (MIB)
12. Bai-Murabaha Post Import (MPI)
13. Bai-Murabaha Trust Receipt (MTR)
14. Visa Islamic Investment Card Local
15. Visa Islamic Investment Card International
16. Bai-As-Sarf (FDBP)

17. Bai-As-Sarf (FBP)

18. Bai Salam (ECC)

19. Bai-Istisna

20. Izara Bil Baia (Machinery)

21 Izara Bil Baia (HB)

22. |zara Bil Baia (Fact.)

23. |zara Bil Baia (Comm.)

24, Izara Bil Baia (Transport)

25. |zara Bil Baia (NBFI)

26. Izara Bil Baia (Syndication)

27. |zara Bil Baia (Abalamban)

28. |zara Bil Baia Agriculture

29 Izara Bil Baia (Exec. Car Scheme)
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Managing Director and CEO of EXIM Bank Dr. Mohammed Haider Ali Miah is launching a deposit product and an IT enabled product named EXIM Shefa
and EXIM E-Wallet in a program held at the Head Office
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Activities of Marketing & Development Division

At presant in the open market econamy, it is very hard to
sustain in the competition with some definite products
& services, S0 1t is our vital work to develop products
& services gradually as well as its marketing process
Specially in an organization like a bank where the scope
of Increasing the periphery of products is very few. On
the other hand all services are considered sensitive due
to closely connected with economy. Besides Modern
Banking system has expanded its area of activities
beyond only taking deposit & disbursing investment
In this crcumstances, indentifying the market and
implarmeanting successiully according o the Invented

rnflri-'.te':'-n-':: stralegy 15 very egsantial
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Echool Barking

Banks of the two districts under the supsrvision of Bangladesh Bank

In view of the above. newly formed Marketing &
Levelopment Division has done different types of
activities in 2017 for the purpose of the growth of its
busimess and all sorts of development. This division
are making different types of work-plan for Introducing
customer friendly financial services after considering
different activities like finding out the sectors which was
urtknown as business sector, idemifying the weaken
sides of the existing system, providing the best services
to the clients and different utility & potentiality
Some important works implementad by the Marketing &
Development Division in 2017 are mentionad as follows
+ Prepared, implemented and effectively monitored
development plans of the Bank like annual business
development plan that included account opening
target for all branches for the year 2017

« Introducing a8 new product named EXIM Shefa.

orfierence #1117 have been arranagsd at Magum and Kishoregon) in the leadership of EXIM Bank with the parthcipstion of all Schecubed
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Execution of agreement related to utility bill
collection.

Provided the information of School Banking
account target-2018 to the Bangladesh Bank.
Formulating Marketing strategy for making the
deposit and  investment products  customer
friendly.

+ Developing the customer services on the basis
of the opimons of our valued clients who are also
the partners of the development of our bank
considering their requirements,

«  Providing all types of information of School Banking
Account & all sorts of No-Frill Accounts to Financial
Inclusion Department, Bangladesh Bank on their
demand collecting from our branches.

Informing the School Banking Account opening
target 2018 to Bangladesh Bank.

Participating in the School Banking Fair, School
Banking Campaign & Financial Literacy program.

« Monitored and coordinated with branches for
conducting School banking campaigns all the year
long,

+ Reformed different account opening forms of the
bank considering the requirements of customers.

« Participating in the Development Fair across the
country,

« Participating in the International Migrant Day

prograrm.
Performed many internal development activities
like collecting study circle minutes from all
branches and Division of head office, write-ups for
yearly Business Development booklet etc.

Besides, Marketing & Development Division performed
its regular activities of planning, implementing and
monitoring that relate to the overall development and
growth of the bank.

Agriculture & Rural Investment and its product

EXIM Bank Agricultural & Rural investment disbursement
target has been fixed up Tk 40400 crore in FY 2017-
2018 by Bangladesh Bank and it is the 3rd highest target
among 39 private commercial banks. From the very
beginning EXIM Bank Provides direct investment in this
sector, Agricultural sectors (crops, fisheries, livestock &
forestry) contribute near about 15% of GDP in our country
and 43% working people directly depend on Agriculture
and 85% pecople income directly and indirectly relate
with agricultural sectors (Source: Bangladesh Bank),
EXIM Bank has a separate Agricultural & Rural Investment
Division at Head Office in the name of “Investrment Risk
Management Division-3 (IRMD-111)".
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B A N K]

fersifes « e e aes-ame s99 90w
ATHDL (e e |
ATEE TEAE WA AEena Terarey fefers
TIHE SrEEEE @l REsem @ aEeeEE
S |

. B9 e o a3 f[fey @ @8 (o
Frill) o wiefee fafeg ooy “rarms =re wewg 3w
Qe e wEEEE Sagee fetrSe
TIE BIfEAT CArSITa ceae |

+ o FIEE T FA e 2R o
FNE A [ES TIAEea |

. ffen wma g W aE, AR a9
iz ot shfire woee |

. AN SRR 1 TR FE a1 e
4B T T ¢ FEHG |
s Sifeae @ feea ww@ g ey
qatee R (e wEre s, «fEada-
sAfqads |

. (PRI BEEA (T W |

- wreEifes s frm wire Wz |

. qEle werEa Ty e ffey wrfew awe
*YPYE & a4 FREE fefenm e g1 Hife
A a7 o7 Az, IS faem Ereaemas
e AR Ren ek s Rty wrdew
s e |

ToaE WED: 9% (eremeTs fEfeem angee wife Ty
& o5 wive fafeg srfams feg= goaum, T a
AGEe T 4T

3 e ot Rivnet a3 9 cerery

afgm T 2039200 wfEE R e +F R
THIAE 808,00 (B B 7' A TicF Fge fdifas
wam rEwaedl Affee Hi@ewE FHTEEER T T |
Aoy S WeE e wE e 93 €ire FEE
fafezne emm @ TR | GG e BeeTa 1 AmER
(13, W, ST @ TrEHoT ) Wi S e % | TR
am 8e% W wAMaRe i Tom FaEE w32 ve%
TR W HErE ¢ AErFend Jim Tem freete
(F@: FEE A1) | GFHR JIgF Qum FHEE 49T
Ffa o «@ ffamnt e some o “Rivoms 3 agem
faein-o” I WEHRGATE-0 TN o |

151




EXIM

(B A N K]

Achievement: We have received “Letter of Appreciation”
from the Governor of Bangladesh Bank for achieving
Agricultural & Rural Investment Disbursement Target in
previous three consecutive FY 2012-2013, FY 2013-2014
& FY 20n4-2015, We have also achieved more than 100%
target of Agricultural & Rural Investment for FY 2015-
2016 and 2016-2017.

EXIM Bank Agricultural & Rural Investment Sectors

Three core sectors

1. Crops (different crops norms listed in recent FY
“Agricultural & Rural Credit Policy & Program’
published by Agricultural Credit Department of
Bangladesh Bank)

2. Livestock

3. Fishery
Other sectors

4. Irrigation Equipment Purchasing

5. MNursery & Gardening

6. Seed Production

7. Farm Machinery purchasing

8. Crops Warehouse

9. Rural Area Poverty Alleviation Program

10. Exceptional and Un-tapped Area of Agriculture

1. Spices cultivation.

12. Cthers Sectors (As per recent FY "Agricultural &
Rural Credit Policy & Program® published by
Agricultural Credit Department of Bangladesh
Bank).

Unique features of Agricultural & Rural Investment

1) Branch wise separate disbursement target.

21 Trained & experienced agricultural focal person in
Branch,

3} Easy “Agricultural Investment Application Form(s)”.

4) Farmers Account opening at Tk10.00 (no frill Ajc).

5} Preservation & verification of clients & guarantors
MID.

6) Preservation of clients & guarantors mobile number
for communication.

7} Online banking, SMS alert, ATM, Remittance, etc.
services are also available for farmers.

8) Following district wise Lead Bank system.

9)  Attaining of DC Office meeting under Lead Bank

system for local improvement.

Disbursement according to

concept.

1) Islamic shariah based investment modes: Bai

Murabaha, Bai-Muajjal (Agri), IBB(Agri).

Providing large investment in Dairy farm, Beef

fattening, Poultry, Fishery, Hatchery, Sea fishing

boattrawler,

10) “Area Approach”

12)
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13) “Impeort Substitute Crops” investment at 4% profit
through 05 nos. of selected branches.

14) Head Office level separate division, name IRMD-IIL.

15) IRMD-I team has formulated different agricultural
investment Guidelines.

18) Providing information, training & technical support
to farmers,

17} Making open Agri disbursement among farmers.

18) Providing investment to women, disable, and
freedom fighters,

19) Providing investment to creative entrepreneurs for
poverty alleviation in rural area.

20) Investment providing to farmers for crops storage &
marketing.

21} Investment in exceptional and un-tapped area of
agriculture.

22) Most of the investment disbursed under own
capacity.

23) Selecting good borrowers & strong monitoring
system o ensure recovery.

Target & Achievement of EXIM Bank Agricultural & Rural Investment at a glance
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[Amount in BOT crore)

201213 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
Agricultural Credit Department of Bangladesh Bank

2.5% total investment on 31st March in each Fiscal Year(FY)

Fiscal Year 2016-17
Target fixed by

Target criterion

Target for disbursement 203.00 225.00 260.00 290,00 325.00
Achievement of target 24287 276.02 28864 32.26 343.08
Achievement 120% 123% I ms 108% 106%
Achievement through More than 60% by Bank’s own capacity & remaining by MFl under MRA |
Recovery 100% | 100% 98% 99% _ 99%

Previous year Achievement FY: 2009-10: 25.00(100%),2010-11:30.00(100%), 2011-12:158.53(89%)

Target & Achievement of Import Substitute crops at 4% profit at a glance (Amount in BOT lac)
2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 201617
Bogra Branch, Dinajpur Branch, Rajshahi Branch, Rangpur Branch, Naria Branch.

Fiscal Year
Selected Branch Name:

I Targeted crops Spices, Oilseed, Pulse & Maize cultivation

Target for disbursement 1500 2000 2000 | 20.00 22.00

Achievement of target 1500 2000 2000| 2000 2280
Achievement by own capacity . 100% 1 100% . 100% i 100% 104% I

: Recovery I 100% I 100% I 100% | 100% 100%

Previous year Achievernent FY: 2011-12: 10.00 (100%)
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Exceptional and un-tapped area of Agricultural Investment

Exceptional and un-tapped area
of Agricultural

Branch Name

Area

Green Tea cultivation

| Saudi Arabian dates cultivation | Mawna Chowrasta Branch | Bhaluka, Mymensing |
Apiculture & Honey extraction Sonargaon SME/Agri Branch Sonargaon ]
Mushroom & Flower cultivation Savar Bazar Branch Savar, Dhaka |

. Agar plant cultivation | Sylhet Branch Sylhet _i
Dragon Fruits cultivation Jubilee Road Branch Khagrachari |

|

Dinajpur Branch

| Uttar Goshaipur

Agricultural & Rural Investment product "EXIM
KISHAN"

EXIM Bank has launched "EXIM KISHAN" a new
Agricultural and Rural investment product on October
31, 2009 to provide Agricultural & Rural investment to
sharecroppers, marginal, small & medium farmers,
By this time, this product has become popular to
sharecroppers and marginal farmers,

Main features of “EXIM KISHAN" investment
product

1. Branch investment covering radius (1) Urban
Branch: 30 km, (2) Rural Branch: 10 km.

2. Client must have an account with such as; Farmers
AJC opening at TkA0.00,

3. Investment product for sharecroppers, marginal,
small & medium farmers,

4. Special privilege for trained, experienced & existing
agricultural investment farmers.

5 Investment clients age limit from 25 to 65 years
including investment repayment period.

6. CIB report will not require for crops investment up
to Tk.2.50 lac.

7. Main investment areas: crops, livestock, fishery,
farm machinery, income generating activities and
untapped area of Agricultural investment.

8 Mode of investment 1) Bai-Muajjal (Agri) & 2) IBB
{Agri) for 01 to 05 years,

9. "Short-term Crops Investment Application Form” as
per Bangladesh Bank format,

10. Investment application forms & guidelines for
fisheries, livestock, bio-gas, mushroom, dairy farm,
farm machinery, etc in Bengali.

1. B80% investment will be given to crops sector,

12, Investment client must submit a copy of National
Identity Card (or other nationality identification
document).
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13. Preserve investment client mobile phone number
(if not, on request mobile phone no.).

14. Guarantor information (must be required for
Sharecropper).

15. Investrment equity ratio= 70:30 (where applicable).

16, Investment facility ceiling from Tk010 lac to
Tk. 2000 lac.

17.  Highest rate of profit frent is 9%.

18. Profit rate of import substitute crops is 4%,

19. Investment in 2.50 acres land for sugar cane or
potato cultivation and 500 acres land for other
crops cultivation under security of “hypothecation
of crops”,

20. Field level direct monitoring.

2. Approval authority: Managing Director & CEQ of
Bark.

Agricultural & Rural Investment product "EXIM
FARMER"

EXIM Bank has introduced another new Agricultural &
Rural Investment product named "EXIM FARMER™. It is
designed to provide Agricultural & Rural investrment
against keep lien of any types of Term and scheme
Deposit maintaining with us.

Main features of “EXIM FARMER” investment

product

1. EXIM Banks any type of Term/Scheme Deposit
Holder who wants to take Agriculture & Rural
Inviestment.

2. Minimum deposit amount in Term [/ Scheme
Deposit account will be Tk12,000/-.

3. Term/Scheme deposit holders must be Bangladeshi
citizen or Bangladeshi local entity.

4.  Term deposit maintaining by any legal local entity
like: proprietorship, partnership, NGO, Co-operative
may take investment under this product.

&  Mode of investment Bai-Muajjal (Agri) for O1 year,

6. Investment against deposit amount s 95%
(Highest)

7. Approval authority: Managing Director & CEQ of
Banrk.
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Recovery of Investment

Due to strong and continuous supervision and
monitoring over Agricultural & Rural investment from
Head office & Branch level of Bank, the recovery rate is
near about 99%.

“Information Technology in EXIM BANK"

The global explosion of technology has changed the
banking industry from paper-based banks to digitized
and networked branch banking services. It has already
changed the internal accounting and management
systems of banks. It is now fundamentally changing the
service delivery systems the banks use to interact with
their customers. Banks are adopting new technologiesto
offer innovative products and services for its customers
and increase shareholders’ wvalue. Both customers
and bank have been increasingly benefited from the
adoption of state-of-the-art information technology
during the past decade to deliver its reqular services,
Customer service, branch productivity, innovation in
service delivery, fast and reliable service, seamless fund
transfer, risk management and real time information
system are some of the benefits derived through
the information technology by new ground-breaking
delivery channels-in the form of Internet Banking, SMS
Banking, Mobile Banking, ATM facility, SWIFT network,
Electronic Clearing Service, Chip based Card service
etc. EXIM Bank believes that IT and e-banking have
now become the key elements for strengthening the
competitive advantage in the market as well as to
improve the profitability, productivity and efficiency in
the service delivery,

We have been using world renowned CORE (Centralized
Online Real-time Electronic) banking software Termenos
T24 which enables us to provide various level of services
to our wvaluable customers and also enhancing the
management efficiency & business productivity With T24
we can provide all sorts of general banking, investment
and trade finance (along with SWIFT interface) related
services to our valued customers and also providing
necessary reports for valued customers, management
and regulatory authorities. We have already initiated
a project for CBS T24 Re-implemeantation to the latest
version which has incorporated many new improved
features with Advanced browser based new web
interface, performance optimization due to radical
changes within the software, adaption to new Multi App
server technology and updated hardware is opted with
new technology which will help bank strive through,
in this era of technologies.EXIM Bank had been with
the Bangladesh Automated Clearing House (BACH)
& Bangladesh Electronic Fund transfers Network
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(BEFTM) from the very beginning. EXIM Bank was one
of many first banks that have implemented RTGS with
Bangladesh Bank. EXIM Bank is also the only bank that
has implemented with our own in-house developed
software instead of buying it. We have establishment
of Netwaork Connectivity with Election Commission (EC)
to access the National |D (NID) Database for identity
verification purposes during any account opening
process. We now have 118 branches and our own ATM
services with 105 ATM booths all over the country with
a variety of features like 24x7 cash withdrawal facility,
secure fund transfer ete. NPSBE (National Payment Switch
Bangladesh) would facilitate the expansion of the card
based payment networks substantially and promote
e-commerce throughout the country. Any EXIM Bank
debit card holder can now perform cash withdrawal
with ATM booths and POS of any bank. It is now fully
being managed through “NPSE Access Portal” software
developed by IT division. EXIM Bank's SMS banking
service is operated by “SMS Banking System Software”
which contains features like “Registration” as well as
services like "Balance Inquiry™, “Mini Statement” etc
and transaction alerts for all ATM transactions and high
value cash deposits & withdrawals, "AISER”, the Internet
banking facility of EXIM Bank ensures superior banking
experience over the internet features like Real-time
Balance Enguiry, Real-time MTDR & Deposit Scheme
Information, Real-time Transaction Search & Statement
Download from the creation of the account, Real-time
Fund Transfer Between Own (Personal) Accounts of
EXIM Bank, Real-time Fund Transfer to other Beneficiary
Accounts of EXIM Bank, Inter Bank {other Banks) Fund
Transfer, Mobile Recharge, Credit Card Bill Payment,
Pasitive Pay Instruction, DPDC ,DESCO & TITAS Utility
Bill Payment etc.Furthermore, EXIM Bank has introduced
“e-Wallet”, the in-house developed Android Mobile App
on 6" December 2017 to its customers with features
like Balance enquiry, AfC Statement, Fund transfer (own
account), Mobile recharge, Fund transfer, Credit card
bill payment etc easily made possible at finger-tips with
android smart phones from anywhera over the internet,
EXIM Bank started its SWIFT service since SWIFT started
its operation in Bangladesh and currently 22 (twenty-
two) AD Branches and Head Office are performing
foreign exchange transactions under it. Also, our
Centralized Trade Processing Division (CTPD) operates
with our in-house developed software for their Trade
Finance operations. We have developed “Remittance
Management Software® to run and maintain the
remittance services of our Exchange Houses (UK and
Canada) and other foreign remittance services as RIA,
Western Union, MoneyGram, Express Money, IME, Cash
Express, Aftab Currency etc. are being maintained to
ensure smooth flow of foreign remittance. EXIM Bank
has been using Ababil® Off-Shore Banking Software in
bank’s OBUs.

EXIM
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EXIM Bank's management and banking operation is
being supported by our several In-house developed
automation softwares such as HRM Software, Salary
Management System, Provident Fund System,
ALCO system, Share-Dividend Management, AGM/
EGM software, Problem Management Systemn (PMS),
Automnated Billing Software, Enterprise Data Warehouse
{EDW), Core Banking Interactive Software (CBSISW), TF
Aiser (for LC message transfer), Inventory Managerment
Systemn, Internet PROXY Login Portal, LAN Management
Software,own Bank's PA Verification System etc. We
have implemented Fingerprint based time attendance
system in all our branches and divisions with reporting
system for management. Cur "MIS Reporting Portal
& “MIS General Banking Portal® enable us to generate
instant reports from T24 Core banking software to make
appropriate and opportune decision and also enable
our branches to generate "Bulk Statement”™ instantly
without making any overload in the T24 system server.
We have "CIB Online” for CIB sorting, handling and
delivery of credit information and IDBB (Bangladesh
Bank Return) reporting system that are being used
for reporting to Bangladesh Bank. QOur "EXIM goAML
Interface & Anti-Money Laundering Utility Software”
developed as per the guideline of BFIU (Bangladesh
Financial Intelligence Unit) and Bangladesh Bank for
survelllance, structuring. analyzing, screening probable
money laundering activates & unlawful financial
activities and detection of terrorist financing and money
laundering which will be reported to Bangladesh Bank.
We have developed a reporting system for Bangladesh
Banks IS5 (Integrated Supervision Systern) which
is being used to supervise the Bank's Head Office
and branches financial health. We have developed
specialized Business Intelligence (Bl) software for the
purpose of BASEL-ll implementation where reports of
different genre are being generated and assessment
of numerous risks especially investment risks are
done. We have implemented EXIM Card Managerment
(ECM) portal which is an automated in-house software
developed for all debit card issues such as Card and PIN
request, deliver, activate/de-activate, card transaction
report/reconciliation,  dispute  management, cash
management etc. ECM helps the branch users to
issue, deliver and maintain debit cards without using
paper. The IT dimension of Basel Il requires that IT
delivers value to business and IT risks are appropriately
mitigated. We are proud to proclaim that we have one
of the best IT infrastructures compared to any other
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banks in the country. For the Core banking systemn,
we have established two Data Centers: one active
datacenter (DC)} and the other for disaster recovery
(ORS) with all modern security systemns installed
along with servers, storage system and core network
equipments. The data centers are now running 24x7
with their full operational capacity bath with continuous
power supply along with sufficient generators in case
of any contingency situation and are synchronously
updated simultaneously as a mirror site of each other,
In case of any contingency situations like sarthquake,
fire-hazard, hardware/software failure of the main
data center, interruption of connectivity in the main
data center etc, the Disaster Recovery site (DRS) is
fully capable to ensure business continuity on its own.
Also, the bank has almost completed implementation
work of Far Data Center (third site) in different seismic
zone at lessore and which is ready for go live. We have
established our secured corporate Intranet countrywide
using WAN connectivity between all the branches and
Head Office that enables us to stay connected all the
time. For ensuring confidentiality of information at the
branch level, access to banking software is secured
using password protected user IDs,  transaction
confirmation is performed using maker-checker
concept. To ensure information integrity, physical and
logical access to system database is highly protected.
We have implemented next generation firewall IP3-ID3
for Cyber Security & CCTV-OVR surveillance system with
both indoor and outdoor cameras to record, monitor &
storage capacity of upto 1 year of activities in our all
our branch premises & ATM booths to ensure security
as mandated by Bangladesh Bank. IT Risk Management
& security of information for Banks have gained much
importance recently and it is vital for the banks to ensure
that the risks are properly identified and managed,
EXIM bank effectively addressed Information and
Communication Technology (ICT) Risk as one of the key
riskmanagementissueswhichleadtoensure ICT security
functions & operations in an effective manner, We have
already developed our own ICT Security Policy (version
3.0) for management of various operations, services &
associated risks which is closely in line with the latest
ICT Security Guideline of Bangladesh Bank. In addition,
Bank’s ICT Risk Management Committes, IT Security
Committee, IT Steering Committee and CBS Steering
Committee supervise and monitor business disruption
and system failures, execution, delivery and process
management, data entry errors, vendor disputes, data
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security, physical security, network security and CBS
project Re-implementation so that any kind of risks
can be properly addressed, mitigated & controlied

EXIM bank has been continually investing on ICT
development, infrastructure modernization and T
security to ensure smooth and secured banking services
to its customers while moving towards a paperless
banking  environment  centralizing  its  information
collection, processing and dissemination with the help
of modern digital technology. More incorporation of
IT inmovations to Integrate with our existing systems
and successtul project implementation will pave the
way to achieve the ever-growing expectations of the

customers, regulators, shareholders and employees

General Services Division

EXIM Bank has been expanding day by day in view of
maximizing profit as well as providing modem banking
services to the people of both urban & rural areas.
Under the CSR activities of our Bank, we are providing
aid to needy & distressed people: opening branches in
rural areas helps to this cause also, In the year 2017, 05
(Five) branches have been inaugurated as under and
total number of branches now stands at 118 at the direct
supervision of Genaral Services Division in differan
years, Contrnibuting ta the socio-economic developrmeant
while staying shead in competition against local &
foreign banks is one of our primary objectives
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Branch Name Opening Date Urban/Rural
Kaz Nazrul lslam Avenue, Dhaka 0an.2017 Lrban
Bhala, Bhola 122017 | Urban
. CEPZ, Chittagong 1032.2017 I Urbsan
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Our branches are well equipped with state of the
art machineries which enables us to deliver efficient
banking services. Innovative yet cost effective interior
design has made us stand among the contemporary
institutes. Banking instruments and other logistic
support including printing stationeries are being
promptly delivered to the branches which in turn
increases client satisfaction and is making our Bank
an obvious choice among others.

EXIM TOWER: EXIM Bank purchased 18.37 katha land
at Plot#15, Road#15, Block#CWS(C), Gulshan-1, Dhaka
for the construction of its Head Office "EXIM TOWER".
The detail designing works of the proposed building
has been completed and the construction work is
ongoing. The proposed tower is expected to be
completed within the next couple of years and utilized
by the Bank for its operation. Having Head Office’s
own Tower at Gulshan area will provide all employees
& Divisions to operate from one location & will truly
elevate Bank's image. EXIM TOWER, when completed,
will be one of the most exquisite buildings in that area.

Sustainable Banking Activities for Promoting
Sustainable Development Through Addressing
Environmental & Social Risk

Recently the issue of Climate Change is being
addressed seriously all over the world. Due to
rapid change in climate, the existence of world
environment and bio-diversity is in threat. By facing
climate change, inverse natural condition due to rising
green house gas and other various calamity; proper
move for economic & business activities is now
becoming a great challenge. In this compartiment,
environment friendly banking system is very much
essential for green economy that is sustainable
economy. And favorable nature is very much essential
for enriched economy. Because, the main objectives
of Sustainable Banking is to protect environment and
also protect financing from the risks arising out of
the deteriorating environmental scenario and ensure
sustainable banking practices.

Banks & Financial Institutions both directly &
indiectly play significant role for the socio-economic
development of the country. Environmental
degradation is also being increased in line with
economic development, which is wvery much
threatening for entire living bodies. Favourable Nature
is very much essential for enriched economy.
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And, if climate and environment is deteriorated,
economy is bound to be went down. So, at present,
there is no substitute for Sustainable Banking.
And Banks can't avoid themselves in protecting
environmental degradation. By encouraging with
this matter, EXIM bank has introduced environment
friendly banking system for sustainable economic
development. The Initiatives of EXIM Bank under the
sustainable banking policy are- to contribute for
the protection of environment avoiding financing in
harmful project ; of overall investment a particular
amount of money is fixed for environment friendly
industry and business activities ; finance in
environment friendly different product innovation
& marketing; encourage its efficient employees and
customers to protect environment ; provide economic
& ethical advocacy for environmental protection
related wvarious activities of government or other
institutions. To face the environmental risk related
challenges & for sustainable economic development
EXIM Bank is trying to implement the Green Banking
Policy Guideline which is formulated by Bangladesh
Bank. For proper implementation of this Guideline,
EXIM Bank has taken the following intiatives :

Under the Green Banking Policy, the Bank 1s always eager 1o invest in Eco-Friendly Projecis
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. The Sustainable Finance Unit of EXIM Bank
has formulated “Environmental & Social Risk
Management Policy Guideline” and the Directors
of the Board approved it in its 128th Board Meeting
held on December 21, 2017.

. & high powered Committee comprising the
Directors of the Board of the Bank has also been
formed with the responsibility for preparing,
reviewing & monitoring of the Bank's Environmental
policy, Strategies & Program.

. In  consideration with the impact of key
environmental issues on banking sector, EXIM
Bank, a third generation growing bank issued its
“Environmental & Social Risk Management Policy
Guideline” along with a view to developing In-house
Environmental Management, the Management of
the Bank developed "Green Office Guide".

. According to SFD Circular #02 of Bangladesh
Bank's Sustainable Finance Department, EXIM
Bank has recently formed Sustainable Finance Unit
which is headed by the head of Investment Risk
Management Division.

. Bank has also formed a high powered Sustainable
Finance Committee comprising all the Head of
operational outlet in order to planning & monitoring
of sustainable banking & sustainable finance
related activities at management level.

. EXIM Bank has fixed its years theme as “Be Green,
Remain Green & Patronize Green” for accelerating
the Green Banking activities through its every
spheres of operations.

. Bank has preferred Eco friendly business activities
& has approved Environmental & Social Risk as
part of the existing Investment Risk to assess a
prospective customer at the time of processing the
related investment proposal.

. EXIM Bank has accredited among the Top 10
Banks for its excellence of promoting high level of
diversified Green Banking activities by Bangladesh
Bank for the year 2012. (Ref: Annual Report on
Green Banking: 2012, Bangladesh Bank).
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9. Environmental infrastructure such as renewable

energy project, clean water supply project, effluent
treatment plant(ETP), solid & hazardous waste
disposal plant, bio-gas plant etc are encouraged
& financed by the bank. In 2017, Bank disbursed
Tk. 4902.44 crore in above eco- friendly sector.

Biogas Plant
yo, e AT #WeTe owoa SUrovfES oA, wE

10. Bank has inserted a mandatory clause for installing

ETP for any Composite Textile, Dyeing units for
availing of investment from EXIM Bank. Bank has
disbursed Tk.4851.80 crore in projects having ETP
in the year 2017,
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1. To avoid wastage of electricity, Bank has been

using Energy Saving Bulbs by replacing filament
bulbs in Head Office & branches of the Bank. Bank
has installed energy efficient solar panel at its 18
{Eighteen)branches & 02 (Two) ATM booths to
minimize cost & save electricity,
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12.For spreading awareness, 139 nos. of employee
has been trained up through conducting 04 nos. of
training programs exclusively for Green Banking in
2017, Besides, bank conducts at least 01 session for
the same in every training course arranged by EXIM
Bank Training & Research Academy.

13.5teps are being taken to introduce green marketing
which incorporate a broad range of activities,
including product modification, change of the
production process, packaging as well as modified
advertising etc.

14.Bank has formulated specific policies for different
environmentally sensitive sectors such as Leather
{Tannery), Textile and Apparels, Pulp and Paper,
Brickfield etc.

15.Banking activities are operated under fully online
communication system & circulates its circulars,
office orders & transfer orders etc through this
system.

16.1t issued necessary circulars regarding Green
Banking Activities/Initiatives to implement In-
house Environmental Management by all of its
branches & regional offices.

17. Reporting the progress work of Sustainable
Finance Unit to Sustainable Finance Committee on
monthly basis & implement the instructions of the
Committee.

18.Reporting the progress work of Sustainable Finance
Unit to the Risk Management Committee of the
Board of Directors on quarterly basis & implement
the instructions of the Board of Directors.

19. Reporting the progress of implementation of Green
Banking Activities to Bangladesh Bank on quarterly
basis.

20.EXIM Bank is increasingly relying on virtual
communication in lieu of physical travel which
would help saving cost and energy. Meantime,
video conference has already been conducted for
the inauguration of branches.
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Initiatives under Sustainable Banking so far taken by
EXIM Bank

« Introduction of On-line banking through Centralized
(T-24) Banking Software

« Islamic VISA Card f Debit Card

« ATM/ POS

» Electronic Fund Transfer (EFT)

+ Mobile Banking

« E-staterment

+ SMS Banking

» Internet Banking

« 18 branches & 2 ATM Booth powered by solar energy

» Opening of new branches through video conference

» Project of Urban beautification

« Introduction of agro based scheme

« Helping distressed people through its CSR activities

If Banks and other financial institutions in Bangladesh
move towards managing environmental risks in their
operations and consider these environmental risk as
a part of financing decisions then environment of
Bangladesh will be saved from further degradation and
local and global sustainable economic development
will be ensured.

Activities of Alternative Delivery Channel Division

ADC Division continuously takes various initiatives
to enroll our customers in green banking services as
well as makes the life trouble-free. In that respect, we
have been creating the new alternative opportunities
to hassle free all types of transactions and services
progressively.

From the inception of Alternative Delivery services,
we have now 104 ATMs on LIVE across the country.
We accept Visa Card, EXIM Proprietary Debit Card,
VISA Prepaid, Hajj, Gift, Travel Card, EXIM Cash Card &
any other card under NPSEB Network. We are providing
ATMs services at different Branch locations that have
facilitated 24/7.

Mow, EXIM Bank Debit Card Account Holder can
purchase safely by using their secret four-digit PIN
number at any NPSB POS. On the other hand, we have
added new facilities for the Hajj Cardholder and Hajj
Agency to perform Hajj smoothly.
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To apply the green banking concept, we have
introduced online EXIM Card Management Systems
(ECM) to centralize the customer service from any
corner of the Branch. Instant ATM Dispute Settlement,
ATM Cash Management, Debit Card, Credit Card & PIN
Management, and so many services are solved by the
ECM.

EXIM Bank Call Center has been providing nonstop
customer service 24X365. Customers are finding the
flexibility to give their requests and do banking in no
time from any place of the world, only by dialing at
16246 and +8809604016246 (overseas). Call Center
has given a new birth to the Modern Banking System
right here at EXIM Bank.

Present Status of ADC Products

EXIM
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Status as on 31.12.17 Status as on 31.12.16

Sl. No ADC Products
Number/User Number/User
o ATMs 104 100
02 | Merchant POSs 75 61
- 03 | Proprietary Debit Card 116,722 [ 92,557
04 | VISA Card (Prepaid, Hajj, Gift, Travel) 503 356
05 | SMS Banking 139,492 | 109727 |
06 | AISER (Internet Banking) 10,221 | 7570
o7 CDM (Kiosk) | 03 03
B (_}B_- "Call Center - IE-C-:-E-I-'.l.-;'}GmmE - Inbound and Outhuund}_ 6,04,571 4530_00

ADC Division is moving forward to the rise of modern
and new technologies by presenting their customer
service ahead.

EXIM Mobile Banking Division

Mobile Banking has flourished all over the world as a
medium of banking to the unbanked population which
was introduced by the Central Bank of Bangladesh on
December 20, 2011, EXIM BANK has been providing
mobile banking service named ‘EXIM Cash’ on 18 June
2013 which complying related rules & regulations of
Bangladesh Bank.

Objectives of Mohile Banking

« To Provide many banking facilities to unbanked
people
Develop IT enabled modern Banking facilities and
increase customer satisfaction

«  Toensura the servicas with low cost
To enhance marketing oppaortunities by introducing
a more immediate and business transactions over
mobile phoneas
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Present Services of EXIM Mobile Banking

« Cash-in (cash deposit)

« Cash-out (cash withdrawal)
+ Salary Disbursement

« Merchant Payment

+ Fund Transfer (P2P)

» Maobile Top-up

+ Balance Inquiry etc.
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Current Status of EXIM Mobile Banking

Description Quantity Amount

o1 Total Registered Customer 3638 4,91,058.50
02 Total Ag_n_ant 1| 0o
03  Cash In (Deposit 35| 1,20,464.00
04 | Cash Out (Withdrawal) 15 | 83,720.00
05 Fund Transfer (P2P) 43 | 4,78,778.00
' 06 | Air Time Top-up (Mobile Recharge) 620 | 78,924.00

Moreover to increase the service of Mobile banking has
been taking diversified steps by complying related rules
& requlations of Central Bank,

Capital Management

Banks in Bangladesh are required to maintain capital as
per the guideline "Risk Based Capital Adeguacy (RBCA)
for Banks (Revised regulatory capital framework in the
line with Basel W) issued by Bangladesh Bank. EXIM
Bank maintained Capital to Risk Weighted Ratio (CRAR)
of 1211% as on 31 December 2017 against the minimum
regulatory requirement of 11.25%. The Capital was
maintained against credit risk, market risk and operational
risk as per Standardized Approach, Standardized
{Rule Based) Approach and basic Indicator Approach
respectively under pillar-1 of Basellll. The higher
CRAR of EXIM Bank strengthened is shock resilience
capacity. Besides, the greater amount of capital suffices
to support the Bank's forthcoming business growth.

The Bank has a Supervisory Review Process (SRP)
Team to assess overall capital adequacy of the bank
under pillar-2 of Basel-ll. The Bank is in process to
assess additional capital requirement for different risks
for the year 2016 as per Bangladesh Bank guideling
‘Revised Process Document for SRP-SREP Dislogue
on ICAAP (Implementation of 2 pillar of Basel-Y
and duly submitted to Bangladesh Bank. The Risks
covered in the Process Document are Residual
Risk, Investment Concentration Risk, Profit Rate
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Risk in Banking Book, Ligquidity Risk, Reputation Risk,
Settlement Risk, Strategic Risk, Evaluation of Core
Risk Management, Environmental & Climate Change
Risk and other Material Risk (Employvee Turnover Risk).

Bank has been making all required disclosures both
in guantitative and gualitative from under pillar-3 of
Basel-lll on its risk profile, capital adequacy and risk
managemeant system as per guidelines of Bangladesh
Bank. The disclosures are made in the annual report and
website of the Bank heading "Disclosures on Risk Based
Capital (Basel-lll)" regarding its asset-base, associated
risks and capital adequacy to meet probable loss of
assets. It may be mentioned here that from January
01, 2015, Basel-ll regime has been started replacing
the earlier wversion Basel-ll, as per new guidelines
“Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised
Capital Framework for Banks in line with Basel-11) issued
by Bangladesh Bank with a view to improve the ability to
absorb shock arising from financial and economic stress.

Role of Asset and Liability Management Committee

Main responsibility of Asset and Liability Management
Committee (ALCO)} is to oversee Asset Liability
Management (ALM) of the bank. The committee is
formed in line with Bangladesh Bank guidelines and
CEO is its chairman. The ALCO manages ALM risk
by ensuring compliance with ALM related policies,
procedures, limits etc as approved by the board. The
committee sits at least once in a month and analyzes
various liquidity and profit rate risk indicators and makes
decision about provisional rate of profit on deposit and
investment, asset mix, iability mix, gap between assets
and liabilities, contingency fund management etc.

Internal Control and Compliance

Due to involvernant of high risks in banking business,
strong and vigorous internal control system has become
imperative to establish transparency and accountability,
Besides, the banks view towards internal control
includes not only regulatory and legal requirements but
also various internal approaches, policies, procedures
and practices based on the best practices of local
and glebal banks. Internal Control includes internal
audit, compliance and risk functions of the bank
through segregation of duties as part of its continuous
monitoring of the bank’s internal system.
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To reduce the operational risks of the Bank, the
Division conducts regular audit and inspection on the
business affairs of the Bank based on different manuals,
instructions, rules and procedures laid down by
Bangladesh bank and other regulatory authorities from
time to timea. Under the umbrella of Internal Contraol
& Compliance Division, EXIM Bank has formed three
separate functional units based on the guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank;

1. Audit & Inspaction Unit
2. Compliance Unit
3. Monitaring Unit

Audit & Inspection Unit

Audit and Inspection Unit is further divided into the
following units-

i, Audit Unit-1: To conduct audit on all ADs, Corporate
Branches, Subsidiaries, and Divisions/Departments
of Head Office.

i. Audit Unit-2To conduct audit on all other Branches
{Mon-ADs SME/Agri Branches).

iii. Audit Unit-3: To conduct specialized (IT/IS) and
vigilance audit.

Audit and Inspection Unit seeks not only an independent
evaluation of the sufficiency of and compliance with
the bank’s inherent rules and regulations but also
implementation of the regularity requirements of the
central Bank and other regulatory bodies. Besides, the
internal audit assists senior management and the board
of directors in efficient and effective discharge of their
duties and plays a crucial role in preparing a blend of
transparency and accountability. In accordance with
guidelines of Bangladesh Bank, Internal Control and
Compliance Division of EXIM Bank prepared quarterly
reports on the audit findings during the year 2ON7
and submitted to the board audit committes for their
scrutiny and necessary advice.

Compliance Unit

Compliance Unit is further divided into the following
units-

i. Intermal Audit Compliance Unit: To  monitor
compliance activities of Branches and Divisions of
Head Office under Internal audit.

ii. External  Audit Compliance Unit: To  monitor

compliance activities of Branches and Divisions of

Head Office under external audit {Bangladesh Bank

Audit, Commercial Audit, External Audit/Statutory

Audit and other regulatory authorities)
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This unit is mainly dedicate to overseeing that bank
complies with all regulatory requirements  while
conducting its business. This unit also coordinates with
all the regulators and notifies necessary modifications
to other Division/Branches. In addition, they ensure
compliance of all comprehensive and special inspection
reports of Bangladesh Bank, internal audit and other
regulatory bodies like tax authority, ministry of finance
etc.

Monitoring Unit

Functions of monitoring unit are to ensure that there are
no lapses and misreporting on the DCFCL and Quarterly
Operations Report. Moreover, its scope includes
ensuring effective monitoring on the key and high risk
iterms identified by the internal audit team, forwarding
recommendations to the Head of ICCD for arranging
special inspection on the divisions of head officef
branches, when major deviations are detected.

Meoney Laundering & Terrorist Financing Prevention
Activities of the Bank

Recently Money Laundering & Terrorist Financing is
considered as a vital issue that may cause significant
level of risk for economic and social security. Besides,
Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing risk has been
intensified recently due to integration of sophisticated
technology in global financial sector. Our financial
sector is not excluded from this risk. Keeping in view of
this perspective, our Bank from the very beginning has
been considering MLATF risk with much importance
and accordingly necessary Rules & Policy Guidelines
have already been formulated for mitigating this risk
with due care,

As per instructions of Bangladesh Financial Intelligence
Unit (BFIU), one of the Deputy Managing Directors
has been assigned as Chief Anti-Money Laundering
Compliance Officer (CAMLCO} who is also acting as
Head of a 12 members Central Compliance Committes
(CCC) of the Bank. This Committee supervises all the
activities related to prevention of Money Laundering
and Terrorist Financing. Apart from this, Management
has nominated a DCAMLCO who looks after the day-
to-day Anti-Money Laundering functions and assists
Chief Anti-Money Laundering Compliance Officer
in devising AML strategies, policies and programs,
For ensuring meticulous compliance at branch level,
one senior and experienced officerfexecutive of each
branch is nominated as Branch Anti Money Laundering
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Marticnants of
Chittagong

3 cormibined workshop o

Compliance Officer (BAMLCO) dedicatedly engaged
in handling AML and CFT related issues of the Branch
Central Compliance Committes submits AML/CFT
updates/progress report 1o Senior Management/
Board of Directors of the Bank on periodic interval
Above all, as a part of Bank's AML & CFT policy, at the
commencement of each year the Honorable Managing
Director & Chief Executive Officer of the Bank delivers a
specific instruction for all executives! Officers regarding
planning and the initiatives to be tsken for combating
Maoney Laundering and Terrarist Financing.

EXIM Bank has been following strict compliance of all
regulatory directives and culture of good governance in
all aspects of its services and operations, The following
measures have already been taken to mitigate and
prevent the ML & TF risks adequately

1. BFIUCircular-19 dated 17 September 2017 has alreacy
heen circulated to the branches and divisions for its
meticulous compliance

2 It has been effectively utilizing the direct accass 1o
the National Election Commission database 1o verify
the authenticity of MID of existing and potental
customers for ensuring their identity accurately,

3. Meetings of Central Compliance Committee &
Branch Anti- Money Laundering Compliance
Committee are being held regularly for creating
awareness among employees and keeping them
updates regarding AML/CFT 1ssues and compliance
thareon;

4. New Uniform Account Opening Form has been
adopted at branches in ling with the instructions of
BFIL, Bangladesh Bank

1 Pravention of Marey Laundering and Terrorist Financing are posing with the guests, Ths
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‘Accuity Online Compliance Solution’, an international
standard software, has been introduced at Head
Office level to verify PEPs/IPs information as well
as adverse media news against any high profiled
personfentity.

USA renowned LexisMexis Risk Solutions "World
Compliance Online Search Tool has beenintroduced
to identify PEPs, Sanctions & Enforcements, Adverse
Media News for EXIM Exchange Company (UK) and
EXIM Exchange Company (Canada) Limited and the
systemn is in operation at these Exchange Houses.

SWIFT Screening System has been procured and
implermented at Head Office as well as branches for
screening SWIFT messages against Sanction lists of
UN, OFAC, EU & UK- HTM effectively,

With a view 1o preventing Bank from Trade Based
Money Laundering (TBML) risks, branches and
concerned Head Office divisions are using our in-
house developed 'MIS & Bulk Data Upload Systerm'
for ensuring proper checking of Commaodity prices
50 that possibility of TBML may be effectively
avoided.

A good number of options/ mechanisms of our
EXIM goAML Interface & Utility Software are being
used for getting alerts on any sort of suspicious
activity facilitating ongoing transactions monitoring
of accounts and identification of Suspicious Activity
effectively.

Enhanced Due Diligence (EDD) is being performed
for high risk accounts including PEPs/IPs as par
BFIU directives & Financial Action Task Force (FATF)
recomrmendations;

Money Laundering & Terrorist Financing Prevention
Division is organizing awareness programs on AML/
CFT issues for employees regularly along with
providing related training workshop including Trade
Based Money Laundering (TBML). In the meantime,
about 95% of total employees have been provided
with AML/CFT related training which is to be
continued as part of ongoing process.

Suspicious Activities are being monitored more
effectively than before through co-ordinated
efforts of Branches Anti Money Laundering
Committee, Money Laundering and Terrorist
Financing Prevention Division & Central Compliance
Committee towards subrmission of STR to BFIU,
Bangladesh Bank which have earned appreciation
from BFIU, Foreign correspondents as well as other
organizations related with AML/CFT issues.
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13. Under the initiative of BFIU, Bangladesh Bank, a
Lead Bank training workshop on ‘Prevention of
Money Laundering and Combating Financing of
Terrorism’ was arranged by our bank on 21 October
2017 at Chittagong with participation of 85 officials
from different commercial banks in Chittagong
region.

14, With a view to working jointly in combating money
laundering and terrorist financing and extending
cooperation toBFIU, Bangladesh Bank an Association
of Anti-Money Laundering Compliance Officers of
Banks in Bangladesh'{AACOB) has been formed and
our bank is playing effective role as member of the
Executive Committae of the association.

Upon opening a customer account, related transaction
of the customers are monitored meticulously. Apart
from monitoring of customer's transaction/activities, a
branch makes an overall assessment of the customers
from AML & CFT perspective, To protect our Bank from
any sort of financial crime, immense importance has
been given for the up-gradation of related AML & CFT
policies and procedure and strengthening of screening
process, Above all, overall activities are running
successfully through effective and coordinated effort
and initiative of all concerned.

Credit Rating

Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL),
a leading rating agency of the country, rated EXIM Bank
as "AA-" (High Safety for Timely Repayment) for Long
Term and “ST-2" (High Certainty of Timely Repayment)
for Short Term based on good financials and operational
efficiency for the year under review again.

Investment, Monitoring, Law and Recovery Activities

Bank collects/receives fund from depesitors through
various types of accounts and invests the same 1o
several customer group ranging from individuals to
business conglomerates through diverse investment
products. Investment by nature is a cyclic process. Bank
invests the money and recovers the same as per terms
of sanction with profit and reinvests the same to some
other individuals & corporates. But this process is often
become frustrated due to non-recovery of invested
fund. Consequently unrecovered money becomes non-
performing and does not generate income for the bank.
Considering the above scenario our bank has given due
importance to recover non-performing and classified
investrments through vigorous persuasion or through
litigation as the case may be.

Yo, A FEATREE Srhfarem 386 (fRewmiEEE),
e e aF Bomet «few e dre T e
ST 3y WO, 2039 B wifary shary ceemy wferefag
& WETH wdrm eiferary feame aférmd wfimm s
+(A WENA BFIU @9 ofsfafuran Bofgfeores wmmmm
AEHT BT (wee ey afifeme anaeT e W
gl fefedne i ey 8w dfrsst g9 ==
=

38, T mef ¢ wEns wdnw efemmy dives ==
= wew [Rawsiild, e RT3 T
MR Aum WiEsfae afemy faaem e
(CAMLCO) ¥¥9¥ Association of Anti-Money
Laundering Compliance Officers of Banks in
Bangladesh (AACOBE) S19+ %21 ZTE 498 WWITHE
AE T AR 97 FEEEE ST T e

i arerE |

e e (i (e & AR TR
Al TwEe o6 40 | A TG ¢ FEE AR
B[Ele =4l TS T wEifEn o TETH W qierae e
TSI AIEFE WS Aifds gee w3 5w W
e Tfoe Wi SeRwEie EEe IF S,
i Frwifae & wET wdnE afermy fmes o &l
EAY a9 WEE-areEead afure At S
g wwrpare Ta Tae | A, AR A Iw
& afee wfeesgen gy Aiffe srfors wwerene vavg |

GaFfED cafbe

& fEh (afbe Evwara=m «e 7 mfibe (femm), e
G2l (rey Ay by qrerRt, witesT e Bew wids g
sifamre west TS afem AT o S oe
‘qa-" (AT W ey weifes farem) ¢ pTaar
R GAR-Y (T W sfareny werfes froTer)
fapmE @b o= wae |

faferaer, Terawidr, W1EE € WM FT

T WWEEFAEE b T wafem Ty = v ey
4e wHl AT drEw e oF W g Affere afebs
w1 ffemt <0 e | epfeTesny ffamm a3l soem
afem | A wd fafmrs = g2 gt =
ST Fa O W SrErae b < fRfawast s ans
few fafaramgs s qurmEm wwE 91 26WT FE T
Ul 4% offiF AT T e, WM e Ay
e e sffaere =@ W curE TSR oW wWw @
71 | WAyl Rrasam W A A ar et st
I SITWT EWIe, T WA S AArE S B
Sfew GIPICANT STAE |



Cur bank has already taken wvarious strategies and
measures for recovery/regularization of non-performing
investment, Firstly, recovery teams have been formed
at all branches to report the progresses of recovery
of the classified accounts to the concerned authority,
Secondly, for strengthening recovery drive a high
powered Taskforce has been formed at the Head Office
and branches as well. After analyzing non-performing
accounts Head Office Taskforce advises branches
regarding possible measures to be taken towards
recovery and regularization of non-performing accounts.
Besides, Investment Monitoring, Law & Recovery wing
of the Bank collects periodical statements from the
branches on recovery position of non performing
investments. Branches are also advised to take non-legal
measures i.e. rescheduling, restructuring or other steps
depending on the merit of the account towards recovery
and regularization of non-performing accounts,

As a part of preventive measures branch managers
and regional offices have been advised to be more
cautious in selecting investment clients. They have also
been instructed to monitor all investment accounts
and to make early alert before they turn into non
performing so that effective measures can be initiated
on time, At the same time training courses/workshops
are being conducted for the concerned officials to
create awareness in respect of adverse impact of
MNPl and recovery strategies thereagainst. Meetings
with defaulting borrowers are also being arranged to
settle their classified investrnent. Branches are being
instructed o initiate legal action as and when necessary
against defaulting borrowers observing all appropriate
procedures,

As a result of our continecus/constant recovery/
rescheduling drive we have been able to keep our
classified investment slightly above 5% (5.27%) which is
considered to be much lower than the industry average.
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Shariah Supervisory Committee

EXIM Bank has made a precedent in the economic
courtyard of the country by converting its operation
as a fullfledged Islamic bank from conventional
banking system since July 2004. Accordingly, a Shariah
Supervisory  Committes, consisting  of  renowned
Researcher, wise and judicious Muft, Economist and
well reputed Banker of the country was also formed to
delineate, guide and supervise the implementation of
Islarmic Shariah Principles in each and every segment of
bBanking operation. The concise role of the commitles
is two-fold, First, in the increasingly world of modemn
finance they seattle on whether or not proposals for
complex and sophisticated new  investments  or
products conform ta the Shariah. Second, they act o
a8 large extent in an investigatory role in reviewing the
operations of the bank to ensure those are comply
with the Shariah. The bank hag a team of erudite and
experienced Muraquibs for regular Inspection and
manitoring to ensure compliance of Shariah norms in
day to day different mode of transactions of the bank
Due to pragmatic activities undertaken by both the
Shariah Supervisory Committee and the Muraguibs,
EXIM Bank has become able to establish of a creditable

position in Islami banking arena of Bangladesh

A oeaw of the Mesting of Shanah Supervisory Committes
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Human Resources and Training

Human Resources can be described as the accumulation
of human capital and effective investment in the
development of an economy. Banking sectar which
is a service orlented industry is exclusively run by the
expert human resources who can propel the success
of a bank. Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
(EXIM Bank) is obwviously one of the pionesr Banks in the
country which is in the motion of positive contribution
to the development of Bangladesh's Banking sector
Keeping pace with the warld’s banking modernization
process, EXIM Bank 15 being treated as one of the
sucoessiul banks of the country, The Human Resources
Division (HRD) of EXIM Bank Is working heart and soul
for gathering those expertise for going far ahead
keeping analogous competition with national and
internaticnal trade organizations. HRD of EXIM Bank Is
cammitted to make these human rescurces competent
with contemporary fast growing world through proper
recruitment and effective training. It is designed
to maximize the efforts of the employees towards
achievemeant of the objectives of the bank

EXIM

B 4 W A

TFTTN 8 e

FAREE o e A 99 Wafes S e
fafems famme =far = cors o TnfE wre a3l
rrfefes fog zemm uft farwene v wwarw o
e @ TR @2 e AeETE i e
FETE! FF | GFCAT TAAD AE I e wase
(afe 2yies) =i¥e AreATeE S sy o=,
T AT AR Ynew Tgme e wEe oEw
wae | fares v gl arfe afmme Ay FTe
o] T Af s AT (TR AT N AT W
warey g e e Foasen w2 wwe ) afen ames
Ay e (aivarafE) v wwmaRe fony e
T afEw e TEw ¢ wewies afim Wl
A e eferaiirer T wraT FEee i e
T HTATEM o WA e | QW qaes agvemtE
OF wweRmE wEn e a9 efen afrst g
sawrafis 5o Sl faren wo wew e affeesfers |
«f6 wfedin s Sl T T W e
HTTCATE ] ATSACT 2000% |

Participants of a Training Course held at the EXIM Bank Training and Reserrch Academy ard posing with the Chielf Guest, Managing Director and CEQ
of the Bank Or. Mobammed Hader &l Mish

Human Resources at EXIM Bank

HRD of EXIM Bank deals with issues related to
compensation, l:JErfDrmanCE managemeant, arganization
development, safety, weliness, benefits, emploves
motivation, training and others. HRD plays a strategic
role in managing people and the workplace, culture
and emvironment. HRD recruits the salf-maotivated,
confident, hardworking manpower to meet the bank’s
mission and vision. Like previous years, in the last year
2007 new employees were recruited and placed in
various divisions and branches with a view to making
the banking performance better than ever,
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HRD is always aware adroit employees recruitment who
can perform effectively for banking relationship.

Our manpower position stood as follows at the end
of 31 December 2017 including newly rcruited &
separated employees throughout the year

&l. Designation Employee Employea Number of

Recruit- Turnover Employees
ment
1) | Executive 0 | 10 249
2} | Officer 257 I 170 1904
3) | Contractual 19
4) | Sub-staff 618
(Casual)
TYotal | 257 | 180 2790 |

HRD always requires qualified employees who are
recruited in years. When an emplovyee is being recruited
HRD tests his/her psychology and verify his/her given
information whether it is authentic or not.

Training and Development
The Aim of Training

The fundamental aim of training is to help the
bank achieve its purpose by adding value to its key
resource- the people it employs. Training means
investing in people, enabling themn to perform better
and empowering them to make the best use of their
innate abilities. Specifically, the main objectives and
benefits of trainings are as follows:

« To develop the skills and competencies of
employees and improve their performance.

+ To help them grow within the organization in order
that its future needs for human resources can be
met from within.

+  To reduce the learning time for employees starting
new jobs on appointment, transfer or promotion
and ensure that they become fully competent as
quickly and economically possible.

« To improve individual, team and corporate
performance in terms of output, quality, speed and
overall productivity.

« To enhance loyalty and staff retention or low staff
turnover and to minimize learning cost.
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The Methods of Training & Development at EXIM Bank

EXIM Bank HRD offers training activities for its employees
which are properly planned by appropriate evaluation
to raise the productivity of the organization through
effective use of human resources. The employess of
EXIM Bank are trained through On-the-Job Training, Off-
the-lob Training, Study Circle, Job rotation, Orientations,
E-Learning, Audiovisual methods, Computer  Aided
learning etc. The training programs of EXIM Bank are
designed in such a way that it can provide at least the
following objectives-

To gain in-depth knowledge of the processes and
procedures of the bank.

To help the emplovees consistently remain up to
date with rapid changes in the regulatory as well as
technological environment

To protect the bank from the risks of noncompliance

The features of EXIM Bank training and development
programs are as follows

Gain new knowledge, skill: With a vision of enabling the
staff with knowledge, skill and attitudes to produce good
service, EXIM Bank offers them effective training. The
bank also derives some values which are easily gathered
by the employees through these trainings.

Reduce errors of work: The trainings & development
programs of EXIM Bank are to minimize the errors of
work. Because training increases ability of the employees
which reduces risk of errors. It also opens the door to
develop their talents and leads to job and personal
satisfaction. By increasing and promoting self-reliance
and self-respect, particular defaects of the bank may be
eradicated,

Enhance productivity: EXIM bark believes that an
employee is more likely to be productive when they
understand what exactly is expected from them and they
are given the training to perform such a task. Training
gives confidence and confidence leads to employees to
work that are productive,

Enhances job satisfaction: EXIM Bank considers
professional development of its employees through
training as a motivational tool which ultimately enhances
the job satisfaction. This leads to greater productivity,
more employee happiness. and a better company-
employee relationship.
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Compliant with the governing and regulatory
authorities: EXIM Bank training and development
program configures itself with the modern equipped
methods and inquires the needs of processes by which
the bank can regulate its functions related to other
governing and regulatory bodies within the bank. We
arrange those types of trainings by which employees
can remain up to date with the modernization of banking
industry and can keep pace with the rapid growth of
economic consolidation,

Drawing up and implementing action plan: The
mission and vision of EXIM Bank is considered to be the
best required atternpt that is analogous with the passage
of time, Training and Development programs help
the bank personnel to complete its mission of action
plan. It is noted that the bank is now mostly capable of
implementing the action plans taken by the governing
body on yearly basis. Now there is a good scenario for
the creation of competent employees for future banking
ranagement.

Total summary of Training and Development program
in 2017

EXIM Bank HRD has arranged numerous training
programs in 2017 for its employees to make them more
competent and perfect for the arganization. Our training
Programs in 2017 are as follows:

51. No. Name of the Institute
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Number of courses Number of Trainees

with frequencies

1 EXIM Bank Training & Research Academy (EBTRA) 22 992
2 Bangladesh Institute of Bank Management (BIBM) 104 244
3 Bangladesh Bank Training Academy (BETA) 54 88
4 Bangladesh Association of Bank (BAB) 8 16
5 IBA, University of Dhaka 4 | 2
6 Other Institutes at home 79 279
7 Foreign Training 13 18
 Total 284 1650

‘Practice makes a man perfect’, thereafter effective
training and development programs propel an employee
to practice the acquired knowledge trained up by a
reputed organization. Thus, EXIM Bank HRD is always
concerned about its employee's efficiency & perfection
to achieve mission and vision of the bank. The above
types of training programs aggravate the excellence
of performance with a view to running all units of the
bank smoothly, Human Resources Division is working
vigorously for moving forward by managing Bank's
manpower effectively.
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EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIIL)

EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIIL), a subsidiary of EXIM
Bank, has stepped into the ninth year of its operation
as a full-fledged merchant banking services after its
incorporation in 2010, In the year of incorporation, it
has experienced an avalanche of the capital market of
Bangladesh. As a result, market participants, investors
and investment institutions, were affected of that shock
wave. Mow, the capital market is coming back in its track
gradually towards the appreciating level,

In 2017, the capital market showed an upward trend
in both return and volume of trading in compared to
previous year, The market has showed positive trend of
indices which ultimately continued throughout the year.
There were better opportunities for market participants
in 2017 than that of 2016, EXIM Islami Investment Limited
has marked positive returns in terms of earning profit and
reducing accumulated loss in the year under review. It
earned net profit after tax amounting to Tk1047 crore in
2017 which was Tk10.46 crore in the previous year. Hence
the Earnings Per Share (EPS) of EIIL stood Tk1047 in 2017
as against Tk1046 in 2016, Response to the positive sign
of capital market, own portfolio investment in marketable
securities rose to 4811 crore as at the year ended 2017
which was increased by 17% than that of previous year,

It is happy to note that EIL strictly monitored risk of
investment throughout the year 2017, Besides this, EIIL
regularly communicate with its portfolio investors and
actively disseminate the positive impact of market in
order to bring back its investors to participate in the
investment activities. Following the positive persuasion
of EIIL to its investors, many investors came back to the
market which ultimately made a positive impact on its
profitability in this year. ElIL conduct investor's awareness
program throughout the year.

We, EIL, firmly believe that the present status of ElIL
will be in new height within a very short span of time
following the positive trend of market indices. ElL is
also focusing on grooming up its human resources and
upgrading its logistics to meet the growing demand for
tailoring customer service. As a full-fledged merchant
banker, ElIL provides Portfolic Management Services,
Underwriting Services and Issue Management Services
since 2010, The financial statements of EXIM Islami
Irvestment Limited for the year under review have also
been furnished in this report.

EXIM
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Corporate Affairs and Branding Division

Making a positive image of an organization is very
tough and sensitive in an ultimate competitive business
environment, like now. In this circumstance, the role of
Corporate Affairs and Branding Division (CABD) of EXIM
Bank is very important to reach the target people.

To execute these important and perceptive issues in
a finest way, CABD analyze the internal and external
influences and reveal the actual scenaric in front of the
bank management. In the other hand, CABD drives multi-
dimensional activities to build the image of bank on the
basis of revealed scenario. Moreover, Corporate Affairs
and Branding Division leads some regular interactive
programs o keep the spontanecus relation intact
among the internal workforce. Accordingly, CABD has
successfully conducted a good number of programs
round the year and resulting, EXIM Bank has secured
its position as the ‘Prime Brand’ of modern and shariah
based bank. At large, Corporate Affairs and Branding
Division works on some main track every year; those are:;

Media Relation and Communication

In continuation of the previous year, CABD has ensured
maximum presence of EXIM Bank in mass media
during the year 2017, News of all programs of bank has
been published in the national dailies and telecast on
television channels. Moreover, Considering the religious
values of majority, the division has been branding daily
prayer timings in several leading dailies. Simultaneously,
to manifest the strong position of EXIM Bank as well as
establish a positive image, CABD has been branding
news on several TV Channels.

Event Management

As a part of event management, CABD has successfully
arranged Annual General Meeting, Branch Opening, Get
Together of Business Partners, Business Development
Conference, Parformance Review Confarence, Product
Launching, Bilateral Agreement, specially Executives
and Officers’ Get together in Army Stadium, participated
by all the staffs of the bank. Concurrently, CABD has
facilitated the participation of the bank in various fairs
arranged by the external autharity, like, SME Fair, School
Banking Fair, US Trade Show, Hajj Fair, Zakat Fair, Digital
Innowvation Fair etc,
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Corporate Alfairs and Sranding Division plays the vital role 10 arrangs all events of EXIM Bank, Honarable Chairman of the Bank Mr Mo Naznd lstam

Mazumde:, Membsens of the Boaed of Disecton, Mansging Directot and CEO

FEXIM Bank and the Relationship Maragers of differem Branches are

P in the Executives and Officers” Got Toguther beld at Bangladesh Armmy Stadiumm, Dhaka

Creative, Branding and Publication

CABD has introduced EXIM Bank-Anyadin Hurmayun
Ahmed Sahitva Puruskar in 2015, Since then, this award
took our brand to an unparallel spot. In order to create
positive brand Image and Increase bank’s goodwill
arnong mass people, CABD tock an initiative 1o redesign
all the product advertisements and product leaflets.
The division also redesigned necessary communicating
rraterials

CABD also has successfully continued the publication of
In house Quarterly ‘EXIM Bank Ponkroma' as a medium
for internal communications, W have made a specialized
vislial documentary for the branches; who participated
in Bangladesh Govt. initiated Development Fair In every
district, which s receginzed by the Gowvernment of
Banagladesh.

Program Planning, Designing and Anchoring

In & contrary to the growing need, the division recruited
a professional anchor, In a result, the division concluded
all the programs of the bank with ultimate success. In
addition, our anchoring team has been acclaimed by the
Bangladesh Bank In many combined events of banks.
arganized by the Central Bank.

Protocol Service

CABD has maintained a bilateral relationship with the
PM Office, Ministry, AHQ, Law enfarcement force, Govt -
MNon Govt-Autonomous bodies, High Commission and
Embassies, Media, Airplane Sarvices and some mare to
facilitate the protocol facilities in due course. Because
of this, getting Visa and VIP facilities In alrports were
ensured for the Board of Directors and top Management
of the Bank.
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Moreover, CABD has played a vital role during the year
27 through continuing its regular branding activities
and sponsoring initiatives of major organizations of the
country.

Islamic Investment Card Business Development

In banking industry, card is one of the popular banking
products around the globe. In order to consider the
demand of modern banking as well as to satisfy its
existing and prospective customers/clients, EXIM Bank
has offer Islamic Investment Card under Shariah Principal
by following Bai-Murabaha plolicy.

Based on the new era of technological up gradation
as well Bangladesh Bank compliance ICD has already
converted all cards in Chip Based. IICD also has
introduced EXIM  Islamic Investment Platinum  card
with local & international usages facility and going to
be launch Signature Card. By intreducing Platinum
card, EXIM Bank has been created a new chapter in
secured database protection system. EXIM Bank also
proudly announced that under ‘Tabaru Shield” program
NCD waived outstanding amount of several deceased
customers. ICD has committed to provide most
attractive, most valuable and most flexible service to our
honorable customer,

We have the following advantages in our card product

a. Fully Shariah complaint Islamic card.

b. Profit mark-up rate is only 2% monthly; waiver period-
minirmum 15 days and maximum 45 days.

. Simple profit rate charged only on spent amount.
Mo cumulative profit markup like other conventional
Credit cards.

d. Both Local and International card facility in a single
plastic.

e. No additional hidden charges.

f. 24/7 hours customer service for clients,

Presently ICD issued local & international card under two
categories, Gold & Platinum. We process three types of
international card, TG card under Travel Quota, RFCD
card under Residence Foreign Currency Quota and
ERQ card under Export Retention Quota. EXIM Bank has
already ensured its Islamic Investment Card service to a
good number of valued persons of the country and is
working to manifold the number soon.
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Compliance of Corporate Governance Guidelines

The Securities and Exchange Commissionhas redesigned
the Corporate Governance Guidelines for the listed
companies by inserting some new conditions vide its
Matification, No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44
dated 07 August 2012, Accordingly a compliance report
pursuant to the corporate governance guidelines, as
stated above, is attached at Annexure | ta IV,

EXIM Bank Foundation & Social Responsibility

The Bank has established a foundation named "EXIM
Bank Foundation®, which is a charitable organization,
solely dedicated to the welfare of the helpless and
downtrodden people of the society. Since its inception,
the bank has extended its helping hands towards social
responsibilities to meet the demand of the society so far
from time to time. The bank has actively participated in
social, humanitarian activities for well being of distressed
people at home and abroad through this foundation. A
detailed description on this issue has been included in
this report as Annexure-\,

Meetings of the Board & Committees

There were 23 (Tweenty Three) meetings of the Board
of Directors, 03 (Three) Mectings of the Executive
Committes, 09 (Nine) meetings of the Board Audit
committee and 07 (Seven) meetings of Risk Management
Committee of the Board held in the year 2017

Dividend

The Board of Directors of the Bank recommended Cash
Dividend @12 5% for the year ended December 31, 2017
subject to approval of the Nineteenth Annual General
Meeting of the Company.

Appointment of Auditors

Pursuant to rules & regulations and directives of the
regulatory authorities & Articles of Association of the
Company, M/s Pinaki & Co., Chartered Accountants, was
appointed as Auditors of the Bank in the Last Annual
General Meeting until the ensuing Nineteen Annual
General Meeting of the Bank.

Election of Directors

Election/re-election of Directors, if any, shall be held in
accordance with the provisions of existing Laws, Rules
& Regulations.
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Appreciation

On behalf of the board of directors, we convey
our sincerest gratitude and deepest respect to our
shareholders for their investment. We highly cherish
the confidence bestowed upon us by our honourable
sponsors, shareholders, wvalued custormers, patrons
and well-wishers. The Board of directors also express
countless thanks to the Government of the People’s
Republic of Bangladesh, Bangladesh Bank, Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), Joint
Stock Companies & Firms, Dhaka Stock Exchange
(DSE), Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) and Central
Depository Bangladesh Limited for their cordial help and
assistance, valuable guidance and advices. The Board
of Directors also deeply appreciates the contribution
of the management and all members of staff for their
meritorious and relentless services with supreme
sincerity and dedication.

May Allah bless us all.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder
Chairman
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Annexure -l

Governance Guidelines

Compliance of Corporate Governance Guidelines

Corporate Governance is a significant tool to
establish accountability and responsibility and is
a set of code which should be followed throughout
each part of an enterpirse. Corporate Governance
also incorporates the relationships among all the
existing stakeholders and the objectives for which
the organization is governed. There is no substitute
for effective Corporate Governance for continuous
and steady growth of an organization especially
in Banking industry. Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission has formulated a Corporate
Governance Guidelines for all the enlisted companies
of Stock Exchanges. EXIM Bank, being a publicly listed
company, is strictly committed to establishment and
adherence to norms and regulations of prevailing
Corporate Governance Guidelines.

Board of Directors
The Board of EXIM Bank is consisted of 14 Directors

including Independent Directors. Board members
are of high stature with academic and professional
competencies. In line with the directives of the
regulatory authorities, the Board oversees the
corporate affairs, policy statements, implementation
of rules and regulations, fixation of business goals
and approaches etc. The Board of Directors held
23 (twenty three) meetings in 2017 and 15 (fifteen)
meetings in 2016, There are three committees of the
Board as per directives of Bangladesh Bank. These
are Executive Committee, Audit Committee and Risk
Management Committee.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee is comprised of 0OF
members as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The
Executive Committee takes decision on those issues
as instructed by the board of Directors which are not
specifically assigned on full board through the Bank
Company Act 1991, and other laws and regulations.
The committee is entitled to take all the necessary
decision regarding the issues within the power
attributed by the board of directors. The Committee

ensures that implementation of policies, approval of
investments and other business proposals are as per
policy guideline of the board as well as the regulator.
The Committee held 03 meetings in 2017 and 08
meetings in 2016.

Board Audit Committee

The Board Audit Committee consists of 05 members
including Independent Directors. The Committee runs
its activities according to its charter approved by the
board on the basis of guidelines of the Bangladesh
Bank. The Committee prepared a plan of routine audit
and inspection of Branches and Divisions of head
office and discussed/reviewed/evaluated and advised
on audit and inspection report. The directors keep
regular vigilance on the banking business through the
Audit Committee in order to establish better internal
control system.

The Committee held 09 meetings in 2017 and 08
meetings in 2016.

Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee consists of 05
members including independent directors. It has
been formed as per recent amendment of Bank
Company Act 1991. The newly formed committee
carries out business on the basis of guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank in order to managing and migrating
risk as well. The Committee held 07 meetings in 2017
and 05 meetings in 2016.
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Arun & Company

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Certificate on Compliance with Conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines
To the Shareholders of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited

{Issued under Condition No. 7 (i) of Corporate Governance Guidelines of "BSEC” vide natification no,
SEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-158/134/Admin/d4 dated 07 August 2012)

We have examined the compliance with conditions of the corporate governance guidelines by
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited (the “Bank”) for the year ended 317 December
2017. These conditions of corporate governance were issued by the Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission (BSEC) wide its notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August 2012 and SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/147/Admin/48 dated
21% July 2013,

Those charged with governance and the management of the Bank is responsible for
complying with the conditions of corporate governance guidelines were issued by the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC). Those charged with the governance
of the Company are also responsible for stating in the Director's report whether the Company
has complied with the conditions of corporate governance guidelines.

Qur responsibility is to provide a certificate about whether the Bank is in compliance with the
said conditions of corporate governance based on our examination. Our examination for the
purpose of issuing this certificate was limited to the procedures including implementation
thereof as adopted by the Bank for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of corporate
governance and correct reparting of the status of the compliance on the attached statement
on the basis of evidence gathered and representation received. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statement of the Bank.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Bank,
we certify that, except as reported on the attached status of compliance Statement, Export
Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited has complied with the conditions of corporate
governance stipulated in the above mentioned B3EC notification dated 07 August 2012 for
the year ended 31 December 2017,

Ot fed,
Arun Kumer Kundu, FCA
Managing Partner
Dated, Dhaka; Arun & Company
03 May, 20018 Chartered Accountants

Office; House No. 558 (4th Floor), Kazipara, Kafrul, Mirpur, Dhaka-1216
Cell: 0181940 17 24, E-mail; arunrrhigmail.com
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Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission's
Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August 2012 issued under section 2CC of
the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

Condition Compliance Status (Put Vin Remarks

No. the appropriate column) (if any)

Complied Notcomplied

Board of Directors |
i1 Board ‘8 Size ahall not be fess than 5.and moe than 20 o |
12 Independant Directors '
1210 Inctependent Decions] - at least one fifth (1/5) of the torad o 04 independant irocrars |

fumiber of directorns out af 14, one & apponted

by the Board & three oihes
[elected  from  general
shameholders) are treatad
85 Independent Dwector
vicle BSECE letter Mo, SEC/
SRMIC/B5-299/384 datnd
12023002

2{ia) Independant director does nat hold amy share or holds less than v 03 Independant directors |

one perceni (T4 shares of total paid up capitsl hold less than one percent

1% & 01 Independant
director  does ol hold
ary shases al total paid up |
capstal

124 b Independant Director i not 8 sponsor of the company and is not w .

connecied with the company's Sponsor or Directar or Shareholdes

who holds T or moe shares of the company (certam farmily

misEmhesrs Gre &lio requined to comply with this egurement)

12{i) el Inclependent director does not have any othor relaticnship, o

whether pecuniary or otherwise, with the company’ or It5 subakd.

iary associated companies
1.2 (i) ) Inctependant derectons are nal the mambers, deectons of oflicens o I

o any stock exchange
12 e) Independent disector is not the shareholdar, director or officers v

ot any membar of Stock Exchange or gn Imtermediary of the

capital markeq
12 (i £y Indepandant -director isfwas not the partners of execulives ..

dunng precedng 3 (three) years of concemed companys

statutony audit firm | |
1200 g) !ndep.e"ldént directars are not the independent dirsctor In maore ! o i

than 3 {thees} listed companies |

EFITLT | Independent ditector ts not convicted by a court of competent o '
jurisdiction as & cefaulier in payment of any loan 1o @ bank or &

non-bank finencial institution (MEFT
2000 Indlependent diector has not been convicted for a eriminal . [

offanca irvohing maeal lurpituce I
1.2 {ili}) | The independent director shall be sopointed by the Board of - The ingapendent directors

[rectars and approved by the Shareholdars m the AGM were appoanted by the

Board and AGM
12{w) | The post of independent directors cannot remain vacan lor NfA M@ sUEh vacancy i

e than 90 days |
i12{v) The Boarg shall lay down 8 Code of Conduct of all Board o Guidelines of Bangladesh

Members and Annual Compiiance of the Coda o ba recornded Bank are faBowed In terms

of Code of Condt ;
12w The teruse of office of an Indeperdant Dirsctors shall be for & v
perind of 3 {thres) years which may be extended for 1 [one) term
only

|89
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Remarks
(if any)

Condition Compliance Status (Put « in

No. the appropriate column)

Complied Notcomplied

80|

1.3

Qualification of Independent Directer (1D)

1300

Ingependent Diactor shall be a knowledgeable indwidunl with
int=grity wha is able 1o ensure compliance with Bnancisl, reguls-
tory and corporate laws and can make mesnmngiul contribution
to bugiress

. 1A

The person should be o Busness Leades) Corporate Leoader/Bu
reaucrat/University Teacher with Economnics or Buziness Studies
ar Law background/Proféssionaia The independent direcior
must have at laast 12 (twelve) years of cormporate managemsnt/
professional experences along with othar requisites

[ 1.3 (i)

In specel cases the above qualifications may be selaoed subject
12 prior approval of the Cammissian

N/A

14

Chairman of tha Board and Chief Executive Officer

The positions of the Charman of the Board and the Chiet
Exacutive Officer of the companies shall ba flled by differant
inclividuals, The Board of Directors shall clearly daline respactive
rodes and responsibilities of the Chalrman and the Chiel Executive
Officar,

Directors’ Report to Shareholders

Industry outloox and possible future devalopments i the
ingustry

Segment-wise o product-wisa performance
Risks and copoermns

Discuss=ion on cogt of goods sold, gross pralit margin and no
peofit margin

Discussion on cantinuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or koss

NfA

EXIM Bank has no
saich gainfloss

1.5 {wii)

Basts fow rolobed party transactions- a statement of ol rodated
party trangactons shoulkd be discicsed in the annual report

Utligation of proceeds from public ssues, rghts ssuwes andfor

thraugh any othars instruments

NfA

Pleaso mafer 1o Note
Moo 48 of Financiad
Staramant

During 2017 them
wittr no public o
night iesue of share

1.5 [wlil)

An explanatian i the Tinencial results deteriorate after the
company goes lor Initial Public Offenng (IPO)L Repeatl Publie
Offering (RPOY. Rights Offer. Direct Listing. eto

NfA

15 [ix)

It zignificant vanance occure batwean Charterdy Financal
performance and Annlal Financial Statements the management
shall explain gbaout the variance on thair Annuial Reporn

NfA

No  suoh  vanance
opsurmeg

IIE{KII

Remuraration to directars including indepancent directors

1.5 i)

| 15 pdl)

| 15 i)

The financlal statements prepared by the mansgermant of the
Eeue compary presant farly s state of affars. the result of its
operations, cazh flows and changes In eguity

Keeping proper books of accounis

Application of approgriate sccounting polices consistently in
preparation of Fmancial Staternents

F
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No.
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Remarks
(ifany)

Compliance Status (Put v in
the appropriate column)

Complied Notcomplied

1.5 (xiv) imernational  Accounting  Standards  [JASKBangladesh o
Aceounting Standards (BASY Intermational Fingncial Reporting
Standseds (IFES)Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRS), vs apphcabda in Bangladesh, feve bean followed in
proparation of the financial statoments and any doepartune there
from: has boen adequatety disclosed
15 (av) Soundness of internal Control System w
15 {nn) Ability of the Bank to continue as going concarn "
1.5 (v Sgnificant aeaations from ket yaar in operating results ]
15 (v} Surmmary of key operating and fndncul dota for the bst (05) T yems W
1.5 {xix) Heasans fornon-declaration of Dividend {cash ar stock) Tor the yvear NiA
15 (xx) Disclosure abaut nrumber of Board meeting held during the year W
and attendance by each Director
1.5 {xxi) The pattern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose the aggregate number of shares (along with name wise details
where stated below) held by:
16 (xxi) &) Sharehalding  pamtem  of  Parent/Subsidiary/Associated o
Cormpanigs and other related parties
1.5 (win) k) Sherehilding pattern of Directors, Chigf Exetutive Officer "]
Comparny Secsetary, Chial Financia| Officer. Head of Intermnsl
Audlit and their spouses and minor children |
1500 <) Sharehaiding cattesn of Executives '
L5 {xxi) ) Sharghalding pattern of Sharehalders holding ten percen (109%)
O MO voting interest in the comparny
1.5 {xxil) in case of appointment/re-appointment of a Director the Company shall disclose the following information to the
Sharcholdoers:
1.5 {aoxif)-a) a brief resumie of the director o
1.5 {xxii) b) natune af his/her expertisa in specific functional areas W
15 (o) ) names of comparmes in which the person also holds the W
directorship and the membershio of committaes of the board
2 Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and Company Secretary (cs)
A Appomtment of CFO, Company Secretary & Head of - Intesmal ..r
Audit and delining their responsibilities .
22 Attendance of CFD & Company Secratary in the Board of o I
ULECWE meetng
3 Audit Committes
an Audit Committees 25 8 sub-committes of the Board of Diactors
3w The Audit Committee shall psaist the Board of Directors n
ensunng that the financial statements reflect true and fair view
of the state of sffairg of the company and in ensuring 8 good
manitanng systam within the business.
3w The Audit Committes shall be msporsible to the Board of -
Dirmetars The duties of the Audit Committes skall be claarly sst
foeth in writing
1
a1 Constitution of the Audit Committes
3 Thie Audit Committee shall ba composed of at least 3 (Three) meambes
310 Constitution of Audit Committes with Board Members including o+
ene Independent Directon
33 () Al members of the audit committes should be. “firancially "
liternte™ and at least 1 {one) meomber shall have sccounting o
refated financial monagement expensnce
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Condition Compliance Status (Put v in Remarks
No. the appropriate column) (if any)

Complied Notcomplied

31 iv) Casual Vacancy of the Audit Committes fill up immedistely NfA [ There was no such
WECANDY
[ 31 v The company sacratary shall act as the secretary of the ”
[ Commities
| &1 (i) The quorum of the Audi Committes meeting shall not constitte o
| withiout at least 1 (one] independent directo!
32 Chairman of the Audit Committee
| 320 Charman of the Audit Committee shall be-an independent -
direciod
I T
| 3200 Charman of the audil committes shall remain present in the o |
Annusl General Masting (AGM)
|33 Role of Audit Commities
33 Qiverses the fimancial reporting process o
: a3 Monitoe cholee of socounting policies and principles : o
330 Monitor Intermal Control Rigk management process W
[ 23w Overse hiring and parformance of gxtarnal auditors ]
[ 33 Reviow along with the managemant the annual financial ' o
staternents bafore submiseion 1o the board for apgaroval
t
| 33 Review along with the managemant, the guanery and Rall yearly ¥
. financaal statements before submission to the boand for approval
| &3 qvil) Aoy thie adecquacy of internal audie function o
| 3.3 {wiil) Review statement of significant related party lransachons | o
subsmitted by the managearmsnt
I 3.3 0ix) Renview Management Letterss Letter af Internal Contial weaskness . o
meued by statutary auditons
| a3 Utiization fapplications of funds by major category when raising N/A
through IPOMRepaa: IPOF Fights 12sue s regueed 1o dsclose the
Audit Committes
f 3.4 Reporting of the Audit Committea
; 3.4 Reporting to the Board of Directors
340 The Audt Committee shall report on actvities to the Board of -
DOirectars
i 34100 The Audit Committes shall immediately repart 1o the Board of Directors on the [ollowing findings, if any:
[ A& e Repart on confiicts of intarest NjA
24100 b) Suspected or presumed fraud or imegularity or material defect in M/A
| tha internal controd system |
| b
34100 e) Suspegted minngement of lows, including securties related MjA
Eaws, rules and regulations
[ 3410 d) Any other: matter which shall be disciosed to the Board of A
Directars mmmedstady
| 242 Reparting of arything having materisl financiasl impact to the N/A
Commission
ki Reparting to the Sharsholders and General Invastons | o
| - |
| 4. External/Statutory Auditors should not be engaged in «
I T
[ 40 Appraissl or valuation services of fairmess opinions o
] - .
| & () Fingnciol mformanion systema design and implemeantanon | o
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Condition Compliance Status (Put ¥ in Remarks
No. the appropriate column) (if any)

Complied Notcomplied

A Hook - kesping or other services related to accounting records o
or Financial Staterments

A () Broker - diealer servines o

Ay} Actuarnsl semvices o

A (i) Intemal audit services o

4wl Arvy othet services that the Audit Committee determines

£ {yiii) No partner of empioyess of the external audi firms shall possess

any share of the compary they audit at least durmg the tenure of
thasir audit sssgnment of that compary

i (i) Auditfcenificatinn  senfices on compliance  of oorpomaie o
govermance a5 required under clause () of condition Mo, 7

5 Subsidiary Company

a0} Provisagns relsting to the composition of the Board of Directors W

of the hoiding company shall be made applicabble to the
compasition of the Board of Drectors of the subsidiary company
5 i) At lmast | lone) independent director on the Board of Directors of o
the halding company shall be a director on the Board of Directorns
of thia submduary company

5 () The minutes of the Board meeting of the subskbary company ¥
shall be placed for revies at the followang Board mesting of the
halding compary

Siw) Thie minutes of the respective Board meating of the holding W

company shall state that thoy heve jevewed the affars of the
subsidiary company also

Siv) The Audin Committes of the holding company shall abso review o
thee fifancisl statements, it particular the ivestroents made by
the subsidiary eompary

G, Duties of Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

6 Thery hiave reviewed financial Statoments for the vear and that 1o o
the bestof thewr knowledge and ballef

LTGE Thesa finarclal statements do ot contain ary matarially untrue W
atatement of omit ony matoeral fact or contaln statements: that
might be misleading

&) b) These linancial statements together present & trie and Fai viey W
of the company’s affass and are In compllance with existing
accaunting standards and applicable laws

&0 There ace. to the best of knowledge and balief, no transactions W

entared into. by the company during the year which are
fraudutent, llegal or viotation of the company's code of conduct

7 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance

T The compary shall obtain @ ceificate from a Professional "] Thie cerfificate s
Accourtanty  Secratary  [Chartered  Accountent/Cost & enchozed  in this
Management Accountantf Chartered Secretary] regarding Annual Report 2017

complisnce of conditions of Corporste Governmance: Guidalinas
of the Commission and shall send the same to the sharehalders
along with the Annual Repart on a yearly basis

T The ditectors of the company shall state, In accordance with the v
Annexure attached, in the directors’ report whether the company
has compleed with these conditions

W 4 BANCLALESH LT | ©F
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Annexure -l

The Directors’ Report to Shareholders

In compliance with SEC Notification No, SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin /44 dated 07 August 2012, it is reguired
to include, inter alia, additional statements in the Report which are as follows -

a

m

)

=

that discussion on industry outlock and developments

that statermant of segment-wise or product-wise performance

that discussion on risks and concerns

that & discussion on cost of goods sold, gross prafit margin and net profit margin

that & staterment of all related party transactions should be disclosed in the annual repart

that utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights issues and/or through any ethers instruments (during 2017,
there were no public or right Issue of shares)

that the financial statements prepared by the management of the issuer company present fairly its state of affairs,
thie result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity,

that proper books of account of the issuer company have been maintained.

that appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements
and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment,

that International Accounting Standards (IAS)/ Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)/ International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS)/ Banglackesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh,
have been followed in preparation of the financial statements and any departure therefrom has been adequataly
disclosed

that the system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

that there are no significant doubts upon the issuer company's abllity to comtinue as a going concern. If the issuer
company is not considered to be a going concern, the fact along with reasons thereof should be disclosed

that presentation of key operating and financial data of last five years have been furnished in the Annual Report
in summarized form

n) The number of Board meetings and the attendance of the directors during the year 2017 were as follows:

sl. No. of meeting MNo. of meeting
No. Namea of the Directors Pasition held aftended Remarks

1 . Mr. Md. Nazrul islam Mazumder Chairman . 23 20 |
?_ Mr. Md. Abdul Mannan Vice Chairman 23 2
| 3 Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Swapan Director 23 16
| 4 . Mr. Mohammad Abdullah Director . 23 16
5| Mrs Nasreen islam Director | 23 1
. 6 Mr. Mohammed Shahidullah Director 23 _ 14
(7| M. Md. Nurul Amin Director ' 23 18
'8 | Mr, Anjan Kumar Saha Director ' 23 8
|9 | Mr, Md. Habib Ullah Dawn Director 23 | 4
110 | Major Khandaker Nurul Afser (Retd) Director 23 | 16

' . Independent |
! n ! Lt Col (Retd) Serajul Islarm BP (BAR) Director 23
: ' Independent
. 12 . Mr. Ranjan Chowdhury Director . 23
' ' : Independent |

13 Mr. Khandakar Mohammed Saiful Alarm  Director 23 21

14 Mr. Muhammad Sekandar Khan Indﬂo.?_.pendent 23 3
! | Director .

L Managing Director
15 | Dr. Mohammed Haider All Miah & CEO 23 23
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Annexure -lll
The Pattern of shareholdings

The Authorized Capital of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited is Tk.20,00000000000 divided into

2, 000,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk10.00 each. The paid-up Capital of the Bank is Tk.14,122 510,680.00 divided into

1412.251.068 ordinary shares, As per Section 1.5 (xxi) of SEC Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44

dated 07 August 2012, the pattern of shareholding is given below:

(i} ParentfSubsidiary/Associated companies and other related parties : N/A

(i) Shares held by Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit, Company
Secretary and their spouses and minor children are as follows:

a) Shares held by the Directors and their spousas

1R Name of the Directors Status No, of Name of Spouseis) No, of
No. Shares Shares
1 |MrMd Nazeullslam Mazumcer | Chairman | 62172599 | Mrs Nasreenlslam | 50790847
2 |Mr.Md. Abdul Mannan Vice Chatrman ]_ 7782580 | Mrs. Shahadara Mannan 1318505
3| Mr Md, Nazrul Islam Swapan Director | 49920808 | Mis. Asma Bagum : 14,444 752
4 | Mr. Mohammad Abdullah Director | 53602301 | Mrs. Mahmuda Begum | 15944782
5 | Mrs. Masreen lslam Director 507908947 | Mr Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder |  &2172599
& | Mr. Mohamrmed Shahidullah Dirgctor | 28245846 | Mrs. Rubina Shahid 6198707
7| Mr Md, Mural Amin Directar | 28245782 | Mrs. Ifat Akter Alin 3N5332
8 | 'Mr. Anjan Kumar Saha Director ZB.24517 | Mrs. Inumur Saha | 1318506
9 | M Md. Habib Ullah Dawn Director 28255846 | Mis. Luna Parvin Shinthis Lva | Mil
10| Major kKhandaker Nurul Afser (Retd) Director 34,599,665 | Mrs. Shoma Nasreen | 423829
M ; L1 Col (Rerd) Serajul lslam; BP (BAR) In-d;::::::gfnt | 801,204 | Mrs. Musfequa Islam ' 1B68E
| I | |
12 . " (8 ﬁan]arl Chaowdhury independent i E79001 | Mrs. Lima Chowdhury I il
| Directar
13 | Mr. khandakar Mohammed Sailul Alam Independent 867063 | Mrs. Jahanara lsmail Nl
| Dirsctor |
14 i Wr. Muhammed Sekandar Khan Independesnt Nil | Begum Syeda Tahera ' Hil
Diractor

b} Shares held by the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit, Company Secretary and
their spouses & minor children:

=1 No. of Name of Spousa/Minar No. of

No. Name Status Shares Children Shares
Dr. Mohammed Haider Al Mizh Manag;rgEgrecmr Mil Mrs. Shahera Khatoon il |
02, |Mr. Md. Hurmayun Kabir Chief F@ﬁéncial il Mrs. Bilquis Akhter Ml |
03. |Mr. Shah Md. Abdul Bar| Headojr‘l?:tlemal Mil Mrs. Layla Shireen il |
Q4. |Mr. Mr. Md. Galam Mahbub Cmmpaiﬁt;‘;;cﬁaﬁ MNil Mrs, Naila Mahbub Nit |

i) Shares held by top five salaried emplovees other than the Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer, Head of Internal Audit and Company Secretary are as follows:

5l. No. Name Status No. of Shares
01 M. Md. Sirajul Islam Deputy Managing Director il
02, Mr. Sirajul Hague Miah Deputy Managing Director il
03, Mr. Khondoker Rumy Ehsanul Hug Deputy Managing Director Mil
04. | Mr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain Deputy Managing Director Nil
05 | Mr. Md. Golam Mahbub Senior Executive Vice President Mil

iv) Shareholders holdings ten percent or more vating interest in the Company: N/A
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Annexure -1V

CEO’s and CFOQO's Declaration
to the Board of Directors

In compliance to the condition no. 06 of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission notification No. SEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158134 Admin/d4 dated O7 August 2012; we declare that for the financial year ended 31 Decamber
207

I ‘We have reviewed the Financial Staterments for the year and that to the best of our knowledge and beliek:

a) these statements do not contain any matenally untrue statement or omit any material fact or contan
statements that might be misleading;

b} these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards and applicable laws

il. There are, 1o the best of our knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the bank during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the bank’s code of conduct,

f
Dr. Mohammed Haider Ali Miah Md. Humayun Kabir
Managing Director & CEQ Deputy Managing Director & CFO

Date; 25 April 2018
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Corporate Social
Responsibility Initiatives 2017

Annexure -V

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Lid. set out us’
journgy on 3 August 1299 with a vision to put in all
the stake holders of financial arena within the bracket
of collective growth, The Bank beholds the essence
of social and corporate responsibility in its everyday
affairs. It has a keen consideration to operate its
business in an open and accountable manner, use its
resources for productive ends, comply with relevant
regulatory requirements and watchiul on the probable
consequences of its actions

EXIM Bank has been paying respect to social and public
welfare rather 1o pure profit maximization strategy.
EXIM Bank is not overwhelmed with the contribution
it has made in the past but it is the pricle and peerless
satisfaction of the Bank to be a part of this mammaoth
task of the Governmant for the wellbeing, especially the
vulneratle partion, of the society. Every single event of
the Bank carried out In Carporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) activities - strengthens and stimulates the Bank
to widen the range of such activities which the Bank

r Sheikh Hasing is receiving Cheques for Bongobond
Brirra Minishera Education Assistance Trust and Suchora Foundaton froen the Chaimman al EX Bank M Md. Nagrul slam Moz mces

hiu Sheikh Mujibur Rabman Memnorial Truss

believes willbnng about asustainableaffect inthesociety,
Since establishrment, EXIM Bank has been carrying
oul various philanthropic as well as corporale sogial
responsibility activities. Among these activities, the Bank
has ermphasized on Educationand Disaster Management
sector. thas introduced long termrenewablescholarship
for poor but meritorious students because the Bank
believes that education, in every sense, is one of the
fundamental factors of development. No nation can
achieve sustainable economic development without
substantial investment in human capital. Education
enriches people’s understanding of themselves and
the world. It improves the quality of their lives and
leads to broad social benefits to individuals. Education
ralses peoples productivity & creativity and promotes
entrepreneurship and  lechnological advances. In
addition it plays a very crucial role in securing economic
and social progress and improving income distribution
This is why the Bank has emphasized this area than all
other corporate social responsibilities, Besides, a certain
portion of the population has limited resources to fight



Honcratle Prirme Minster Shaikh Sagng @ recaivng ancther

el Fund

against natural and man maid disasters for which the
bank has vested a huge amount of fund to dimirsh
the sufferings of these poor and distressed people of the
country while they suffer in extreme cold, devastating

flood, fire etc

EXIM Bank has established EXIM Bank Foundation in
the year 2006 with a view to perform CSR activities in
an arderly manner, The mainstream CSK activities have
beenorderly and systematically carrying out through the
Foundation, EXIM Bank resolutely believes that engaging

sl No. mmmﬂmmatm :

Diszstar Monogement 428
4 Culwural Welfare (Sports, Art & Culture) (4]%)
‘. Othors 6

Total

EXIM

g AN R

FEXIA. Bk M Med Maerd Istaen Wagumder for Prirme Minestor

proper fund In the most deserving sectors will have a
sustainable effect o sooo-economic development

HOCESE.

EXIM Bank & EXIM Bank Foundation involved a huge
fund in perfarming CSR activities during the vear 2017
The areas the bank & foundation mainly deals with are
Education, Health, Disaster Management. Sports, Art
& Culture, The bank also provides assistance to other
benevolent arganizations which are invalved in nation

bullding activities.

CSR fund allocated by EXIM Bank and EXIM Bank
Foundation in the year 2017 is mentioned below -

CSR Initiative in the year 2017

oA » Edlucation
#=N .o " Health

Dizaster Management
Cufteral Affairs
[Arts & Sports)
Others

AT

AHT
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EXIM Bark has been sponsanng the One Laptop-One Dream’ project of §
Cormmilsmicalon il_‘uj‘r1|'-r_:|'_x_i'.' Devesnn & Jursase] Ao Polak
prmaram hekd &t Dhaks

Education Sector

EXIM Bank has been awarding long-term renewable
scholarship among meritonous poor students across the
country through EXIM Bank Foundation. Since the year
2006 to 30 December 2007, EXIM Bank Foundation has
enrolled 3500 students  into "EXIM Bank Scholarship
Program® amaong whom 106 new students were enrolled
into the process in the year 2017

Besides own educational program, the Bank regularly
provide financial assistance to various Government
initiatives, charitable or similar organizations those are
warking for development of education. Some of such
Instances are:

»  EXIM Bank Foundation has enrolled 108 meritorious
peor students of greater Comilla region into "EXIM
Bank Scholarship Program™ during this year

= The Bank has donated 200 laptops to information
and Communication Techneology Division to
distribute among 200 nos. mentornous  poos
students of the country. It may be mentionable
here that the generous Management of the Bank
has declared to donate 2,000 pcs. Laptops to "One
Student One Laptop” program of the Information
and Communication Technology Division. From
2015 to 2017 the Bank has provided 1055 Laptops
to “One Student One Laptop” program

« EXIM Bank has deonated a substantial amount
of fund favouring Prime Mimsters Education
Assistance Trust

« EXIM Bank has donated a substantial amount
favouring PROYASH, a specialized school working
far the welfare of autistic children

« EXIM Bank has donated a microbus favoring
Dhanmondi Government Boys High School, Dhaka.

anch Autesm Acthast Mrs

=54

CT Divisaons sinoe 2005, Within this project, Honoralie State Minster for infosmation

Savria Wazed doe enctending o token of assistant 1o a student. in &

« FEXIM Bank has donated a microbus favoring
Cadirdbad Cantonment School, Natore.

EXIM Bank Agricultural University, Bangladesh
(EBAUE)

By the grace of Almighty Allah, EXIM Bank has
successfully established a unique agricultural university,
the first of its kind, in Chapainawabgan], Rajshahi, Her
Excellency Sheikh Hasina, the honourable Prime Minister
of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh has inaugurated
the university on 9 October 2013

EXIM Bank Agrcultural University, Bangladesh (EBALIB)
15 a humble reflection of the commitment of the board
of directors towards the nation. The university aimed at
utilizing the considerable number of potential meritarious
students, nature and scope of northern Bangladesh,
which shall bring about effective change to the socio
econamic status of this part. Meanwhile, a panal of
experienced and erudite faculty members and other
personnel are appointed in the University so as 1o ensure
highest quality education and governance. The University
is already equipped with modern amernilles, spacious
campus, audio-visual air conditioned classrooms, free
wi-fi zone, standard library with sufficient books, well-
equipped laboratory to introduce students with modern
concepts of biological science, ete.

EXIM Bank Agricultural University, Bangladesh{EBALUB)
hasstarted its educational program by enrolling first batch
students in “Winter” session in the year 2014, AL present,
there are four Honors programs for Undergraduate
Students which are Bachelor of Science in Agriculture
(B S Ag.), Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Economics
(BS Ag. Econ), Bachelor of Law (LL.B.} and Bachelor of
Business Administration (BBA) and Masters programs
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Honorable Chairman of EXIM Bank Mr. Md. Nazrul

pizm Mazumder & handing over 8 cheque of Scholarship 1o.a mertoncus but poor student in a

program at Razapur, Comilla. EXIM Bank carries a Schalarship Project siming 1o facilitate the podd bul meritonous studants

are Master of Business Administration, Executive
Master of Business Administration and Master of Bank
Management, The University Is committed to offer
advanced level of education at an affordable cost. The
initiation of B(six] programs e, Bachelor of Computer
Science and Engineering, Bachelor of Electronics &
Electrical Engineering, Bachelor of Fisheries Bachelor
of English, Bachelor of Islamic Studies and Bachelor of
Political Science are in progress.

It is & matter of great satisfaction that the process of
establishing permanent campus of the University has
successfully Initiated. According to the decision of the
Board of Trustees of EXIM Bank Agricultural University
Bangladesh Trust (EBAUB Trust), a considerable area
of land will be purchased near Chapainawabgan| town
for permanent set-up of the University. Meanwhile, the
competent authority has purchased 60 (sixty) bigha land
at Amnura Union of Chapainawabganj district

Disaster Management Sector

One of the vital areas which the Bank is dealing with
as a part of CSR activities is helping people to survive
natural calamities, Under this welfare program, EXIM
Bark provides relief in cash and kind for flood, fire and
cyclone victims and cold-stricken people, The aim of
these CSR activities is to help the target group overcome
their provisional handicap. Some of such instances are:

«  During the year 2017, the Rohingyas of Mayanmar
fled away from their country and around 1
million of them sheltered inta southern border of
Bangladesh. In this crisis moment the Government
atpodd beside them and provided them food,
medicine and shelter. With a view to assist the

massive initiative undertaken by the Government,
EXIM Bank donated Tk 80000 lac for betterment
of the Rohingya refugees.

«  EXIM Bank stood beside Prathom Alo Trust to assist
thesr relief program for Rohingya refugees and
donated Tk, 50.00 lac favouring themselves,

+  The bank provided 153 bundle color steel roofing
for the fire victim slam dwellers of Sattola bosti
Dhaka.

«  During the year 2017 EXIM Bank Foundation has
distributed more than 3 lac pes. blankets among
cold stricken poor people of the courtry

« TheRapid Action Battalion (RAB) initiated a program
to rehabilitate the pirates of the coastal area into
normal socio-econamic life. The Bank donated Tk
G600 lac 1o facilitate the program

« EXIM Bank has donated Tk. 30000 lac to Prime
Minister's Relief Fund.

« EXIM Bank has donated Tk, 20000 lac for flood
affected poor people of the country.

«  EXIM Bank has been providing house maintenance
expenses fvg. 9 families affected by BOR Carnage
through donating Tk. 48000000 per family per
year

Health Sector

EXIM Bank has given emphasis on health sector of the
country, EXIM Bank feels proud to share people’s distress
and diminish vulnerahility

EXIM Bank Hospital
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It is for the grace & mercy of All-Merciful, All-Beneficent
Allah that EXIM Bank Hospital has been profoundly
complying with the endeavor of providing health services
since its establishment in the year 2010, 1t is a reflection
of the commitment of the Bank towards the nation
especially for the poor sector who has rare opportunity
in receiving modern healthcare facilities. Since inception
of the Hospital, our collective effort is going on to
bring about the best from such a new establishment
considering all related issues. The Bank has already
appointed a good number of experienced and skilled
doctors and other staffs headed by a Resident Director
in the hospital. As time moves on, number of patient is
being increased rapidly due to endless effort, care and
positive attitude of the professionals in every sector. At
present the 24 hours service units of the hospital are
Pathology, Radiology & Imaging, Pharmacy, Emergency,
Medicine, Surgery, ENT, Child & Maternity Care, eto.
Furthermore, EXIM Bank Hospital has a full-fledged
modern Dental Unit from where every patient gets a
fast and affordable dental care. During the year 2017,
about 20,800 patients have received heath care facilities
from the Hospital where, 19952 nos. patients from OFD
{Outward Patient Department) & Emergency section,
B48 nos. patients from IPD {In Patient Department) and
589 nos, patients had surgery from this hospital. EXIM
Bank hospital has a good number of renowned & veteran
consultant doctors to provide latest medical consultancy
services, Besides, the bank has donated a substantial
amount favouring Maligaon 20 Soja Bisisto Sorkari
Hospital, Daudkandi, Comilla for purchasing medicine
and Mr. Shah Alam Mollah, a cancer patient.

Sports

EXIM Bank respects the initiatives taken by the Govt. to
facilitate and develop sports and sports events. EXIM
Bank started its’ affiliation with sports through sponsoring
“Second Bangabandhu Cup” football tournament in the
year 19899 Since then the bank has been sponsocring
various national and international sports and sport
events. EXIM Bank has been patronizing the Mational
Handball and Basketball Federation since long. A good
amount of fund is distributed every year to launch
national championship tournament of these games,
Some of the initiatives are ;

= Donated Bangladesh Amateur Boxing Federation
to arrange Mational Boxing Championship 2017,

« Donated Bangladesh Handball Federation 1o
arrange 27th National Men Handball and 28th
Mational Women Handball Tournarnent 2017,

¢« Donated Bangladesh Volleyball Federation 1o
arrange Mational Volleyball Championship 2017,
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» Donated Bangladesh Olympic Association o
arrange Olympic Day Run 2017,

Zakat

Zakat is one of the five pillars of 1slam. The word “Zakat”
means to grow, to increase, and to spread. It also means
to purify. Zakat purifies and protects our soul from
selfishness and greed, and purifies our wealth and our
souls from the evils of this world. Zakat is not a charity
but a compulsory payment by the rich to the state. It is
the social claim, as a matter of right and not as charity
on the wealth of the rich. Allah (The Glorified and the
Exalted- Subhaanahu wa Taala) commands in the Quran

~.keep up prayver and pay the poor-due and offer to
Allah a goodly gift, and whatever of good you send on
beforehand for yourselves, you will find it with Allah; that
iz best and greatest in reward; and ask forgiveness of
Allah; surely Allah is Forgiving, Merciful " [Al-Quran 73:20].

In importance, Zakat is next to Salat. In many verses
of Quran, these two institutions have been mentioned
together. Zakat has been described as wealth, which is
taken from the rich and returned to the poor. The main
purpose of Zakat is to discourage accumulation of
wealth by a group of society and impair the tendency
of uneven distribution of wealth in society. Islam has
made a system for helping poor people and an effective
method to maintain balance between luxury and poverty.
By paying poor due, the rich are in fact, paying back their
debt to the poor and the society. If they fail to pay this
social debt, they are doing a sin in the eyes of Allah and
a crime against the law of land. Thus, by paying poor due
the rich are not doing any favor to the society or the poor
but are doing their normal moral as well as a legal duty,
All wealth and riches belong o Allah. He entrusts it 1o
us, 50 that we may satisfy our needs and help our less
fortunate brothers to satisfy their requirements.

EXIM Bank, as a shariah based Islami Bank, believes that
the basic purpose of zakat is to make sure that the wealth
does not get blocked and the poor & distressed groups
do get their share. From the Year 2004, a good deal of
charity is done from the zakat fund,

Day Care facility for the Employees of the Bank

As per instruction of the Bangladesh Bank, EXIM Bank
has been providing day care facility for children of their
employees working at Gulshan and adjacent areas,
Currently two female employees are availing the facility,



Other Initiatives

Apart from its core CSR activities, EXIM Bank has donated
a huge amount of money during the year 2017 for well
being of various philanthropic institutions, association
and organizations who has been doing similar welfare
activities for the community like -

=  EXIM Bank has profound homage to the initiatives
taken by the Govt. for upholding the spirit of our
great liberation war and the fearless freedom
fighters. In this regard the bank has donated Tk
30000 lac to “latir Janak Bangabandhu SMR
Mermarial Trust” fund.

= Shuchona Foundation is a not-for-profit advocacy,
research and capacity-building organization
specializing in neurodevelopment disorders(NDDs)
and mental health. The organization was
established in the year 2014 for the people who
suffer because their disabilities prevent them from
inclusion in country’s economic development.
EXIM Bank donated Tk, 10000 lac favouring
themselves,

s EXIM Bank has invested a huge amount of fund
and constructed a mosque at the Holy Family Red
Crescent Hospital,

= Donated a substantisl amount  favouring
lahangirmagar University for their yearly senate
meeting.

= Donated Bangladesh Youth & Students Forumn for
Tourism development on harvest feast and folk fair
on the occasion of Tourism Year 2016

s Donated Kendrio Khelaghar Asar for Khelaghar
Sishu Kishore Sonskriti Utsalb 2017

» Donated Jahangirnagar University Press Club for
photography exhibition on liberation war & Jatir
Fita Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman

s Donated Kara Adhidaptor for the event of Prison
Week 2017

» Donated 8 pcs laptop for Dhaka Morth City
Corporation for their Grean Dhaka Project

= Donated CCTV for Kafrul area of Dhaka MNorth City
Corporation

» Donated 04 Wastage Carrying Van favouring
Chittagong City Corporation

« Donated ‘BN Retired Muktijeddha Foundation™ for
treatment of the meambers and their family who are
inzolvent to bear medical treatment expenses.

« Deonated Border Guard Bangladesh to celebrate
BGE Day 2016.
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« Donated FBCCI for sponsoring the 38th
Consultative Committee Meeting of NBR
« Donated a substantial amount of money for
construction works of an Eidgah at Natore,
«  Biniyog Shiksha Tahobil of BSEC for implementation
of investment education for financial year 2001617
« |BCF Seminar Fund for
on  lslamic  Investment
Development

SpONSOring  seminar
for  Socio-Economic

Conclusion

A financial institution has responsibilities towards the
nation as it plays a major role to stimulate economic
activities of the country. This is why the Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) initiatives requires to be transitioned
from a state of mere compliance to a mode of
engagement, from harm minimization to value creation.
Taking CSR a step forward also requires more systematic
planning and stronger determination on the part of the
private sector to set this trend in motion. At the same
time complying with regulatory guidelines will assist
such institutions to perform its role in more effective
way. The intensive efforts of the corporate entities to
promote education and healthcare services, generate
self-employment, alleviate poverty, develop infra-
structure, patronize research work and building shields
against natural calamities & distress situations, etc. from
corporate responsibility consideration will have a nation-
building effect In-sha-Allah.
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Report on Risk Management

About Risk and Risk Management

Risk implies future uncertainty about deviation from expected earnings or expected result. Risk management is
the deliberate acceptance of risk for profit-making. It requires informed decisions on the tradeoff between risk and
return, and uses various financial and other tools to maximize risk-adjusted returns within pre-established limits. Risk-
taking is an inherent element of the banking business and. indeed, profits are in part the reward for successful risk
taking in business. On the other hand, excessive and poorly managed risk can lead to losses and thus endanger the
safety of a bank's stakeholders.

Risk Management Essentials

Risk management is a discipline at the core of the operating structure of the bank as well as it is fundamental to
the business activities of the bank. It involves identification, measurament, aggregation, Planning & controlling,
monitoring of risks that:

= Ensure that the bank operates in a safe and sound manner,

« Thereis an approved process for all new products, activities, processes and systems that fully access underlying
risks.

« Integrated risk management activities into the Bank's overall operational process.

- Review approved risk appetite, tolerance and limit for all material risks that the bank is willing to assume,

= The organization's risk exposure is within the limits determined by board of directors,

= Risk taking decisions are in line with the business strategy and objectives set by board,

« Risk taking decisions are explicit and clear.

«  Bufficient capital as a buffer is available to take risk.

- Establish a strong risk management culture throughout the bank etc.

Objectives of risk management

Risk Management of the bank covers various objectives to safeguard losses arising from unfavorable outcome from
its various activities. Some specific objectives of the bank are as follows:

«  Toensure risk adjusted business;

«  To ensure optimum utilization of financial resources;

«  To tradeoff risk and reward;

»  To buildup future absorbent capacity against uncertain losses;

« To maintain adequate capital to absorb financial risks:

«  To avoid future losses jeopardize that the safety of the bank’s depositors as well as the shareholders;
«  Tokeep balance between eligible capital and risk based capital requirement; etc

Risk Management System
The following are the key elements of risk management system:

«  The Board of the bank outlines policies and the Senior Management implements the same;

«  Manuals, guidelines, rules, procedures are developed to manage the risks;

- Risks are properly identified, measured, monitored and controlled.

- Appropriate Management Information System (MIS) is in place to support business operations,
«  Strong internal control and compliance system is established to detect the deficiencies.
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In EXIM Bank, nsk management process operates under following structure:

e

The Board approves overall risk management policies of the Bank in line with the Bangladesh Bank and other
regulatory guidelines;

Risk Management Committee (RMC) of the Board oversees the overall Risk Management of the Bank. The
committee also reviews risk management policies & guidelines each year;

EXIM Bank has established Investment Risk Management Division (IRMD), Investment Monitoring, Law and
Recovery Division, Investment Administration & Management Information System Division, Internal Control and
Compliance Division (ICCD), and Risk Management Division (RMD). Money Laundening & Terronist Financing
Prevention Division is working for preventing money laundering and terrorist financing risk. Branch Anti Monay
Laundering Compliance Officer (BAMLCO) for every Branch under dedicated Chief Antl Money Laundering
Compliance Officer (CAMLCO) has been working regularly for preventing the related risk;

Different risk management commitiees have been formed in EXIM Bank like Task Force, Central Compliance
Committes, Asset Liabllity management Committes (ALCO), Supervisory Review Process (SRP) Team, Risk
Management Committee (RMC). Management Development Program, etc. which has been working for
managing and monitoring risks throughout the bank.

Risk Management Process

As a tinanclal intermediary, bank is exposed to certain amount of risks those are associated with both of its assets and
liakilities as well as operational activities, Managing and mitigating such risks have always been a major concern of the
bank so that precautionary measures can be taken towards hazardless day to day business operations. Considering
the facts, risk management activities of the bank are being improved In light of Bangladesh Bank regulations and
its own risk management philosophy, For the most part of risk management process, these methods consist of the
following elements, performed, more or less, in the following order:

Identification Mesurement
of risks of the risks
Aggregation
of the risks
Planﬁing & ‘
Controlling to Monitoring

reduce those risks

Identification: Risks have to be identified before they can be measured and managed. Bank identifies

Investment risk, Money Laundenng risk, Market risk, Liquidity risk, Operational risk and Information and
Communication Technology {ICT) risk, Some other risks like concentration risk, strategic risk; residual risk,
reputational risk, settlement risk, ervironmental & climate change risk etc are covered under Internal Capital
Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP)

Measurement: Bank carries out various risk assessment like Investment risk grading, Investment rating, financial
spreadsheet analysis and risk analysis related to the borrowers and the relevant industry.

Aggregation: After measurement of different risks, Bank closely aggregate risk in arder to minimize its
exposure to adverse financial condition such as an Investment crunch ar even insalvency which arising from
a counterparty. While aggregating risks, it is important to t1ake into account correlation effects which cause a
Bank’s overall risk differing from the sum of the individual risks.

Planning & Controlling: As risk management is the trade-off between risk and return, EXIM Bank takes plan
and sets control mechanism for mitigating risk with consideration the business strateqy and always try to
manage the risk without hampering the business growth and stakeholders return.
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«  Monitoring: Risk monitoring 1s the most challenging job in the whaole risk management cycle: It helps to follow
whether tha risks truly incurred and lies within the prescribed limits, thus ensuring a bank’s ability to bear those
risks. It also helps the bank to identify earlier any probable risk that may take. place in many cases.

The above cycle of risk management is undertaken by EXIM Bank because if any risk(s) remains un-identified, it will be
addressad through the repetition of the process from first stage and continues up to monitoring process,

Risk Profile of the Bank

The nsk management culture has been established in a manper that the isk monitonng' activities are independeant
from the risk assuming' activities. The entire risk management culture is clearly conneceted to the Risk Management
Committee of the Board and to the Board of Directors to facilitate & consaildated view of the organization based on
risk perspectives. However, overall nisk culture of the bank is as follows:

sCove sk renagemant  (esponeibditles s
T omboedded m the Bowd of Directors and delegated
the same 1o the suver Meragement, who ane
respennible fof exocution. The. Board regulardy
rreannitia the ik and capital prafile of the bank.

bisl : :""lr-ﬁﬂt “#
: nwmné:wwm"m-nﬁ* ki

Al Risk Committes gonsist ol Senior
Riuk Managemant and wkilled officials which reviews
Management  the elffectiveness of the fisk rmanagemant
systerms and controle.

* The bank I'ma diversified investment portfolio
Portfolic  Power, Gas. Transporl. Storags &Cammuulmum
Rizal Estate Trading and Other manufacturing: etc.

+ Stable funding and liquidity strategy allowing for
e o8 L he Dusness planning withn the figuidity risk
gg appetite and requiatony reguirements.

Risk Appetite and Capacity Building

Risk appetite is the level and type of risk a bank is able and willing to assume In its exposures and business activities,
given lts business objectives and obligations to stakeholders. It also defines what types of risks the bank will pursue;
which types of markets, products, services and customers |t will target. |t Is an integral part of bank's business
planning processes through its risk and capital planning, with the aim to create a maore holistic perspective on capital,
tunding and risk-return considerations. Developing and embedding a risk appetite statement has numerous benefits;
slich as
It can enhance reputation-demonstrates to stakeholders and the market in general, that the organization has
good corporate governance, a proactive risk management approach and that its key business drivers have been
deterrmined with risk appetite in mind
- [Demonstrate to stakeholders that the organization is committed to its values, ethics and corporate sustainability.
= It provides the clear articulation of enterprise risk appetite and risk tolerance directly guides and infarms strategic
planning and budgeting; facilitating consistency in these processes.

EXIM Bank sets its Risk appetite in the first quarter for each year wherein it focuses on the bank's key strengths and
competitive advantages as well as codify the types of risk the bank is willing to bear and under what conditions
and which risks the bank is unwilling to assume. The Board reviews and approves the risk appetite and capacity
on an annual basis with the aim of ensuring that it Is consistent with banks strategy, business and regulatory
environment and stakeholders' requirements. If banks desired risk appetite s breached under either normal or
stressed scenarios with a predefined criteria, Managemeant Action Triggers (MATs) s applied for these breaches,
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Risk Managemeant Framework of EXIM Bank

The bank’s risk management framework has been determined in the light of Bangladesh Bank guidelines, circulars
and ather applcable laws and regulations. Risk governance, Risk assessment. Risk quantification and aggregation,
Monitoring and reporting and control optimization are included in a risk management framework. However, the
existing risk management framework of EXIM bank is as follows

Risk Manngamant Com

Risk Areas)

Risk Management Comm
{ of the Board (BRMG}} {;T-aﬂﬂgmg Director & cr-:y

v

DMD & Chief Risk Officer <
(CRO)
ittes
(inchuding Heads of All Cora isk Management Division (RMD
Head of RMD

m

R management

functians

Stress Testing
Implementation

Risk based capital

) iy £

=)

Invastment
Risk Management
Fareign Exchange Risk
Management
Money Laundaring Risk
Managemeant
f Risk Managamant }

Assat-Liability Risk
Management

. IcC
Risk Management

*f

{ SRP Team }
Basel Unit _}q

Risk Rnpumng.
nalysis & Monitoring
» ,'Rﬂgulamrv Reporting j

= ...f Board Reporting j

» Managamant Repurting}
Risk Analysis
(Risk management modules,
methodalogies,
parameters; etc.)
Risk Monitoring
(Towards identified
& potential risks)

Figure: Risk Management Framework of EXIM Bank
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Board oversight towards risk management

Efficient and effective risk rmanagement framework demands active participation of the Board of Directors (BaD)
and senior management in the formulation and oversight of nisk management processes. For ensuring effective risk
managemant the high risk related matters are placed before the Board for review and perusal, After reviewing the
particular risk issues, the Board provides guidance against the identified risks for taking corrective actions, The Board
reviewed the risk management activities of the bank in its different meetings. Board meetings which included Risk
Management activities during the year 2017 are as follows:

SL. Particulars Meeting Meeling held on
No.

1 | Decisions and Recommendations of 14" BRMC Mesting " Emergent Board Meeting 2302 2017

2 | Decisions and Recommendations of 15° BRMC Mesting . 96" Board Meeting 19.04.2017

3 | Decisions and Recommendations of 167 BRMC Mesting | 14" Emergent Board Mesting 22052017

4 | Decisions and Recommendations of 17 BRMC Meeting . 117 Emergent Board Meeting I00T2NT |

5 | Decisions and Recommendations of 18" BRMC Meeting 120" Emergent Board Meeting I0.082017

B | Decisions and Recommendations of 19" BRMC Magting | 12 Emergent Board Meeting 23102017

7 | Decisions and Recommendations of 207 BRMC Meeting 128" Emergent Board Meeting 21122017

Risk Management Committee of the Beard (BRMC)

Risk Management Committee of the Board (BRMC) of EXIM bank plays a vital role for ensuring effective risk
management throughout the bank. The BRMC reviews the matenal risks exposed to invastment. foreign exchange,
internal control & compliance, money laundering & terrorist financing, information & communication technology,
operation, profit rate, liquidity, capital management functions and provisioning (required & mantained); etc on
quarterly basis. Alter reviewing the particular risk ssues, the BRMC provides guidance against the identified and
potential nisks. In the year 2017, 07 (seven) Meetings of BRMC were hald which are as follows:

SL. No. Particulars Meeting related to the quarter Meeting held on
1 147 BRMC Mesting December2016 ' 22022017
7 157 BRMC Meating March-2017 18042017
2 167 BRMC Meeting March-2017 1605207
4 177 BRMC Meeting June 2017 a0oT2on
5 18" BRMC Mesating June-2017 30082017
6 197 BRMC Mesating September-2017 23102077
7 20™ BRMC Mesting September-2017 13322077

Management Level Risk Management Committee (RMC)
With & view to efficiently addressing the risks issues relating to banking activities, 8 Management Lavel Risk
Management Committes (RMC) headed by the Chief Risk Officer (CRO) 15 in place in the bank with strong position,
Comprising the Heads of all core risk areas as well as senior management of the other defined areas, the committee
Is formed. It sits at least once in a month or more when necessary. All the identified and potential risk issues are
discussed in RMC and required recommendations are provided to the concarmed risk taking units to take corrective
measures. The responsibilities of Managemeant Level Risk Management Commitlees (RMC) include the following:

- Shaping commaon principles for measuring, managing and reporting the risks relating to bank’s activities.

«  Supervize the formulation. execution and maintenance of the bank’s overall risk management framewark and

risk appetite, strategy, principles and palicies.
«  Toensure bank’s Risk Management practices are in line with regulatory benchmark and industry best practice.
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«  Ensunng approprate knowledge, expenence and expertise of operational-level managers and staff involved in

risk management.

Differerit Risk Management Reports are submitted to Bangladesh Bank and other regulatory bodies after detall review
by the Risk Management Committee (RMC). In the year 2017, 12 (twelve) Meestings of RMC were held, which are as

fallows:

Particulars

Meeting for the month of

Meeting held on

|1 |87"RMC Meeting December-2018 08.02.2017
2 | 88" RMC Meeting © Jenuary207 | 28022017
"3 | 89" RMC Meeting February-2017 ' 29032017
! 4 | 90 RMC Mesting March-2017 2704.2017
5 | 91° RMC Meeting April-2017 " 3005.2017
|6 | 927RMCMesting ‘May-2017 | 2208201
| 7| 93° RMC Meeting June-2017 ‘ 09082017
|8 | 94" RMC Meeting July-2017 30082017
9 | 95"RMC Meeting August-2017 2709.2017

10 | 96" RMC Meeting September-2017 130102017
.11 | 97" RMC Meeting October-2017 28n.2007
| 12| 98" RMC Meeting November-2017 2712.2017

Risk Management Division (RMD)

Risk Management Division (RMD) is an operational layer in the bank which acts as Secretariat of Management Level
Risk Management Committes (RMC). Regular meatings are arranged and organized by the Risk Management Division
(RMD). RMD has following desks under its umbrella,

- Investment Risk Management desk

« Assets Liability Management desk

« Internal Control and Compliance Risk Management desk
« Money Laundering Risk Management desk

« ICT Risk Management desk

« Foreign Exchange Risk Management desk

- Capital Management desk and

~ Stress Test desk

Head of RMD reports to CRO. RMD performs defined activities related to risk management and prepares risk reports
and plays a catalyst role in managing risks of the bank in light of Bangladesh Bank Risk Management Guidelines, Core
Risk Management Guidelines, Basel Accord and other related policies/procedures. |n this context; RMD 15 working
comprehensively on capacity building and exchange of ideas about risk management for creating a robust risk
awareness and risk managemeant culture within the bank. On the other hand, the bank’s risk mitigating technique is
not to wait for the risk but to take precautionary measures before incidant happens.

Defined functions of Risk Management Division (RMD)
In line with regulatory instruction, EXIM Bank structured its Risk Management Division (RMD), The risks are measured
and managed by the RMD independently in the light of bank’s risk profile as well as applicable regulatory framework
The defined responsibilities of RMD include the following:

« Serving as secretariat of Risk Management Committee (RMC).

«  Designing bank's overall risk management strategy,

« Developing and overseeing implementation of stress tests.

« Developing, testing, and observing use of models for measuring and monitoring risk.

- Informing the Board and Risk Management Committee about the appetite for risk across the bank.



Communicating views of the Board and Senior Management throughout the bank.
» Independently monitoring limits, in addition to the monitoring that is done by business units.
- Establishing risk management policies and procedures.
« Dewveloping and implementing loss prevention/loss retention programs,
« Identifying and quantifying bank's exposures to material loss, etc

Risk Management Reporting

Risk Management Division of the bank has been preparing Monthly Risk Management Report (MRMR), Stress Testing
Report on quarterly basis and Comprehensive Risk Management Report (CRMR) on half yearly basis, While reporting,
EXIM Bank adheres to the applicable rules, regulations, policy and guidelines related to risk management reparting
as amended up to date,

Monthly Risk Management Report

Monthly Risk Management Report (MRMR) covers information releted to capital adequacy, investment risk, off-shore
banking operation, market risk, profitability, liquidity risk, operational risk, audit compliance, reputational risk, money
laundering and terrorist financing risk and compliance risk management etc. The risk issues are communicated to
the respective divisions/departments/business units through RMC for taking corrective measures.

Comprehensive Risk Management Report

Comprehensive Risk Management Report (CRMR) covers the national and global crisis situations, investrnent risks,
market risks, liquidity risks, operational risks (human resources management, customer satisfaction, insurance
coverage against the vault limit, gross losses by business line and event type: etc), reputational risks, core risk
managemeant, compliance risks, environmental risk management status, capital management, bank’s resilience
capacity, money laundering risks; etc.

The following risk management reports were submitted to different bodies during the year 2017

Particulars Modulesused Compliance Remarks
status
Risk Managemant Reports As per BB farrmats Monthly reporting to RMC & BB,
« Monthly Risk Management Report (MRMR) and O:Hqui?jleM| Complied Half yearly reporting to
« Comprehensive Risk Management Repart (CRMR) RMC,BRMC Board & BE.
Stress Testing Report As per BB formats Complied Quarterly reporting to BB,
P BRMC & Board of Directors.
Risk Based Capital Adequacy Statement - (Pillar-1 Az per BB formats Complied Cluarterky reporting to BB,
of Basel I11) P BRMC & Board of Directars
Statement of Internal Capital Adequacy Assess- As per BB Yearly reporting to BB, BRMC &
ment Process (ICAAP) (Pillar- 1l of Basel 1) format and own Complied Board of Directors.
developed modules
Market Discipline (Pillar-111 of Basel 111) As per BB formats Yearly reporting to BB & Board
and own practices Complied of Directors and disclose the
game in the Bank's Website,
Risk Reporting Owen analytical Reporting e RMC, BRMC &
modules (As and Complied Board of Directors.
when required)

Risk Management Awareness Programs

Risk management is especially a vibrant and rapidly changing area where training plays a vital role for effective
management of risks and its proper implementation within the bank. In this context, the Human Resources Division
(HRD) of the bank plays an important role for enhancing employees awareness by providing time based training
programs to its employees, which includes the total number of participants received training during the year through
the bank’s own training institute and participated in training courses organized by other institutes in home and abroad,
However, during the year 2017, various training programs organized by HRD related to risk management where
employees from branch and head office were participated. The summary of the training program are as follows:

MK OF BANGLADESH LD | 111
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Sl No. Subjects MNo. of courses Total headcounts
|1 | AssetLiabilty Risk Management [ — 2
2 | Investment (credit) Risk Management 7 186
. 3 FEx Risk Management | 22 B6
4 Internal Control & Compliance Risk Management ' | 1o
i 5 : Money Laundering & Terronst Financing Risk Managamant | 8 | 18
. 6 ICT Risk Management | 20 B4
| 7 Comprehensive Risk Managemeant 8 17
i 8 Base| Cora Principles | 5 | n
9 | Others g2 747

Total n 1,356

Core Risk Management Practices

EXIM bank's core risk management issues are manitored and supervised by the risk managament committees of the
respective areas under the core risk management guidelines and related circular issued timea to ume by Banagladesh
Bank. The core risk management issues are outlined in two broad categories which are as follows:

+ Core Risk Management Rating,
« Core Risk Management Implementation,

Core Risk Management Rating

Core risk management ratings assigned by Bangladesh Bank are reviewed by the management penodically and the
non-compliance issues are monitored very closely for compliance by the respective divisions/departments In time.

Core Risk Management Implementation

The: overall status of core risk management of the bank is as follows:

Investmeant Risk Managemant

Investment risk arises from the failure of counterparty to perform according to agreement with the bank. Investment
risk also refers the risk of negative effects an the financial result and capital of the bank caused by borrower’s default
on Its abligations to the bank. Generally Investments are the largest and most obvious source of Investment risk.
However, Investment risk could steam from both on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet activities. It may arise from
either an inability or an unwillingness to perform in the pre-committed contracted manner. EXIM bank’s Investment
Rizk Management mainly addresses the following areas:

- Establishing a suitable Investment risk environment;

« Cperating under a sound Investment granting process;

= Maintaining an appropriate Investrment administration measurement and monitoring process;
« Ensuring adequate controls over [nvestment risk

The investment risks are managed by Investment Risk Management Division (IRMD) through its established toals
and techniques. In addition, Risk Management Committee (RMC) identifies and reviews the investment risk issues in
Its monthly meetings which covers investment mix, portfolio/sectar concentration, investment cancentration, area
concentration of investment, top-20 customer’s investment concentration, single investment customer exposure
lirnit, industry-wise concentration, segregation of SME investmeants, agriculture investment target and disbursement,
off-balance sheet exposure (OBS), OBS non-funded to funded, non-performing assets, detailed status of top-20
defaulters, status of law suit, status of provisioning against classified investments, valuation of collateral, recovery
of investment, rescheduling and write-off of investment corporatef/SME clients rating, quality of assets and residual
risk: etc. After analysis the investment risk, RMC takes decision against the particular investment risk which are
communicated to the concerned division for taking corrective measures and mitigating the particular risk issue.
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**Description

of approaches

followed
for specific
and general
allowances

and statistical

methods:

**Discussion
of the bank's
investment
(credit) risk
management
policy.

' Short-term Agricultural and Micro Investment are classified as

Sub-standard- - if the irregular status continue after a period of 12 (twelve) months,
the investrments are classified as “Sub-standard”,
Doubtful- if the irregular status continue after a period of 36 (thirty six) months,
the invastrnent are classified as “Doubtful”.

+  Bad/fLoss- if the irregular status continue after a period of 60 (sixty) months, the
investment are classified as "Bad/Loss".

** A Continuous, Demand or Term Investrent which will remain over due for a period of 60
days or more, are treated as "Special Mention Account (SMA)".

We follow the following approach for specific and general allowances and statistical method:

Consumer Financin
ihﬁ:u.{'?;:g - omal _ Investments All ather
Particulars BErledit and Other than HE Lp EI:ItBlpEiEE to BHs/ MBS/ cradit
micro credit HF &LP Financing SDs
Unclsasified 1B 1% B%| 1% 2% 025% 2% 1%|
SMA nfa o 1% 2% 0.25% 2% 1%
S5 5% 20%  20%, 20%! 20% 20%  20%
Classified | pe 5% 50%  50%  50% 50% 50%  50%
BfL 100%] 100%!  100% 100%! 100% 100%| 100%|

Base for provision = Outstanding- {eligible security+ profit suspense) or 15% of outstanding
whichever is higher.

Risk is inherent in all aspects of a commercial operation; however for Banks and financial
institutions, investment (credit) risk is an essential factor that needs tobe managed, Investment
{credit) risk is the possibility that a borrower or counter party will fail to meet its obligations
in accordance with agreed terms. Investment (Credit) risk, therefore, arises from the banks
dealings with or lending to corporate, individuals, and other banks or financial institutions.
To manage investment (credit) risk EXIM bank follows “Bangladesh bank’s Circulated CREDIT

| RISK MANAGEMENT guidelines”.
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b) Total Gross Investment risk exposures broken down by major types of Investment exposures:

BDT in crore |

rl_:_“._.l_aims on Banks and NEF|s B18.54 - 20574
i Claims on Corporate 14,855,889 12,825.88
 Claims under Credit Risk Mitigation 592.98 1907

Claims categorized as retail portfolio & SME{excluding consumer loan) 512676 438054
| Consumer finance 3281 3281
;C1aims fully secured by residential property 192.42 96.21
| Claims fully secured by commercial real estate 186376 186376
| Past Due Claims (Net of Specific Provision, when applicabla) 16079 214008
: Capital Market Exposures 5706 naz
Investment in equity and other regulatory capital instruments 5271 65888

Investments in pramises, plant and equipment and all other fixed assets 55741 557N
| Staff loan/Investment 18266 3653
| Others 585816 78112
| Total 32,273.45 23,010.45

BDT in crore |

Claims on Banks and other NBFls: _ 542 &
rl:Iain’ns on Corporate 415108 302236
| Claims against retail portfolio & SME (excluding consumer loan) 301817 24847
| Total 445811 3272.44

BDT in crore

Bai Muazzal 1089342 |
' Bai Murabaha 194395
 Bai Salam 62589

Istisna 000
' 1zara Bil Baia (Com) 1035275
i Izara Bil Baia (Staff) 18237
| Hire Purchase Under Shirkatul Melk 000

Quuard 4837
| LDBP 000
| Bai As Sarf 4321
| Musharaka 186.26
| EXIM Islami Investment Card 18,68
' OBU 1,085.34
| Total 25,380.34

1ED|-.::-:.;' MPORT MANKE OF RANGL ADESH LIMITED
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c) Geographical distribution of investment Exposures (broken down in significant areas by major types of

investment exposure)

BDT in crore

1 Dhaka 1779459
2 Chittagong 6,040.91
3 |Khulna 208,02
4 |Rajshahi 95599
5 Barisal 5210
6 |Sylhet 164,52
7| Rangpur 12328
a8 Mymensmgh 4092

Total 25,380.34

BDT in crore

1 Garments 405687

2 | Construction 324855

3 Agro-based Industry 2583.84

4 | Spinning 1,34702

5 | Textile, Dying & Print. 770.25
6 |Fuel & Power 46899
7 _-Transp{:rt & Communication 27060

8 |Trading and Others 1263422
Total 25,380.34

e) Residual contractual maturity breakdown of the whole portfolio, broken down by major types of Investment

exposure

BDT in crore

1 | On demand 1,842 56
2 | Less than 3 months 1.382.23
3 | More than 3 months but less than 1 year 12163.86
4 |More than 1year but less than 5 year 470621
5 Mare than 5 years 518548
Total 25,380.34
f) By major industry or counterparty type

(BDT in Crore)

1. Agriculture 296.86 8.97
1a) Cultivation 8992 015,
1b) Plantation 079 0.3
Ic) Livestock 12360 6,05
1d) Fishing/Pisciculture 7596 2.3
1e) Others 6.59 015
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2. Industry (Other than working capital) 5,616.45 164.67
2a) Jute Industries 38852 C00
2h) Garments 2759487 83.88
2¢) Lather Industries 345 oo
2d) Spinning Mills 77556 1945
2e) Textile & Weaving 44173 1460
21} Food Processing 1566 4.37
29) Rice/Flower/Puls Mills 14829 140
2h) Steel Engineering & Metalic Produet 20490 847
2i) Bricks & Sand Factories 13.87 484
2i) Paper & Paper Product 28502 B.49
2k) Others | 92918 117
3. Working Capital i 3,706.57 416.84
3a) Jute Industries 13303 33.41
| 3k) Garmenls 39964 12
3o} Lather Industries .87 0.00
3d) Spinning Mills 45544 .29
3e) Textile & Weaving 20026 314
3f) Food Processing 14355 91,61
3a) Rice/Flower/Puls Mills 40394 987
3h) Steel Engineering & Metalic Product 73445 4361
3i) Bricks & Sand Factaries 139.56 2308
3j) Paper & Paper Product 14893 8404
3k} Others ! 94690 7739
4. Export Financing j 956.40 87.09
4a) Readymade Garments B1970 8579
4b) Textile & Weaving 3778 000
4c) Spinning Mills 2300 200
4d) Jute 000 Qo0
de} Jute Goodes 407 000
af) Leather 000 000
4g) Others .85 130
5. Import Financing 1788.21 20768
5a) Food Stuffs 88460 2619
5b) Garments 1767 o000
5¢) Spinning Mills 6517 3210
Bd) Textile & Weaving 0.49 ano
5e) Chemical (Except Medicing) 1.88 Q00
5f) Othars B1E20 14939
6. Transport And Communications | 460.90 33.68
Ga} Road Transport 24518 652
Bh) Water Transpart 1545 142
Be) Alr Transport 000 000
6d) Others 000 Q00
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Gel1} Tele-Communication agq7 997|
Ge2) Storage 19030 1577
Ge3) Water & Sanitary Services Q00 Qo0 |
7. Internal Trade Financing 5,527.21 1,155.71
Ta) Whole Sale Trading 41762 97353 |
7b) Retail Trading 134395 15619
7c) Others 6564 2599
8. Housing & Construction Co. 3,248.55 76.23
8a) Housing Companies 1613.47 15.38 _
8b) Construction Companies 110058 52.59
8c) Urban 31567 571
8d) Rural 1218 102
8e) Others 20665 153 :
9) Others 3,779.19 7268
Total 25,380.34 | 2,223.55 |
if r visi
BDT in crore

Provision required: Provisions as on 31.12.2017
Unclassified Investments 796.36
Special mention accounts (SMA) 852
Sub total 304.88
Su bf‘fland_ard B._dE]
Doubtful 814 |
Bad/Loss 662.86|
Sub total E?B.dﬂl
Total 934.3}'I

***Provision for off-balance sheet item- BDT 920.71 crore

***Provision for Offshore Banking Unit (OBU)- BDT 10.85 crore

*** Charges for specific allowances-BDT 679.49 crore

***Ch in ri ri 10.43 cr
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a. NPAs
BDT in crore
***Gross Non Performing Assets(NPAs) 1,350.26
***Non Performing Assets (NPAs) to Outstanding Loans & Advances 5.32%
A 2 i P,
BDT in crore
Opening Balance 1162.44
Additions 29742
Reductions 10960
Closing Balance as on 31.12.2017 1,350.26
***Movement of Provision
BDT in crore
Opening Balance 550.93
Provisions made during the period 13618
Write-Off 1043
Write-Back of excess provisions 0
Closing Balance 31.12.2017 676.68

a) The general qualitative disclosures requirement with respect to equity risk, including

Differentiation betwean Holdings on which
capital gains are expected and those
taken under other objectives including
for relationship and strategic reasons:;

the waluation and accounting of equity
holdings in the banking book. This
includes the accounting technigues and

key assumptions and practices affecting
valuation as well as significant changes in
these practices’

Discussion of important policies covering

valuation methodologies used, including |

Investment of EXIM Bank in equities is divided into two categories:
quaoted equities (which are traded in the secondary market) and
unquoted equities (which are not traded in the secondary market).
Since the intent of holding unguoted equities is not trading, the
same are considered as banking book equity exposure.

The banking book equity exposure is mainly held for strategic'
purpase. EXIM Bank has 03 (Three) subsidiary companies namely:
i) EXIM Exchange Company (LK) Limited, i) EXIM Exchange
Company (Canada) Limited i) EXIM Islami Investrment Limited,
which are held for strategic business reason.

The banking book securities are shown at cost price and market
value determined by netting off the impairment loss and no
revaluation reserve has been created against these equities.
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BDT in crore |
)] Value disclosed in the balance sheet of investments, as |
‘well as the fair value of those investments; for guoted | See Table
|securities, a comparison to publicly quoted share values |
| where the share price is materially different from fair value. |
c) | The cumulative realized gains (losses) There are no realized gains (losses)
| | against banking book equities. .
d) « Total unrealized gains (losses) There are no unrealized gains (losses)
against banking book equities.
« Total latent revaluation gains (losses) il
| = Any amounts of the above included in Tier 2 capital. il
e} | Capital requirements broken down by appropriate equity | Capital charge on banking book |

|groupings, consistent with the bank’s methodology, as| equities has been BDT 1276 crore,
|well as the aggregate amounts and the type of equity | calculated by giving 125% risk weight
| investments subject to any supervisory provisions|

| regarding regulatory capital requirements

Table 1: The list of banking book equities held by the Bank is given below:

Fig. in BDT
1. | Central Depository Bangladesh Limited 14,051,038 | 14.051.038 | Unquoted .
2. | EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Limited 52,088.416 | 52098416 | Unguoted
3. | EXIM Exchange Company (Canada) Limited 40,053,870 40053870 | Unguoted
4, EXIM Islami Investment Limited (ENIL) 906,822,375 906,822,375 | Unquoted
5 | SWIFT 801,014 | 801,014 | Unguoted
Total 1,021,036,13 1.021,036,7113
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F) Profit Rate Risk in Banking Book (PRRBB)
Qualitative Disclosure:

aj

The general qualitative
disclosure requirement
including the nature of PRRBB

assumptions regarding
investment prepayments
and behavior of non-maturity
deposits, and frequency of
PRREB measurement.

| Profit rate risk is the risk which unfavorably affects a bank’s financial

| Sheet and the Off Balance Sheet position of the Bank would be adversely
and key assumptions, including |

| profit rate risk is assessed by the bank both in earning and economic value
| perspective. EXIM bank monitors the size of the gap between Rate Sensitive
| Assets (RSA) and Rate Sensitive Liabilities (RSL) in terms of remaining time
| of re-pricing for evaluating the impact of profit rate risk on the net profit
| margin.

| volume of bank’s assets that mature or re-price within a given time period
| with the volume of liahilities. In short term, changes in profit rates impact
| the bank’s Met Investment Income (NI} and in a longer term, it impacts the
| cash flows on the assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items that may rise
| to a risk to the net worth of the bank arising out of all re-pricing mismatches
| and other profit rate sensitive position,

condition due to changes in market profit rates. The value of the On Balance
affected with the change in the profit rate. Both the current earnings

{earnings perspective) as well as the net worth of the bank {economic
value perspective) are negatively affected for changing profit rates, The

Re-pricing risk for the bank which is regularly measured by comparing the

)

135',

The increase/ {decling) in
earnings or economic value
(or relevant measure used

by management) for upward
and downward rate shocks
according to management’s
method for measuring PRREB,
broken down by currency (as
relevant)

As on December 31, 2017 (BDT in crore) |

Over 3 Over 6
Particulars 1-90 days months to = months to
6 months | 12 months
| Rate Sensitive Assets 373513 476840 746796 |
 Rate Sensitive Liabilities N.756.57 308737 550258
| GAP (8,021.44) 1672.03 1965.38
Cumulative Gap (802144)) (634941} (4.38402)
Adjusted profit rate changes 1% 2% 3%
Earnings impact {43.84) (87.68) (131.52)
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G) Market Risk
a) Qualitative Disclosures:

Views of Board of
Directors on trading/
investment activities:

Methods used to
measure Market risk:

Market Risk
Management system:

Policies and processes
for mitigating market
risk:

Market risk is defined as the possibility of losses in on and off-balance sheet positions
arising from movermnents in market prices. The exposure of the bank to market risk arises
principally from customer-driven transactions. The market risk positions subject to this
requirement are:
i) The risks pertaining to profit rate related instruments and equities in the trading
boak,

iy Foreign exchange risk and commodities risk throughout the bank (both in the
banking and in the trading book).

Trading book comprises position in financial instruments held with trading intent or in
order to hedge other element of the trading book. The portfolio of investment of EXIM
Bank includes Bangladesh Government Islami Investment Bond (BGIB), Share of listed
public imited companies etc. The bank has always put impetus on investment of funds
in high vield areas and also has ensured maintenance of statutory liquidity requirement
as set by Bangladesh Bank. The Board of Director approves all necessary policies related
to market risk and review them on regular basis.

There are several methods use to measure market risk and the bank uses those methods
which deem fit for a particular scenario. For measuring profit risk from earnings
perspective, the bank uses maturity gap analysis, Duration Gap analysis, and mark to
market method and for measuring foreign exchange risk, the bank uses VaR analysis. The
Bank uses standardized method for calculating capital charge against market risks for
minimum capital requirernent of the Bank under Basel-lll.

The Treasury & Financial Institution Division manage market risk covering Liguidity,
profit rate and foreign exchange risk with oversight from Assets Liability Management
Committes (ALCO) comprising Senior Executives of the Bank. ALCO is chaired by the
Managing Director & CEQ of the Bank, ALCO meets at least once in a month,

The bank has put its Asset Liability Management policy by setting various risk limits for
effective management of market risk and ensuring that the operations are in line with
bank's expectation of return to market risk through proper Asset Liability Management. The
palicies also deal with the reparting framework for effective monitoring of market risk.

The ALM Policy specifically deals with liguidity risk management and profit rate risk
management framework. Liquidity risk is managed through Gap & Duration analysis,
based on residual maturity/behavioral pattern of assets and liabilities, as prescribed by
the Bangladesh Bank, The Bank has put in place mechanism of Liquidity Contingency
Plan. Prudential (Tolerance) limits are prescribed for different residual maturity time
buckets for efficient Asset Liability Management. Liguidity profile of the Bank is evaluated
through various liquidity ratiosfindicators.

Foreign Exchange risk is the risk or chance of loss due to unexpected movernent of market
price of the currencies of different countries or the price of the assets denominated by
foreign currencies. For effective and efficient management of Foreign Exchange Risk,
the Bank has a well-developed and well-structured Foreign Exchange Risk Manual and
an international standard Dealing Room Manual. Various limits are set to monitor and
mitigate the Foreign Exchange risk such as, Net Open Position (NOP) limits (Day limit /
Overnight limit), deal-wise cut-loss limits, Stop-loss limit, Profit / Loss in respect of cross
currency trading etc. and exception reporting is regularly carried out,
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The Treasury of the Bank is mainly divided into three departments namely Front Office,
Mid Office and Back Office. The Front Office independently conducts the transactions |
and the Back Office is responsible for settlement of those transactions after verifying of
the deals and passing for those entries in the books of account. The Mid Office plays a
vital role in the process by checking the Foreign Exchange procedure perform by Front
and Back Office and by reporting it directly to the Managing Director & CED of the Bank,
All foreign exchange transactions are revaluated at Mark to Market rate as determined by
inter-bank. All Nostro accounts are reconciled on monthly basis and outstanding entries
are reviewed by the management for their settlement.

BDT in crore
The Capital Requirements for: Total Capital
Charge
Interest Rate Related Instruments -
Equities ' 6417 |

a. Specific Risk - Market walue of investment in eguities BDT 32085 Crore.
Capital Charge at 10% of market value amounting BDT 32.08 Crore
b, General Market Risk -Market value of investment in equities BDT 32085 Crore,
Capital Charge at 10% of market value amounting BDT 32.08 Crore . . .
Foreign Exchange Position 13.56 |
(Sum of Net Long Position BDT 13559 Crore. Capital Charge at 10% on Sum of Net Long
Position amounting BOT 13.56 Crore) | |
Total . 7773
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H) Operational Risk

a) Qualitative Disclosures

Views of Board
of Directors on
system to reduce
Operational Risk:

Performance gap
of executives and
staffs:

Potential external
events:

Operational Risk is defined as the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systemns or from external events. It is inharant in all of the Banks
activities. Operational risks are monitored and, to the extent possible, controlled and
mitigated. The Bank's approach to operational risk is not designed to eliminate risk altogether
but rather, to contain risks within levels deemed acceptable by senior management. All
functions, whether business, control or logistics functions, must manage the operational
risks that arise from their activities. This is supported by an independent program of periodic
reviews undertaken by internal audit, and by monitoring external operational risks events,
which ensure that the group stays in line which industry best practice and takes account or
lessons from publicized operational failures within the financial services industry,

EXIM Bank mitigates the performance gap of executives and staffs by bridging their knowledge
gap and making them acquaintances with the process & policies of the bank through proper
training which includes on-job and off-job training, seminars and conferences related to skill
development, job rotation, study circles and time to time counselling. Simultaneously, the
bank motivates its employees in minimizing their own performance gap by ensuring friendly
& decent environment in its workplace, equal opportunity & fair treatrment, establishing
ethical behaviour by following standard code of conduct and above all providing competitive

| pay packages & benefits.

The potential external events that may pose the bank into operational risks are as follows.

1. External Fraud: Acts by a third party, of a type intended to defraud, misappropriate
property or circumvent the law. Examples include robbery, forgery, and damage
from computer hacking.

2. Taxation Risk: Sudden changes in tax laws and regulation that hamper the
profitability of a bank.

3. Legal Risk: Legal risk is the risk of the Bank's losses in cases of i) incompliance of
the Bank with the requirements of the legal regulations i) making legal mistakes
in carrying out activities i) Imperfection of the legal system iv) Violation of legal
regulations, terms and conditions of concluded agreements by the counterparties.

4. Damage of physical asset: Loss or damage to physical assets from natural disaster
or other events. Example includes terrorism, vandalism, earthquakes, fires, floods
elc.

5. Business disruption and system failures: Disruption of business or system failures.
Examples include telecommunication problems, utility outages etc.

6. Execution, delivery and process management: Failed transaction processing
or process management, and relations with trade counterparties and vendors,
Examples include, non-client counterparty mis-performance, vendor disputes etc.
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Policies and The Bank has taken the following policies and processes for mitigating operational risk:
processes for 1. Loss prevention: We focus on emplovee development through training and
mitigating development programs and review the performance of employees to prevent loss,

operational risk:

Approach for
calculating
capital charge for
operational risk:

2. Loss control: We have in detail planning and defined process in place like back
up of computer system controlling the loss.

The Bank has formed ‘Risk Management Division’ under ‘Chief Risk Officer’ to review and
update operational risks along with all other core risks on systematic basis as essential
ensuring that adequate controls exist and that the related returns reflect these risks and the
capital allocated to support them. The bank already developed the information systems/
MIS inflow and data management capabilities to support the risk management functions
of the bank. The Bank has taken initiatives for protecting the information frorm unauthorized
access, modification, disclosure and destruction to pratact its” customers’ interest. The Bank
has already developed its own ICT policies for various operation and services, which are
closely in line with the |CT Guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. Training is a key component of
operational risk management. The Bank has been continuously conducting training sessions
(i.e. Operational Procedure, Business Continuity Planning, Disaster Recovery Planning etc.)
for relevant employees. The Bank has been maintaining separate insurance coverage for its
critical assets. The bank conducts routine audit (both internal and external) and internal ICT
audit to all its’ branches and Head Office divisions.

The Banks operating in Bangladesh have been computing the capital requirements for
operational risk under the Basic Indicator Approach (BIA). Under BlA, the capital charge for
operational risk is a fixed percentage, denoted by o (alpha) of average positive annual gross
income of the bank over the past three years. Figures for any year in which annual gross
income is negative or zero, should be excluded from both the numerator and denominator
when calculating the average. The capital charge may be expressed as follows:

K=[GI1+GI2+G13) = al/n
Where-

K= the capital charge under the Basic Indicator Approach

Gl= only positive annual gross income over the previous three years (i.e., negative or zero
gross income if any shall be excluded)

a= 15 percent

n= number of the previous three years for which gross income is positive.

Gross Income (Gl) is defined as “Net Investment Income” plus “Net non- Investrmeant Income”,
It is intendad that this measure should:

i}, be gross of any provisions;
iil. begross of operating expenses, including fees paid to outsourcing service providers

iii). exclude realized profits/losses from the sale of securities held to maturity in the
banking book:

iv). exclude extraordinary or irregular items;

v),  exclude income derived from insurance.
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BDT in crore

| The capital requirements for operational risk | 168.20

BDT in Crore

2015 109913
2016 1.133.25 1121.36 168.20
2017 1.131.69

I) Liquidity Ratio

a) Qualitative Disclosures

Views of BEODon | Liguidity risk arises from either the bank's inability to meet its obligations as they fall due or to
system toreduce | fund increasesin assets without incurring unacceptable cost or losses. The Board of Directors
Liquidity Risk {BOD) looks upon liquidity risk as a significant risk. The BOD approves various policies as to
liquidity risk management and approves tolerance limit for various liquidity risk indicators.
They also review these regularly.
We measure liquidity risk by checking status and trend of various internal and external liguidity
Methods used to indicators like CRR/SLR surplus, Investment Deposit Ratio (1D Ratio), Liguidity Coverage Ratio
measure Liquidity | (LCR), Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR), Maximurm Cumulative Outflow (MCO), national and
Risk: global economic and political status and outlook etc. We also keep an eye on the market
dynamics to trace any unforeseen liquidity risk. We perform gap analysis between deposit
and investment to forecast need for liguid assets. If the gaps in various time bands are
beyond prescribed limit or if the liquidity indicators exceed limit, we consider that as an
indication of liquidity risk. We regularly observe updates in economic, political and market
conditions both home and abroad. We regularly survey deposit rates of peer banks. We also

Liquidity Risk perform various other analyses like sensitivity analysis, gap between rate sensitive assets and
management liabilities, sizewise, ratewise-categorywise, ratewise-productwise analysis of deposits and
system:

investments etc.

We have necessary organizational structure, systems, policies and procedures for managing
liquidity risk of our bank. We have a separate division named as " Treasury & Financial Institutions
Division (TFID)" major task of which is to manage Asset Liability Management (ALM) risk ie.,
liquidity risk and profit rate risk, We have Asset and Liability Management Committee (ALCO)
formed in line with Bangladesh Bank guidelines. There is a separate and well staffed ALM
Desk in TFID under direct supervision of ALCO, The ALCO sits at least once in a month and
regularly reviews various ALM risk indicators as presented through ALCO Papers.

Day to day liquidity is managed based on considering inflowfoutflow through Bangladesh
Automated Clearing House (BACH). We use asset conversion method, borrowed liguidity
method or mixed method in managing liquidity considering their relative cost and benefit,
If there is surplus fund, we place our fund with other shariah based banks and Financial
Institutions (Fis) or return interbank depasit. On the other hand, if there is shortfall, we take
interbank deposit for short term or withdraw our fund with other banks and Fls. If gaps in
the buckets in the maturity profile exceed limit, we change provisional rate of our deposit
products in such a way so that, deposits move from surplus buckets to deficit buckets,
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Policies and
processes for
mitigating Liquidity
Risk:

The bank has an ALM guideline rich in contents, liquidity management policy, transfer pricing
policy, profit rate policy, Management Action Trigger (MAT), wholesale borrowing and funding
guidelines, Contingency Funding Plan (CFP) etc which are reviewed at least annually, We try
to keep CRR surplus as low as possible but not below a minimum amount as approved by the
Board. This is done for mitigating the risk of being unable to maintain CRR at any time. Cur
board has approves limits of key liquidity indicators,

We take information about large fund flows from branches and concerned divisions of head
office a-priori so that we can avoid any unforeseen liguidity pressure and meet any fund
requirement using low cost source or place idle fund with other banks and Fls. We monitor
the liquidity indicators regularly and take immediate actions if any unforeseen risk is detected.

Amount in BDT (Thousand)
Liguidity Coverage Ratio 100.15%
Met Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR) 104.70%
Stock of High quality liquid assets 4686001343
Total net cash outflows over the next 30 calendar days 46,791, 1379
Available amount of stable funding 272083,931.89
Required amount of stable funding 25986233944 I

Views of BOD on
system to reduce
excessive leverage:

Policies and
processes

for managing
excessive on and
off balance sheet
leverage:

Approach for
calculating
exposure:
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J) Leverage Ratio

a) Qualitative Disclosures

In many cases, banks built up excessive leverage while apparently maintaining strong risk-based |
capital ratios, Subsequently, the banking sector was forced to reduce its leverage in a manner '
that not only amplified dowmnward pressure on asset prices, but also intensified the positive |
feedback loop between losses, declines in bank capital and reduction in credit availability. In |
order to avoid building-up excessive on- and off-balance sheet leverage the board of directors |
of the bank prefer a simple, transparent, non-risk based leverage ratio which is calibrated to act
as a credible supplementary measure to the risk based capital requirements.

The leverage ratio is intended to manage through following manner:

a) Constant monthly monitoring of the build-up of leverage in the bank by the Treasury |
Division and Investment Risk Management Division.

b}  Strengthen the risk based requirements through branch level as well as Head office.

The Bank has calculated the regulatory leverage ratio as per the guideline of Basel Il The |
numerator, capital measure is calculated using the new definition of Tier | capital applicable |
from 01 January 2015, The denominator, exposure measure, is calculated on the basis of the |
Basel lll leverage ratio framework as adopted by the Bangladesh Bank. The exposure measure |
generally follows the accounting value, adjusted as follows: -
a) On-balance sheet,
i.  non derivative exposures are included in the exposure measure after netting of ;
specific provision;
i. physical or financial collateral is not considered to reduce on-balance sheet |
exposure;
iii.  Investments are not netted with deposits;
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J) Leverage Ratio

a) Qualitative Disclosures

by Off balance sheet items are converted into credit exposure equivalents through
the use of credit conversion factors (CCFs). Depending on the risk category of the
exposure a CCF of 20%, 50% or 100% is applied. Commitmenits that are unconditionally
cancellable at any time by the bank without prior notice, a CCF of 10% is applied;
The banks maintains leverage ratio on guarterly basis. The calculation at the end of each calendar
quarter to be submitted to BR based on the following definition of capital and total exposure,

Tier 1 Capital (after related deductions)
Leverage Ratio= 00000 e
Total Exposure (after related deductions)

BDT in Crore
1 Leverage Ratio 6.70% 6.70%
2 On balance sheet exposure 32,660.22 32,713.51
3 Off balance sheet exposure 4,518.19 4,518.19
4 Regulatory adjustment made to Tier | capital 69.38 69.38
5 Tier | capital. (Considering all regulatory adjustment) 2,485.22 2,489.17
6 Total exposure ={(2+3) - 4)} 37,109.03 37162.32

K) Remuneration:

Qualitative Disclosures:

a) Information relating to the bodies that oversee remuneration: The qgualitative remuneration information
disclosed below are broader in scope and cover all individuals included in the Remuneration Policy of Export Import
Bank of Bangladesh Limited: whereas the quantitative information relates to senior manager sand material risk
takers of the bank and its subsidiaries.

i. Name, compaosition | The remuneration issues in EXIM Bank are overseen by a five-member Remuneration

and mandate of Committee. It comprises the Managing Director & CEQ, three Deputy Managing
the main body Directors and the Head of HR. The primary functions of the Remuneration Committee
overseeing

are to determine, review and propose principles and governance framework for all
decisions relating to remunerations of the employees of EXIM Bank. While the Human
Resources Division is responsible for preparing and recommending reward plans and
compensation, the committee’s duties are to assess and review these recommendations
and submit them to the Board of Directors for approval.

remuneration.

ii. External consultants
whose advice has
been sought, the
body by which they
were commissioned,
and in what areas
of the remuneration

_Process.

Currently, there is no external remuneration consultant, whose advice is being sought.
The Committee obtains remuneration information directly from the Human Resources
Division of the bank.
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iii) A description of

the scope of the
bank's remuneration

policy (eg by
regions,  business
lines), including

the extent to which
it is applicable to
foreign subsidiaries
and branches.

iv) A description of the

types of employees
considered as
material risk takers
and as  senior
managers, including
the number of
employees in each

group.

An overview of

the key features

and objectives of
remuneration policy.

ii. Whether the

remuneration
committee

reviewed the firm's
remuneration policy
during the past year,
and if so, an overview
of any changes that
were made.

. A discussion of how

the bank ensures that
risk and compliance
employees are
remunerated
independently of

the businesses they
oversee,

Cwur rermuneration policy provides guiding principles that drive remuneration related
decision-making across every level of our bank, including its one local and two foreign
subsidiaries.

'The bank has identified employees in key areas and functions whose impact on |he'

risk profile of the bank will always be material, and also employees with the authority
to take risks above thresholds that are defined based on the institution’s capital figures.
The bank has also set out criteria to identify staff in control and other functions,
including the members of the management body in its supervisory function, whose
professional activities have a material impact on the institutions risk profile because of
their responsibilities. e.g. for managing risks or developing or overseeing the institution's
strategy. Other criteria are based on the authority of staff to commit to investment
risk exposures and market risk transactions above certain thresholds. In particular, all
memiers of the senior management, Divisional Heads, Regional Managers and Branch
Relationship Managers have been identified as senior managers and/for material risk
takers. The number of employees in each group is as follows-

Material Risk Taker
137

Senior Manager
7

b) Information relating to the design and structure of remuneration processes.

EXIM Bank is committed to maintaining fair, balanced, performance-oriented
compensation practices that align with long-term employee and shareholder interests.
The bank believes in rewarding employees for performing in a way that creates
sustainable values for the bank and its shareholders over the time. We beligve that well-
established and clearly communicated core remuneration values drive fairness and
consistency across our bank,

The committee reviewed the bank’s remuneration policy in the 2017 financial year;
however it felt no changes were necessary to be made.

Employees engaged in control functions (risk management, human resources,
audit, compliance, etc) are independent from the business units they oversee, have
appropriate authority, and are compensated in accordance with the achievement of the
objectives linked to their functions, indepandent of the performance of the business
areas they control,
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c) Description of the ways in which current and future risks are taken into account in the remuneration

processes.

i)

ii)

iii) A discussion of the

iv) A discussion of how

Anoverview of the key
risks that the bank
takes into account
when implementing
remuneration
measures.

An overview of the
nature and type of
the key measures
used to take
account of these
risks; including risks
difficult to measure
(values need not be
disclosed).

ways in which these
measures affect
remuneration.

the nature and type
of these measures
has changed over
the past vyear and
reasons for  the
change, as well asthe
impact of changes

All of our remuneration practices are carefully managed within the risk taking capacity
of the bank. The key risks like- Financial Risks, Operational Risks, Compliance Risks,
Reputational Risks, and Employee Turnover Risks: etc. are taken into account for
managing and determining remunaration arrangements.

Risk is a key factor in assessing remuneration outcomes. In this regard, we use financial
capacity of the bank to measure remuneration packages. Side by side, we also consider
operational impacts, cost of living adjustments, relevant compliances, industry-
competitive remuneration in relation to the market reputation and other effective risk-
adjusted measures in determining remuneration

We approach all of our remuneration arrangements, especially the periodic fixed
remuneration enhancements and the variable compensation arrangements through an
integrated risk, finance, compensation and performance management framework, All
annual base salary increments and potential variable rermuneration awards are reviawed
at the end of each financial year and may be adjusted downwards where material risk
iISSUes OCCUr.

The management of the bank has been considering the reasonable grounds for
amending and measuring the remuneration arrangements from time to time in order
to ensure risk adjusted business operations and employee satisfaction simultaneously.

on remuneration.

d) Description of the ways in which the bank seeks to link performance during a performance measurement

period with levels of rem

i

An overview of main
performance metrics
for bank, top-level
business lines and
individuals.

uneration.

- Revenue per employee
Risk-adjusted net profit margin;
The ability to generate fee income;
Investrment quality,

Return on equity

Return on assets

Efficiency ratio

MNon performing investrment ratio
Investment Deposit ratio

Cost of fund

Book value per share
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e) Description of the wa

A discussion of how
amounts of individual
remuneration are
linked to bank-

wide and individual
performance.

A discussion of

the measures the
bank will in general
implement to adjust
remuneration in

the event that
performance metrics
are weak

performance.

I

A discussion of

the bank's policy

on deferral and
vesting of variable
remuneration

and, if the fraction
of variable
remuneration that

is deferred differs
across employees or
groups of employees,
adescription of

the factors that
determine the
fraction and their
relative importance.

A discussion of

the bank's policy

and criteria for
adjusting deferred
remuneration before
vesting and (if
permitted by national
law) after vesting
through claw-back
arrangements,

An overview of the
forms of variable
remuneration offered
(i.e, cash, shares

and share-linked
instruments and
other forms.

In EXIM Bank, amounts of individual remuneration do not contain any direct formulaic
link between business income and individual reward. Differentiating performance and
value ratings at all levels enable us to target spend towards those who have made the
most effective contribution to the bank’s performance and unique culture, recognises
and aids retention of our highest performers and balances this with affordability
considerations.

Risk measures are used as a gate opener for any performance based remuneration,
Remuneration outcomes are assessed against individual performance (against business
goals set at the beginning of the performance year) and bank’s risk taking capacity. All
potential incentive awards are reviewed at the end of financial year and may be reduced
or adjusted to zero in the event of any risk management issues.

ys in which the bank seek to adjust remuneration to take account of longer-term

Currently we do not offer any variable remuneration that may be deferred or vested
either in the form of cash, shares or share-linked instruments. However, employaes are
eligible for variable remuneration arrangements in the form of Incentive Bonus{non-
deferred cash awards), applicable to their positions.

Mot applicable.

f) Description of the different forms of variable remuneration that the bank utilises and the rationale for using
these different forms.

The structure of remuneration arrangements for all employees primarily consists of a
fixed remuneration component, which is made up of base salary, allowances, and other
benefits. Employees are also eligible for variable remuneration arrangements applicable
to their position, Variable remuneration consists of Incentive Bonus (cash awards) for
moast of our employees.
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ii. A discussion of the
use of the different
forms of variable
remuneration and, if
the mix of different
forms of variable
remuneration
differs across
employees or groups
of employees),

a description

the factors that
determine the mix
and their relative
importance.

Incentive Bonus awards are discretionary and recognise annual performance over the |
immediate past financial year. Performance is measured and reviewed against set goals,
which include financial and non-financial metrics.

to its member.

g) MNumber of meetings held by the main body
overseeing remuneration during the disclosures
during the financial year and remuneration paid

The Remuneration Committee holds at least three|
meetings per annum. Additional meetings may be held |
as deemed necessary by the committee. The committee |
met three times during the 2015 financial year. The|
members do not receive any remuneration as committee

member.

ﬁ Disclosure Category

Senior Managers

Material Risk Takers

NMumber of employees having received a variable
remuneration award during the financial year.
Number and total amount of guaranteed bonuses
awarded during the financial year.

Number and total amount of sign-on awards made
during the financial year.

s

49,70,680/-

(2 festival bonusas &1
Baishakhi Allowance)

137

3,22,.35,040/-

(2 festival bonuses &1
Baishakhi Allowance)

Number of severance payments made during the
financial year.

8

Total amount of severance payments made during
the financial year.

2A587366.00/-

73065144.00/-

Total amount of outstanding deferred remuneration,
i) |splitinto cash, shares and share-linked instruments
and other forms.

Mot applicable,

Total amount of deferred remuneration paid out in
| the financial year.

Mot applicable,

Fixed Cash-based -1 5,32,30,906 /- 40,01,92,843 /-
Remuneration Shares and  share-linked
instruments ’ 1
Others . Al
Variable Cash-based - 86,04,310 /- 6,75,48,550 /-
Remuneration Shares and  share-linked
instruments = 2 =
Others . . -
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Total amount of outstanding deferred
remunerationand retained remuneration exposed Mot applicable.
to ex post explicit and/or implicit adjustments.

Total amount of reductions during the financial
year due to ex post explicit adjustments.

Total amount of reductions during the financial
year due to ex post implicit adjustments.

Mot applicable.

Mot applicable.
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Report of the Board Audit Committee

During the year, the Board Audit Committee held 09 meetings. The committee discussed/evaluated/reviewed
different issues and suggested necessary guidelines and instructions,

Tasks assumed by the Committae were primarily as follows:

The road map of routine inspecticn on the affairs of Branches and Divisions of Head Office for the period under
review was prepared and the related Department was instructed to carry out the inspection program meticulously.

« Theinspection reports on branches were discussed and advised for regularization/rectification of all irregularities/
lapses as identified and furnished in the report and the managemeant was also advised to follow up strongly and
report compliance.

« The work plan of routine IT Audit & Inspection of Branches and Divisions of Head Office for the period under
review was perused and advised the Departrment to carry out the audit a5 per schedule,

= Thoroughly discussed the classified/sticky liabilities of all branches and directed all to engage their all out efforts
to recover the classified investment.

s Instructed to pursue strongly for adjustment/regularization of classified fstuck up/sticky/SMA accounts and take
up the matter with the concerned branches seriously for rectification/regularization of all sorts of irregularities
and lapses and advised to pay particular attention and ensure close monitoring of the clients concernad.

« The accounts where suits were filed were gone through and the branches were advised to take up the matter with
concerned lawyers for early disposal of the suits with a view to recover the Bank's dues.

= The synopsis of Inspection Report of Bangladesh Bank on different Branches of the Bank along with compliance
report and Head Office comment thereon were gone through and advised to follow up with the Branches so that
all the irregularities and lapses be rectified and report compliance to Bangladesh Bank.

s Oversee the financial reporting process, monitor choice of accounting policies and principles and internal control
risk management process, performance of the external auditors and making recommendation for appointment
of External Auditors of the Bank upon reviewing the proposal and expression of interest as well.

+ Review the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements along with the management before submission
to the board for approval and also review the financial statements of its subsidiaries.

» The annual report on the health of the bank as per directives of Bangladesh Bank in connection with Managing
Core Risk in Banking is perused and resolution thereto is placed to Board of Directors as per guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank.

Ranjan Chowdhury
Chairman
Board Audit Committee
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Annual Report of the Shariah Supervisory

Committee-2017

All praise due to Almighty Allah Rabbul Alamin the
Most Gracious, the Most Merciful and his compassion
and blessings be upon the great prophet Muhammad
Sallallabu Alai-he-wa-Sallam who is the best model
for whole mankind and his all other companions and
descendants.

We take opportunity to express our appreciation to the
Board of Directors and all Members of the Management
Tearn for their endless support. We are also grateful
to our honorable Clients and Share holders for their
heartily support, confidence and repose on us which is
the source of our today's position.

In 2017, under the supervision of EXIM Bank Shariah
Supervisory Committee various inspection reports
perused and reviewed different operational activities
including the issues referred by the Board of Directors
& the Management of the Bank. Besides it provided
due opinions and guidelines according to the Shariah
principles.

It is the responsibility of the Management to run the
banking business in accordance with the Islamic
principles, rules and regulations. The Shariah
Supervisory Committee is solely entrusted to analyze
and prescribe rational opinion as per Islamic Shariah
and keep constant eye on practice and implementation
of Shariah Principles in different banking operations.

It appears from the record that the Shariah Supervisory
Committee of EXIM Bank performed the following
activities in the year 2017

1. After proper scrutiny of the Shariah Inspection
Reports on different branches conducted by the
Muraguitys well-thought advices and guidelines have
been given. As a result, the continuous inspection
schedule on branches and meticulous compliance
of Shariah principles have strengthened,

2. Organized total 06 (six) Shariah meetings during the year.

3. Gave deliberate decisions on different issues related
to Shariah norms.

4. Opined for payment of yearly Zakat against the
zakatable assets of the Bank after proper calculation
and distributed the same to the proper sectors. It is
mentionable here that no Zakat has been paid on the
accounts of depositors & Share holders.

5. Developed awareness among the employees of the
bank about the compliance of Shariah rules more
vigorously in comparison to the preceding years,
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6. Arranged different training and workshop on Islamic
Banking, economics and morality for the bank
officials.

7. Ensured calculation and distribution of profit on
Mudaraba depaosits to the depositors properly as per
Shariah principles. The excess amount of profit has
been paid tothe depositors was considered as EHSAMN
instead of realizing it from thern and additional profit
has been paid to the different Mudaraba Deposit
Account holders whose provisional rate of profit was
lower than the final rate of profit.

8. Increased inspection/supervision frequency by
Shariah Supervisory Committee and compliance of
Shariah principles by the branches.

Considering the present status, Shariah Supervisory
Committee prescribes the following suggestions:

i. To arrange more effective training and workshop
among the executives and officers of the bank about
different aspects of Shariah principles.

ii. Toincrease comprehensive competitive knowledge
of clients about the benefits and procedures of
Islamic Banking by conducting regular trainings,
workshops, meetings, seminars, symposiums, get-
togethers etc.

jii. To create more awareness among head office and
branch level executives and officers to ensure
Shariah compliance (so as to fulfil the Islamic
Banking principles).

iv. EXIM Bank plays a praiseworthy role in performing
rmainstream Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
activities like poverty alleviation, patronizing sports,
ensuring sustainable development in education
sector and confirming modern health care facilities
for all. In this context bank has to be more careful to
follow Shariah principles.

May Allah give us Tawfique to achieve His satisfaction by
establishing Shariah based banking in full. Amin.

Maulana Mohammad Sadequl Islam
Chairman
Shariah Supervisory Committee
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Shareholders of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
and its subsidiaries (the “Group®) as well as the separate financial statements of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh
Lirmited (the “Bank”), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet and the separate balance sheet as at 31
Decemnber 2017, and the consolidated and separate profit and loss account, consolidated and separate statements
of changes in equity and consolidated and separate cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements of the Group and also separate
financial statements of the Bank that give a true and fair view in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRSs) as explained in note 2.1 and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements of the Group and also the separate financial statements
of the Bank that are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error. The Bank Companies Act 1991,
as amended in 2013 and the Bangladesh Bank regulations require the management to ensure effective internal
audit, internal control and risk management functions of the Bank. The management is also required to make a self-
assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud
and forgeries.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate
financial statements of the Bank based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh
Standards on Auditing (BSAs). Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirerents and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements of the Group
and the separate financial statements of the Bank are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to cbtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements of the Group and separate financial statements of the Bank. The procedures
selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of consolidated
financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and also the
separate financial statermeants of the Bank,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements of the Group and also the separate financial staternents of the
Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group and the separate financial position
of the Bank as at 31 December 2017, and of its consolidated and separate financial performance and its consolidated
and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRSs) as explained in note 21
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1984, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the Bank Companies Act 1991, as
amended in 2013 and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report the following:

a.

b.

we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and the Bank so far
as it appeared from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit
have been received from branches not visited by us;

the consclidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account of the Group and the separate
balance sheet and separate profit and loss account of the Bank dealt with by the report are in agreement with
the bocks of account;

the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Bank's business;

the consolidated financial staternents of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank have
been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
{BFRSs) as explained in note 21 as well as with related guidance, circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank and
decision taken in tripartite meeting amongst Inspection Team of Bangladesh Bank, External Auditors and the
Management of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited held on April 17, 2018 and subsequent letter no.
DBI-4/42(6)/2018-781 dated 19 April 2018 issued by Bangladesh Bank;

provisions have been made for the investments, other assets and off-balance sheet items which are, in our
opinion, doubtful of recovery:

the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and consolidated in
the financial statements;

the information and explanation required by us have been received and found satisfactory,;

to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the Auditor’s
Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial staternents of the Group and
the separate financial staternents of the Bank and considering the reports of the management to Bangladesh
Bank on anti-fraud internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the Management’s
Responsibility for the Financial Statements and Internal Control:

i, imternal audit (note 2.21.8), internal control and compliance risk management (note 2.21.5) and risk
management (note 2.21) arrangements  of the Group and the Bank as disclosed in notes appeared to be
adequate with immaterial control deficiencies as identified in management report;

ii. nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or administrative
error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the Bank and its related entities
other than matters disclosed in note 2.21.7;

financial statements of subsidiary companies of the Bank namely EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIIL) has been
audited by Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co, Chartered Accountants and EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Ltd has

been audited by AGP Chartered Accountants and EXIM Exchange Company (Canada) Ltd has been compiled
in accordance with Canadian Generally Accepted Accounting Principle (GAAP) by ACCU- TAX (Accounting and

tax Servicas). These accounts have been properly reflected in the consolidated financial statements; and
we have reviewed over B0% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and we have spent around 8450 person

hours for the audit of the books and accounts of the Bank,

Dhaka Pinaki & Company
Date : 25" April 2018 Chartered Accountants
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

as at 31 December 2017

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash in Hand

Cash in Hand (including foreign currencies)
Balance with Bangladash Bank & it's Agent Bank
(including foreign currencias)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
Cutside Bangladesh

Placement with other banks & financial institutions

Investments in shares and securities
Government
Others

Investments
General investments etc,
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises
Other assets

MNon-banking assets

Total Property and Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities
Placement from other banks & financial institutions

Deposits and Other Accounts

Mudaraba savings deposits

Mudaraba term deposits

Cther Mudaraba deposits

Al wadeeah current and other deposit accounts
Bills payable

Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Capital/shareholders' equity

Paid up capital

Statutory reserve

Other reserves

Foreign currency translation adjustrment
Retained earnings

EXIM Bank shareholders’ equity
Minority Interest

Total shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

3{a)
3an
3(ad)

4 (a)

6 (a)

7(a)

8(a)
9(a)
10

11(a)

12(a)
12.1{a)
12.2(a)
12.3(a)
12.4(a)
12.5(a)

13 (a)

142
15
16

17 {a)

18(a)

19

33,542,903,209  32,494,478,898
1768403635/ | 1597485591
31774,499574 30,896,993,307|
5,752,948,544 2,964,251,696
3,044,585155| | 982199666 |
2708363389 | 1982,052,030/
500,000,000 500,000,000
21,605,362,660  16,473,514,919
13014,051,038 | | 9,404,051,038
8,591.311.622| | 7069463881
255,033,169,993  223,396,924,987
241187520,723| | 215123,916,895
13,845649,270/ | 273,008,092
5,575,571,211 5,671,538,024
11,882,653,739 9,633,203,809
333,892,609,356  291,133,912,333
959,733,500 .
283,643,958,538  248,223,613,372
19,817,048,338 16,612,829156
140,705,201,781 130,034,893,744 |
81823.472.454 69,332,254,758 |
37570406913 30.413,009.986
3727829052 | 1830625728 |
6,500,000,000  2,500,000,000
15,138,548,261  13,942,549,845
 306,242,240,299  264,666,163,217
14122510680 14,122,510680|
8,885463,506 7846410778
2130,546,666 230,546,666 |
(2927.351) (13,858,486)
2514674223/ | 2382048616/
27650,267,724  26,467,658,254
101,333 90,862
27,650,369,057 26,467,749,116
333,892,609,356  291,133,912,333

]

[
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

as at 31 December 2017

Off balance sheet items

Contingent liabilities: 20 | 90,707,044,181 70,600,458,423
Acceptances & endorsements 201 46,920,884 997 34155382601

Letters of guarantee 202 6,.069.018677 4,704,818.180

Irrevocable letters of credit (Including Back to Back Bills) 203 31708046448 26,756,327638 |
Bills for collection 204 6,008,094 059 4983930004

Other contingent liabilities 205 - i

Other commitments: - =
Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions - -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed - -
Undrawn note issuance and revalving undenariting facilities -
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other- -
commitments

Total off balance sheet items including contingent

liabilities 80,707,044,181 70,600,458,423

The annexed notes 1to 49 and annexures A-D form an integral part of these financial staterments,

e gl @ (A

Chairman Director Director Managing Director & CED

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date

Low st
Dhaka, Dated : 25 April 2018 Pinaki & Company
Chartered Accountants



Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

for the year ended 31 December 2017

Investment income
Frofit paid on deposits, borrowings etc.,
Met investment income

23{31

Income from investment in shares/securities
Cornmigsion, exchange & brokerage

Gain on sale of investment in shares

Other operating income

Total operating income (A)

25(a)
26(a)

Zia)

Operating expenses

Salary & allowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.

Legal expenses

Postage, starmp and telecommunications ete
Auditors’ fees

Stationery, printing and advertisement etc.
Chief Executive's salary and fees

Directors’ fees & expenses

Shariah Supervisory Committee’s fees & expenses
Charges on investment losses

Depreciation and repair (o Bank's assets
Zakat expenses

Other expenses

Total operating expenses (B)

Profit/({loss) before provision (C=A-B)
Provision for investments

Provision for Off-Shore Banking Units (OBU)
Frovision for Off balance sheet exposures
Frovision for other assets

Frovasion for diminution in value of Investment in Shares
Prowvision for good borrower

Provision for climate risk fund

Total Provision (D)

Total profit/(loss) before taxes (C-D)
Provision for Income Tax:

Current tax

Deferred tax

28(a)
29(a)
30(a)
3a)

33(a)
34(a)
35
36(a}
37(a)

38(a)
39
40

138
139

Met profit/{loss) after tax

Retained earmings brought forward from previous year
Profit available for appropriation

Appropriations:

Statutory reserve

Cash dividend paid

Issue of bonus shares

18(a1)

Retained earnings carried forward

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Mirority Interest

Consolidated earnings per ordinary share 41(a}

1331(a) |

22753054189 22835808440
(15,827 217.338)| (14,961123536)|
6,425,836,851 7,874,684,904
720100475 516,673,256
2,310,285,359 1827807221
750152,003 30658920
816431440 737498193
11,022,806,128  10,996,322,494
2,890,047972|| 2.738,004,005)
645,815,436 5972196,382|
8125710 10809650
81411515 76,315,902|
1179,597 119,069
168,533,282 190,819,100
16,201,626 15,160,387
2 528,992 2,333 866
452,090 556, 360
238,834,837 234,682, 320'
210859731 274,291 824
L 80080227 | 910,705, D‘|4-
__5,065783,005
5957013123  5,949,238,525
1560675675 | 1.394,439,254]
46,417121 14421914
201,065,858 7479,734|
23400780 83,422,408|
1,200,807 565) {552,001,531)|
1,000,000 2,000,000
1000000 1000000
632,751,869 950,761,779
5,324,261,254 4,998,476,746
7019615468 1927827163
6217552 | 30,885,437
2,025,833,020 1,958,712,600
3,298,428,234 3,039,764,146
2373685790 23496404
5,672,114,024 5,053,260,550
1039052728 976,500193]
2118,376,602 1694,701,281
3,157,429,330 2,671,201,474
2,514,684,694 2,382,059,076
2514574223 [ 2382048616
| 10471 | 10460
g.stg.&u,&x 2,382,059, gm

The annexed notes 1to 49 and annexures A-D form an integral part of these financial staterments.

’/H}/qu&m

Chairman

e G

-
Director Director

(o)

Managing Director & CEQ

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date

Dhaka, Dated : 25 April 2018

.

Pinaki & Company
Chartered Accountants
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

for the year ended 31 December 2017

A)

B)

C)

D)

E)
F)

H)

/I;ﬂ/.imuw

Cash flows from operating activities
Investrment income receipts

Profit paid on deposits, borrowings etc.
Dividend receipts

Fees and commission receipts

Cash payment to employees

Cash payment to suppliers

Income tax payments

Receipts from ather operating activities

Payments for other operating activities

Cash flows before in operating assets and liabilities (i)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
{Increase)/decrease in operating assets
Statutory deposit

Trading security - shares

Investments to other banks

Investments to customers

Other assets

Increase/{decrease) in operating liabilities
Deposits from other banks

Deposits from customers

Liabilities on account of customers

Trading liabilities (borrowing)

Other liabilities

Total changes in operating assets & liabilities (ii)
Net cash from operating activities (i+ii)

Cash flows from investing activities:

Receipts from salefencashment of securities - BGIIB
Payment for purchase of securities-BGIIB
Purchase of fixed assets

Sale proceeds of fixed assets

Placement of fund to Bangladesh Bank

Purchase of Subsidiaries

Net cash from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Receipts from issue of Debt Instruments
Payment for redemption of Debt Instruments
Receipts from issue of ordinary share/frights share
Dividend paid in cash

Minority investment in subsidiaries

Net cash from financing activities

MNet increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E+F)

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash
Balance with other banks and financial institutions

Chairman Director

Director

22277661904 22 806,803,331
(15,631,433 956) (15,266,317.403)
503,258,936 417881535
2310285359 1.827807 221
(2.907149,598) (2.753,254,482)
(9,611.958) (324,483)
(1.997,954,296) (2.231,086,290)
1,565,295,473 766,716,030
(1.951,084.296) | (2095013.984)
4159,267,568 3,563,211,475
(1,416,513,287) 332520459
(31712.866,161) (25,874,437.752)
(2152.938602) (7137.030,342)
10,414,922,616 6,041152,947
24809639168 16,816,762,192
959733500 (25,832.944)
611,088,978 548 976,908
___(8,397,888,532)

5,673,233,780 (4,834,677,057)
2 §35000,000
(3,610,000,000) :
(M2,092,002) (236111.633)
1787674 11,206,498
(3,720,304,328) 610,094,865
4,000000,000 :
(E.I‘IBB?E.EDE:; {1.594.?01.281;
1,881,623,398 (1,694,701,281)
3,834,552,850 (5,919,283,473)
2,568,309 263,324
35458730594 41377750743
. 39,295851,753  35,458,730,594
33,542,903,209| [ 32,494,478,898
5?52 948,544 2,964,251 595_

‘o xR

Managing Director & CEOQ
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Balance Sheet
as at 31 December 2017

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash in Hand
Cash in Hand {including foreign currencies)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank & it's Agent Bank
(including foreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
Cutside Bangladesh

Placement with other banks & financial institutions

Investments in shares and securities
Government
Cthers

Investments
General investments etc.
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises
Other assets

MNon-banking assets

Total Property and Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities
Placement from other banks & financial institutions

Deposits and Other Accounts

Mudaraba savings deposits

Mudaraba terrm deposits

Other Mudaraba Deposits

Al wadeeah current and other deposit accounts
Bills payable

Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
Other liabilities

Total liakilities

Capital/shareholders’ equity

Paid up capital

Statutory reserve

Other reserves

Retained earnings

Total shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

EXIM

B A N K

3 33,528,746,511  32,479,301,088
1./54,246,937 1582307781

31,774,499,574 30.896,993,307

4 5,744,258,239 2,959,687,561
3044585155 882,199,666

S Vol

5 500,000,000 500,000,000
B 22123194141 17,062,255,301
13,014,051.038 9.404,051038

9109143103 7658,204,263

7 253,803,431,223  222,155,347,603
239857781953 21388233951
13,845649,270 8273008092

8 5,574,147,592 5,669,954,736
9 12,123,326,764 9,819,399,766
10 . .
1333,397104,470  290,645,946,055

11 959;133;500 =
12 284,026,110,489 248,540,443, 218
121 19.817.048,338 16,612,829156
122 140,978,178,882 130,282,735,281
123 81936429545 69,392,210,29
124 37570843628 30413838851
125 3.723610096 1.828.829639
6,500,000,000 2,500,000,000

13 14,297,491,789 13,067,304,605
305,783,335,778 264,107,747,823

142 14,122 510680 14,122 510,680
15 8885463506 7846410778

16 2130546666 2130546666

18 2,475,247840 2438730108
27613,768,692 26,538,198,232
333,397104,470  290,645,946,055
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EXI

Balance Sheet

as at 31 December 2017

Off balance sheet items

Contingent liabilities: 20 90,707,044,181 70,600,458,423
Acceptances & endorsements 20 46920884997 34155382601
Letters of guarantee 202 6,069018677 4.704,818180
Irrevocable letters of credit (Including Back to Back Bills) 203 31,709,046 448 26,756,327638
Bills for collection 204 6,008,024,059 4983930004
Other contingent liabilities 205 - -

Other commitments: E | :
Docurmentary credits and short term tracle related transactions - -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed - -
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities - -
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other-
commitments -l -]
Total off balance sheet items 80,707,044,181 70,600,458,423

The annexed notes 1to 49 and annexures A-D form anintegral part of these financial statements.

e A .| S

Chairman Director Director Managing Director & CEQ

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date

Cow st
Dhaka, Dated : 25 April 2018 Pinaki & Company
Chartered Accountants



Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31 December 2017

EXIM

B A N K]

Investment income 231 22237609785 22.827134.269|
Frofit paid on deposits, borrowings etc. 24 (15847912 366) {14.979,080,874))
Met investment income 6,389,697.419 7.848,053.395
Income from investment in shares/securities 25 2077378 505875948
Cormmission, exchange & brokerage 26 2273037422 1805180996
Gain on sale of investrment in shares 659,783,910 24 533,085
Other operating income 2 _B15823998 735464239
Total operating income (A) 10,890,420,128 10,919,112 663
Operating expenses 1
Salary & allowances 28 2.884.31.230 2731724763
Rent, taxes, insurance, electncity eto 29 632, 187999 STL206131)
Legal expenses a0 18985869 10,700,687
Postage, stamps and telecommunication etc. k| 80,849,038 15,776,641
Auditors' fees az B70.000 845000
Staticnery, printing and advertisernent etc. a3 168,054,750 120547688
Chief Executive's salary and fees 16,200,626 15160387
Directors' fees & expenses 34 2,380,942 2195138|
Shariah Supervisory Committee’s fees & expenses 35 452,080 5563601
Charges on investment losses 5 :
Depreciation and repairs to Bank's assets 38 238224153 233952237
Zakat expenses 210858731 274201824
Onher expenses a7 720917139 802 773,061
Total operating expenses (B) 5033904817 5015849917
Profit/(loss) before provision (C=A-B) ~ 5,856,5155N1 _5,903,262,746
Provision for investments 38 1.589175.675 1448435254
Prowvision for Off-Shore Banking Units (OBLU) 39 46417121 14421.9:4]
Pravision for Off balance sheet exposures 40 201,065,858 7478734
Prowvision for other assets 931 23,400,780 83422408
Prowvision for diminution in value of Investments in Shares 135 (1.200,807.565) (537,001,531}
Provision for good barrower 138 1,000,000 20000001
Prowvision for climate risk fund 138 _1.000.000 1,0000001]
Total Provision (D) 661,251,869 1,020,761,779
Total profit/(loss) before taxes (C-D) 5,195,263,642 4 967
Provision for Income Tax:
Current tax 13.31 1,995,099,023| [ 1816747473
Deferred tax 134 ____BATE52 30,865,437
2,001,316,580 1947632910
MNet profit/{loss) after tax 3.193,947,062 2,934,868,057
retained earnings brought forward from previous year 2438730108 2175063525
Profit available for appropriation 5632677170 5,109,931,582
Appropriations: |
Statutory reserve 1,039,052 728 976,500,193
Cash dividend paid 218,376,602 1594,701.281
Issue of bonus shares | - | -]
3157428330 = 2,67,201474
Retained earnings carried forward 7 2,438,730,108
Earnings per ordinary share 41 2.26 2,08
The annexed notes 1to 49 and annexures A-D form an integral part of these financial statements.
Chairman Director Director Managing Director & CEQ

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date

Pinaki & Company
Chartered Accountants

Dhaka, Dated : 25 April 2018
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Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 December 2017

A)

B)

c)

D)
E)
F)
G)

H)

g

Chairman

164 |

Cash flows from operating activities

Investment income receipt in cash 22262 217500 22 888129160
Profit paid on deposits, borrowings ete, (15,652.128,984) {15,284,274,741)
Dividend receipts 495235840 407084,227
Fees and commission receipts 2273037422 18051809496
Cash payment to employees (2,900,522 856) (2.746,885150)
Cash payment to suppliers (9.611,958) (324.483)
Income tax payments (1982,103,048) (2,218.404.844)
Receipts from other operating activities 1,514,319.938 748561, 241
Payments for other operating activities (1.926,340.618) (2070644179)
Cash flows before changes in assets and liabilities (i) 4,074,103,236 3,529,422.127
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/decrease in operating assets
Statutory deposit - -
Trading security - shares/Subordinated Bond (1.345604,386) 355,080,401
Investments to other banks : I
Investments to customers (31,724,704,775) (25,858.011,.341)
Other assets (2.207415,670) {7180,703.410)
Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities
Deposits from other banks 10,414,922 616 6941152247
Deposits from customers 24,874 961,273 16.839.946,299
Liabilities on account of customers - -
Trading liabilities (borrowing) 959733500 (25,832.944)
Other liabilities 626,342938 | 066,272,659
Total changes in operating assets & liabilities (ii) 1,598,235,496 (8,362,095,389)
Net cash from operating activities (i+ii) 5,672,338732 (4,832,673,262)
Cash flows from investing activities: _
Receipts from salefencashment of securities - BGIIB - 835,000,000
Payment for purchase of securities-BGIIB (3.610000,000) -
Purchase of fixed assets (1M,733,703) {235,568125)
Sale praceeds of fixaed assets 1787674 11,206,498
Placement of fund to Bangladesh Bank . -
Purchase of Subsidiaries = 2
Net cash from investing activities (3,719,946,029) 610,638,373
Cash flows from financing activities ]
Receipts from issue of Debt Instruments 4000000000
Payment for redemption of Debt Instruments - -
Receipts from issue of ordinary share/frights share - -
Dividend paid in cash (2.118.376,602) (1,694 701,281)
Net cash from financing activities 1.881,623,398 (1,694,701,281)
MNet increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 3834016100 (5.916,736170)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents - -
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 35438988649 | 41,355,724 819
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E+F) 39,273,004,750 35,438,988,649
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in Hand 3352874651 32479301088
Balance with other banks and financial institutions L 544258239/ 2959687561
39,273,004,750 35,438,988,649

S

Director

Managing Director & CEQ
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Notes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2017

1.0 The Bank and its activities

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 02 June 1899 as Banking
Company under the Companies Act 1994. The scheduled Bank convarted its banking operation into Islamic
Banking based on Islamic Shariah from traditional banking operation on 01 July 2004 after obtaining
approval from Bangladesh Bank. The Bank went for public issue of shares in the year 2004 and its shares
are listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE).

The Bank carries out its business through its Head Office in Dhaka, 6 Zonal Offices, 118 branches including
22 Authorised Dealer (AD) branches, 01 Authorised Dealer (AD) CTPD to facilitate AD functions to non-AD
branches and 03 Off-shore Banking Units (OBUs) in Bangladesh. The Principal place of business is the
Registered Head Office of the Bank situated at SYMPHONY, Plot # SE(FY9, Road # 142, Gulshan Avenue,
Dhaka-1212.

The commercial banking activities of the Bank consist of services including mobilizing deposits, providing
investment facilities, discounting bills, conducting money transfer, foreign exchange transactions and
providing services like safe keeping, issuing guarantees, acceptances and letters of credit etc.

The Bank carries out its banking activities through 118 (one hundred eighteen) Branches operating as per
Islarmic Shariah in the country,

11 Off-shore Banking Unit

The 3 (three) Off-shore Banking Units (OBUs) of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited are governed
under the rules and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank obtained Off-shore Banking Unit permission
vide letter no. BRPD (P-3)744(118)/2010-3861 and BRPD (P-3)744(118)/2015-6018 dated 31 August 2010 and
1 August 2015 respectively. The bank commenced Off-shore Banking Units (OBUs) services from April
2012. Out of three Off-shore Banking Units (OBUs), two OBUs are located at Dhaka (Motijheel and Gulshan)
and another one is at Chittagong. OBUs maintain separate accounts in US Dollar.

1.2 Mabile Financial Services- “EXIM Cash”

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited launched Mobile Financial Service on 18 June 2013 under the
name "EXIM Cash” as per Bangladesh bank approval letter no, PSDY/37(Y)/2013-454 dated 08 April 2013,
In order to extend banking solution to the unbanked population “EXIM Cash” is introduced by the bank,

1.3 Subsidiaries of the Bank

The Bank has three subsidiary companies as at 31 December 2017 namely EXIM Islami Investment Lid
(local), EXIM Exchange Company (UK} Ltd. (foreign) and EXIM Exchange Company (Canada) Lid. (foreign),
A brief description of the subsidiaries is enumerated below:

i) EXIM Islami Investment Ltd.

EXIM Islami Investment Limited "ElIL” was incorporated in Bangladesh as private limited company on
February 03, 2010 vide registration no. C 8223410 under The Company Act 1994°. The Company has
started its commercial operation on Decernber 01, 2010 after getting the approval from the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) as a separate entity. The merchant banking registration
certificate of EXIM islarmi Investrment is M.B 47/2010. EIIL is a subsidiary company of Export Import Bank of
Bangladesh Limited.
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as at and for the year ended 31 December 2017
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The main objective of EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIIL) is to act as a full-fledged merchant banker,
The company is also authorized to buy, sell, hold or otherwise acquire or invest the capital of Company in
shares, stocks and other shariah based securities.

The share capital of the Company is Tk, 1,000,000,000 divided into 10.000,000 shares of Tk, 100 each
out of which share capital of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited is Tk. 999,900,000 divided into
9,999,000 shares of Tk, 100 each which represent 99.99% of total share of the subsidiary company.

i) EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Ltd.

EXIM Exchange Company {UK) Ltd. is a limited liability company incorporated in England and Wales.
The registered office is 8 Quebec Wharf, 14 Thomas Road, London, E14 7AF and trading address is 5 Old
Montague Street, London, E1 5ML.

EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Ltd. have an allotted. called and paid up capital of £450,000 divided
into 450,000 shares of £1 each which is fully subscribed by Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited,
So EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Ltd. is a fully owned subsidiary company of Export Import Bank of
Bangladesh Limited.

The Company's principal activity is that of provision of money remittance and related services.
iii) EXIM Exchange Company (Canada) Ltd.

EXIM Exchange Company (Canada) Limited, a fully owned subsidiary company of Export Import Bank of
Bangladesh Limited started its operation on 23 January 2010 at 3096 Denforth Avenue, Toronto, MIL 181
Ontario Canada with a view to send remittance from Bangladeshi expatriates in Canada to Bangladesh.
With due permission of Bangladesh Bank and incorporated with Companies house and registered with
FINTRAC, EXIM Exchange is only exchange house in Canada that is fully owned by Export Import Bank of
Bangladesh Limited.

Basis of preparation
Statement of compliance

The operations of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited and its subsidiaries are in strict compliance
with the rules of Islamic Shariah. The consolidated financial statements and the separate financial
statements of the Bank have been prepared as per provisions of the “Guidelines for Islamic Banking”
issued by Bangladesh Bank through BRPD Circular Mo, 15 dated 09 November 2009 with reference to the
provisions of the Bank Company Act 1991 as amended up to 2013 and by Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular
MNold dated 25 June 2003 & Bangladesh Bank's other circularsfinstructions and in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) adopted as Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRSs) by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB); the Companies Act 1994; the
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987; Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges’ Listing Regulations and
ather laws and rules applicable in Bangladesh.



Notes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2017

In case the requirement of guidelines and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank differ with those of other
regulatory authorities and financial reporting standards, the guidelines and circulars issued by Bangladesh
Bank prevails. As such the Bank has departed from those contradictory requirements of BFRSs in arder to
comply with the rules and regulations of Bangladesh Bank which are disclosed below:

i} Provision on investments and off-balance sheet exposures

BFRS: As per BAS 39 "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” an entity should start the
impairment assessment by considering whether objective evidence of impairment exists for financial
assets that are individually significant, For financial assets that are not individually significant, the
assessment can be performed on an individual or collective (portfolio) basis,

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular Nol4 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular No. 19 dated
27 Decemnber 2012, BRPD circular No. 05 dated 29 May 2013, BRPD circular No. 16 dated 18 Movember
2014 a general provision @ 0.25% to 5% under different categories of unclassified investments (standard
investments} has to be maintained regardless of objective evidence of impairment. Also provision for
sub-standard investrments, doubtful investments and bad & loss investrents has to be provided @ 20%,
50% and 100% respectively for investments depending on the duration of overdue period except short
term agricultural and micro credit for which provision should be kept @ 5% for sub-standard & doubtful
investrnents and @100% for bad & loss investments. Again as per BRPD circular no, 14 dated 23 September
2012, ageneral provision @ 1% is required to be provided for all off-balance sheet exposures. Such provision
policies are not specifically in line with those prescribed by BAS 39,

ii) Recognition of investment income in suspense

BFRS:Investment to customers are generally classified as loans and receivables’ as per BAS 39 "Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement™ and investment income is recognized through effective
interest rate method over the term of the investment. Once an investment is impaired, investment income
is recognized in profit and loss account on the same basis based on revised carrying amount.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, once an investment is
classified, investment income on such investrmant are not allowed to be recognized as income, rather
the corresponding amount needs to be credited to an investment income in suspense account, which is
presented as liability in the balance sheet,

iii) Investment in shares and securities

BFRS: As per requirements of BAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” investment
in shares and securities generally falls either under “at fair value through profit and loss account” or under
“available for sale” where any change in the fair value (as measured in accordance with BFRS 13 "Fair Value
Measurement”) at the year-end is taken to profit and loss account or revaluation reserve respectively,

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 Movember 2009 investrments in shares and
securities (both dealing and investment) should be revalued at the year end. The quoted shares should be
valued as per market price in the stock exchange(s) and unqguoted shares as per book value of last audited
balance sheet. Provisions should be made for any loss arising from diminution in value of investments;
otherwise investments are recognized at cost
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iv] Revaluation gains/losses on Government securities

BFRS: As per reguirement of BAS 39 "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” where
securities will fall under the category of Held for Trading (HFT), any change in the fair value of held for
trading assets is recognised through profit and loss account. Securities designated as Held to Maturity
(HTM) are measured at amortised cost methed and interest income is recognised through the profit and
loss account,

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Government Islami Investment Bond (BGIIB) is presented at cost price in
the Financial Statements.

v) Other comprehensive income

BFRS: As per BAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements” Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) is
a component of financial statements or the elements of OCI are to be included in a single Other
Comprehensive Income statement.

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial statements which will strictly be
followed by all banks. The templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include
Other Comprehensive Income nor are the elements of Other Comprehensive Income allowed to be
included in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) Statement. As such the Bank does not prepare the other
comprehensive income statement. However, elements of OCI, if any, are shown in the statements of
changes in equity.

vi) Financial instruments - presentation and disclosure

In several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categorize, recognize, measure and present financial
instruments differently from those prescribed in BAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement”. As such full disclosure and presentation requirements of BFRS 7 "Financial Instruments:
Disclosures” and BAS 32 "Financial Instruments: Presentation” cannot be made in the financial statements.

vii) Financial guarantees

BFRS: As per BAS 39 'Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”, financial guarantees are
contracts that require an entity to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. Financial guarantee liabilities are recognized initially at their fair value, and the initial fair value
is amortized over the life of the financial guarantee. The financial guarantee liability is subseguently carried
at the higher of this amortized amount and the present value of any expected payment when a payment
under the guarantee has become probable, Financial guarantees are included within other liabilities.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2009, financial guarantees such as
letter of credit, letter of guarantee will be treated as off-balance shest items. Mo liability is recognized for
the guarantee except the cash margin.
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viii) Balance with Bangladesh Bank: (Cash Reserve Requirement)

BFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank held for maintenance of Cash Reserve Requirement should be
treated as other asset as it is not available for use in day 1o day operations as per BAS 7 "Staternent of Cash
Flows",

Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivalents,

ix) Cash flow statement

BFRS: The Cash flow statement can be prepared using either the direct method or the indirect method,
The presentation is selected to present these cash flows in a manner that is most appropriate for the

business or industry. The method selected is applied consistently.

Banaladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 Novemnber 2009, cash flow statement is to be
prepared following a mixture of direct and indirect methods.

x) Non-banking asset
BFRS: Mo indication of Non-banking asset is found in any BFRS,

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2009, there exist an item named Non-
banking asset in the face of Balance Sheet,

xi) Presentation of intangible asset

BFRS: Anintangible asset must be identified and recognized, and the disclosure must be given as per BAS
38 "Intangible Assets”.

Bangladesh Bank: There is no regulation for intangible assets in BRPD Circular Mo. 15 dated 09 November
2004,

xii) Off-balance sheet items

BFRS: There is no concept of off-balance sheet items in any BFRS; hence there is no requirement for
disclosure of off-balance sheet items on the face of the balance sheet,

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2008, off balance sheet items (e.g.
Letter of credit, Letter of guarantee etc.) must be disclosed separately on the face of the Balance Sheet,

xiii) Investments net of provision
BFRS: Investments should be presented net of provision.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 Novemnber 2009, provisions on investments are
presented separately as liability and cannot be netted off against investrmants.
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xiv) Provision for Gratuity

BFRS: As per BAS 19, actuarial valuation has to be carried out with sufficient regularity to ensure that the
provision for gratuity is accounted for fairly. Moreover, provision has to be maintained for gratuity for all of
its employees from their date of joining.

Bangladesh Bank: The bank is maintaining provision for gratuity as per Bangladesh Bank letter No. DBI-
4/42(8)f2015-532 dated 19 March 2015,

Consolidation

A separate set of records for consolidating the statement of affairs and income and expenditure statements
of 118 (One hundred eighteen) Branches were maintained at the Corporate Office of the Bank in Dhaka.
Based on those and Financial Statements provided by subsidiary companies of the bank, these financial
statements have been prepared,

The consolidated Financial Statements comprises of the Financial Statements of Export Import Bank of
Bangladesh Limited and all of its subsidiaries as per BFRS-10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”, All intra-
company transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Revenue recognition

The accounting policies adopted for the recognition of revenue are as follows:

a)  Profit on investment is taken into income account proportionately from profit receivable account.

b)  Fees and commission income are recognized when earned.

c]  As per BAS 18 "Revenue”, Revenue should be recognized on accrual basis but due to the unique
nature of Islamic Banking, income from investment under Mudaraba, Musharaka, Bai Salam and Bai-
as-Sarf modes is accounted for on realization basis as per Bangladesh Bank Guidelines.

d) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the dividend is established.

&)  Bonus shares are recognized at face value per share whean the right to receive the bonus share is
established and credited to profit and loss account.

Profit/rent/fcompensation/ suspense account and irregular income

Profitfrent/compensation accrued on classified investments are suspended and accounted for as per
circulars issued by the Bangladesh Bank, Moreover, income which are irregular (doubtful) as per Shariah
are also not included in the distributable income of the Bank.

Compensation on unclassified overdue Bai-Murabaha, Bai-Muazzal and Bai-Salam investments are
charged. As per Islamic Shariah such compensation is not shown as income of the Bank.

Profit received from the balances held with foreign banks abroad and from foreign currency clearing
account with Bangladesh Bank is also not credited to regular income since these are not permissible as
per Shariah.

Foreign currency transactions:

Itermns included in the financial statements of each entity in the group are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity operates i.e. the functional currency. The financial
statements of the group and the Bank are presented in Taka which is the Bank's functional and presentation
CUrrency.
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a) Conversion of transactions in foreign currencies

Foreign currencies are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange rates on the respective
date of transaction. Assets and liabilities including balance with other Banks denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Taka currency at the weighted average rate of inter bank market declared by
Bangladesh Bank. Balances held in foreign currencies other than US Dollar are converted into eqguivalent
US Dollar at buying cross rates of New York closing of the previous day,

b) Foreign operations:
The results and financial position of the subsidiaries whose functional currency is other than Bangladeshi

Taka are translated as follows:

i}  Assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate ruling at balance sheet date

il Income and expenses are translated at an average rate

i) Resulting exchange differences are recongnized as a separate component of equity.

iv)  When aforeign operation will be disposed of, such currency translation differences will be recognized
in the income statement,

c) Translation gains and losses:

The resulting exchange transaction gains and losses are included in the profit and loss account, except
those arising on the translation on net investment in foreign subsidiaries.

26 Sharing of investment income:
Mudaraba Fund gets preference over cost free fund. The investment income earned through deployment
of Mudaraba Fund is shared by the Bank and the Mudaraba Depositors at the pre determined ratio fixed
by the Bank and agreed by the Mudaraba Depositors at the time of opening account.

2.7 Assets and their presentation

271 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent accounts for notes and coins in hand, highly liquid financial assets, unrestricted
balances held with other banks/financial institutions and Bangladesh Bank,

2712 Investments in Shares and Securities

a. Investment in shares & securities (other than Bangladesh Government Islamic Investment Bond
(BGIIB)) are measured both initially and subsequently at cost. Any reduction in market value of
share is charged to profit and loss account as provision for diminution in value of share and shown
as other liabilities in Balance Sheet.

b, Investment in Bangladesh Government Islamic Investrment Bond (BGIIB) is measured both initially
and subseguently at cost, which is also the fair value. Profit on Investrment in BGIIB is recognized on
accrual basis.
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2.7.3

274

Investments

Invastments are stated in the Balance Sheet net off unearmed income. Provisions for investments are
miade as per instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No, 14 dated 23 September 2012,
BRPD Circular No: 19 dated 27 Decamber 2012, BRPD Circular No, 05 dated 29 May 2013, BRPD Circular
MNo. 16 dated 18 Novernber 2014 and BRPD Circular No - 01 dated 20 February 2018 (effective from 31
December 2017) at the following rates:;

A General provision on off balance sheet exposures 100 |
b | General provision on standard & SMA investment (except SL No.c. d.e. f &g) 100 .
C. | General provision on standard & SMA investment to SME 025 |
d. General provision on standard & SMA investment to BHMEB/SD ec., 200 |
e Ganeral provision on unclassified (standard & SMA) consumer finance- Othar 500
| than investment for professional to set up business (IP) :
f General provision an standard & SMA consumer finance- IP 200
g. | General provision on unclassified (regular/irmegular) short term agri-investment 250 |
and micro investment
h. Specific  provision on substandard and doubtful short term agri-investmant 500 |
and micro investrment _
I Specific provision on substandard invastment (Except short term agri- 2000 |
| Investment and micro investment) i
- Specific provision on doubtful investment (Except short term agri-investment 50,00 |
and micra invastment) :
k. Specific provision an bad & loss investment 100.00

Fixed assets

i} Recagnition and measurement:

Fixed assets except Land and Building are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Land and
Buildings are stated at revalued amount less accumulated depreciation, where applicable. Revaluation has
been done by engaging a professional valuer as per BAS-16 "Property, Plant and Equipment”, Bangladesh
Bank Circulars and Circulars/ Notifications issued by regulators,

i) Depreciation
Depreciation is charged at the following rates on straight-line method on costfrevalued amount of assets
from the date of purchase/revaluation;

Land | 0.00 |
Building and Construction | 250 |
Leasehold Property - Building | 250 !
Furniture and fixtures | 10.00 |
Office equipment | 2000 |
Intenor decoration I 10.00 |
vehicles | 2000 |
Books | 2000 I




Notes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2017

iii) Revaluation

Land and Building are revalued as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS)-16, 'Property, Plant and
Equipment’ as well as Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no. 10 and 09, Dated: 24 November 2002 and 31
December 2008 respectively.

The Bank revalued its Land and Building on 28 November 2013 by M/s Purbasha Inspection Company a
professional valuer company. The effects of revaluation of fixed assets have been accounted for as on 30
December 2013,

Revaluation Reserve is created by the sum of revaluation surplus and depreciation is charged on the
revalued assets except land as per the respective rate of depreciation.

iv) Disposal

On disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the fixed assets
schedule and gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the income statement, which is determined with
reference to the net book value of the assets and net sale proceeds.

v) Impairment of Assets:

An asset is impaired when the carrying amount of an asset or cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. Any entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists the entity shall estimate the recoverable amount of the
asset. If, only if, the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset shall be reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is an impairment loss,

275 Non-banking assets
Mon-banking assets are acquired on account of the failure of a client to repay the investment in time after

receiving the decree from the court regarding the right and title of the mortgaged property,

276 Other assets
a) Provision for other assets

Other assets are classified as per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2001 of Bangladesh Bank and nec-
essary provisions are made thereon for items considering their eligibility.

b) Write off of other assets

Mo ‘Other assets’ have been written off and subsequently recovered during the year,

207 Assets pledged as security

The bank has no assets pledged as security against liabilities,
2.8 Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited issued Mudaraba Subordinated Bond amounting Tk 65000 (Six
hundred fifty) crore only of which Tk.25000 (Two hundred and fifty) crore only was issued on 25 March
2015, after abtaining approval from Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission
vide their letter no. BRPD{BFIS)E61/14B(P)/2015-1916 dated 12 March 2015 and BSEC/CI/DS-21/2014/869
dated 31 Decemnber 2014 and Tk.400.00 (Four hundred) crore only on - 29 May 2017 vide their letter no,
BRPD(BFIS)GE114B(P)/2017-2221 dated 17 April 2017 and BSEC/CI/DS-21/2014/66 dated 09 February 2017
respectively. The purpose of issuance of the Bond was to raise the Tier-Il Capital of the Bank,

IK OF BANGLADESH LowiTED | 175



(B A N _H

Notes to the Financial Statements

as atan

2.9
2.9.

2.9.2

293

2.9.4

295

2.96

2.89.7

2938

176 | Exe

d for the year ended 31 December 2017

Other Liabilities and provisions
Provision for investments

Provision for investment is made as per Bangladesh Bank Circular and the prescribed rate of provision is
stated in note no. 273 above,

Provision for diminution in value of share

Provision for diminution in value of share is made on the basis of period-end review by the management
and instructions from regulatory authorities. Details of Provision for diminution in value of share has been
provided in note no13.5.

Provision for NOSTRO Accounts

Prowision for NOSTRO accounts is to be made on the un-reconciled debit balance of NOSTRO account
aver mare than 3 months as on the reporting date in accordance with the guideline of Foreign Exchange
Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank, FEPD Circular no. FEPD (FEMO)/01/2005-677 dated 13 Septermber
2005, There was no un-reconciled entry outstanding for more than 3 months and accordingly no provision
has been made in this regard.

Provision for Zakat:

Zakat is paid by the bank at a rate of 2 58% of the closing balance of Statutory Reserve, Dividend Equalization
Account and Retained earnings of previous year. Zakat is charged in the Profit & Loss Account of the Bank
as per "Guidelines for Islamic Banking” issued by Bangladesh Bank through BRPD Circular No, 15 dated 09
Novermber 2009, Payment of Zakat on Paid up capital and Deposits is the responsibility of Shareholders
and depositors respectively so it is not paid by the bank,

Provision for corporate tax

Prowision for current tax has been made in the accounts @ 40% as per Finance Act 2017 of the accounting
profit made by the Bank. Details of tax position as on 31 December 2017 are shown in note 13.31.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized in compliance with BAS 12 “Income Taxes” and BRPD Circular no. 11 dated 12
December 2011, providing for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and amounts used for taxation purposes. Taxable temporary differences
and deductable temporary differences are not netted off. If netted off the result would have generated
deferred tax assets. As the bank is following conservative principle regarding recognition of deferred tax,
so deferred tax has been computed only on Property Plant and Equipment during the year 2017,

Provision for good borrower

As per BRPD Circular No. 08 dated 19 March 2015 and BRPD Circular Letter No. 03 dated 16 February 2016,
Banks are required to provide 10% rebate on the Profit collected from "good borrowers” as defined in the
BRFD Circular No. 06 dated 19 March 2015, subject to some qualifying criteria, The Bank had kept a lump
sum pravision during the year ended 31 December 2017,

Provision for climate risk fund

As per Bangladesh Bank GBCSRD Circular Mo. 04 dated & July 2015, Banks are required to maintain a
climate risk fund @ 10% of the C5R budget of the bank. During the year 2017 the bank kept provision for
climate risk fund in a lump sum basis.
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299 Retirement benefits
a. The Bank operates a contributory provident fund for its eligible employees. The provident fund is

contributed on monthly basis and operated by separate Board of Trustee of the Bank. The fund is
recognized by the Mational Board of Revenue,

b, The Bank is making provision for gratuity for its eligible employees as per banks service rule.
Provision for gratuity is made annually.

. The Bank operates a Superannuation Fund Scheme, provision in respect of which is made annually.
It is operated by a separate Board of Trustees of the Bank.

d. The Bank has introduced a safety scheme against Employees’ House Building Investment to
compensate death and disability of its contributory members.

e. The Bank has introduced a benefit plan for its casual employees on Disassociation with the bank
and on Disability/Death. Entitlernent to the benefit will depend upon the length of service with the
Bank and compliance of some sorts of condition has been set by the Bank.

2.9.10 Workers' Profit Participation Fund

As per Section 234 of Bangladesh Labour ACT 2006 (amended up to 2013) five percent (5%) of net profit
to be paid to Participatary Fund, Welfare Fund and Workers Welfare Foundation Fund. As per Bank Compa-
ny Act 1991 (amended up to 2013) there is no such requirement. In consistence with the industry practice
and Bank Company Act 1991 (amended up to 2013) and as per Ministry of Finance (Bank and Financial
Institution Division) letter no. 53.00.0000,31.22.00217130 dated 14 February 2017 no provision has been
made for Workers Profit Participation Fund.

2.10 Revenues, gains, expenses & losses prohibited by Shariah:

Any gains, expenses & losses not permitted in the Shariah and not duly approved by the Shariah Superi-
sory Commitiee is not accounted for and income thus derived is transferred/expensed as per approval of
the Shariah Supervisory Committee,

n Off balance sheet items

Off balance sheet items have been disclosed under contingent liabilities and other commitments as per
Bangladesh Bank guidelines. Provisions on off balance sheet items have been made as per BRPD Circular
no. 14 dated 23 September 2012 and provision thereof are shown in the note no. 133c) under “other
liabilities".

212 Reconciliation of books of accounts

Books of accounts with regard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) and inter-branch
transactions are reconciled on continuous basis and any material difference which may affect the financial
statermnents are reconciled as prime concern. No provision required for un-reconciled entries in NOSTRO
accounts as of 31 December 2017,

213 Off-setting of Asset and liability

The values of any assets or liabilities as shown in the Balance Shest are not off-set by way of deduction
from another liabilities or assets unless there is a legally enforceable right to off-set. Advance income tax
has been netted off against income tax liability in the note no13.3.

214 Changes in accounting policies:

Mo changes in accounting policies were made during the year 2017,
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Disclosures of Events after the Reporting Period:

Any subseguent events to the Reporting Period that may affect significantly to the Financial Position of the
Bank is provided for and disclosed under separate note no.491.

Correction of error in prior period Financial Statements:

Mo material correction was made in the prior year's Financial Statements.

Disclosure of compensating balances:

No compensating balance has been deposited with other financial institutions,

Related party disclosure:

Position of related party transaction has been shown under the note no.48,
Audit Committee:

As per the directives of the Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular no1 dated 27 October 2013, the Audit
Committee was formed by the Board of Directors of the Bank consisting of the Board members. Mame of
the members on Audit Committee has been given in the note no 46,

Creation of Reserves:

Statutory Reserve: As per section 24 of the Bank Company Act 1991 (amended up to 2013), 20% of the
profit is transferred to the Statutory Reserve every year,

Dividend Equalization Account: Dividend Equalization Account was created and provided for as per
Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular letter no18 dated 20 October 2002,

Revaluation Reserve: Revaluation Reserve is created as per BAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment”. Bank
revalued its land and building in the year 2013 by engaging a professional valuer as per norms and practice.

Minority interest in subsidiaries: Minority interest in business is an accounting concept that refers to the
portion of a subsidiary company that is not owned by the parent company. The magnitude of the minority
interast in the subsidiary company is always less than 50% of outstanding shares, else the company would
cease 1o be a subsidiary of the parent. Minority interest belongs te other investors and is reperted on the
consolidated balance sheet of the owning company to reflect the claim on assets belonging to other,
nan-contralling shareholders. Also, minority interest is reported on the consolidated income statement as
a share of profit belonging to minority shareholders.

Risk management

Banking sector is considerably vulnerable to the risk factors common to the financial institutions for its
very nature of businesses. For managing and mitigating various risk factors, sorme guiding principles
have been developed based on experiences of the banking businesses to safeguard interest of the
stakeholders, Bank is committed to ensure risk management practices for indentified and potential risks
as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank and its own risk management framework, The summary of core risk
management functions are as follows:
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2.1 Investment risk management

Banks have been facing difficulties over the years for a multitude of reasons, the major cause of serious
banking problems are directly related to lax investment standards for customers and counterparties, poor
portfolio risk management, or lack of attention to changes in economic or other circumstances that can

lead to deterioration in the lending standing of a bank's counterparties.

All investment of bank's carries with themn some degree of risk and risk is the potential of gaining or
losing something of value. It has two sides-underastimating it harms the investors, while overestimating it
prevents the implementation of bold business projects. So, managing risk is a burning issue for a business

for its sustainability.

Risk management is a process of determining what risk exists in an investment and then handling those risks
in the bast studied way. Smooth business operation of bank necessarily requires effective and successful
management of risk element and also maintenance of effective relationship with the customer, marketing
of existing investment product in an acceptable manner and exploring/innovating new product covering
unexplored/uncovered area of business activities. The Bank has adopted a framework for investment risk
management, set up an independent Investment Risk Management (IRM) team to establish better control.
Tha Head of Investment Risk Management (HIRM) has clear responsibility for management of investrment
risk. In this regard, policiesfinstructions are approved by the Board of Directors or authorities depending
on their delegation. Besides, subjective appraisal of investrment application, bank uses a numerical
grading system based on Investment Risk Grading Matrix (IRGM) for guantifying the risk associated with
a customer, which is not a decision making tool but a general indicator to compare risk perception about

the customers.

For proper risk management, total investment portfolio of the bank is managed by 05 (five) divisions of
the bank. The divisions are - (a) IRM Division-| (Large, Corporate and RMG) (b) IRM Division-1l {CMSME) {c)
IRM Division-|Il (Retail and Agri.) (d) IML & Recowvery Division and (g) 1A & MIS Division. Before entertaining
an investment proposal, IRMD-, IRMD-Il and IRMD-IIl appraise the proposal from 05 (five) aspect as like:
Technical aspect, Financial aspect, marketing aspect (demand-supply gap, marketing arrangement etc),

managerial aspect and commercial aspect to identify/measure risk elements with quanturn by analyzing/

focusing historical performance of the custemer, financial statement analysis, coverage of the same by
security and others including customer reputation. IMLERD ensures proper management/treatment and

timely recovery of delinguent investment with a view to maintain quality of assets.
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2.1.2 Foreign exchange risk management

The Foreign Exchange (Forex) market behaves fully different from other markets because of its rocket
speed, unprecedented volatility and enormous size. The Forex Market is unlike anything else in the
financial world. It is unpredictable and no single event, individual or factor can rule it. Just like any other
unpredictable business, increased risk entails chances for a higher profit or loss.

Since Foreign Exchange involves purchase and sale of any national currency against other national
currency, the Foreign Exchange risk takes place due to volatile and sudden unwanted movement of
market price of the holding currencies or the price of the assets denominated in foreign currencies. It
also arises when the price of the liabilities in foreign currencies moves opposite direction.

All the foreign exchange transactions of EXIM Bank are carried out with the Corporate Customers against
their transactions related to export, import and remittance. Further, the foreign exchange transactions
with the retail customers and the different overseas exchange houses are carried out against their covered
fund of wage earners’ remittances. Hence the foreign exchange risk of the Bank lies at a minimum /
minimal level.

For effective and efficient management of Foreign Exchange Risk, the Bank has a well developed and well
structured Foreign Exchange Risk Manual and an international standard Dealing Room Manual approved
by the Board., Mecessary measures are taken according to the advices of Risk Management Division
(RMD). Further, in order to mitigate risk bank follows all kinds of guidelines and directives that Central
Bank advises from time to time.

The Integrated Treasury of the Bank is mainly divided into three departments namely Front Office, Mid
Office and Back Office. With the help of these three departments, the Treasury carries out the activities
of Foreign Exchange as per procedures of Dealing Room Manual and the advices of Risk Management
Division (RMD). The Front Office independently conducts the transactions in the domestic and international
market with the counter parties within the limits set against by the Board. It is responsible to manage risk
in accordance to the bank’s policy set by the Management of the Bank. The Back Office is responsible for
verification and settlement of the deals, passing of their entries in the books of accounts and providing all
support services to Front Office. The reporting lines for both the offices to the Managing Director and the
CED are also separate. The Mid Office plays a vital role in the process by checking the Foreign Exchange
procedures and different limits of the deals performed by the Front Office, settlement activities of Back

Office and by reporting it directly to the Managing Director and the CED of the Bank.

All foreign exchange transactions and its holdings are revaluated daily at Mark to Market rate as determined
by inter-bank and as per directives of Bangladesh Bank, All Mostro accounts are reconciled on monthly
basis and the outstanding entries are reviewed by the Risk Management Division and the Management

and they take necessary steps to reconcile the outstanding entries timely.
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2.1.3 Asset liability management

Assat Liability Management (ALM) is a process of addressing liquidity risk and profit rate risk which may
arise due to maturity mismatch between assets and liabilities as a conseguence of changes in profit
rates or liguidity. A major task of our Treasury and Financial Institutions Division (TFID) is to manage
ALM risk, There is a separate and well staffed ALM Desk in TFID, The bank has an Asset and Liability
Management Committee (ALCO) formed in line with Bangladesh Bank guidelines and an ALM guideline
rich in contents. There are hiquidity management policy, transfer pricing policy, profit rate policy,
contingency funding plan etc duly approved by the board which are reviewed annually, ALM activities
are carried out as per these policies and within the limit set by the board, The ALCO sits at least once in
a month and makes decision about asset, liability, spread etc. considering various internal and external
risk indicators as presented through ALCO Papers.

2.1.4 Money Laundering Risk Management

Now aday's Money Laundering & Terrorist Financing is a vital issue that has devastating economic,
security and social consequences. Besides, risk of Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing
has recently been intensified due to integration of sophisticated technology in global financial
sector, Our financial sector is not excluded from this risk. In these consequences, from the very
beginning our Bank has been considering ML&TF risk as one of the vital core risks of the Bank,
Accordingly, our Bank has formulated related Policy, procedures and Guidelines for mitigating
the risk of ML & TF in our Bank. Currently, Anti-Money Laundering activities of the Bank are
supervised by 13 members Central Compliance Committee (CCC) headed by DMD & Chief Anti
Money Laundering Compliance Officer (CAMLCO) through its secretariat i.e Money Laundering
and Terrorist Financing Prevention Division. The Deputy CAMLCO looks after the day-to-day
AML functions and assists CAMLCO in devising AML strategies, policies and programs. Branch
Anti Money Laundering Compliance Officer (BAMLCO) at Branch level ensures compliance on
AML rules and regulations. Central Compliance Committee submits AML/CFT updates/progress
report to Senior Management/Board of the Bank on periodic interval. As part of bank's anti -
money laundering policy, every year a statement is communicated to all employees through
the Honorable Managing Director & CEQ of the Bank that clearly sets forth the objectives and
activities for the present year and shares the initiatives taken in the last year pertaining to
combating Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing.

Branch Anti Money Laundering Compliance Officers BAMLCOs are mainly responsible for
preserving proper and updated KYC information of Customers, risk categorization of business,
transaction monitoring, screening of sanction list, record keeping as well as identifying and
reporting of suspicious transaction/activity (STR/SAR) if any to CCC/CAMLCO for assessing
and onward submission to BFIU. CCC also provides AML updates/progress report to Senior
Management/Board of the Bank at periodic interval.

Bangladesh Financial Intelligence Unit (BFIU), Bangladesh Bank has recently issued Master
Circular-19 dated 17 September 2017 regarding Money Laundering and Combating Financing
of Terrarism which has already been circulated to all concerned for its meticulous compliance.
Our Bank has been effectively utilizing the direct access to the Mational Election Commission
database to verify the authenticity of NID of existing and potential customers for ensuring their
identity accurately.
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Regular transaction monitoring is being conducted on the basis of Cash Transaction Report
(CTR), Exception Report and high risk customer groups. Whenever any suspicion or abnormality
is found, it is conveyed to the concerned authority through proper channel immediately.

The Bank has purchased online based software namely “Accuity” Online Compliance Solution
and “LexisMexis Risk Solutions”™ World Compliance Online Search Tool for identifying the PEPs/
IPs accurately as well as for effectively screening of existing & potential customers against
LN sanction list/domestic sanction list to prohibit terrorist entities/individuals for using formal
financial system. Money Laundering & Terrorist Financing Prevention Division is organizing
awareness programme on AML/CFT issues for employees regularly along with providing related
training workshop including Trade Based Money Laundering.

215 Internal Contrel and Compliance Risk Management

Due to association of high risks in banking business, strong and effective internal control systems have
become significant to ensure transparency and accountability. However, the banks outlook towards
Internal Control includes not only regulatory and legal requirements but also various internal approaches,
policies, procedures and practices based on the best practices of local and global banks. Internal Control
incorperates internal Audit, Compliance and Risk functions of the bank through segregation of duties as
part of its continuous monitoring of the bank's internal system. To reduce the operational risks of the Bank,
the Division conducts regular audit and inspection on the business affairs of the Bank based on differant
manuals, instructions, rules procedures laid down by Bangladesh Bank and other regulatory authorities
from time to time, Under the umbrella of Internal Control and Compliance Division (ICCD), EXIM Bank has
formed three separate functional units based on the guidelines formulated by the Bangladesh Bank:

Audit and Inspection Unit solicits not only an independent assessment of the sufficiency of, and compliance
with, the bank’s inherent rules and regulations but also implementation of the regulatory requirements of
the Central bank and other regulatory bodies. Besides, the internal audit assists senior management and
the board of directors in efficient and effective discharge of their responsibilities and plays a pivotal rolein
preparing a blend of transparency and accountability. In conformity with guidelines of Bangladesh Bank,
Internal Control and Compliance Division of EXIM Bank prepared quarterly reports on the audit findings
during the year 2017 and submitted to the board audit committee for their examination and necessary
guidance.,

Compliance unit is primarily devoted to ensuring that bank complies with all regulatory requirements
while conducting its business. This unit also coordinates with all the regulators and notifies necessary
madifications to other Divisions/Branches. In addition, they ensure compliance of all comprehensive and
special inspection reports of Bangladesh Bank, internal audit and other regulatory bodies like tax authority,
ministry of finance etc.

Functions of Monitoring Unit is to ensure that there are no deviations and misreporting on the Departmental
Control Function Checklist (DCFCL) and Quarterly Operational Report (QOR). This unit is to ensure timely
and effective audit including 1CT Audit by Internal control Team. They also assist Audit & Inspection unit in
Risk Based Internal Audit by assessing department wise risk (Off sight Analysis) with grading of all branches.
Moreover, its scope includes ensuring effective monitoring on the key and high risk items identified by the
internal audit team, forwarding recommendations to the Head of ICCD for arranging special inspection on
the divisions of head office/branches, when major deviations are detected.
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2.6 Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Risk Management

The modern banking industry has radically changed its way of customer service delivery and
information processing in the last decade. Information and Communication Technology (ICT) have
pave the way to this historical revolution, ICT Risk Management including security of information
for Banks has therefore gained much importance and it is very much vital for the banks to ensure
that the risks are properly identified, addressed, controlled, mitigated or managed within tolerable
limit. Moreover, the information data and its related technology systems are intangible but most
essential assets for the Bank as well as for the customers and stakeholders. Such integration
of Information and Communication Technologies (ICT) helps banks to develop and maintain
competitive business advantages which bring numerous benefits including faster business
transactions, increasing automation, improved & timely customer service delivery through several
innovative products in the ground-breaking new forms of technology like Internet banking, Mobile
banking, SMS Banking, ATM& POS facility etc.

ICT Risk is a function of the likelihood of a given threat-source’s exercising a particular potential
vulnerability and the resulting impact of that adverse event on the Bank. ICT risk is business
risk specifically; the business risk associated with the use, ownership, operation, involvement,
influence and adoption of Information and Communication Technologies (ICT) within the Bank. It
consists of IT-related events that could potentially cause negative impact to the banking business.
It might occur with both uncertain frequency and magnitude, and might create challenges in
meeting strategic goals and objectives. Managing ICT Risk is therefore an element of sustaining a
secure environment, detailed process of identifying factors that could damage or disclose data,
evaluating those factors in light of data value and countermeasure cost and implementing cost-
effective solutions for mitigating or reducing risk.

In the above context, EXIM bank has effectively addressed Information and Communication
Technology (ICT) Risk as one of the key risk management issue which leads to ensure ICT security
functions and operations in an effective manner. The Bank has already developed its own ICT
Security Policy (version 3.0) for management of various operations, services and associated risks
which is closely in line with the latest ICT Security Guideline of Bangladesh Bank (Published on
May 2015). The bank has undertaken the many security measures for managing the Information &
Communication Technology (ICT) Risks.

Management of ICT security is done by setting different roles and responsibilities, developing
ICT Security Policy, documentation, conducting Internal and external Information system Audit,
training and awareness, maintaining different insurance or Risk coverage fund for ICT assets. Bank
deploys ICT Risk Governance by setting appropriate Risk Appetite, Risk Tolerance & Management
Action Trigger (MAT) level, ICT Risk Awareness & Culture policy and proper Risk Communication
method to different stakeholders, Meaningful ICT Risk Assessments is done by developing Business
Impact Analysis (BIA) and by identifying different ICT Risk factors with Risk Scenarios assessment.
Also, in order to bring measured risk in line with the defined risk tolerance level for the bank, we
are developing Key Risk Indicators (KRI) and Risk Mitigation procedures. In this context bank's ICT
Risk Management Committee, IT Security Committee and IT Steering Committee suparvises and
manitors business disruption and system failures, execution, delivery and process management,
data entry errors, vendor disputes, data security, physical security, network security etc. so that
any kind of risks can be properly identified, addressed, controlled, mitigated or managed.
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The Bank Management has been putting continuous efforts toimprove IT service delivery management
that includes capacity management, request management, change management, incident and
problem management to maintain maximum uptime of automated banking business. Moreover
Bank has implemented world renowned Temenos T24 as a core Banking Software, For Infrastructure
Security Management EXIM Bank implements security solutions at the data, application, database,
operating systems and networks to adeqguately address the different related threats by installing
next generation firewall along with the Intrusion Detection Systern (IDS) and Intrusion Prevention
Systern (IPS), Desktop/Laptop Devices Control, BYOD Controls, Server Security Control, Data Center
Control, Network Security Management, Cryptographic protection, Internet Access Management,
Vulnerability Assessment and Penetration Testing, Patch Management & Security Monitoring for
prompt detection of unauthorized or malicious activities. To properly manage intrinsic right to access
confidential data, applications, system resources or facilities for legitimate purposes; Bank developed
User Access management policies, Password Management policies, Input control & Privileged Access
Management (PAM). Bank has a very strong Business Continuity Plan {BCP) & Disaster Recovery
Management Plan (DRP) to survive after a disaster and to re-establish normal business operations. In
order to survive with minimum financial and reputational loss, Bank assures that critical operations can
resume normal processing within a reasonable time frame. In this regard EXIM Bank has implemented
Disaster Recovery site (DR) having synchronous mirroring facility of live System. Also, to avoid any
natural disaster like earthquake, bank has almost finished implementing its Far Disaster Recovery Site
(FDRS) at Jessore. Bank has developed a policy for data backup and recovery for each critical businass
application which is being meticulously followed.

For any new application of business function, EXIM Bank performs rigorous analysis before acquisition
or development to ensure that business requirements are met in an effective and efficient manner
including ICT Project Management, Vendor Selection for System Acquisition, In-house Software
Development, and Statutory Requirements etc. EXIM bank has successfully incorporated Alternative
delivery channel services such as ATM/POS transaction, Internet Banking (IB) and Mobile Banking. In
this regard we have incorporated the most superior security measures like Two Factor Authentication,
Secure Sockets Layer (S5L) for more secure cryptographic measure, Anti-Skimming devices at ATM
booths etc. To prevent card counterfeiting, management has segregated duties for card production,
PIN production, Card delivery and PIN delivery. The privileges are also segregated in Card Management
Systemn (CMS) as per the job role. For Risk management of outsourced services, bank maintains
Service Level Agreament (SLA) & Annual Maintenance Contract (AMC) with different vendors who
are providing critical services on behalf of banks. Bank has given emphasis to educate the customers,
stakeholders, including bank employees by providing appropriate training sessions to create ICT Risk
awareness as well as to facilitate proper risk management.

ICT Risk assessment and management is a continuous process, Proper management, evaluating of
network, systems, processes for hardware components, configuration changes, software update, and
periodic self assessment can keep any sorts of ICT risk under control. So, In conclusion, we can
express that in Exim bank we have a fairly strong ICT Risk Management system in practice which is
capable to ensure business continuity at any contingency situation.
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2.21.7 Managing Fraud and Forgeries

Banking business activities invalve high risk; the issue of effective internal control system,
corporate governance, transparency, accountability has become significant issues to ensure
smoath performance of business. Managing fraud and forgeries in banking sector is the crucial
issue in modern information technology based banking. It is based on the internal control
system in banks, which involves the functions of planning, organizing, directing, controlling,
supervision, motivation and coordinating of the banking operation, It also embraces both internal
checks and internal audits. Internal control system has been defined as not internal checks and
internal audits, but the whole system of control function. Internal control system established
by management in order to carry on business in an orderly and efficient manner by ensuring
adherence to management policies for safeguard assets and secure as far as possible the
accuracy and reliability of its records. According to any system of internal control maximizes
financial goals of the bank with minimum risk, facilitate efficient performance within established
operating policies, ensure the reliability, adequacy and timeliness of financial information used for
reporting and decision making, safeguard of assets of the bank, comply with the applicable rules
and regulations, discourages errors and irregularities.

Considering the above context, the bank's Internal Control & Compliance Division (ICCD) is
working together having defined organizational structure for detecting frauds and forgeries
while conducting audits to the branches and divisions at Head Office. In addition, the bank
constantly provides special attention for implementing and improving the anti-fraud internal
control procedures for prevention of frauds and forgeries. It is to be noted that a “"Manual of Fraud
Detection and Management Process” is going to be implemeanted within the bank to carry out
the Frauds and Forgeries detection process with proper due diligence and in the light of industry
best practices. However, no event of fraud and forgery has been detected by the bank during the
year 2017,

2.21.8 Internal audit

Audits are vital mechanism of a Bank's risk management as they help to identify issues before
they become substantial problems in future. Banking business has a diversified complex financial
activity which is no longer limited within the geographic boundary of a country. Internal audit is
an integral part of internal control system which reinforces the control system through regular
review, As a dynamic process, internal control gives reasonable assurance towards achievement
of results through compliance of applicable policy and other established constraints. On the
wake of recent scams and fraudulent incidents in the banking business, it has become inevitable
to review the ICCD policy/manual of the bank. As such, the bank has revised its policy to establish
a robust internal control culture within the bank and to ensure more safety and soundness of the
bank as well. However, necessary control measures and corrective actions have been taken on
the suggestions or observations made in the audit reports. The reports have been discussedf
reviewed/resolved in the meetings of the Board Audit Committee and necessary steps have been
taken according to the decision of the Committee during the year 2017,
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222 Others

2221 Earnings per share

Earnings per share (EPS) have been computed by dividing the basic earnings by the number of
Ordinary Shares being calculated as per BAS-33. Where necessary, previous year's figures have been
adjusted as per Guidelines of BAS-33.

2222 Statermnent of liquidity

The liguidity staterment of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on residual
maturity term as per the following basis:

Balance with other banks and financial institutions are on the basis of their maturity term.
Investments (shares and securities) are on the basis of their maturity,

Investments are on the basis of their repayment/maturity schedule.

Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful life.

Other assets are on the basis of their probable date of adjustment.

Deposits and other accounts are on the basis of their maturity term and behavioral past trend.
Provisions and other liabilities are on the basis of their adjustment date.

™o oogo

2223 Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with BAS-7 "Cash Flow Statement” and the cash flow
from operating activities has been presented under direct method as prescribed by the Securities
and Exchange Rules 1987,

2224 Statement of changes in equity

Statement of Changes in Equity has been prepared in accordance with BAS 1 Presentation of Financial
Statements”, and as per "Guidelines for Islamic Banking™ issued by Bangladesh Bank through BRPD
Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2009 and BRPD Circular No4 dated 25 June 2003,

2225 Materiality and aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. ltems of
dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are immaterial as permitted by BAS
1 "Presentation of Financial Statements”,

2228 Reporting period
These financial statements cover 1 (one) calendar year from 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2017,
2927 Regulatory capital in line with Basel-1ll

Till December 2014, as per Revised Regulatory Capital Framewaork in line with Basel I, full amount
of general provision for unclassified investments and off-balance sheet items & 50% of the assets
revaluation reserve and revaluation reserve of securities were eligible as supplementary capital.
However, as per Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework
for Banks in line with Basel-Ill), assets revaluation reserve and revaluation reserve of securities will
gradually be deducted in a transitional arrangement starting from January 2015 to December 2019
(20% each year). Accordingly regulatory capital for the period has been calculated complying with all
of these changes as per Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for Banks in line with Basel-lll.
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2228 Number of employees

Mumber of employees at 31 December 2017 was 2731; (as on 31 December 2016:; 2743) who were
in receipt of remuneration for that year which in the aggregate was not less than Tk 36,000 per
annum and those emploved for a part of that year who were also In receipt of remuneration of
not less than Tk.3,000 per month.

2228 Compliance with Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Bangladesh:

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited complied, as per Rule 12 of Securities & Exchange
Rules 1987, with the following Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs) and Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standards (BFRSs) as sdopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh
(ICAB) in preparing the financial statements of the Bank subject to departure described in note -
2.1, where we have followed Bangladesh Bank guidelines:

Compliance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs)

First-time adoption of International Financial
Reparting Stant;}a rels ’ Wk Appilcalle
2 Share-based Payment Mot Applicable
Business Combinations Applied
4] _d | Insurance Contracts Mot Aﬁplbmable
5 5 Mon-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Not Applicable I
Operations
& 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources Mot Applicable
7 7 Financial Instrurments: Disclosures Applied with departure
{note-2.1) .
8 a8 Operating Segments Appll&tfn'.;t;l_;j;par‘[ure
y BFRS 2 Will replace BAS 32
2 ™ Fisanclal instriiments on or after O iJ:;r'-l.:ar",f 2018,
10 n Consalidated Financial Statements Applied '
1 12 Joint Arrangements Mot Applicable
12 13 Disclosure of Interests in other Entities Applied
| 13 13 Fair Value Maasurerment Applied |
1| 4 |Regulatory deferral Not Applicable
BFRS 15 will replace BAS
15 15 Revenue from Contracts with customers 11 & BAS 11 an or after 01
January 2018
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Compliance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs)

1 1 Presentation of Financial Statements Complied with some
departures (note-2.1)
2 2 Inventories Not Applicable i
3 7 Statement of Cash Flows Complied with departure
{note-2.1)
4 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Complied
Estimates and Errors
5 10 Events after the Reporting Period Complied
(51 " Construction Cantracts Mot Applicable
7 12 Income Taxes Complied
8 | 16 |Property, Plant & Equipment Complied
a 17 Leases Complied
10 18 Revenue Complied
N 19 Employee Benefits Complied with departure
- - (note-13.6.1)
12 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure Not Applicable
of Government Assistance
13 il The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Complied
14| 23 Borrowing Costs Not Applicable
_TE - 24 | Related Party Disclosures Complied
16 25 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Banefit Mot Applicable
Plans
17 27 | Separate Financial Staternents Complied
18 28 Investments in Associates Mot Applicable
19 29 Financial Repaorting in  Hyperinflationary Mot Applicable
Economics
20 3z Financial Instruments: Presentation Complied with departure
(note-21)
21 33 Earnings per Share Complied
22 34 Interim Financial Reporting * Complied
23 | 36  |Impairment of Assels ) - Complied
24 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Conuingent Complied
Assets
25 38 Intangible Assets Complied with departure
{note-21)
26 29 Financial Instruments: Recognition and | Complied with departure
Measurement {note-21)
27 40 | Investrment Property Not Applicable
28 41 | Agriculture Naot Applicable

* Complied while the quarterly and half-yearly interim financial statements were prepared during the
year as per regulations of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC).
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2.2210 Regulatory and legal compliance:

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited complied with the requirements of the following Acts,
Rules, Ordinances, circular along with all other rules regulations and circulars applicable for the
bank;

a. The Bank Company Act 1991 as amended up to 2013

The Companies Act 1994

BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003 and BRPD Circular No. 15 "Guidelines for Islamic
Banking” dated 09 Novermber 2009 issued by Bangladesh Bank

Other circulars, rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank from time to time
The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987

The Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969

The Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1993

Income Tax Ordinance 1984

VAT Act 1991

The Stamp (Amendment) Act 2010

The Customs Act-1969

The Money Laundering Prevention Act 2012 (As amended up to 2015)

The Anti Terrorism (Amendment) Act 2013 etc

T "o o
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3

31

3.2

3.3

Cash In hand

) Local currency 1733242629 1577666212 |
if) Fareign currencies (note 31) 21,004,308 l 4541569 |
Sub total (a) 1,754,246,937 1,582,307.781
iii) Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent (Sonali Bank) (Note 3.2)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank ELEDIEM,BT?{ | 307318966965 |
Balance with Sonali Bank (as agent of Bangladesh Bank)  6eEEs47ET | | 165,096,61 J
Sub Total (b) 31,774,499,574  30,896,993,307
Grand total (a+h) 33,528,746,511  32,479,301,088
In Foreign Currency

US Dallar 15,636,006 | 4575431 ]
Great Britain Pound (GBF) 75774 66,138
Saudi Arabian Rival (SAR) 5292529 I
Total 21004308 4641569
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent (Sonali Bank)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank:

i) Local currency 3343424326 || 28772081507
li] Fareign currencies _25-4;_‘2@5491 ! 2_,559,31 51891
Sub total (a) 31,607,644,817  30,731,896,696
Balance with Sonali Bank: r
i) Local eurrency (b) 166,854,757 165,096,611

Grand Total (a+b) 31774,499,574  30,896,993,307

The Cash Reserve Requirernent (CRR) and the Statutory Liguidity Ratio (SLR) are maintained In aocordance with the
soction 33 of the Bank Company Act 1991 (amended up to 2003), MPD circular No. O dated 23 June 2014, DOS Circular
Mo. 01 dated 19 lanuary 2014, MPD circular no. 02 dated 10 Decernber 2013 and in consistent with Islaml banks, Cash
Reserve Requirernent (CRRY and the Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) and deposits thare against with Bzngladesh Bank
as at 31 December 2017 are as follows:

a) Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR): Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) has been caloulated @ 650% of average
demand and time liabilities of Tk250.742 744 300/ as on 31 December 2017 (of Tk 221,688 260.300/+ as on 31 Decem-
bar 2016) on bisweekly basis with a provision of minimum 6% on daily basis as per Bangladesh Bank MPD Circular
NoOl dated 23 June 2014, The cash reserve maintained by the Bank was in excess of the statutary reguirement
throughout the year

14.408736,920 |

Reauired reserve 16,28,278,380 | [
Actual reserve held with Bangladesh Bank {fAnnexure ) 31341546017 | 281N 520964 |
Surplus/(deficit) 15,043,267.637 ~13,761,784,034

b) Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR): The required SLR is minimum 250% on dally basis excluding CRR wheren tha
excess CRR amoumt shall be included while calculating SLE from 01022004 as per DOS Circular Mo, 01 dated 19
January 2004, The reserve maintained by the Bank was in excess of the statutory reguirernent [hroighnut the year

Required reserve 13790850930 127192854.310 ]
Actual reserve held 30464 369331 25399188436 |
Surplus/(delicit) 16,673,518,401  13,206,334,126

EX M Bank has maintained reqguired SLR throughout the year as per Bangladesh Bank Guidelines,



Notes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2017

(b.3)

3 (a)

3(aa)

3(a.2)

4.

Components of Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR)

Cash in hand including Foreign Currencies

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agents

Balance of Islamic Refinance Fund

Unencumbered approved securities:

Bangladesh Government Islami Investrment Bond (BGIIB)

Consolidated Cash in Hand
Consolidated Cash in hand 3(a.)

Consolidated Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent (Sonali Bank) 3(z2) |

Consolidated Cash in hand
Expart Impart Bank of Bangladesh Lirmited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent (Sonali
Bank)

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited

Add: Bank's subsidiaries

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh (Annaxura - B)
i} In Current Accounts

i} In Mudaraba Savings, MSMD & MTDR Account with ather Islamic Banks/
Financial Institutions

Add: Off-shore Banking Units (OBUS)

Less: Off-shore Banking Uinits (OBUs)
Sub total (a)

Dutside Bangladesh (Annexure - C)
i} In Current Account

i) In Mudaraba Savings & MTDR Account with other Islamic Banks/Finan-
cial Institutions
Sub total (b)

Grand total (a+b)

Maturity-wise Classification of balance with other banks & Financial
Institutions

i} Repayable on Demand

With a residual maturity of

i} Mot mare than 3 months

it} Ower 3 manths but not more than 1 year
iv) Oneer 1year but not mare than 5 years
v) More than 5 years

Total

EXIM
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1,754,246.937 | | 1,582,207781
15,210122,394 13.926,880,655
500,000,000 500,000,000

| 13000000000|| 9330000000
30,464,369,331  25,309188,436
1768403635 | 1597485 591
31774499574 | 30,896993307
33,542,903209 32,494,478,898
1,754,246,937 | | 1,582,307781
14156608 | | 15177.810

~ 1768,403,635 1,597,485,591
31774499574 || 30.396.99330?‘
e
12897960 | 23,929,262
3031687195 958,270,404
3,044,585155 982,199,666
255217535 178,536,717
3,299,802,690 1,160,736,383
(255,217,535) (178,536.717)
3,044,585,155 982,199,666
2609673084 | | 1.977487895
2,699,673,084 1,977,487,895
5,744,258,239 2,959,687,561
2735684169|| 2020777434
1,958,574.070 038910127
1,050,000000 | :
5744,258239  2,959,687,561
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4{a) Consolidated Balance with ather banks and financial Institutions
In Bangladesh
Export Import Bank of Bangledesh Limited 3044 585155 982190666 |
Add; Bank's subsidianes 386370907 | 318625835
Less: Intra group transactions (386370907 | (318.625935) |
Sub total (a) 3,044,585,155 982,199,666
Outside Bangladesh
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited 2599673.084 1977487895 |
Adddh; Bank's subsidianes 86890305 4564135 |
Sub total (b) 2,708,363,389 1,982,052,030
Grand total (a+h) 5,752,948 544 2,964,251,696
5 Placement with banks & other financial institutions
a) In Bangladesh
tslamic Refinance Fund account * EDD.DDD.DDD| 800000000 |
b) Outside Bangladesh | -
Grand Total (a+b) 500,000,000 500,000,000

*The fund is placed to Bangladesh Bank for Re-finance Scheme as per Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular Mo, 13 dated
18 September 2014
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Investmant in Shares & Securities
i) Government securities:

Banpladesh Gowt. Islamic Investrment Bond (BGIIE) | [1 W m | W] Ungquotad
Ceantral Depository Bangladesh Limited [CDBL) Lasal TCI-: mﬂﬁiﬂﬂ ._,.‘,“:?51'?33,1': mlf,ﬁﬁ‘lmﬂ Lingquated
Sub total . 13,014,051038 W: ‘ mmj
ii} Investment in Subsidiary Companies :| | :| 1
EXIM Exchange Corngsarry (LK) Limited ﬁfm-nﬁ ﬁ?m-!'l!ﬁ-: 320866 Unguoted
EXIM Exchange Corngsatry (Canadal Limitsd 40053870 ﬂmm ALDSIBI0: Unguoted
EXIM lslami Irvestrent Lanited (ERL) B06RX 30 m?ﬁi BO6RZI A5 Lngquoted
Sub total 998,974,661 998974661 998974661
i) Othars |

Islarmi Bank Bangladesh Ltd 12287269 Jr ml 4244367129 | 450080045 | 482867080  Ouoted
Prione Bank Lrd no23320, 10| 340153 416 3{}2&33,&631 380188 417 Dot
Mational Bank Lid umml m: 253,045 558 1B47E0000 | 28077 HRE Ouoted
Shahjslal islami Bank Ltd ' lI:lj || 982855283 | Guated
Seuthesst Bank Ltd FHa2ra ll:lj- THA.084 607 BOAMANED| | THA004B0T Cuoted
famuna Bank Lid. . ll:li. . {| 5B374h355 Ouated
Social lslami Bank Lid. 18628855 ll:li 3g1784.3M IMaMLETa 38178501 Ouated
NCC Bank Ltd. 080323 ll:li 328370188 2B4ABNTT | 328370188 Quaoted
Bank Asta Lid N26a843 ll:li 02566143 20333573 | 290481013 Ouoted
Dutch Bangla Bark Ltd. ll:li || Ziaeb253) Oucted
Mercantle Bank Lid. ll:li || 235889120 Ouoted
Uttora Barik Led . lI'.‘li || ZB.E0670 Ouoted
A Bank Ltd, 2365225 ll:li N7 M0.881 BXITATY 15312 861 Cuoted
ONE Ganic Ltd, 3548640 ll:li 24930334 BRAGIE/E! | OBI04204 Cuoted
Prernier Bank Lid 2812335 ll:li To339448 44153650 HMTeaone Cuoted
Al-Aratah Istami Bank L ‘ Il:li - =] 300se0ET Cuoted
Dhaks Bank Ltd oa7793 ll.'.li 20627595 21.051.445¢ 20052464 Cuated
Standard Bank |td 1283253 ll:Ii 03T 20074747 ) 19655.343 Quated
Peopdes Insurance Company Lid 2086600 10 BEA91.445 43811830 GEA51.446 Quatad
Faraast ikaml Life Insdrance Company Lid BIR052 ID! S1ET3958 4432018 - S0B43.878 Cuoted
Asia Pacific General Insurancs Compary Lid 'r.‘lﬁ?.ﬂﬂﬂl ll:li 42031525 Z0A0BA400 420316525 Cuoted
Bargladesh General Insurance Company Lid S05000 ll:li 224345 200,000 224,345 Cuoted
Kamaiull Insurance Company Lid 52&103! lD]-' 0 MESE0 14539013 J0.146.560 Quaoted
Cily Genaral Insurance Compeny Lid 9382&'.-" mi 27615358 17.586.459 27515358 Quated
Shinepukur Caramics Ltd, 174900 mi BE0.058 2973300 | BEOLEEE Quoted
Pragati nsurance Company Lid Nese lI:IIi B857835 3531836 EANE05 Quated
Frime lslami Lite Insurance Comarsy Lid 12752 lDi LAZE.BI0 FDD.UB&I 1486810 Quated
EBL NRE Mutual Fund 7048806 l:li 50352577 4&.522.1'501 B4 NTST Quated
ExIM Bank st Mutual Func 282649 IDIr 255284764 204 AE8 543 I m&d?ﬂ.ﬂﬁﬂ--l Quated
EBL 15t Mutusal Fund 1353848 101 18466663 13;1-32.3351 A64563 (Quoted
ICE Empioyees Provident Furd Mutual Fund-1 1000000 'ID! 10597734 7.10‘}.0001' 1S5S T34 l Qudtad
Trust Bank 1st Mutus| Funed 1422314 IIJ| 17236887 9.529.504} 16.233.237 Quited
DEH 15t Mutual Fund I.DDO.mﬂl 101 WBAE2IE BAC0000° M.Eﬂﬁm-l Cuisted
IFHC Baink Tst Mutual Fund 'I.Mi 'II:I! 16882103 Eﬂﬁﬁ.mﬂ% 1BO2a43: Quited
Prirmiz Bank 15t AMCLICBS Mutual Fund LODO00 | 'IIJ! 13605354 Iﬂmmﬂ} 'I.E.E{Jﬁ,'.{ﬁ-l-‘ Cuited
Mercaniile Bank a1 Mutual Fund mﬂ! 'II:I_._ OC0.000 BI100000 1 T OCCLOD0 Cinted
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Popular Life 15t Mutual Fund
PHP st Mutual Fund

SWIFT

Sub total

v} Investment in Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
Grand total (HH+ii+iv)

Chnted

Ungpioted

Al shares anct secuntkes are stated af cost poce. Markee pnce of all quoted share grmirshed the cost price by Tk 856520457 &= at 31 December
2007, Adocpuste provesion has boen maintsined for such diminution in value of mvestmasnt nghare for all guoted shares. Provgion for diminuation
i value of investment in shares s not retted off with imvestment in shasre and secusities rahes shown undar other iability in note 135

Maturity wise classification of investment (shares and securities)

1) Repayabie on Demand

With a residual maturity of

fi} Mot maore than 3 manths

i) Over 3 months but not more than 1 year
iv) Ower 1 year but not more than 5 vears
] More than & years

6 {a) Consolidated Investment in Sharas & Securities
i) Government securiting:
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: EXIM Bank's Subsiciarnes
Sub total
il) Others
Expon import Bank of Bangladesh Limued
Add: EXIM 1slami investrment Lirnited (ENL)
Less: Bank's subsidiaries
Sub total
Grand Total (i+ii)

3852157478 || 6151218568 |
1000,000.000 1600000000 ‘
12000000000|| 7790000000 |
52M036Ns||  1s21036M3 |
SRR 17,083 255,500
13014051038 i | 9404051038 ‘
_ 13,014,051,038  9,404,051,038
9109743103 | 7658204263
431_141159‘ 410,234,279
{998,974 561) {998.974661) |
8,591,311622  7,069,463,881
21605362660  16,473,514,919
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1.2

Invastmeants

al in Bangladesh

1) General Investment (7.2)

ii} Bill discounted and purchased (72)
Total in Bangladesh (a)

b} Outside Bangladesh

1) General Investment (7.2)

i} Bill discounted and purchased (73)
Total Outside Bangladesh (b)
Grand Total (a+b)

Maturity-wise classification of investment

1) Rapayable on Demand
With a residual maturity of
il} Mot more than 3 manths

iil) Ower 3 months but nat mare than 1year
o) Creer 1 year but not more than 5 years

v} More than 5 years

Mode-wise Investment

a) In Bangladesh

i) General Investment
Bai-Muazzal

Bai - Murabaha

Bai-Salam

Izara bill baia (Commercial)

Izara bill baia (Staff)

Quard

Sub total (i)

ii) Bill discounted and purchased
Bal - as - Sart (FDBEF)

Musharaka Documentary Bill (MDB)
Mudaraba impart Bill (URPAS)
Murabaha Import 8l (MIB)

Sub total (i)

Total in Bangladesh (a)

b) Outside Bangladesh

1) General Investment

i1y Bill discaunted and purchased
Total Outside Bangladesh (b)
Grand Total (a+h)

239957781953 ‘ ‘ 21388233951 |
_13B45BA97I0|| 8273008092
253,803,431,223 222.155,347,603
| 253,803,431,223 222,155,347,603
19,425 57381 13,392 878085 |
13822.278581 10126,432.271
121538,634,523 110152790813 |
47062107167 45826051222 |
51854837141 42 E5T15 17 |
253,803,431,223 222,155,347,603
108.934,796,032 835743385584 |
188928 775,353 180602060445 |
B.258 924,506 5446616462
103527461635 Qra3562210
1823701027 1816.389621
483,723,270 1.507303.278
239,957,781,953  213,882,339,511
432,076,447 || 253685842 |
1,863 651508 1433680078
10853 355916 BENEAZTEA |
696,565,300 FMmed44
13,845,649,270  8,273,008,092
253,803,431223 222,155,347,603
253,803,431,223  222155,347,603
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7.21 Geographical Location-wise Classification of Investment
i} Within Bangladesh
a) In Rural Areas MN0833.756 9915721545
b) In Urban Areas 242 692 597 467 212239626058
Sub total (a+h) 253,803,431,223  222,155,347,603
il) Outside Bangladesh
a) In Rural Areas
b) In Urban Areas
Sub total (a+b) = T
Total (i+ii) 253,803.431,223 222)155,347603
722 Divigion-wise classification of investment
Mame of the Division
i} Dhaka Division 177945,676,468 156,158,922,161
i) Chittagong Division 60409105581 52922 508,052
iil} Khulna Division 2080162670 1354982553
iv) Rajshahi Division 9559878330 8283470308
v) Barisal Division S3.008417 366,447830
vi] Sylhet Division 1645184 344 1639021359
vii) Rangpur Division 1,232 998,625 1121545369
wiil) Mymensing Division 408215779 || 308449971
Total 253,803,431,223 222155347603
73 Group-wise Classification of Investments
i} Investments to directors D i
ii) Investments to Chief Executive & Other Senior Executives 87,881,489 102,843,384
g:m:dem?ﬂ:?;m-hndedi to Customers Group (10% of 114150,810,000  88.716,547,000
iv) Industry-wise Classification of Investments
a) Garments 315951335.131 25-;316.1?3.5.359 .
b} Textile 18,729,880.203 16.178,800000
c) Agro based Industry 15458636627 15150.031.064
o) Other Industry 80738330948 58,698,968 936
Taotal (iv) 146,523,882,909 118,343,973,959
v) Trading and others 107279548314 103811373644
Total (iv+v) 253,803,431,223 222155347603
7.4 Classification status-wise investments
a) Unclassified : A
iy Unclassified investrents including staff investment 230890941534 202 838016,360
i) Special mention account (SMA) 0,400,925382 TE91 880,269
Total Unclassified (i+ii) 240,300,866,916 210,530,896,629
b) Classified:
i} Substandard 617161537 567,062,292
iv) Doubtful 459583 800 G66,447619
v) Bad and loss 124258185970 10,390,941.063
Total Classified (iii+iv+v) 13,502,564,307 1,624,450,974
Grand Total (a+h) 253,803,431,223 222,155,347603
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1.5 Pledged collateral against investment
Land & Building 203,704 898084 207.690,191,885
MTDR, Securlties etc 16.349,304 365 | 18,344, /817
Share Certificates 1081660425 | JA6, 108500
Others , 447538.304 14.004.578.872
Total 221,583.410,168 240,786,182,174
16 Particulars of investments
i) Investments cansiderad good in respect of which the bank is fully secured 2N S4B R30TEZ || 216371576804
i} Investrments considered good in respect of which the bank holds :
debtors personal security 1854591461 AT
i) Investmeanis considerad good and secured by the personal segurity of -
one or more persons I addition to the personal securlty of debtors |
v} Investments considered bad or doubitful not provided for 5] :
Total 1253803431223 222155,347,603
vl Investments due by directors or employees of the bank orany of them
either severally or jointly with any other persons 1,826,511,779 1,919,498,831
Wi} Imvastments due by directons or employesas of the bank are intefastad
as Directors, partners, managing agents ar, in case of private companies,
as members
wil] Total amaount of investments, including emporary investments, made
any time during the yvear to directors or emplovees of the bank or any of _
tham either severally or ointly with any other porsons 1.826,51.779 1.919,498,831
wiil) Total amount of iInvestments, including temparany Mvesimants, grant
ed during the year to the companies ar firms in which the directors of the
bank are interested as directors, partners, managing agents of, in case of
private companies, as members
i} Irwestrment due from other banks
%) Classified investmants an which profit has not been charged m@&.ﬁ?ﬂ 10,3%.5#1.053
i} Particulars of Wntten Off Investments
a} Cumulative amount of Investment Written Off since inception up 1o ' : :
1 Desember last vaar 1285.016,220 1.278675M3
b} Amount of Investment Written OFf during this year 517
¢} Total amount of Investment Written Off (a+b) 1,389.716,677 1,285,416,220
d) Amount recoverad against such Written OF Investrment up to this
oo B1.521.582 85000357
f A 1 O ag peen
e} Arnount af investrment Written O against which suil has peen filed 1,283,083,318 1185,304,196

to recover the same*

* Tk. 065 crore has been waived from total written off investment during the year 2012 and no suit has bean filed
against Tk.086 crone (Islamic investrmant Card) which has been written off up to the year 2017
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Bills discounted and purchased
i) Payable in Bangladesh 2,550215.90?| 1807678522 |
i} Payatile outside Hangladash 11.285432,363 | 6465328570 |
Total 13,845,649,270  8,273,008,092
77 Maturity grouping of bills discounted and purchased
Payable within 1 manth EE.EFD-\'I.E&{]| | 104975413 |
Crver 1 manth but less than 3 months 215,240.?95i 170236780 I
Over 3 manths but less than 6 months T9T3EI003 | 286,076,000
& manths or more _Eﬂ«_ﬂﬂ-ﬂ‘ﬂ __Amnases
Total 13,845.,649,270 8,273,008,092
78 Detail of Large Investments
Investments above 10% of total capital of the bank (Total capital Tk.3481.45 crore & Tk.2971.83 crore for the
years 2017 & 2016 respectively)
Numbser of clients 23] ZZ]
Amaunt of outstanding investmants _ !
Funded (781) 75058222000 || 65231852000
Mon-funded (781} 39092 588000 | 23484695000
114,150,810,000  88,716,547,000
Amount of classified investments ) z
Measures taken for recovery of classified investments Mot aﬁpﬂmhle: | Mot applicable |
ST
2
Name of the Clients Funded || Non-funded || Total _ Total
1, AKH Group marsmu 3784447000|| 4281360000 | 3214752000
2 Masco Group 3465355/000
3 S Alam Vegetable O Ltd msn.mu! Laazslumn a,nsmnm £,003,362.000
4 5 Alam Super Edible Ol Lid mmrm’ 1035791000 | | 4TNES8000| | 424570000
& Manhna Group || TAe8a0r000| | TVEE60T000| | 53868506.000.
&, City Group ?SSMZ.DGG | 5362109000 ENBAI000| | 3203916000
7 OK Graup msn.&mmn || ASITEIRO00| | 4300973000
B 5Alam Trading Co Ltd & its allied concem ammmu 10214000 | 5102200000 | 4158440000/
8, Prince Graup - - || 2803857000
10, Mahar Trading Corporation & its allied concerns 4808958000 ; 354385000 (| 5263344000 | 5050331000
1. Sikcler Real Estate Lid & s Associates E.EIE,D?-'_I-.EGGE || IGROMO00]| 3513803000
12, Alif Group ﬁ;-!ﬂﬁﬁﬁ.ﬂﬂﬂl 18810000 | | 4BEB3IEE000) | 4542M2.000
13 MP Spinning Mills Ltd & s Associates 486,565,000 263170001 | 3H2882000|( 331809000
14, Sunman Group 4248551000 | HMBATRO00| | 4396867000|| 2423486000
15 Power Pag Mutlara Keranigan] Power Plant Lid 5616304000 =| | SBIB3NA000| (| 33TLOT2000
16. Brand Maker Prooerty Managemant Ltd. & its Asscciotes | 5304147000 |  1561408.000| | 6855556000(| 4.980.984000!
11 Hasan Group A436.312.000 | 2154000| | 4439066000|| 4209726000
18 Mehod Hasan & Ca ﬂ,aﬁt}ma.mnl .|| Age0soaco0|| 47118734000
18 Shalkh Brothars & its Assooiates 1 Tﬂﬁ,mm‘:l 541331L.000 T200N0000| | 4086333000
20. Saad Musa Group - . 3674356000
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Tla)

Name of the Clients
21 Asrotex Sroup

22 Ahzan Group

3. Babwlon Group

24, Modem Gioup

25 Pran RFL Group

26. 5 Alam Cold Rolled Steels Limited
71 Shadin Group

Total

Large Investment Restructuring

!
g
E!

Funded Non- funded Total
B88 64 000 2828287000 a5INS000
2,852 080,000 1670822,000(| 4823002000
208517000 IBEARTO000 3808367000 -
4 588578000 60802000 AGAGABDDDO
1051465000 2902040000 | 3853505000
4200723000 1000 4,201 880,000
' - = = 3135695000
75058222000 39092588000 14350810000 8876,547.000

As per BRPD Circular no.04 Dated; 29 January 2015 “Large Loan Restruciuning” the bank has restructured 1 (Oned
account of large investrment during the year 2015 amounting Tk 23318 crore for a period of 6 {Six) years including 1 (one)
year grace penod with due approval from Bangladesh Bank vide theair letter ref. no. BRPD(P-1/66113(cha)/20015-12502,
dated 18 October 2015 During the yaar 2017 no other investment account was restructured

Consolidated Investment

Export Impart Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidianes

Sub total

Bill discounted and purchased
Bal - as - Sarf (FOBP)

Musharaka Documentary BiIH{MDB)
Mudaraba lmpart Bill (UPAS)
Murabaha Irmport Bill (MIB)

Sub total

Total

230957781953 | 71388233951
1229738770)| 1241577384
241187,520,723  215,123,916,895
432076447 | 253685842
1863651508 1433560078
10,853,355916 | B2NBA3TIE
B06,565399 | 74018444

13,845,649,270 8,273,008,092

255,033,169,993 223,396,924,987
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8 Fixed assets including premises (Annexune-A)
i) Land 3541460503| 3541460503 |
ii} Bullding & Construction 1210652 /38 1244368018 |
it} Leasehold Property - Building 245786762 FHA02 2
iv) Furniture and Fixtures. B4.191.448 BB780.34]
v] Interior Decoration 181558008 21543016
yi} Office Equipment 2549358 576 277380384
vii) Vehicles 355095289 44263133
viil) Books 4277 | 25479
Total 5.574,147.592 5,669,954,736
Bia) Consolidated fixed assets
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited 557147502 5565954736 |
Acdd: Bank's subsidiaries 1423619 1583288 jl
9 Other assots
Incame Generating (note 21) 270566247 i 570,566,247 |
Mon Income Generating (note 9.2) 11.552.7680,517 | 5248833519 |
12,123,326,764 9.819,399,766
a1 Income Generating !
Furd to EXIM Islami Investment Limitad (ENL) WEﬂ | 5"(1555,24? '|
82 Mon Income Generating
Stock of stationery in hand 4131550.3&3 ! : 3119‘19.01?
Advance Rent (2.21) 307885777 J3g644.041
Suspense Account (9.2.2) 10482 520846 8,334.401.586
Security Depaosit (Telephone deposit) 1327484 5.952854
Stamps in Hand 4628979 3598252
Income Receivable on Investrment (9.2.3) ZEBEIE.S70 182 531000
Other Receivable 264,247,700 201511480
Prepaid Expenses a0,863 50863
Orhers (3.24) 153.782.205 | 136088421 |
Total N.552,760.,517 9,248.833.519
8.21 Advance Rent ] !
Office rent 298,880,703 327882054
Godown rent 9105024 | | 10761987 |
307985727 338,644,041
9.2.2 Suspense Account
EDF loan recaivable from Bangladesh Bank 10080118815 1 1722240797
Advance against new branches 4777252 -
Othess® 417674838 | | BIZ2.160.,799
10,482,520,946  8,334,401596

200

* This imcludes advance against Salary, TA/DA, athers, Sundry debtors, Suspense Account, Other stmt Suspense-
(cash remitted, FRMD, Islamic VISA Card charge), Advance to EBAUB, Protested Bill etc
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823 Income Receivable on Investment
Profit recewvabile on BGIB 265536370 178637000
Profit recevable on deposit with other banks 23300000 13800000
288,636,370 192,537,000
9.2.4 Others B _
Advance against pirchasa of building (including the value of portion of Land) 1MEE50080 126130,000
Advance against purchase of Machinery and Equiprment 400,000 400000
Preqaid InsUrance premilm 825 | | 9558421
153,792,205 136,088,421
8.3 Classification of other assets ) _
Uinclassified 12123304 754 9812 570,766
Doubtful . ‘ .
Bad/loss 2000, 6829000 |
12123326764  9.819,399,766
931 Provision for Other Assets
Dpening balance Bﬂ,ﬂE‘IADEI G20,000
Provision made during the year 23400780 | 83422408 |
Closing balance 107452188 84,051,408
9.4 Fictitious Assets
Mo fictitious assets has been accounted for during the year -
9 {n) Consolidated other assets
Export Impart Bank of Bangladash Limited T2.123,32$_.?EA 9519329766
Add. Bank's subsidiaries A79 803772 384,370,290
Loss: Placament with EXIM lslami Invastrment Led. (E1IL) _ {5?{1.565_34?} | (B5T0.566,247)
11,882,653,739 8,633,203,809
10 MNon Banking Assots -
n Placemant from banks & other linancial institutions
a) In Bangladesh |
Islamic Banks -
Bangladesh Bank ‘
Sonal Bank =1
Sub Total (a) -
b) Outside Bangladesh 958,733,500 -
Grand Total (a+h) 959,733,500
1 Security against placement from banks & other financial institutions
Secured -
Linseoured 958733500

201
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n.2

1{a)

12

12 ()

121

12.1(a)

Maturity grouping of placement from banks & other financial
institutions

1) Re-pavabile an germand

With a residual maturity of

i) Re-payable within 1 month

iy Cvar T month but within & menths

v} Ower & months but not more than 1 year
v Owver 1 yaar but not mane than 5 years
vi) Ower 5 years but not more than 10 years
wil) More than 10 years

Consolidated Placement fram banks & other linancial institutions
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add, Bank's subsidiaries

Less: Placement with EXIM Islami Investrnent Lid. {(Intragroup)

Deposits and other accounts

Mudaraba savings bank depeosits (12.1)

Mudaraba term deposits (12.2)

Other Mudaraba Deposits (12.3)

Al-Wadeeah Current and Other Deposit Accounts {12.4)
Bills payable (12.5)

Total

Consolidoted Deposits and other accounts
Consolidated Mudaraba savings bank deposits -121 (a)
Consolidsted Mudaraba Term Deposit-12.2 (a)
Consolidated Other Mudaraba Deposits-12.3 (a)

Consolidated Al'Wadeesah Current and Other Deposit Accounis-12.4 (a)

Consalidated bills payable-125 (a)
Total

Mudaraba savings bank deposits
Consolidated Mudaraba savings bank deposits
Expon Impart Bank of Bangladesh Limited

Add: Bank's subsidianes

Less: Intragrowup transacbons

g59733500

958733500 .
570,566,247 570,566,247
1,530,299,747 570,566,247
(570.566.247) (570.566.247)
959,733,500 -
19.817048,338 16,612 B2G156 |
140978178.882 || 130.292.735.281
81936429545 | 69309221029
ArE0 843628 30413 63885
3723610096 1828820639

284,026.110,489 248,540,443.218

19817048338 16,612 829156
140705201781 || 130034893744
81823412454 || 62332254758
37570406813 304130099856
3727820052|| 1830825728
283,643,958,538 248,223.613,372
19,817,048338  16,612,829,156
15.3‘1?.04&333‘ l 16,612,820156

. 19817048338  16,612.829156
19,817,048,338  16,612.829,156
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12.2

12.2 (a)

123

12.3(a)

124

Mudaraba term deposits
Mudaraba Term Deposit 1 Manth
Mudaraba Term Deposit 3 Months
Mudaraba Term Deposit 6 Months
Mudaraba Term Deposit 12 Months
Mudaraba Term Deposit 24 Manths
Mudaraba Term Deposit 36 Months

Consolidated Mudaraba Term Deposit
Expart Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

Less: Intragroup transactions

Other Mudaraba Deposits

Mudaraba Shart Natice Deposi

Mudaraba Cash Wagf Depaosit

Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme

Mudsaraba Monthly Incorne Depasit Schema

Mudaraba Monthly Benefit Deposit Scheme

Mudaraba Multiplus Savings Scheme

Mudaraba Education Savings Scheme

Mudaraba Super Savings Schame

Mudaraba Haj) Deposit

Mudaraba Denmahor/Martage Scheme

EXIM Ziadah

EXIM Ruhama

Mudaraba Krishi Manthly Depaosit Scheme

Miudaraba Housing/Entreprenaurship development Schame
Mudaraba Shefa Monthly Savingz Deposit Schame (3-8 Y)
Total

Consolidated Other Mudaraba Deposits
Export import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsicharies

Less; Intragroup transaction

Al-Wadeeah Current and Other Deposit Accounts
Al-wadeeah Current Deposits

Foreign Currency Acoount (USD)

Foretgn Currency Ascount (GBF)

Foreign Currency Account (EURO)

Sundry Deposit

Security Deposit: 1.C

Security Deposit: Back to Back LC & ABP
Security Deposit: Bank Guarantes

Security Deposit: Inland Bill Purchased (IBF)
Profit payable on depasit

i
g
E

3528448598 | 5.792 288,000
OLI67.241943 77010865284
7452 850,450 8497819087
7786764 258 37336059408
50B493 434 747443977
L 536380199 | 808,260,575
140,978178,682  130,292,735,281
140978178 882 130,292 735,281
140,978178,882  130,202,735,281
(Zr2.9701) {257.841,537)
15407265148 | 16119516568
31314263 35637504
24,536,012 626 19,280 725671
6,887 763,048 | 3476,239503
13,298 941633 8663351816
620201929 657309981
3362106 3594643
19611543744 19937 737644
5B 751621 43965141
100,188,350 58578102
505406650 333l
516458 069 B1B,007345
34562430 | 15872575
246,146,542 103,200,001
25317.786 | ;
81,936,420,545  69,392.210,291
| 81836420545 ‘ Tséaﬁaimﬁﬁj
81,936,429,545  6£9,392,210,291
(12857001 (59955533
B1,823,472,454  69,332,254,758
B.843 679656 7795519722
1510260638 | 15265027
3406325 2349716
3308348 3177280
10639.247538 | 8390862549
1612687395 1.453.400,089
13188838537 88620860197
289,794,505 | 266725310
14,216,376 21,694,191
1465183010 1269409628
37,570,843,628  30,413,838,851

|203
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12.4 {a)

12.5 (a)

126

12.7

Consolidated Al-Wadeeah Current and Other Deposit Accounts

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add; Bank's subsidianes

Less: Intragroup transaction

Bills payable
Pay order
Demand clralt

Consolidated bills payable
Export Impart Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiares

Deposits and other accounts
Depasits from banks
Depasits from customens

Maturity-wize classification of Deposits
From banks

1} Re-payable on demand

With a residual maturity of

ii] Fe-payabbe within 1 month

lii} Over 1 month but within & months

v} Over B months but not more than 1 year
] Over 1 yvear but not more than 5 years
i) Owver 5 years but not maore than 10 years
wii) Mora than 10 years

From other than banks

i) Re-payable on dermand

With a residual maturity of

i} Re-payabile within 1 manth

iil) Owver 1 maonth but within & months

v} Ower 6 months but not more than 1 year
v) Onear 1 year but not more than 5 years
vi) Ower B vears but not more than 10 years
vil) More than 10 years

Total

37570843628

0413838851 |
i

37.570.843,628  30.413,838,851

. laans)  (828865)
37.570,406,913 30,413,009,986
a7ea82s8|| 1813898687 |
7227568)| 14930952
3723610096  1,828,829,639
3723610096 | 1828 820639 |
4218856 1,796,089 |
3721829052  1,830,625728
B2az647/4|| 7839342158
265TTB4ETIS || 240701101060 |

284,026/110,489 248,540,443,218

6596993 | | 13568643
1127661781 TB25672.515
11120000000
18,254,264,774  7,839,342,158
43,071.391,081 33724753471 |
B1457705,803 A4 31988013
B1956737810| | 83628603542
40375338,654 42112997652 |
25076089422 | 25.281.686.45]
N FIB.BI19857 8120523056
215,762,988 | | 1013276175 |

265,771,845715  240,701.,101,060

284,026110,489 248,540,443,218
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Other liabllities
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Provision for classified investments -note-131(k1) f,7094.238.691 5509281400
Provision for unclassified {standard) investments -note-13.1a1) 1,9_35:,5323(5- 16594 506,725
Provision for placement with ElIL- note-130a.2) M4AN320 | 1141320
Provision for unclassified SMA investments -note-131(a.4) 85185192 80 866 517
Provisian for Off balance sheet exposures note-131(c ) BO7070.442 | 706,004 584
Provision for Off-Shore Banking Unit , note13{a.3) 108,533,559 | 62116438
Profit suspense account (note-13.2) BT a50m 621636126
Prowision for Income tax (note-13.3) 521.5080M 508513031
Pronvvision far daferred taxes (nomwe 13.4) E'J'.?._'.iﬂ:,El‘-BEl | 81141437
Provsion far dirminution in value of shares { note 13.5) 556620457 1757428022
Provision far employees social securities-superannuation fund 1000000 | 1000000
Prowision for gratuity (13.8) TIB326000 | EBA. 321568
Prowvision for casual employeas (13.7) 10000000 :
Provision for good borrower (13.8) 3000000 | 2000000
Prowision for climate rizk fund (13.9) 2000000 | 1.000.000
Provision for other assets 107452188 84,051.408
Prowision for audit fees BELC00 | 860,000
Zakat fund 5031 Figan
Accrued expences payable 27BEEE92 | 1261728
Taw/VAT deducted at saurce 236299528 | 3083781
Excise duly 148,790,297 | 135170324
Customs Duty SHEH 156,004
Profit payable on Mudsraba Subordinated Bond 85082052 | LST054,79%
Compensation suspense account (unmealized) GN.285405 | 835,753,961
Compensation suspense account (realized) G2 N4 624 67755441
Others | B126484 | | 15852604
 14297.491,788  13,067304,605
Provision for investments including bad and doubtful investments
(a)General Provision
Unclassified investments (a) 1836582305 | 1694506725
Placament with EIIL {a.2) 141,320 NANZ20
Off-Shore Banking Unit ta.3) 108,533,559 62116438
Special mantion account (SMA}- (a.d) a5185102 | 849865517
Sub total 214,712,376 1.867,900,000
(b) Specific Provision | _
Substandard B4 BTG 841 | 27348380
Doubtiul ‘ BL426104 15352613
Bad/loss | 6628632706 5328403797
Sub total 6,794,938,691  5,509,281,400
Total pravision on investment 8,936,651,067 7.377,181,400
{a.1) General provision on unclassified (standard) investments
Pronesican held at the beginning of the year [ 1EO4 506775 | | 1203367338
Add: Provision miade during the year 242.'0.-?5.5&05 | 4911359387
Balance at 31 December 1.936,582,305 1,694,506,725

;
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13aa

(a.2) General Provision for placement with EIIL
Frovision held at the beginning of the year

Add: Provision made during the year

Balance at 31 December

(a.3) General Provision for OBU
Provision held at the beginning of the year
Provision made for the year

Balance at 31 December

(a.4) Provision for unclassified special mention account (SMA)
Provision held at the beginning of the year

add: Provision made during the year

Less: Pravision no longer required

Balance at 31 December

(b.1) Provision for classified investments
Balance at 1 January

Less: Fully provided Investment written off

Less: Waived

Add: Recoveries of amount previously written off

Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Pravision no mare required for investment realized
Met charge in profit and loss account

Balance at 31 December

(e) General Provision for off balance sheet exposure
Provision held at the beginning of the vear

Provision made for the year

Balance at 31 December

Details of provision for Investment and off balance sheet exposure

i) General provision for un-classified investment

Provision for unclassified {(standard) investrments -note-13.1{a.1)
Provision for placement with ElIL- note-13.1(2.2)

Provision for unclassified SMA investments -note-13(ad)
Provision for Off-Shore Banking Unit , note-13.1(a.3)

Total General provision for un-classified investment

ii) Specific provision for investment
Substandard

Daubtful

Bad/loss

Total Specific provision for investment

Total provision for investment (i+ii)

iii) Provision for Off balance sheet exposures

Total Provision for Investment and off balance sheet exposure (i+ii+iii)

141,320 141,320
. hangz2 1,411,320
6216438 | A47694,524
46M7121 14,421.914
108,533,559 62,116,438
99,865,517 70,790,741
(14,680,325) 20074776
85185192 99,865,517
5500,281400 4594139416
(67.771.924) (5,741107)
{8,849.231) (8,342,000) |
498026 .
5,433158,271  4,580,056,309
1361780420 929,225,091
1,361,780,420 929,225,091
6,794,938,691  5,509,281,400
706,004,584 698,524,850 |
201065858 7479734 |
907,070,442 706,004,584

1936.582.305 1836582 305
11,411,320 11,411,320
85185192 85185192

108,533,559 108,533,559

2,141,712,376 2141,712,376

84,879,881 84,879,881
81426104 81426104 |
6,628,632,706 6628632706 |

6,794,938,691  6,794,938,691

8,936,651,067

907,070,442

9,843,721,509

8,936,651,067

907,070,442

9,843,721,509
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13.2 Profit suspense account
Balance at 1 January 621636126 | 529296170
Add: Net amount credited dunng the yvesr 1o sUSpeEnse account 295, 778.875 92339356

Lass: Net amaount recoverad during the year
Less: Amount written offwaived during the vear | =11 -
Balance at 31 December 877,415,001 621,636,126

13.3 Income tax Liability

Balance at 1 January 15428 340151 1351601678
Add: Provision for additional tax 445,250 584 215706463
Add: Provision made for the year (note 13.37) 1.648.830.444 1637041010
Less: Settlement of tax liabilities for the years < gl
Balance at 31 December (a) 17423448779 15,428,349,151
Advance Tax |

Balance at 1 January 14919835120 | 12701431176
Add: Payment made during the yvear 1852103.048 28404944
Less: Settlemeant of tax liabilities for the yesrs . aE
Balance at 31 December (b}  16,901,839168  14,919,836.120
Met Balance at 31 December (a-b) 521,509,011 508,513,031

13.31 Provision for Current Tax made during the year

Income tax @ 40% on estimated taxable profit (From A) ' 141435124 1.5684,556.353
Add: Tax on dividend income & 20% 654508839 | 0,031,308
Add: Tax on capital gain @10% 65 978,397 2453309
Addd: Excess profil tax . . .
Estimated provision required as at 31 December | 1548839444 1637041010

A. Computation of Taxable Profit
Frofit before tax

3904456077 | 4345499436

Liess: Gain on share (Capital gain) (630783810 | (24,533.085)
Less: Cash dividend (322:540195) | [F50166,538)
Lesa: Nominal value of bonus share (105.334.454) | (58418 830)
Add: Estimated inadmissible expenses | 6E90ag9 517 | | .
Estimated Taxable Profit for the year (A) 3,535,878,034 3,911,390,983

Provision for Tax made during the year

Current tax | 1,548 839 444 | | 1537041010

Additional tax - 446250584 | | F9 06463
1,995,099,028 1.916,747.473
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Tax Status of the Bank:

1999 2000 - 2001 Huno.umble Hﬁlﬁ;ﬁo [;‘a:;l?;{?d r:as tssued erder in favour of the Bank, but

2000 2001 - 2002 :;grri:llat Hyellg?ﬁclzmmgjuﬁi::dhu izslied order in favour of the Bank, blt
| - | sepmmes Im&:uﬂrﬂg G Do) s s il v ot okt
| 2002 2003 - 2004 ' Completad,

2003 2004 - 2005 Reference case has been filed to the hanourable High Court Division.

2004 2005 - 2006 lr Caompletad,

2005 2006-2007 | Completed,

2006 2007-2008 | Completed

2007 2008-2008 | Completed,
I 2008 2009 - 2010 | Relerence case has been filed to the honowrable High Court Dhasion

2009 2010 - 20M | Completed,

2010 201 - 2012 Refetence case has been filed to the honourable High Court Division.

20m 2012 2013 Reference case has been filed to the honourable High Court Division.

2012 . 2013 - 2014 Reference case hias been filed to the honourable High Court Division

2013 . 2004 . 2015 Appeated before the Taxes Appellate Tribunal.

2014 . 2015 - 2016 .T“ return filed but assessment is yet to ba completed.

2015 . 2016 - 2007 ITax-mmm filed but assessmant is yat ta be comploted.

2016 . 2017 - 2008 ITa:t return filed but assessment is vet to be completed.

13.3.1(a) Consolidated Provision for Current Tax made during the year
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited | 1@espes0zs 1.916,747473 |
Adch Bank's subsidiartes | 24516440 | | 11.UTQ.E‘9CIJ

13.3(a) Consolidated Income tax Liability

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited | 521500011 506,513,031 ‘
Add: Bank's subsidlaries | 15799873 7134681
537308884 515647712
13.4 Defarred tax liability/{Assets)
Balance at 1 January 81141437 | 5[].256.090]
Transfer (o)/from Profit & loss sccount E.217552 30885437
Balance at 31 December 87,358,989 81,141,437
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Provision for diminution in value of shares

Balance at 1 January 1757428022 2204 420553
Prowvision made/{reversed) dunng the vear (1200807 565) (537.001.531)
Balance at 31 December* 556,620,457  1,757,428,022

*Provision required for diminution in value of Investment in shares stood at Tk. 556,620,457/ - at 31 December 2017 The
accumulated balance of provision stood at Tk 757428022/ up to the year 2016 excess provision of Tk 1,200,807 565/ -
s besn released through prafit and loss account during the year 2017,

13.5(a) Consolidated Provision for diminution in value of shares 2000000
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limned 556620457 1757428022
Add: Bank's subsidianes 92416771 G241577

13.6 Provision for Gratuity
Balance at 1 January 508,321 568 458,321,568
Less: CHsbursed during the year (102,12 745) (62154601
Add: Frovision made during the year (Note 13.6.1) 232 1892154601
Balance at 31 December 718,326,000 588,321,568
13.6.1 As per Bangladesh Bank letter No. DBI-4/42(6)/2015-532 dated 19 March 2015 the bank is required to maintain a

pravision of Tk 150000000 for the year ended 31 December 2014 and Tk 130,000,000 per year for the next 1 years
The bank has complied the instruction of Bangladesh Bank letter and maintalned a provision of Tk, 232777177 - during

the year 2017
13.7 Provision for casual employees
Balance at 1 January - . ‘
Provision made during the year 10000000 .
Balance at 31 December 1l !Eﬂﬂﬂ,ﬂﬂq -
13.8 Provision for good borrower |
Balance at 1 Jlanuary . 2000000 . . ‘
Prowision made during the year 1000000 | | 2000000
Balance at 31 December 3,000,000 2,000,000
139 Provision for climate risk fund
Balance at 1 January 1,000,000 .
Prowision made during the year 1000000 1,000,000
Balance at 31 December 2,000,000 1,000,000
13 (a) Consolidated other liabilities - 1
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited 14297491789 13 067.304.605
Add: Bank's subsidiaries 841050472 875,245,240
15,138,548,261  13,942,549,845
14 Shore Capital
141 Authorized Capital
2000000000 crdinary shares of Tk10/- esch 20.unquuq.puu 20,000,000,000

The Bank ralsed its authorized capital from TiI0000000000 to Tk 20000000000 ints 8th Dxtra-ordinary General
meseting held on 28 July 2011
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14.2

14.21

14.210

14.2.2

210

Paid up capital

12251068 ardinary shares of TR0/ - each

Bonus share ssued

Initial public offer (IPO) & rights share

14122 510,680

143122510680

14,122,510,680

14,122,510,680

Dut of tha toral lssued, subscribed and fully paid up capital of the Bank 3138750 ardinary shares of Tk100/- each
amounting to Tk 313875000/« was ratsed theough public offenng of shares in the year 2004, In the vear 2006 bank
raised Tk5M 252 500/- through rights share offer at 1:2 shares of Th100/- each. In the yesr 2000 Bank further raised

Tk, 2 F77422 830/ through izsuance of rights share at 1:2 shares of Tk10/- each,

History of paid up capital
_If:‘_.EEL Opening/Sponaors Capital 225000000 225000000
2000 Mo Stock Dividend - . 225000000
2000 | 12.50% Stock Dividend 281.250 28325000 253125000
2002 | 24% Stock Dividend 607500 60750000 313,875,000
2003 | No Stock Dividend - . 313,875,000 |
004 | Initial Public Offer (IPO) 3138750 313875000 627./50.000
40% Stock Dividend 251000 231100000 878,860000 |
2005 | 30% Stock Dividend 2638550 263655000 142,505,000
snos | Rightlssue@12 SN2555 51.252.500 1.)N3.752500
25% Stock Dividend 4.284.303 428438300 2142196800 |
2007 | 25% Stock Dividend 5355482 535,549,200 2677746000 |
2008 | 26% Stock Dividend 6962139 695213800 | 3373959800 |
2009 | 35% Stock Dividend 118,088,596 1180885960 | 4554845860 |
agig  |ahtlssue @12 m 2277422930 | 6832268790
35% Stock Dividend 239129407 | 2391794070 |  9223562.850
2011 | 14% Stock Dividend 129129880 1791298800 |  10,514,861660
2012 | 10% Stock Dividend 105148516 1051486160 1566347820
2013 | 1% Stock Dividend 127229826 1272298260 | 12838646080
2014 | 10% Stock Dividend 128386460 1283864600 14,122 510,680 |
2015 | No Stock Dividend - 14122510680 |
2016 | No Stock Dividend - . 14122510680

a) The Paid up Capital of the Bank is Tk.14,122,510,680/- divided into 1,412,251,068 ordinary shares of Tk10/-
each fully subscribed by:

i} PromotersfSponsorsf Director

-n;; General Public & Others

i) GOB
Grand total (i+ii+iii)

587105501 4158% 5B71.955910 6048442470
825055477 5842% |  BI50584770| 8074068210
1,412,251,068 100.00% 14122510680 14122510680
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b) Percentage of shareholdings as at 31 December 2017
Sponsors/Directors

Corporate bodies - Local

Corporate bodies - Foreign

Foreign individuals

Mon-resident Bangladeshi

General public

¢) Range-wise shareholdings as at 31 December 2017 are as follows:

EXIM
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- No.ofshares  %of holdings
o87195,59 41.58%
245148648 17.36%
57855148 410%

: 0.00%

4647002 0.33%
517404679 J6.64%
1,412,251,068 100.00%

Less than 500 5507616 0.39%
500 1o 5,000 33515 6092641 4.31%
5,001 10 10,000 5250 38729553 274%
10001 1o 20000 3878 51847988 367%
20001 to 30,000 o912 2280013 1.60%
30001 10 40000 424 14818743 1.105%
40,001 10 50000 362 16,914,602 1.20%
50,001 to 100000 6529 4656130 330%
100,001 1o 1,000000 537 148,416 392 10.51%
COwer 1,000,000 123 100588679 N.23%

80,675 1.412,251,068 100.00%

Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (as per Basel 111)
Total assets of the bank

Total risk weighted assets(As per Basel |11}

A. Required Capital including CCE (11.250% of RWA in 2017, 10.625%

of RWA in 2016)

i) Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR) 10% of Rwva
i} Capital Conservation Buffer (CCB) 1.250% of RWA In 2017 ( 0625% in
2016)

B. Regulatory Capital-Solo:
1) Tier -1 Capital (Going-Concern Capital)
a} Common Equity Tier 1
b) Additional Tier 1
2) Tier-2 Capital (Gone-Concern Capital)
Regulatory Capital (1+2)
Surplus/(deficit) Capital (B-A)

333397104470 290545946055
287421989715  251,256/644,903
32,334,973,843  26,696,018,521
28742198972 | 25125664490
3,502,774,871 1570354031
24852210139 || 24024051668
9962337151 594,235,084 |
34,814,547290  29,718,287,752
2,479,573,447  3,022,269,231
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B.(1).(a). Common Equity Tier - 1 {Going-Concern Capital)

Fully Paid up Capital 14122510680 14122 310680
Mon-repayable Share Premium Account = g
Statutory Reserve 8885463506 | fB4G 410778
Genaral Reserve .

Retained Eamings 2475247840 2438730108 |
Dividend Equalization Resarve B2 75000 E2T75.000
Minority Interest in Subsidiaries .

Cthers (IF any items approved by Bangladesh Bank)

| 25545997026 24,470,426,566

Sub Total {i)

Regulatory Adjustment

Shortfall in provisions required against non performing investments (NFis)

Shortfall in provisions required against imvestment in shares

Goodwill and all other Intangible Assets

Defermed tax assets (DTA) . -
Defined benafit pension fund aszels 693,786 857 446,374,898
Irvestment in own CET-1 instruments/Sharas .

Reciprocal Crossheldings in the CET-1 Capital of Banking, Financial and

Insurance Entities

Any investment exceading the approved limit u/s 26ka(1) of Bank Co, Act ) |
18491 (50% of Investment)

Irvestments in Subsidiaries which ame not consolidated (509% of Investrments)

Others (If ary) i il
Sub Total {ii) 693,786,887 446,374,898

Total Common Equity Tier - 1 Capital (i-ii)

B.(1).(b). Additional Tier-1 Capital

Mon-cumulative iredeernable prefercnce shares

Instrument issuod by tho banks that mest the gualifying criteria for AT-1
Mingrity Interest e, AT-1 ssued by consolidated subsidianes to rhird parties
Others (f any tems approved by Bangladesh Bank)

Sub Total (i)

Regulatory Adjustment
Investrmiert in own AT-1 Instrument/Shares

Reciprocsl Crossholdings in the AT-1 Capital of Banking, Financial and
Ingurance Entities

Others (IF any)
Sub Total (i)

Total Additional Tier-1 Capital Available (i-ii)

Maximum Limit of Additional Tier-1 Capital

[AT-1 Capital can be maximum up 1o 1.5% of the ol RWA ar 33.33% of
CETA, whichever is higher)

8,283,241.639

8,007.216.421
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Excess Amount over Maximum Limit of AT-1 - -

Total Admissible Additional Tier-1 Capital - -

Total Tier -1 Capital (Going-Concern Capital) 24,852,210,139 24,024,051.6-68

B.(2). Tier-2 Capital (Gone-Concern Capital)
General provision (Investment & Off Balance Sheet) | 3048782818 2573904 584
All Other Preference Shares 5

Subardinated debt/instrurments issued by the banks that mest the qualifying
criteria for Tier 2 capital

Minarity Interest ie. Tier-2 issued by the consolidated subsidianes to third parties

Revaluation Reserves (50% of Fixed Assets and Securities & 10% Equities) 103386856833 | 1,033,885833

6500000000 2500000000

Other (If any) " g
Sub Total (i) 10,582,668,651 6,107,790,417
Regulatory Adjustment:

Revaluation Reserves for Fixed Assets, Securities & Equity Securities | 620,331,500 | 413,554,333
Investment in own Tier-2 Instruments or Shares -

Reciprocal Crossholdings in the Tier-2 Capital of Banking, Financial and
Insurance Entities

Any investment exceeding the approved limit u/fs 26ka(l) of Bank Co. Act
1291 (50% of Investment)

Investments in Subsidiaries which are not consolidated (50% of Investments) - -

Others (If any) -1 =
Sub Total (ji) 620,331,500 413,554,333
Total Tier-2 Capital Available (i-ii) 9,962,337151  5,694,236,084
Maximum Limit of Tier-2 Capital

(Tier-2 Capital can be maximum up to 4.0% of the total RWA or 88.89% of

CET-1, whichever is highar) 22,091129,593 21,354.979,528

Excess Amount over Maximum Limit of Tier-2 - -

Total Admissible Tier-2 Capital 9,962,337151 5,694,236,084
Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio 1211% 11.83%
Tire-1
Commaon Equity Tier-1+CCB* BE5% 956%
Additional Tire 0.00% 000%
Tier - 2 _ 3.47% | 2.27%
Total 1.250% 1211% 11.83%

*CCB = Capital Conservation Buffer =1.250%
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C. Breakdown of gross Risk-Weighted Assets (RWA) in the various catagq!_lgp_qf_rllg_lt__e_n_tgqgul'_as ;
mmmmt] 225,732,371,004

i) Credit Risk:
n Balance Sheet items
Off Balance Sheet iterms
ii) Market Risk
iii) Operational Risk
Total (i+ii+iii)
14.3(a) Consolidated Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (as per Basel 111
Total assets of the bank

Total risk weighted assets(As per Basel 1)

A. Required Capital including CCB (11.250% of RWA in 2017, 10.625%
of RWA in 2016)
i} Minimum Capital Requirerment (MCR) 10% of Rwa,
i) Capital Conservation Buffer (CCB) 1.250% of RWA in 2017 { 0625% in 2016)
B. Regulatory Capital/Equity-Consolidated:
1) Tier -1 Capital (Going-Concern Capital)
a) Common Equity Tier 1
b} Additional Tier 1
2) Tier-2 Capital (Gone-Concern Capital)
Regulatory Capital/Equity (1+2)
Surplus/{deficit) Capital (B-A)

B.(1).(a). Commeon Equity Tier - 1 {Going-Concern Capital)
Fully Paid up Capital

MNon-repayable Share Premium Account

Statutory Reserve

General Reserve

Retained Earnings

Dividend Equalization Reserve

Minority Interest in Subsidiaries

Others (If any items approved by Bangladesh Bank)

Sub Total (i)

Regulatory Adjustment

Shortfall in provisions required against non performing investments (NPls)
Shortfall in provisions required against investment in shares

Goodwill and all other Intangible Assets

Deferred tax assets (OTA)

Defined benefit pension fund assets

Imvestment in own CET-1 Instruments/Shares

Reciprocal Crossholdings in the CET-1 Capital of Banking, Financial and
Insurance Entities

Any investment exceading the approved limit ufs 26kall) of Bank Co. Act
1991 (50% of Investment)

Imvestments in Subsidiaries which are not consolidated (50% of Investments)
Others (IF any)
Sub Total (ii)

Total Common Equity Tier - 1 Capital (i-ii)

230104486008
32,724,3M093

7,772,814,945
16,820,347,669

201417559456 |
24,314,811,548 |
9,017,887,446

16,506,386,453 |

287,421,989,715 251,256,644,903

333,892,609,356 291133912,333
288 763240524 252005985359
32,429,614,559  26,775,635,944

28,826324052| | 25200598536 |

3503290507 1,575,037.408 |

24891737855 23067451038 I

9.962,337151 5,604,236,084 |
34,854,075,006  29,661,697,122
2,424,460,447 2,886,061,178

14122510680 | | 1::,122.510.5&0'i

' i

8885463 506 7846410778 |

. |

2514674223 2382048615 |

62.775.000 62,775,000 |

101,333 o862 |

|

25,585,524,742  24,413,835,936

693,786,887 446,374,898 |

. §93,786,887 446,374,898
24,801,737,855  23,967,461,038
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B.(1).(b). Additional Tier-1 Capital

Mon-cumulative iredeemable preference shares - -
Instrument issued by the banks that meet the gualifying critenia for AT-1 - -
Minority Interest e, AT-1issued by consolidated subsidianies to third parties - -
Others (If any items approved by Bangladesh Bank) L

Sub Total (i) I & -

Regulatory Adjustment
Investrment in own AT-1 Instrument/Share

Reciprocal Crossholdings in the AT-1 Capital of Banking, Financial and
Insurance Entities

Cthers (If any) -1 -
Sub Total (ii) . A

Total Additional Tier-1 Capital Available (i-ii) - -

Maximum Limit of Additional Tier-1 Capital

(AT-1 Capital can be maximum up to 1.5% of the total RWA or 33.33% of
CET-1, whichever is higher)

8,296,416,227 7,988,354.764
Excess Amount over Maximum Limit of AT-1 . -

Total Admissible Additional Tier-1 Capital - -

Total Tier -1 Capital (Going-Concern Capital) 24,891,737,855 23,967,461,038

B.(2). Tier-2 Capital (Gone-Concern Capital)
General provision | 3pag7ezgl|| 2573904584
All Other Preference Shares .

Subordinated debt/instruments issued by the banks that meet the qualify-
ing criteria for Tier 2 capital

Minarity Interest i Tier-2 issued by the consolidated subsidianas to third parties -
Revaluation Reserves (50% of Fixed Assets and Securities & 10% Equities) 1.033,685833 1.033.885.833

6,500,000,000 2500000000

Others (If any) | =11 .
Sub Total (i) 10,582,668,651 6,107.790.417
Regulatory Adjustment:

Revaluation Reserves for Fixed Assets, Securities & Equity Securities 620,331,500 | ’ 413,554,333
Investrment in own Tier-2 Instruments or Shares -

Reciprocal Crossholdings in the Tier-2 Capital of Banking. Financial and
Insurance Entities

Any investment exceeding the approved limit u/fs 26ka(l) of Bank Co. Act
1991 (50% of Investment)

Investments in Subsidiaries which are not consolidated (50% of Investrnents) - -
Cthers (If ary) =1 | -
Sub Total (i) 620,331,500 413,554,333

Total Tier-2 Capital Available 9,962,337.151 5,694,236,084
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Maximum Limit of Tier-2 Capital

(Tier-2 Capital can be maximum up to 4.0% of the total RWA or B8.89%

of CET-1, whichever is higher) i i bl il

Excess Amount over Maximum Limit of Tier-2 - -

Total Admissible Tier-2 Capital 9,962 337,151 5,694,236,084
Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio 12.09% N.77%
Tire-1
Common Equity Tier-1+CCB* B.64% 951%
Additional Tire-1 QO0% QU0
Tier -2 346% 2.26%
Total 11.250% 12.09% NI7%

*CCE = Capital Conservation Buffer = 1.250%

C. Breakdown of gross Risk-Weighted Assets (RWA) in the various categories of risk exposures

i) Credit Risk: 262735453771 225709,283118
On Balance Sheet items 230012678 201,384.471,569
Off Balance Sheet items 32724341093 24,314 81,549
ii) Market Risk B,568,796,605 9.689,641,874
ili) Operational Risk 16,958,990,148 16,607,060,367
Total (i+ii+iii) 288,263,240,524  252,005,985,359
156 Statutory reserve
Balance at 1 January . 7846410778 | 6,869,910,585 |
Addition during the year 1032052728 976,5007123
Balance at 31 December 8,885,463,506 7.846,410,778
16 Other reserves

a) General Reserve

Balance at 1 January

Addition/f{adjustment) made this year |
Sub total (i) - d

b) Dividend equalization Account

Balance at 1 January | 62,775,000 62,775,000
Additionf(adjustment) made this year | . -
Sub total (ii) 62,775,000 62,775,000
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17

17 (a)

m

171 (a)

ia

18{a)

c) Asset Revaluation Reserves
Balance a1 1 January
Addition/(Adjustrment) during the yesr
Sub total (iii)

Grand total (i+ii+iii)

Foreign currency translation adjustmeant
Fevaluation gain/(loss) on Investment (T71)

Foregn cutrency translation gain/{loss)

Consolidated Forsign currency translation adjustment
Consalidated Revaluation gain/(loss) on Investrment 171 (a)

Foreign currency translation gain/{loss)

Revaluation gain/{loss) on investmeant
Balarice at 1 lanuary

Addition/{ Adjustrmiant) during the yoar
Balance at 31 December

Consolidated revaluation gain/(loss) on investment
Export iImpaort Bank of Bangladesh Limited

Add: Bank’s subsidiaries
Balance at 31 December

Retained earnings

Balance brought forward

Add: Profit for the year

Less: Trarisfer to statutory reserve
Less: Cash dividend

Less: Stock dividend

Balance carried forward

Consolidated retained earnings

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited

Add: Bank's subsidiares

Foregn currency transkation gain/{loss)

Elimmination of impairment loss on imvestment in subsidiary
Balance carried forward

!
g
E

2067771666 | 20617656
| 2067771666 2067771666
2130,546,666 2,130,546,666
(2.926,813) H1a3701552)

(538} (156,834)

(2.927.351) (13,858,486)
(ra26Bi3) | | {13.701.552)
(2.926.813) (13,701,552)
2438730108 2175063525
3193847062 2.934 868,057
(1.039.052728) {976.500193)
(2118376602 (1,594,701.281)
2475247840  2,438,730,108
2475247840 2438730108
(53651780) (49.916.051)

538 156,934

93 OTIES | | 93077625
2,514,674,223  2,382,048,516
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18(a1) Consolidated Retained earnings brought forward
Opening Balance (Note 18(a)) 2382048616 200284600
Foreign currency translation gain/(loss) (8,362 826) 10650383 |
Retained earning brought forward 2,373,685,790 2,013,496,404
19 Minority interest
Share Capital 1000000000 || 1000000000 |
Retained earnings-EXIM Islami Investrment Limited (EIIL) 1;3_,325.543 |l (91,382 465) ]I
1,013,325,648 908,617,535
Minority interest 101,333 90,862
20 Contingent liabilities and commitments
Acceptance and endorsement (201) 46,9720,884,597 34,156,382 601
Letters of guarantes (20.2) B,0630B8677 4,704,818180
Irrevocabla letters of credit (20.3) 3709046448 26,756,327638
Bills for collection (20.4) 6,008,094 059 4983930004 ‘
Orther contingent liabilities (20.5) - =
Total Contingent Liabilities ~ 90,707.044,181 70,600,458,423
Crther commitments ? - T
Total Contingent Liabilities and commitments 20,707,044,181 70,600,458,423
201 Accepted bills for payment
Cash Deferred 28159670901 | 15906755032 |
Back to Back _ 18761214086 || 18248627562
 46,920,884,997  34,155,382,601
20.2 Letters of guarantee
a) Claims against the Bank which is not acknowledged as debt
b) Money for which the Bank is contingently liable in respect of
guarantees given favouring:
i} Directors
i) Government
jii) Bank and other financial institutions =
iv) Others 6068018677 || 4704818180 |
6,069,018,677 4,704,818,180
203 Irrevocable letters of credit (Including Back to Back Bills)
Letter of credit (cash) 15,020,246,663 14,334134,425 |
Letter of credit (EDF) 1266725337 855,338,991
Letter of credit (back to back) | 15422074448 || 11,566,854,222 |
31709,046,448  26.756,327,638
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20.4 Bills for collection
Cutward bills for eallection 2655129 730000
Local documentary bills for collection A2, N2069 769,318,597
Foreign documentary bills for collection 278 226,861 I 23881407
6,008.094,058  4,983,930,004
20.5 Other contingent liabilities
Othars

Total Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 90,707,044181 70,600,458,423

n Litigation filed by the Bank

Matijhee branch
Panthapath branch
Agrabad branch
Khatunganj branch

Gazipur Chowrasta branch

Imamgan| branch
Gulshan branch
Rajuk Avenue branch
Mawabpur branch
Jubiles Road branch
Marayanaon| branch
Mirpur branch
Chowmuhani branch
Uttara branch
Malibagh branch
Karwanbazar branch
HO Carporate branch
Mauivibazar branch
Rajshah branch
Bogra branch
Elephant Road branch
Mobigonj branch
Rangpur branch
Dinagpur branch
Goalabazar branch
Kushtia branch
Pahartali branch
Khulna branch

Mew Eskaton branch
Savar Bazar branch
Ashugan) branch
Dhopadighirpar branch
Jessore branch
Laksham branch
Bearmbarar branch
Sylhet branch
Basundhars branch
Fenchugon| branch
Bahaddarhat branch
Bishwanath branch

1806796141
241505653
1408010549 |
17537043
4377549 |
582439738
£84,009.461
AND173460
10BE.32B872
B28.055597
1Bai61E2
130,786,531
568151
52467826
103,708,204
33726542
TES 5365458 |
EEATI069
BOA76,M
51337606
TORETETE
16,493,000 |
164279508
35062052 |
534,650 |
2,541,000
159,478,000
3752.808
139745000
16088367
145 630856
76211000
2475619 |
8176000
BI106.000 |
1091012
44234109
1212.000
13,988,000 |
3002000 |

1431403481

1795082042 |
333,866,284
1552 571628

17537043
4377549
165,847 736
BE2 469461

1740580460
1084151586
628055997

115494 804
130789631
568161
52 467828
86,144,204
38504421
TEOS36.468
564706
50376
537337698
TOEETETE
16,493,000
167006508
16,289,052
534650
25841000
158,478,000
26596,000
130922000
101,641,671
9834000
76211000
3475619
176,000
5106000

il
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22 Income statement
Income (note-22.1) 26738332494 || 25898193537 I
Experses (note-22.2) 208286283 || 1999493079 |
5,856,515,511 5,903,262,746
22(a) Consolidated Income statement
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited 5»356.515,5‘I1l 5903262746 |
Add: Bank's subsidiaries 100497 612 45975719 i,
5957.013123 5,949,238,525
221 Income
Profit, discount and similar income 225018035014 22319150996 |
Dividend income AZTAE3ES0 413859271
Fee, commission and brokersge LOTE50.994 1055125700
(Gainz less losses atising from dealing securities -
(Gains less losses ansing from investment securilies BOS7E3910 24533085
(3ains less losses arising from dealing in foreign currencies 1194 BAE 428 750,055,206 |
Incame from non-banking assets
Other operating incoma 815823508 7354689239 |
Profit less losses on profit rate changes - | I J
26,738,332,494 25,898,193,537
22.2 Expenses _
Profit, fee and commission I&Bd?.ﬂ'rﬁ.md 14 972083.709 |
Losses on investments - ‘
Administrative expenses 3,825,704 450 3641406.275 |
Orher operating expenses 100773388 177062050 i.
Depreciation on banking assets 206523267 | | 197,378,757 JI
20,881,816,983  19,994,930,791
23 Investment income
231 i} Income from General Investment
Bai-Muazzal 10399207122 || 10393448403 |
Bai-Murabaha 2437870694 22092009 I
Bal-Salam 131430673 T21.268.083
Izara bill baia 84558906440 B.4B1T82455
Musharaka 239558207 241024 835 |
Foreign Bill Negotiation 6859390 || 49685004 |
Sub Total (i) 22,270,931,816 22.7081M,789
Less: Walver/adjustment of profit on Investment (88.604.213) (5.431.450)
22172,327603  22,702740,339
il) Profit on Deposit with other lslamic Banks
in Bangladesh 54082123 | | 122632871 ]
Cutside Bangtadesh | l | |
Sub Total (ii) 64082123 122,632,871




Notes to the Financial Statements

as at and for the year ended 31 December 2017

23(a)

24

24(a)

256

iii) Profit on Placement with Banks & other financial institutions
Proht on Islamic Refinance Fund

Grand Total (i+ii+iii)

Investment income derived from the fund deployed by :
i) Mudaraba Depaosits
1] Other deposits/Fund

Consolidated Investment Income
Export Impart Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

Less: Intergroup transactions

Profit pald on deposits, borrowings etc.
Priafit on deposits (note 24.1)
Profit on borrowings

Profit paid on deposits
Mudiaraba savings deposits
Muctaraba short notice deposits
Mudaraba term deposits
Mudaraba deposit under schemse
Mudaraba Cash Waof deposits

Consolidared Profit paid on deposits, borrowings etc.
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited

Add: Bank's subsidianes

Less: Intergroup transactions

Incoma from investment in shares/securities

i) Inside Bangladesh

Profit on Bangladesh Government |slamic Investment Bond (BGIB)
Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL):
Cash Dividend an shares

Others:

Cash Dividend on shares

Marminal value ol bonus shares received

Profit On Mudaraba Bond

Sub Total {i)

ii) Out side Bangladesh

Grand Total (i+ii)

!
g
E

1200050 1,761,059
1,200,059 1,761,059
22,237609785  22,827134,269
18,039,149,058 18560873728
4706.460,727 4957260541
22,237,609785  22,827134,269
22237609785 22827134269 |
36139432 26531509
(20685,028) (17257338 |
22,253,054,189  22,835,808,440
15,454,261 682 14,749112.380 |
363650684 229,968,494
15,847912,366  14,979,080,874
606,032,634 || 504498914 |
495424200 AZ7 755229
8,416,457 505 8720026354
5976157278 5002998297
3,790,065 3833486
15454261682  14,749112,380
15.847012,.366 14,878.080,874
(20695,028) (17957328)
15,827,217,338  14,961,123,536
msoroes || 293572891 |
42683853 4283653
318,265,343 350,156,538
105,334 454 59,418,830
172686644 52643836
712,077,379 505,875,948
712,077.379 505,875,948
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25(a)

26

261

26.2

26(a)

27

27(a)

Consolidated income from investment in shares/securities
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

Commission, exchange and brokerage
Commission (note 261)

Exchange gain (note 26.2)

Brokerage Income

Commission

Comrmnission on L/Cs

Commission on LfGs

Commission on hills purchased
Commission on accepted bills
Commission on OBC, IBC atc.
Commission on PO, DD, TT & Remittance
Other commission

Exchange gain
Exchange gain
Less: Exchange loss
MNet Exchange Gain

Consolidated Commission, exchange and brokerage
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

Other operating incoms

Rent an locker

Postage charge recovered

Telephona/ Telex/SWIFT/Fax etc. charge recovered
Courier service charge recovered

Service and other charges

Rent recovered-property and godown

Gain on sale of fixed assets

Incoma from Islamic Credit card

Others

Consolidated Other operating income
Export Impaort Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

M2077379|| 505875948 |
8023086/ 10797308/
720,100,475 516,673,256
1078150994 1055125790 |
124,886,428 ?59.955,205]

2,273,037,422  1,805180,996

563824707 | 544,508,967 |

85497727 84683033

9526775 8974126
290,420,722 279782882 |
1528957 1378395 |
12693,263 11,615,1{:-3!
114658843 123182284 |
1,078150,994  1,055,125790
1194886428|] 750055206/
1194,886,428 750,055,206
2273037422 | | 1,5{)5,15’0.99'&1
37247937 22626225 |
2,310,285,359 1,827,807,221
2559850 2328670
7853 68,270 |

100645142 110560679

4242600 44,451 882
388,436,373 306840775

13404989 1,005,889

1.287.970 10,441,083

19636919 17995107

238631624 231,776,884
815,823,998 | 735469239

607442 2028954 |
816,431,440 737,498,193
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28 Salary & allowances
Basic salary 1,209.461968 1176945786 |
Allowances 812606612 168,818,054
Provident fund 105533949 100,8587663
Bonus and ex-gratia 513180172 491,938,659
Gratuity 28200 182154 601
Compensation 4N.352 -
Casual employee benefit 10.000,000 |
2,884,321,230 2,731,724,763
28(a) Consolldated Salary & allowances P
Export Impaort Bank of Bangladesh Limited 2,884,321,230 2731724763
Add: Bank's subsidiaries 6626742 5,369,332
2,890,947972  2.738,094,095
28 Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. ! |
Rent Rates and taxes (291} 383672108 3385891 3?i
Insurance 167359839 1531,?53,935;
Electricity/Gas/\WASA 71,756,052 72933053
632,787,999 577,276,131
291 Rent Rates and taxes
Rent 357913633 31?.?12.02'?‘
Rates and taxes 35758475 | BTN
393,672,108 339,589,137
29(a) Consolidated Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity elc.
Expart Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited 632787999 ‘ 57127613
Add: Bank's subsidiaries 13.027437| | 14,920,251
645,815,436 592,196,382
30 Legal expenses
Legal expenses 6004599 ’ 192447
Oither professional fees 1981270 2,908,240
7,985,869 10,700,687
d0(a) Consolidated Legal expenses
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited 7885868 \ 10700687
Add: Bank's subsidiaries 139841 108863
8125110 10,809,650
31 Postage, stamp & telecommunications ele.
Fostages 428,326 490,785
Courier charge 24,148,882 214264801
SWIFT charge 14491425 1528484
Telephone bill - Office 6,270,755 6,512,262
Telephone bill - Residence 290249 2310035
Fax/Telex charge 89,911 72,070
Internet charge 165,750 1,271,461
Wide area network charges 21364528 22389218
Reuter charges 5390392 5224843 |
ATM expense 2726345 2292375
Tele Banking charge 1.523183 1417318
Other IT expenses 253050 241,320
80,849,038 75,776,641
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31(a)

32

32(a)

33

33(a)

34

34(a)

35

36

Consolidated Postage, stamp & telecommunications ete.
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

Auditors’ fees

Consolidated Auditors’ feas
Expart Impert Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

Stationery, printing and advertisement etec.
Statienery and printing

Computer consumable stationary

Books and periodicals

Advertiserment and publicity

Consolidated stationery, printing and advertisament etc.
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

Directors fees & expenses

Oirectors” Fees for attending Board/Executive Committes/Other
Committes mesting
TA/DA/Hote| Fare for Local & Foreign Directors

Consolidated Directors fees & expanses
Export import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

Shariah Supervisory Committee’s fees & expenses
[} Shariah Supervisary Committes members' Fees for attending meeting

i) Others

Depreciation and repairs 1o Bank's assets
Depreciation (note-36.1)
Repairs and maintenance

Depreciation

Building and constructions
Leasehold Property - Bullding
Furmiture and fixlures

Interior decoration

Office eguipment

Vehicles
Books

80,849038 [ 75,776,641
562477 538,261
81,411,515 76,315,902
870,000 805,000
870,000 895,000

' 870,000 ‘ 895,000/
| 309,597 224,069
1,179,597 1,119,069
55855424 47,346,764
39,664,908 42137548
2704363 2,561,021
69,830,055 88,502.255
168,054,750 190,547,688
168,054,750 190,547688
478,532 IN412!
168,533,282 180,819,100
2,240,000 1944,000

, 140,992 251138
2,380,992 2,195,138
2,380,992 2185138
148000 138,728 |
aas.nm‘ [ 424,000/

116,090 132,360
452030 556,360
206923297 ‘ 187378757 |
31,300,856 36,573,480
238,224,153 233,952,237
33676380 33676380
6,816,000 6816000
14,296,825 13,784,829 |
36,583,200 33.916.804
102632296 99,330,489
12897344 10,319.090
21252|| 35165/
206,923,297 197,378,757



Notes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2017

36{a)

37

a7ia)

38

Consclidated depreciation and repairs to Bank's assets

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited ‘ 238224753 233,852,237 |
Add: Bank's subsidiaries 610684 730,083 |
238,834,837 234,682,320
Other expenses
Discount and commission paid 3482 2835
Charges of banks 44 390608 N,079.565
Security & Cleaning 1077532 93.257600
Entertainment 27740730 33.378.854
Car expenses 152,921,330 167412.412
Subscription 13031682 6,226,795
Expenses far ESSS fund 1000000 1000000
Donation 157673408 161787948
Travelling expenses 1275329489 123829436
Conveyance, cartage, freight and labor TE34.267 1BE3 537
Business development 60899589 21,363178
Welfare and recreation M.203.732 1297754
Training and internship expenses TEB09459 8101769
Liveries and uniform 3788663 5,773,978
Medical expenses 2487184 2406775
Mesting expensas 504250 504,028
AGM expenses 207681401 34172595
Loss on sale of assets 117846 941,831
CDEBEL charges 106.000 106.000
BEPS and Master card setvice charge 2875575 1,426,500
Corporate social responsibility 70,556.378 186,395.614
Miscellaneous expenses 24103804 22755270 |
790917139 902,773,061
Consolidated other expenses |
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited 19017139 802773061
Add: Bank's subsidiaries 8885078 7831853
800,902,217 910,705,014
Provision for investment made during the year | 1
Bravision for classified investment (note-381) 1361780420 829225091
Prowision for un-classified (standard) investment (note-38.2) 242075580 491,138,387
Pravision for placement with FlIL {note-38.3) ' .
Provision for unclassified (SMA) (note-38.4) (14,680.325) 29,074,776 |
1589175675  1,449,439,254
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38.1

38.2

383

384

38(a)

39

Provision for classified investments
Amount of classified investments:
Bad/loss

Doubtful

Substandard

Total classified investments
Prowvision required

Prowision made earlier

Add: Recoverad written off investrment
less: Fully provided investment written off
Less: Waived

Provision made during the year

Provision for un-classified (standard) investments
Total investrment
Less: classified

Less: staff investrment

Less: Special Mention Account
Less: SME Investment

Less: Agriculture Investrment
Less: Consumer Investment

Pravision required for unclassified (standard) investrments
Less: provision made earlier
Provision made during the year

Provision for placement with EIIL
Provision required for EIIL

Less: provision made earlier
Provision made during the year

Provision for Special Mention Account (SMA)
Provision required for SMA

Less: provision made earlier

Provision made during the year

Consolidated Provision for investment
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaries

Provision for Off-shore Banking Units (OBU)
Provision required

Less: provision made earlier

Provision made during the year

12,425,818,970 10,390,841,063
459 583 800 666,447619
B17161,537 567062,292 |
13,502,564,307  11,624,450,974
6.794,938,691 5,508,281,400
5,508,281.400 4594139416
498,026 .
(67.771,924) (574107}
(8,849,231) (8.342.000)
5433158,271  4,580,056,309
1,361,780,420 929,225,091
253,803431,223 222155,347603
{13,502,564,307) (11.524,450974)
240,300,866,916 || 210,530,896,629
(1826,51,779) (1,919,498 831)
238,474,355,137 | 208,611,397,798
(9,408,925,382) (7691,880,269)
(81,735640138) || (79599050,518)
(2,914,700,574) (1,905,168,287)
(851,998,478) (646,819527)
143,562,090,567  118,768,479,197
1,936,582,305 1694506725
{1694,506,725) (1,203,367.338)
242,075,580 491,139,387
1,411,320 1,411,320
(11,411,320) (11,411,320)
85,185,192 99,865,517
(99.865,517) (70790741}
(14,680,325) 29,074,776
1589175675 1,449.439,254
{28,500,000) {55,000,000)
1,560,675,675 1,394,439,254
108,533,550 62116438
(62.116,438) (47694524}
46,417121 14,421,914
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40 Provision for Off Balance sheet exposures
Provision required Q07,070,442 706,004,584 |
Less: provision made earlier ‘ E?Uﬁﬂ&tﬁﬂﬂ! [ (698524 850) |
Provision made during the year 201,065,858 7479734
a1 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Earnings Per Share has been calculated in accordance with 145 33 "Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Net profit after tax attributable to the shareholders for the year | 3193847062 [ 2934 868,057
Weighted average number of ordinary shares autstanding { 1412251068 1.412.251,068
Basic EPS 2.26 208
41(a) Consolidated Earnings Per Share (CEPS)
MNet profit after tax attributable to the shareholders for the year | 32098428234 ’ 3039764146
Weighited average number of ordinary shares outstanding 1412251068 1.412.251.068 |
Consolidated Earnings Per Share 2.34 215
42 Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year
i) Cash in hand 1.754,246.937 1582307781
i) Balance with Bangladesh Bank and Sonali Bank ‘ 31774498 574 30,896 ,993,307
il Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions 5744258239 2958687 561
39,273,004,750 35,438,988,649
42(a) Caonsolidated Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents at
the end of the year
i) Cash in hand 1768403635|| 1597485591
ii} Balance with Bangladesh Bank and Sonali Bank 31.774 499574 30,896,993.307
i) Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions 5.752.948.544 2.964 251,696
 39,295,851,753 35,458,730,594
43 Number of meetings held -
Board meeting 23 15
Executive Committee meeting 3 8
Board Audit Committes meeting g 8
Board Risk Management Comrnittee meeting i 5
Shariah Supervisory Committes meeting B 6
Total 48 42
44 Number of branches ns na
45 Number of SME/Krishi Branches 3 3
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46

Audit Committee

In pursuance of the directives of the Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular noll dated 27 Cotober 2013 the
Audlt Committee was formed by the Board of Directors of the Bank consisting of the Board members. As
on 31 December 2017 following directors were the mambers of the Audit Committes:

] K. Ranjan Chawdhuny Independent Diector Chairman | & Com
! i Wrs, Nasreen [slam Directar Member B.A
jii) Kt Md. Murul &min Direciar Merrde BA
) | Major Khandaker Nurul Afser (Reed) Cirectar Wgmiher g.a (DU
v kir. Muhammad Sekandsr Khan independent Diectar | Membar BA (Hons), MA.{DU), MPh, {Leads)

Nine meetings of Board Audit Committee were held from 1 lanuary 2017 to 31 Decembear 2017 In which,
inter alia, the following issues were discussed:

i)
I

i}

i)

vl

Wi)

il
Wit}
i%)

)

Xi)
%ii)
il
xiv)

bl
i)
=i

Review of Head Office inspection repert on different branches,
Review of the Annual Report on the health of the Bank for the yvear 2016 as per directives/guidelines
of Bangladesh Bank in connection with Managing Core Risk in Banking

Review of inspaction reports of Bangladesh Bank on different branches.

Review of summary report on Audit findings of various branches of the Bank

Approval of manual of Fraud Detection and Management process.

Methods of the checklist for Major Irregularities of the Branches.

Review of Risk Grading Position of the Bank.

Review of Draft Financial Statements of cur Bank for the year ended 31 December 2016

Review of un-audited Quarterly Financial Statements for the first quarter ended on 31 March 2017,
Review of effectiveness of the control systam of the bank and certification on the effectiveness of
internal contral policy, practice & procedurea for the year 2016.

Recommending the name of External Auditors

Review of un-audited Half Yearly Financial Statements for the period ended on 30 June 2017,
Reviewing Financial Staternents of ElIL for the year ended December 31, 2016.

Review of un-audited Quarterly Financial Statements for the third quarter ended on 30 September
2017,

Work Plan of Routine Audit & Inspection of branches & Head Office Divisions for the year 2018,
Wark Plan of Routine IT Audit & Inspection of branches & Head Office Divisions for the year 2018
Work Plan of Risk based Audit & Inspection of branches for the year 2018,
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Notes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2017

47 Name of the directors and the entities in which they had interest as at 31 December 2017

1 Mr, M. Mazrul Islam Mazumder Chairman | Nassa Apparels Ltd.
| Massa Basics Ltd,

| Massa Basic Wash Ltd.

| Massa Wash Ltdl.

| Massa Fashions Lid

| Massa Knit Ltd.

| New World Apparels Lid,

: Nassa Embroidery Ltd,

| Native Packages Ltd

: Western Dresses Ltd

| Starlight Knitwear Ltd.
Sur-Seeds Apparels Ltd,

| Liz Apparels Ltd,
Liz Wash Ltd.

| Kimia Apparels Ind. Ltd,

| Kirmia Garmeants Ind, Lid.

| Kimia Washing Ind. Ltd.

Feroza Garments Lid,

i Mam Garments Lid,

Chinese Furniture Lid,
Bay Pacific Enterprise Lid,
Nassa Hi-Tech Wear Ltd.

| Global Massa Wear Lid,

| MNC Apparels Ltd.

| Toy-Woods (BD) Ce. Lid.
A.J. Super Garments Ltd,

| Eden Apparels Ltd,

| Nassa Clothings Ltd,

| Nassa Hospital Lid
AN W Secunties Ltd.

[ AN W Homes Ltd,

| Nassa Real Estate Ltd,

| Nassa Properties Ltd,

| Rans Real Estate Ltd,

| Planet Travels Ltd.

| Massa Super Wash Lid,

| Nassa Super Garments Ltd.

| Nassa Hi-Tech Wash Ltd.

| Nassa Sewing Thread Ltd.

| Nassa Taipei Textile Mills Ltd.
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| Nassa Taipei Denims Ltd.

| Massa Spinners Lid
Nassa Spinning Ltd

 Nassa Taipei Spinners Ltd.

Mr. Md, Abdul Mannan Vice Chairman | Shahadara Agro Limited

3 | Mr. Md. Nazrul I1slam Swapan Director Massa Design & Development Lid.
Massa Holdings Ltd
Goiden Stitch Design Ltd.

| Galaxy Stitch Lid.

| G-7 Printing & Packaging L.

L%

4 Mr. Mohammad Abdullah Director | World Luck Enterprises Ltd.
Massa Zipper & Accessories Manufacturing Co. Ltd.
Nassa Oil Mills Ltd.
| |Mahamuda Dairy Fishery & Agro Food Products Ltd,
Director Massa Apparels Ltd.
Masea Basics Ltd
Massa Basic Wash Lid
Massa Wash Ltd,
Massa Fashions Lid.
Massa knit Lt
MNew World Apparels Ltd.
Nassa Embrodery Ltd,
Mative Packages Ltd.
| Western Dresses Ltd.
Starlight Knitwear Ltd.
Sun-Seeds Apparels Lid.
Liz Apparels Ltd,
Liz Wash Ltd.
Kimia Apparels Ind. Ltd
Kirnia Garrments Ind. Lid.
Kimia Washing Ind. Lid.
| Feroza Garments Ltd.
Mam Garments Ltd,
{ Chinese Furniture Ltd,
Bay Pacific Emerprise Ltd,
Massa Hi-Tech Wear Ltd.
Global Nassa Wear Ltd.
MNC Apparels Lid.
Toy-Woods (B0} Co. Ltd,
| &.J. Super Garmenis Ltd.
Eden Apparels Ltd,
| Nassa Clothings Ltd

5 Mrs. Nasraen Islam
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| Mr. Mohammed Shahidullah

| Massa Hospital Lid.

A N W Secunities Lid

| &N W Homes Ltd.

MNassa Real Estate Ltd.
Massa Properties Ltd
Plarnet Travels Lid.

| Massa Super Wash Ltd,

Massa Super Garments Ltd,

| Nassa Hi-Tech Wash Ltd.

MNassa Sewing Thread Ltd,
Nassa Taipel Textile Mills Ltel

| Nassa Taipai Denims Ltd,
| Massa Spinners Ltd.
| Nassa Spinning Lid.

| Nassa Taipei Spinners Ltd,

. Md, Nurul Amin

Mr. Anjan Kumar Saha

Director

Director

Director

Aziz Corporation
Eastern Corporation

| Sabuj Traders

Amin International

| Electro Mart Ltd
| Trade International Marketing Ltd

Sunny Agency

| Mercantile Insurance Co. Lid.

Electro Appliances Mig. industries Ltd.

| &min Electronic

| Azim Enterprise

| Cosmo Knitwear (Pyt) Lid.

| Cosmopolitan Traders

| Estern Yarn Trade Agency

[ M/s. G:A. Enterprise

| Mfs. GIN. Cotten Spinning Mills Led.

10

Mr. Md. Habib Ullah Dawn

| Major Knandaker Nurul Afser (Retd )

Director

Auto Museurm Ltd

| Chamili Glass Qork Lid.

D.F Automobiles Ltd.

| Alpha Heldings Ld.
| Flight King Ltd,

Atlanta Enterprise Overseas Ltd

Director

Afser Resources Management and b;:nsultancv

| (ARMAC) Services Limited

Afser Real Estate and Construction {AREAC)
Limited
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N

| Lt Col. (Retd ) Serajul lslam BP{RAR) | Independent

RAMS Real Estate Limited
Shopin Trade

ARMAC Services Ltd,
Sports Line Limited

Posh Enterprise

| o | Diector |
12 | Mr. Ranjan Chowdhury Independent | Western Dresses Ltd
! | Director | R. Chowdhury Enterprises
13 | Mr Khandakar Mohammed Independent |Bay Pacific Enterprise Ltd.
Saiful Alam Director Massa Apparel Ltd,
S Alam & Co,
14 Mr, Muhammad Sekandar Khan | Independent Chqtt;gor;gﬂoc:al Business Centre
Directar
15 | Dr. Mohammed Haider All Migh | Managing | Not applicable
Director
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as at and for the year ended 31 December 2017

48 Related party transactions

Significant contracts where bank is a party and wherein directors have interest:

Deposit maintained with EXIM Bank | Transaction |EXIM Islami Investment Ltd. (EIIL), Subsidiary of the bank
Fund provided to EIIL Operation | EXIM Islami Investrent Ltd. (ENIL), Subsidiary of the bank
Deposit maintained with Exim Bank by EXIM Islami Investment Ltd. (EIIL) Qutstanding Balance as on 31 December 2017
Mudaraba Term Deposits ' 272.977101]
Mudaraba Special Notice Deposits N2.95709
Al-Wahdiah Current & others Deposit accounts 436,715
Sub-total 386,370,907
Fund Provided to EXIM Islami Investment Ltd. (EIIL) 570,566,247

481 Shares issued to directors & executives without
consideration or exercise at discount Mil

48.2 Lending Policies to related parties
Lending to related parties are effected as per requirements of section 27(1) of Bank Companies Act 1991
amended up 1o 2013

48.3 Investment to directors and their related concern (Note # 7.6)

| NIL |

48.4  Business other than banking business with any related concern of Nil
the directors as per section 18(2) of the Bank Companies Act 1991

48,5 Investments in securities of directors and their related concern Nil

49, General
491 Events after the Reporting Period

a) Proposed Dividend
The Board of Directors of the Bank in its 99th Meeting held on 25 April 2018 recommended for declaration
of cash dividend @ 1250% for the year endad 31 December 2017 subject to approval of the Sharehaolders in
the ensuing 19th Annual General Mesting of the Bank.

49.2  Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka.

49.3  Previous year's figures have been rearranged, where necessary, to conform to current year's presentation,

e g G brd

Chairman Directar Director Managing Director & CEQ
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Balance with other bank and Financial Institution in Bangladesh

for the year ended 31 December 2017

In Bangladesh

Al-Wadeeah Current Account

Senali Bank Ltd., Maijdes Court Branch Chowmuhuni
Sonali Bank Ltd., Laksharn Branch

Prime Bank Ltd., Sylhet Branch

Janata Bank Ltd., Laksham Branch

lanata Bank Ltd., Rangpur Branch

Mational Bank Ltd., Rangpur Branch

Standard Charterad Bank BD

Sonali Bank Ltd., Rangpur Branch

Islami Bank Bangiadesh Ltd., Kushtia Branch
Islami Bank Bangladash Ltd.. Tekerhat Branch
Sonali Bank Ltd,, Khulna Branch

Islarni Bank Bangladesh Ltd, Local Office, Dhaka
Janata Bank Ltd., Dinajpur Br.

Trust Bank Ltd, Dilkusha

Sonali Bank Ltd, Chapainawabgon| Br.

Agran| Bank Ltd,, Kishoregon] Br

Agran| Bank Ltd,, Tekerhat Branch

Mudaraba Savings Account

Al-Arafah Islarmi Bank Ltd., Motijhesl Branch

Dhaka Bank Ltd. Islamic Banking , Matijhesl Branch
Social lslami Bank Ltd., Principal Branch

Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Dhaka Main Branch
Jamuna Bank Ltd,, Islamic Banking Branch Nayabazar

Mudaraba Short Notice Deposit Account

Social Islaml Bank Ltd., Principal Branch

Southeast Bank Ltd. Isiamic Banking Branch, Motijhesl
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Dhaka Main Branch

AR Bank Ltd., Islamic Banking Branch, Kakrail

Sonali Bank Ltd., Local Office

Sonali Bank Ltd., Dohazari

First Security Isfami Bank Lid Dilkusha

Mational Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Branch

Prime Bank Ltd. Islamic Banking Branch, Dilkusha
Prime Bank Ltd. islamic Banking Branch, Dilkusha (Credit card)
Islarmi Bank Bangladesh Ltd. Local Office, Dhaka
Al-Arafah Islarni Bank Ltd., Jessore Branch

Annexure - B

30,703 33478
24030 24,030
17,541 18691/
12516 13,001
2,584 7722
6,349 34,861
792147 1613428 |
4080 4,885
300644 6148293 |
2651 2651/

4967 6118
4987943 4,990,593
43996 45146
4518635 3579474 |
1998717 302,636 |
48168 7005765 |
2,280 98,400 |
12,897,960 23,929,262
221844563 102232073
734104 15,248,573
12,384,277 65117321
7290387 7079.808
14,550,168 14133961
256,812,499 203,811,736
2058674 1,988,807
4,688,364 6085549
2,560,788 92,679,291
8198179 5216906
2956909 32,206,944 |
15,493 15493 |
4512810 10,865,496
615,368 22 824,018
709,232,301 15495172 |
275985 269,888 |
59,379,037 12323630 |
83,041 83466
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Balance with other bank and Financial Institution in Bangladesh

for the year ended 31 December 2017

Prermier Bank Ltd. Islamic Banking Branch, Sylhet Branch
National Bank Lid., Narayangon] Branch

The City Bank Ltd..lstamic Banking Branch

Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd., Khulna Branch

Al-Aratah Islami Bank Ltcl., Barisal Branch

Bank Asia Ltd, Principal Office Branch (Islamic Banking Window)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Amin Court Br. (Islamic Banking Window)
Pubali Bank Ltd, Principal Br. {Islamic Banking Window)

lamuna Bank Ltd,, Islamic Banking Branch Mayabazar

Trust Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Corp. Br, (Islamic Banking Window)

Mudaraba Term Deposit Account
Social Islarmi Bank Limited
Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited
Islamic Finance & Investment Lid
Haj| Finance Company Ltd

Total

74,488 74143 |

31,707 32857

1847083 21137289 |

3351 4,389 |

6171 5955 |

1440517 27407 |

97290753 115,408,009 |

14347066 2707752

931,214 58703091

6145367/ 6003026

924,874,696 404,458,668
1000000000

500,000,000 .

200,000,000 150,000,000 |

150,000,000 200000000

1,850,000,000 350,000,000

3,044,585155 982,199,666




Balance with bank outside Bangladesh

for the year ended 31 December 2017

S

Annesure -G

I demand deposit accounts (profit bearing] with:
STANDARD CHARTERED GANK

MASHRED BANK PSC

WACHOWA BANKE N A

HABIE AMERKZAN BANE NEW YORK

Indiamand deposi accoints on-profit besring) with:
COMMERTBANK AG FRANKFLAT

HSBC LTD LUSA

ORCAN CHASE BANK A Y

HABIE ALLED INTERMATIONAL BANK
SORALI BANKE (LKLTD

STANDARD CHARTERED BANK

HABIE ALLED INTERNATICNAL BA

SOMALI RAMK (LK) LTD

HARIE BANK AG TURCH

HYPOVERENS BANK GERVANY
COMMERIBANKE AL FRANKFURT

STANDARD CHARTERED BANK GERMANY
HAGIE ALLED INTERMATIONAL B4

SCAL Tokya, LAPAN

SUMITOMOD KITSU BANKING CORPORATION
UES &0

HABIR HARKE AG ZURICH

ZUERCHER EANTONALEANK

NATIONAL COMMERCIAL BANK

KCIC BANK LIMITED

A2 BARE LIMITED MUMBA
STANDARD CHARTERED RANK
ICICI BANK LIMITED
SCECOLOMED
MCEBANKLTD

HABIR METROPOLITON 34N LTD
MERAL RANGE ADESH RAKE
BANE CF BHUTAN LT

HOFC Bk LT MUMBAI
SOMNALIBANK L1D

MASHREC BANY FSC DA
MEEZAMN BANK LIMITED
HARE BANK [IMITED

2883

UsD
usD
usb
ush
UsD
GBF
GEP
GBP
EUR
EUR
EUR
ELR
EUR

By

CHF
CHF
CHF

ACU EUR

usD
usp
uso
usD
usD
UsD
Ush
ush

USD
ush
ush
usD

1833060055 827000
85194286

162409568
205198380

156,862.54

3,03661012
2944138

1858000
14812010
47472354
2646140

14,802.332.00
5102.786.00
1297443
1,580.01
580493
85703214

852924

207311182
26222481
14660076
13573720
7299283
221172.23
14732986
114.282.27
38120282
14131586
202,200.51
143.416.33

B27000
B27000
827000
827000
B27000
827000
827000
827000
827000
827000
827000
827000
- B27000
Sub-total

Grand Total

1388640665
70455675
134312713
169699.068

1973108121

12,872,532
251127657

3256791

1820773
14,530,389
46,668,762
25858034

10816064
3728605
1,084,262

132,040
492634
18,899.444

836707

171,446,348
21685992
12123883
11,225,466
6036,506
18,290,943
12184179
8451144
31525473
686,822
16,721.982
1B6053

726,564,963
2,699,673,084

422720235
349297088
208243514

308177620

125360534
118,352.00
158666.56
55776304
81527959
61753020

2124812

4058686

18.855.00
92578413
153049503

54052203
1393133
1860185700
6960783000
193563
635850
709893
23591280

852924

1618,732.88
38780397
70510766
9375922
100173 86
42875023
14732586
107196.27
315411.88
10369397
NG433.00
23018725
13960860
Sub-total

Grand Total

787022
787022
787022

18022

787022
787022
787022
787022
787022
96.5519
96,5518
96.5519
820832
822832
B22832
822832
82.2832

06700

06700

76.551

T6.55M

76551
209828

822832

7B 7022
787022
787022
787022
FBT022
787022
787022
787022
787022
787022
787022
TBI022
78,7022

332597208
274804,493
163,892,227
242542567

101,036,495

98 661498
0314563
1256610
43.897178
64,164,297
5962314
2051546
3918738
1,633,733
78176481
125934029
44475882
1146314
12,463,271
A6 63712
913685
486,750
34343
49501M

701813

127397839
30521076
25,493524
7378067
788391
33704.393
1525184
B436582
24823617
8160944
8691320
18116,243
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Reconciliation Statement
as at 31 December 2017

1) Balance with Bangladesh Bank-Taka Account

Balance as per Bank Ledger
Unresponded debit entries in
Bangladesh Bank Statement
EXIM Bank ledger

Unresponded credit entries in

Bangladesh Bank Statement

EXIM Bank ledger

Balance as per Bangladesh Bank Statement

2) Balance with Bangladesh Bank-Foreign currency

Balance as per Bank Ledger
Unresponded debit entries in
Bangladesh Bank Statement
EXIM Bank ledger

Unresponded credit entries in

Bangladesh Bank Statement

EXIM Bank ledger

Balance as per Bangladesh Bank Statement

Annexure - D

Detail Total
31,343.424,.326
2557443
3948 2,561,391
31,340,862 935
683,082
G830z
31,341,546,017
Detail Total
264 22049
93,311,100
416,/ 9372781
170,492 680
127,888,201
616,690,388 4578589
915,071,269



Highlights on the overall activities

as at 31 December 2017

0w oo o~ @ M s W M

Paid up capital

Total capital

Surplus/{shortage) of capital

Total assets

Total deposits

Total investrments

Total cantingent llabilities and commitments
Ratio on investments and deposits

Ratio on classified investments and total investments
Profit after tax and provisions

Classified investments

Provision held against classified invesiments
Surplus/{shortage) of provision

Cost of fund

Profit earning assets

MNon-profit bearing assets

Return on investments (shares and securities)
Return on Assets (after tax)

Income on investments (shares and securities)
Earmings per share

MNet income per share

Price earning ratio (times)

MNet Asset Value (NAV)

MNet asset value per share

Met operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)

14122 510,680
34,814547290
2479573447
333,397104,470
284026110489
253803431223
90,707,044 181
89.36%

532%
3193947062
13502.564.307
6,794,938 691

6.08%
265,452144,268
67944960202
721%

102%
1411861289
226

226

761
07613,768,692
1955

14122 510,680
29718287752
3022.268.231
290,645.946,055
248540443218
222165347603
70600458 423
89.368%

523%
2,934,868,057
11,624 450,974
5500,281400

6.50%
228.486,358,515
62148587540
301%

106%
530408033
208

208

553
26538198232
1B.7a

(3.42)
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EXIM
B A M MW
Off-Shore Banking Units (OBUs)

Balance Sheet
as at 31 December 2017

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash in Hand:

Cash in Hand (including Foreign Currency)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its Agent Banks
(including Foreign Currency)

Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions
In Bangladesh

Outsice Bangladesh

Placement with banks & other financial institutions

Investments:

General Investments etc.
Murabaha Impart Bill (UPAS)
Fixed assets including Premises

Other Assets
Non-Banking Assets
Total Property and Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities:

Placement from banks & other financial institutions
Deposits and Other Accounts:

Mudaraba Savings Deposits

Mudaraba Term Depaosits

Other Mudaraba Depaosits

Al-wadeeah Current and other Deposit Accounts
Bills Payakble

Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Capital/Shareholders' Equity:

Paid up Capital

Statutory Reserve

Translation Gain/Loss

Onher Reserve

Retained Eamings

Total shareholders' equity

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity

Off Balance Sheet items
Contingent Liabilities:
Acceptances & Endorsements
Letters of Guarantee
Irrevocable Letters of Credit
Bills for Collection

Other Contingent Liabilities
Total

Other commitments

Total Off-Balance Sheet items including Contingent Liabilities

00

. uUsDb @ Taka = USD = Taka
3086065 255217535 2268510 178,536,717
3,086,065 255217535 2268510 178,536,717
131,237677 10,853,355916 78925922  6,211,643,728

| 131237677 | 10853355916||  78925922|| 6211643728
1718464 135,246,928

134323742  11,108,573.451 82912897 6525427373
131175688 10,848229,432 78,724,954 6195827036
61989 5,126,484 1949933 153,464,044
131,237677 10853355916 80,674,887 6,349,291,080
3086065 255217535 2238010 176,136,293
3086065 | 255217535 2238010 176,136,293
134323742 108573451 82912897 6525427373




Off-Shore Banking Units (OBUs)

Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31 December 2017

S 208
_ - . Usb  Taka  USD = Taka
Investrment Incame 5,006,805 404 054 686 3,836,892 39N 826
Profit Paid on deposits borrowings, ete, 12 (1.890.241)  (152,544,502) {1567882) {123,395 764)
Net Investment Income 3,116,565 251,510,184 2,269,010 178,576,062
Commission, exchange and brokerage 13 - s - -
Other operating income - E - -
Total aperating income 3,116,565 251,510,184 2,269,010 178,576,062
Operating Expenses
Salaries and allowances 14 30,500 2,461,384 30,500 2,400,417
Rent, taxes, insurance, Electricity etc. 15 . - - .
Legal expenses 16
Postage, stamp, telegram and telephone 17 - - - .
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc 18 . - S00 39.351
Depreciation and Repair to Bank's Assets 19 - - - .
Other Expenses 20 . g g
Total operating expenses 30,500 2,461,384 31,000 2,439.'.-'63
Profit/(Loss) before provisions 3,086,065 249,048,800 2,238,010 176,136,294
Provision for Investments
Prewision for Off balance sheet exposures s
Total Provision - - = -
Total Profit/{Loss) before tax 3,086,065 249,048,800 2,238,010 176,136,294
Provision for Tax - - . -
Net Profit/{Loss) after tax 3,086,065 249048800 2,238010 176,136,294
Net Profit/{Loss) after tax transferred to Head
Office/Branch
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Off-Shore Banking Units (OBUs)

Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 December 2017

A) Cash flows from operating activities

Iméestment incoms receipts 5006805 ADA054 686 383892 EDJ.Q?LEEEE
Profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc. {1880241) {152 544 502 (1567882 (123,395,764),
Dividend receipts . 4] - i
Fees and commission moeipts . . - i
Cash payment o emoloyees {30,500) (2461383 {30.500) (2400417)
Cash payment 1o suppliers . H {500) ,:39'351].5
Income tax payments - i
Recaipts from other opesating activities . .| i
Payrments o othar operating actvites | . ol o | <
Cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities 3,086,065 249,048,801 2,238,010 176,136,294

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
{Increaseldacraase in operanng assets/labilities

Statutory deposit ' . . i
frading secunty - shares | 1 ) I
Irvastments 1o other banks . - . !
[rvestmants 1o Cusiomers BZanTss)| | (aedLn2nss) [18,168,7949) (1442191 3404|
Other assets 1718464 135,246,928 176,343 13,486,000
Deposits from other banks . . . a|
Deposits from customars . . . J
Liahilitees on account of customarg 4 | . '
Trading libilties (borowng) 22450735 | 4,652 402396 17967830 1426374 648!
Other fabilities | {1887944)| |  (148337560) 181050 14506245 |

 (30500)  (2400424) 156,424 12285553
Met cash from operating activities [ 3,055,564 246,648,377 2,394,434 188,421,847

B) Cash flows from investing activities: _

Recaipts from sale of sscurities - - I
Fayment for purchase of ssourities i | |
Purchase of fived assats - - 4
Sale proceeds of fixed assets - - I
Purchase of Subsichanes = : _ 3
Net cash from investing activifies - - . -
C) Cash flows from financing activities

Heceipts from issue of Debt Instruments

Payment for reaemption of Debt nstruments
Heceaipts from issue of Ordinary Share/fight Share ' 5|
Profit transterred to Head Office/Branch (22380100 | (176136254} (178.350)

- 8350)] | (14000550))
Net cash from financing activities (22380100  (176,136,294) (178.350) (14,000,550)
D) Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 817555 | 70512083 2216084 174421297
E} Effect of Exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents - 6,168,735 . Gi
F} Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 2,268,510 178,536,117 52,426 4,115,420/
G) Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E+F) 3,086,065 255.217.535 2268510 178,536 17
H) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash ] o ]
Batarce with other banks and Tinancial Institutions Il 086065 25527535 2268510 178536717,

3,086,065 255,217,535 2,268,510 178,536,117
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Off-Shore Banking Units (OBUs)

Notes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2017

1.0 Status of the Units

Off-shore Banking Units (OBUs) of Export Impart Bank of Bangladesh Limited was governed under the
rules and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank obtained Off-shore Banking Unit permission vide letter
no. BRPD (P-3)744(118)/2010-3861 and BRPD (P-3)744(118)/2015-6018 dated 31 August 2010 and 11 August
2015 respectively. Bank commenced the Off-shore Banking Units (OBUS) services from April 2012,

11 Principal activities

The principal activities of OBU are to provide Mudaraba Investment against payment of import bills under
UPAS (Usance Payment at Sight) to its customers.

1.2 Significant accounting policies
1.21 Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The financial statements of the CBUs are prepared on a going concern basis under historical cost
convention in accordance with the Bank Companies Act 1991 as amended up to 2013, Bangladesh Bank
Circulars and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs). Off-shore Banking Units (OBUs) maintain
its accounting records in USD.

1.2.2 Foreign currency transactions:

Foreign currencies are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange rates on the respective
date of transaction. Assets and liabilities including balance with other Banks denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Taka currency at the weighted average rate of inter bank market declared by
Bangladesh Bank. Balances held in foreign currencies other than US Dollar are converted into equivalent
US Dollar at buying cross rates of New York closing of the previous day.

1.2.3 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents are accounted for notes and coins in hand, highly liquid financial assets,
unrestricted balances held with other banks/financial institutions and Bangladesh Bank

1.2.4 Investments

Investments are stated in the Balance Sheet net off unearned income. Provisions for investments are
made as per instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 23 September 2012,
BRPD Circular No. 18 dated 27 December 2012, BRPD Circular No. 05 dated 29 May 2013 and BRPD Circular
Mo, 16 dated 18 Novernber 2014,

1.2.5 Revenues, gains, expenses & losses prohibited by Shariah:

Any gains, expanses & losses not permitted in the Shariah and not duly approved by the Shariah Supervisory
Committes is not accounted for and income thus derived transferred/expensed as per approval of the
Shariah Supervisory Committee,
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Off-Shore Banking Units (OBUs)

Notes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2017

1.2.6 Cash flow statement

Cash flow statermant |s prepared in accordance with BAS-7 "Cash Flow Statement” and the cash flow
from operating activities has bean presentaed under direct method as prescribed by the Securities and

Exchange Rules 1987,

1.2.7 Reporting period

These financial statemeants cover one calendar vear from 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2017

2 Cash in hand
Local Currency
Foreign Currency

3 Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent (Sonali Bank)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank

Balance with Sonal Bank (as agent of Bangladesh Bank)

i

in Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

5 Investmeant
General Invesimant
Bill Discounted and Purchased

B Other assats

Stock of stationary in hand and Stamps in hand

Suspense Acoount
Income Recelvabla on Investmant

7 Placemant from banka & other financlal Institutions

Banglacesh Bank

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited

Lnited Bank Limited. Dubai
Total

B Deposit and Other Accounts

9 Other liabilities

1mn Retgined enrmngs
Openmg
Add: Profit for the year
Less: Transferred to Head Office/Branch
Balance carried forward

" Investment Incomes
Incame from Mudaraba Import Bills

Balance with other banks and financlal Institutions

3086065 255217535 2,268510 178536717
SO86065 285217535 2268510 178,536,717
191237677 10853355016  TBOIS5922  B.211543728
131237677 10853355916 78925922 6,211643728
- 1718464 135246928

- - L718,468 135248908
Na570688 9888495932 7B724954 6195827036
NB0G000  S58733500 : :
131175688 10,848,229432 78,724,954 6,195,827,036
61989 5126484 1949933 153,464,044
3086065 255717535 2238010 176136293

2,238,010 176,136,293

3,836,892

301,971,826
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Off-Shore Banking Units (OBUs)

Notes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2017

12 Profit paid on deposits, borrowings, ate.

Profit on deposits : :
Profit on borrowings 1830241 152,544 502 1.567B82 123,385,754
Total 1,880,241 152,544,502 1567882 123,395,764

13 Commiesion and Brokerage

14 Salaries and allowances 30,500 2,461,384 30,500 2,400,417
15 Rent, taxes, Insurance, Electricity etc,

Rent Rates and taxes =
Electricity/Gas/\Wasa =

Total -
16 Legal expenses - - & A
17 Postage, stamp and telecommunications etc.
Postages & Courier services charge - .
Telaphone bill - - -
Total
18 Stationery, printing and advertisement, ete,
Printing stationery : * 500 39351
Office stationery ~ . 3 L
Total - . 500 39,351
19 Depreciation on and repairs to Bank's property
Depreciation . . - :
Repars and mantengnce . . - -
Total s " : :
20  Other expenses
Security and Cleaning services . 3 3 E
Conveyance, Freight & Labour . i = E
Miscellaneous . i 3 g
Total - = s i
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EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED
STRATEGIC REPORT
for the year ended 31 December 2017

INTRODUCTION

The company Is part of a group of inter-linked financial services companies based in Bangladesh, with an office in UK
which also provides bureau de change sarvices,

BUSINESS REVIEW
Performance and sirategy

Turnover far the year has increased on the prior year mainly due to improved performance of the existing business,
Direct costs have increased as a result of same , however the overheads have been batter managed and reduced.

The Company continues to review all of its activities and service offerings and Lo actively pursue new opportunities
This ongoing strategy should enhance the profitability of the Company in the future.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES
Business continuity risk

The continuous availability of the Campany's IT systems, infrastructural services and people are critical 1o its success,
Significant time and resources have and are being committed to this area to underpin the Company's ability to
continue to operate should any disruptions take place;

Economic and political risk
The turmail in the global financial markets has had, and is having, a significant negative impact on economic activity
across the globe. People’s mobility, on which the Company's business depends , can be impacted by economic

factors , political instabillity, the threat of terrorism and global diseases. Such risks are outside of the Company's
control.

Information technology risk

Information technology risk is recognised by the Company as one of the meost significant corporate risks given the
technological aspect of the business. The electronic transfer of money s dependent on IT including
telecommunications and consequently the emerging markets telecommunications are a critical factor also, The
Company has appropriate policies and procedures in place 1o address technology challenges that may arise for the
year ended 31 December 2017,

Interest and foreign exchange risks

The Company is exposed to fluctuations in Interest rates and foreign exchange rates. This foreign exchange risk is
managed by the Company using the Parent’s treasury function,

Regulatory and legal risk

Glabally businesses in this industry have seenincreased requlation and legislation over the past decade with legislation
been driven by financial governing authorities. The Campany ensures it complies with applicable regulations and
legislation and reviews these regularly
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EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED
STRATEGIC REPORT (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2017

FINANCIAL KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

The results for the Company show a pre-tax profit of £15,301 (2016 - £14 ,000) for the year and turnover of
£141k (2016 - £145k)

Gross profit 599% (2016: B57%)
Met profit 10.8% (2016:  96%)
Met Assets £38.024 20M6: £22723)

Gross Assets £100,726 2016: £153.383)

This report was approved by the board on 13" of February 2018 and signed on its behalf.

Dr. Mohammed Haider Ali Miah

Director
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EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED
DIRECTORS’ REPORT
for the year ended 31 December 2017

The directors present their report and the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017,
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT

The directors are responsible for preparing the Strategic report, the Directors’ report and the financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the
directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom
Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice), including Financial Reporting
Standard 102 'The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland’. Under Company law
the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and of the profit or loss of the Company for that yvear. In preparing these financial
statements , the directors are required 1o:
> select suitable accounting policies for the Company financial statements and then apply them consistantly;
> make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
> state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material departures
disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and
» prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
Comparny will continue in business.
The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the
Company’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company and
enable tham to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Campanies Act 2008, They are also responsible
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection
of fraud and other irregularities.
PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The Company's principal activity continued to be that of the provision on Money Remittance and related activities.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS
The profit for the year, after taxation, amounted to £15.301 (2016 - £14,000).

The directors who served during the year were:

Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder
Dr. Mohammed Haider Ali Miah
Anika Islam (appointed 24 August 2017)

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

The Company is constantly looking at opportunities to develop and refine its business models and is constantly
speaking with third parties for potentials of expanding the business and network further and the Parent entity is
willing to support this.



EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED
DIRECTORS’ REPORT
for the year ended 31 December 2017

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO AUDITORS
Each of the persons who are directors at the time when this Directors’ report is approved has confirmed that:
> sofar as that director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company’s auditors are
unaware, and
> that director has taken all the steps that ought to have been taken as a director in order to be aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish that the Company’s auditors are aware of that information.
POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
There have been no significant events affecting the Company since the year end,
AUDITORS
The auditors, AGP Consulting, will be proposed for reappointment in accordance with section 485 of the Companies

Act 2006,

This report was approved by the board on 13 of February 2018 and signed on its behalf.

(A

Dr. Mohammed Haider Ali Miah

Director
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EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF EXIM EXCHANGE
COMPANY (UK) LIMITED

We have audited the financial staternents of Exim Exchange Company (UK) Limited for the year ended 31 December
2017, set out on pages 7 1o 19, The relevant financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation
is the Companies Act 2006 and the United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice), including Financial Reporting Standard 102 'The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the
UK and Republic of Ireland'.

This repart is made solely to the Company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s members
those matters we are required to state to them in an Auditors' report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company's
members as a body, for our audit work |, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed |

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

As explained more fully inthe Directors’ responsibilities statement, the directors are responsible for the preparation
of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit
and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards
on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the Financial Reporting Council's Ethical
Standards for Auditors,

SCOPE OF THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to
give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstaterment, whether caused by
fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Company's
circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed: the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by the directors; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, we
read all the financial and non-financial information in the Strategic report and the Directors' report to identify material
inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently materially
incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the
audit. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the inmplications
for cur report.

OPINION ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In cur opinion the financial statements:
> give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 31 December 2017 and of its profit for
the year then ended;
> have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice; and

> have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006
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EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF EXIM EXCHANGE
COMPANY (UK) LIMITED

OPINION ON OTHER MATTER PRESCRIBED BY THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

In our opinion the information given in the Strategic report and the Directors' report for the financial year for which
the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements and the directors report has been
prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT BY EXCEPTION

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us 1o report
to vou if, in our opinian:

> adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

> the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

> certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or

we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Forhad Ahmed FCA (Senior statutory auditor)

for and on behalf of
AGP Consulting

Chartered Accountants and
statutory auditor

Unit 8 Quebec Wharf
14 Thomas Road
London

E14 TAF

Date: 12/02/2018

AGP Consulting is the trading name of AGP Accountants Lid registered in England and Wales (with a registerad
number 8975602}
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EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

for the year ended 31 December 2017

Turnover 141,394 145, 455
Cost of sales (56.674) (49.878)
GROSS PROFIT 84,720 g5577
Administrative expenses (69,419) (81577)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 15,301 14,000

There were no recognised gains and losses for 2017 or 2016 other than those included in the income statement.
Thera was no other comprehens ive income for 2017 (2016:ENIL).

The notes on pages 11 to 19 form part of these financial statements.
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EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED
REGISTERED NUMBER:06814788

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
as at 31 December 2017

FIXED ASSETS
Tangible assets a8 2,420 1,380
2,420 1,380
CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors: Amounts falling due within one year g 13,728 15,434
Cash at bank and in hand 10 84,578 136,568
98,306 152,002
Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year i (62,702) (130659}
NET CURRENT ASSETS 35,604 21,343
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 38,024 22723
NET ASSETS 38024 - 2723
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Called up share capital 13 450,000 450,000
Profit and loss account 14 (411,976) (427.277)
38,024 22723

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board and were signed on its behalf on

Dr. Mohammed Haider Ali Miah
Director

The notes pages 11 to 12 form part of these financial statemeants,
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EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

for the year ended 31 December 2017

At 1 January 2017 450,000 (427.277) 22,723
Profit for the year - 15,30 15,301
AT 31 DECEMBER 2017 450,000 (411,976) 38,024

6| iF
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EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

for the year ended 31 December 2016

At 1 January 2018 450,000 (441,277) 8,723
Profit for the year - 14,000 14,000
450,000 (427,277) 22723

AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

The notes on pages 11 to 19 form part of these financial statements.
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EXIM

EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 December 2017

GEMNERAL INFORMATION

Eximn Exchange Company (UK. Limited is a limited liability company incorporated in England and Wales.
The registered and trading office address is 5 Montague street, London, E1 5ML.

The Company's principal activity was that of provision of money remittance and related services.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in
accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 102, the Financial Reporting Standard applicable
in the United Kingdom and the Republic of Ireland and the Companies Act 2006.

2.2 Going concern

The Company reported a profit during the year despite being in a very competitive market,
however there are still accumulated losses.

The directors consider that the Company will be able to rely upon sufficient additional support
from the parent undertaking for at least the next 12 months or by arranging funds through and
alternative means possibly by way of a loan from one of the directors and the Board of the Bank
has approved this, to allow the Company to be able to meet all its commitments as they fall due.

Therefore the directors consider that the going concern basis is appropriate in respect of the
financial statements for the year ended 21 December 2017

2.3 Revenue

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, Revenue is measured as the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, excluding discounts, rebates, value added tax and other
sales taxes. The following criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:

Commission income

Income from remittance services is recognised when a customer gives instructions to the
Company to make a remittance on their behalf,
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EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 December 2017

2, ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.4 Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets under the cost model are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment lossas. Historical cost includes expenditure that
is directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

The Company adds to the carrying amount of an itemn of fixed assets the cost of replacing part of
such an item when that cost is incurred, if the replacement part is expected to provide incremental
future benefits to the Company. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. Repairs
and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is charged so as to allocate the cost of assets less their residual value over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight line method.

Depreciation is provided on the following basis:

Fixtures & fittings - 20%  straight line
Office equipment - 20% straight line

The assets’ residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted
prospectively if appropriate, or if there is an indication of a significant change since the last
reporting date.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying

amount and are recognised within ‘other operating income’ in the Statement of comprehensive
income.

2.5 Operating leases: Lessee

Rentals paid under operating leases are charged to the profit or loss on a straight line basis over
the period of the lease,

2.6 Debtors

Short term debtors are measured at transaction price, less any impairment. Loans receivable
are measured initially at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are measured subsequently at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment.

2.7 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash is represented by cash in hand and deposits with financial institutions repayable without
penalty on notice of not more than 24 hours. Cash equivalents are highly liquid investments that
mature in no moaore than three months from the date of acquisition and that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash with insignificant risk of change in value.
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EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 December 2017

2.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.8 Financial instruments

The Company only enters inte basic financial instruments transctions that result in the
recognition of financial assets and liabilites like trade and other accounts receivable and
payable loans from banks and other third parties, loans to related parties and investments in
non-puttable ordinary shares,

Debt instruments (other than those wholly repayable or receivable within one year), including
loans and other accounts receivable and payable, are initially measured at present value of
the future cash flows and subseguenly at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Debt instruments that are payable or receivable within one year, typically trade payables or
receivables, are measured, initially and subseguently, at the undiscounted amount of the
cash or other consideration, expected to be paid or received. However if the arrangements
of a short-term instrument constitute a financing transaction, like the payment of a trade
debt deferred beyond normal business terms or financed at a rate of interest that is not a
market rate or in case of out-right short-term loan not at market rate, the financial asset or
liability is measured, initially, at the present value of the future cash flow discounted at a
market rate of interest for a similiar debt instrument and subsequently at amortised cost,

Investments in non-convertible preference shares and in non-puttable ordinary and
preference shares are measured:

i) at fair value with changes recognised in the income statement if the shares are publicly
traded or their fair value can otherwise be measured reliably;
i) at cost less impairment for all other investments.

Financial assets that are measured at cost and amortised cost are assessed at the end of each
reporting period for objective evidence of impairment. If objective evidence of impairment
is found, an impairment loss is recongnised in the income statement.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between an asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated cash
flows discounted at the asset's orginal effective interest rate. If a financial asset has a variable
rate, the discount rate for measuring any inpairment loss is the current effective interest rate
determined under the contract,

For financial assets measured at cost less impairment, the impairment loss is measured as
the difference between an asset's carrying amount and best estimate of the recoverable
amount which is an approximation of the amount that the Company would receive for the
asset if it were to be sold at the reporting date.

Financial assets and liabilites are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of
financial position when there is an enforceable right to set off the reconnised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liahility
simultaneously,
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EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 December 2017

29 Creditors
Short term creditors are measured at the transaction price. Other financial liabilities, including bank
loans, are measured initially at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are measured subsequently at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

210 Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

The company’s functional and presentational currency is GBP.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the spot exchange
rates at the dates of the transactions.

At each period end foreign currency monetary itermns are translated using the closing rate. Non monetary items
measured at historical cost are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction and non
manetary items measured at fair value are measured using the exchange rate when fair value was determinad,

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of transactions and from the translation at
period-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised
in the Income statement except when deferred in other comprehensive income as qualifying cash flow hedges.

211 Taxation

lax is recognised in the Income statement, except that a change attributable to an itemn of income and expense
recognised as other comprehensive income or to an item recognised directly in eguity is also recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in eguity respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generates
income.

3. JUDGMENTS IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

Preparation of the financial statements requires management ot make significant judgements and estimates.
Tangible fixed assets are depreciated over their useful lives taking into account residual values where
appropriate, The actual lives of the assets are assessed annually and may vary depending on a number of
factors. In re-assessing useful lives, factors such as technological advances. Residual value consider such
things as projected disposal values,

4. ANALYSIS OF TURNOVER

100% Turnover of the company for the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016-100%) have arisen from within the
United Kingdom,
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EXIM

EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 December 2017

B.

OPERATING PROFIT
The operating profit is stated after charging:

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets 810 755

Other operating lease rentals 24,000 38120

The Company's Auditors were paid a fee of £3.000 (2016 £3,000) for audit services, there were also fees
of £1.500 (2016 £1,500) for non audit services.

EMPLOYEES
Staff costs were as follows:

Wages and salaries 36,5M 35,066
36,5M 35,066

The average monthly number of employees, including the directors, during the year was as follows:

1 1

Managemeant

Counter staff 2 2
3 3

TAXATION

FACTORS AFFECTING TAX CHARGE FOR THE YEAR

The tax assessed for the year is lower than (2016 - lower than) the standard rate of corporation tax in
the UK of 19.25% (2016 - 20%) The differences are explained below:

15,301

Profit on ordinary activities before tax 14,000
Profit on ordinary activities multipled by standard rate of

2,945 2800
corporation tax in the UK of 19.25% (2016-20%)
EFFECTS OF:
Utilisation of tax losses (2,945) {2,.800)

FACTORS THAT MAY AFFEXT FUTURE TAX CHARGES

The Company has tax of £413,301 (2016-£427 563) carried forward to relieve future trading profits, no
deferred tax asset thas been recongnised due to the uncertainty of future taxable profits for offset.
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EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 December 2017

8. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
COST OR VALUATION
At 1 lanuary 2017 6,234 1229 17,463
Additions 547 1,302 1,849
At 31 December 2017 6,781 12531 19,312
DEPRECIATION
AL 1 January 2017 6,226 9,856 16,082
Charge for the period on : 810 810
owned assets -
At 31 December 2017 6,226 10,666 16,892
NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 December 2017 555 1,865 2,420
At 31 Decernber 2016 7 1373 1,380
9. DEBTORS
Other debtors 13728 13525
Prepayment and accrued income - 1803
13,728 15,434
10. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at bank and in hand 84,578 136568
84,578 136,568
1. CREDITORS: Amounts falling due within aone year
Trade creditars 1418 ‘
Other creditors 61,284 130,659
62,702 130,659
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EXIM

EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 December 2017

12.

13.

14.

15.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

FINANCIAL ASSETS
Hnanc.ual assets that are debt instruments measured at 98,306 150,003
pmortisde cost
98,306 150,093
FINANCIAL LIABILITES
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost (62,701) (130,659)
(62,701) (130,659)

Financial assets measured at amortised cost comprise cash at bank and in hand, trade debtors and ather
debiors,

Financial Liabilites measured at amortised cost comprise trade craditors, other creditors and accounts
fot goods and services
Allotted, called up and fully paid

450,000 Ordinary shares of £1 each 450,000 A50000

SHARE CAPITAL

RESERVES
Profit & loss account

The profit and loss account consists of the profits retained within the business and s recorded at historic
cost

COMMITMENTS UNDER OPERATING LEASES
At 31 Decernbar 2017 the Company had future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating

leases as follows:
24,000

Mot later than 1year 24000
Later than 1year and not later than 5 years 18,000 42000
42,000 66.000
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EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 December 2017

16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Al of the Company's remittances are routed through its parent entity Export Import Bank of Bangladesh
Lirmited as part of the normal business cycles, these transactions are at arms length, the amounts remitted
have no transactional value and are purely for settlement. All commission income is earned from the
remitters. There is a position at the year end included in Trade Creditor due for settlerment of £61,284 (2016
£130,660).

17 CONTROLLING PARTY

The Company’s ultimate parent undertaking is Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited, a company
incorporated in Bangladesh. The accounts for this entity may be obtained from Head Office "SYMPHONY"
Plot # SE (F): 9, Road # 142 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka 1212 or on their website www.eximbankbd.com.

EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED
DETAILED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
for the year ended 31 December 2017

Turnover 141,394 145,455
Cost of sales (56,674) (49.878)
GROSS PROFIT 84,720 95577

LESS: OVERHEADS
Administration expenses (69,419) (81,577)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 15,30 14,000
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EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED
SCHEDULE TO THE DETAILED ACCOUNTS

for the year ended 31 December 2017

Cornmission Income on Foreign Remittances 141,394 129435

Rent receivable - 16,020
141,394 145,455

Bark Charges 56,674 49,878
56,674 49878
ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES - -
Staff salaries 36,51 35066
Printing and stationery 720 318
Telephone and fax 1.018 1160
Advertising and promotion 286 219
Legal and professional 1,350 1,024
Sundry expenses 125 183
Rent - operating leases 24,000 38120
Rates 2,860 2586
Light and heat 8942 1472
Insurances 541 104
Repairs and maintenance 256 360
Depreciation - plant and machinery B10 965
69,419 81577
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EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (CANADA) LIMITED

ACCU-TAX
accounting and tax services

NOTICE TO READERS

We have prepared and enclosed the balance sheet of EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (CANADA) LIMITED as at
December 31, 2017 along with the statement of loss and deficit for the year ended. These statements were
prepared on the basis of the information provided by the management,

Based on our engagement, nothing has come to our attention that may causes us to believe that these

financial statements are not, in all respects in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

lanuary 16, 2018 Syed Mahmood

ACCU-TAX
ACCOUNTING & TAX SERVICES
3000 Danforth Avenue
Toronto, ON MAC 1M7
Tel: 116-680-6223

3000 Danforth Ave, Toronto, ON MAC 1M7. Phone: (416) 890-6223, Fax (416) 690-8286

| 267



268 |

B A N K

EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (CANADA) LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET
as at 31 December 2017
(All figures are in Canadian dollar)

ASSETS

Current
Cashin hand
Cash at Bank

Capital
Leasehold Improvernent
Computer Equipment
Machinery and Equiprnent
Furniture and Fixtures

Other
Advances, Deposits and Prepayment

Total Assets
LIABILITIES

Current

Accounts Payable

Total Liabilites
EQUITY

Share capital

Retained earnings/ (Deficit)

Total equity

Total liabilites and equity

& 72,789
132,183
$ 2044972

$ 128230

$ 338616

$ 64172

$ 64172

$ 600,000
$ (325556)
$ 274,444

$ 338616

B~

ACCU-TAX
ACCOUNTING & TAX SERVICES
3000 Danforth Avenue
Toronto, ON M4C TM7
Tel: 416-690-6223
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EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (CANADA) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF LOSS AND DEFICIT

for the year ended 31 December 2017

{All figures are in Canadian dollar)

INCOME
Commission $ 43708
Exchange Gain 17,524
Cther Income 9791
Total Income $ 7,023
EXPENSES
Salary and Allowances $ 44434
Repairs and Maintenance 1,067
Professional Fees 3600
Rent 34,800
Utilities 1.491
Office Expenses 1,334
Bank Charges 94726
Amaortization 1,000
Phone, Fax and Internet 3076
Total Expenses $ 100,228
Income/ (Loss) for the vear $ (29205)
Add: Retained Earnings (Deficit), beginning of vear (296,351)
Retained Earnings/ (Deficit), end of Year $(325,556)

BT |

ACCU-TAX
ACCOUNTING & TAX SERVICES
3000 Danforth Avenue
Toronto, ON MAC 1M7
Tel: 216-690-6223
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EXIM Islami Investment Limited
Independent Auditor’s Report To the shareholders of
EXIM Islami Investment Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial staternents of EXIM Islami Investment Limited {the "Company”), which
comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2017, and the Statement of Comprehensive Income,
Staternent of Changes in Eqguity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs), the Companias Act 1934, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987
and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control 23 management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our
audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that we comply with
relevant ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
staternents are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of the accounting policies used and the reazonakbleness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall prasentation of the financial statements,

We believethat the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the company as at 31
December 2017 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs) and comply with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1924 and other applicable laws and regulations, we also report that:

(i)  We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(i) Inour opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company, so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books;

(i} the company's Statement of Financial Position {balance sheet) and the Statement of comprehensive income
{profit and loss account) together with the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the
books of account; and

(iv) The expenditure incurred were for the purposes of the Company's business.

Chartered Accounta
Dhaka, 14 February 2018
National Office : BTMC Bhaban (B7 floor), /-2 Karwan Bazar Commercial Area, Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh

Motijheel Office : ispahani Building (3™ Floor) 14-15 Matijheel Commercial Area, Dhaka- 1000, Bangladesh
Chittagong Office : Defwar Bhaban (4" Floor), 104 Agarbad Commercial Area, Chittagong-4100, Bangladesh



EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIIL)

Statement of Financial Position

as at 31 December 2017

=
Y

ASSETS

MNon current assets

Property, plant and equipment at cost
Less: Accumulated depraciation

Investment in marketable securities

Current assets

Margin investment to investors
Accounts receivable

Cash & cash equivalents

Cther assets

Total assets

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' Equity

Share capital

Retained earnings/(Accumulated losses)

Liabilities

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Borrowings from EXIM Bank
Cther liabilities

Total shareholders equity and liabilities

W~ > w;

10
n
12

3189913 3103115
(2.389.933) (2.017910)
799,980 1,085,205
481143180 410,234,279
1,229738,769 1,241,577.384
319,763,301 370,260,883
386,386,153 318,643,361
180,920 12535
1,936,069143  1,930,494,163
2,418,012,303  2,341,813,647
1000000000  1,000,000000
13,325,648 (91.382,465)
1,013,325,648 908,617,535
7656,277 9,490,885
570,566,247 570,566,247
626464131 853138980
1,404,686,655 1,433,196,112
2,418,012,303 _ 2,341,813,647

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

)

Chairman

See annexed report of even date

Dhaka, 14 February 2018

Director

U

Chief Executive Officer

Chartered Accountants ;
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EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIIL)
Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 31 December 2017

Profit on Margin Investment
Portfolio Management Income
Settlernent Income

Income From Investment in Shares/Securities

Investment Income

Profit on Sale of Investment in Shares
MNet Investment Income

Other Operating Income
Documentation

CDEL Maintenance

Underwriting

Profit on Bank Deposit

Total Operating Income

Salary and Allowances

Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Electricity
Postage, Stamps and Telephone
Audit Fee

Printing. Stationary, Advertisement
Directors’ Fees and Expenses
Depreciation on ElL's Property
Cther Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Profit before provisions

Provisions for Margin Investments
Provision for Diminution in Value of Shares
Profit before Tax

Provision for Current Tax

Profit after tax

Other comprehensive income

Total Comprehensive Income

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

15,444,404 8674171
3,399,095 1934036

14860157 344,593

8,023,096 10,797,308

41,726,752 24,550,108

50,368,093 15,125,835

92,094,845 39,675,943

15,500 8,500

152,800 103700

375,000 -

20,695,028 17957338

113,333,273 57,745,481

88,000 78,000

13 7932484 8,422,679
266,189 285,358

86,250 86,250

291,561 176,944

148,000 138,728

372023 372,314

14 342413 2,508,349
12,608,720 12,068,622
100,724,553 45,676,859
28500000 55,000,000

: 15,000,000

129,224,553 115,676,859

16 {24,516,440) {N,079.,620)
104,708,113 104,597,169

104,708,113 104,597,169

17 10.47 10.46

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

—

Chairman

See annexed report of even date

Dhaka, 14 February 2018

Director

U

Chief Executive Officer

Chartered Accountants :'



EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIIL)

Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 31 December 2017

A) Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Investment Income Receipts 84,001,749 28878635
Dividend Receipts 8023096 10797308
Fees and Commission Receipts 543400 12,200
Cash Payment 1o Employees (including Directors) {236,000) (216,728}
Cash Payment to Suppliers and Service providers (12,000697) (11,479,580}
Receipts from Other Operating Income 20695028 17957338
Cash ted f i ti tivities bef h i
as gfan era romf{l_me?l‘ _n‘_i operating activities before changes in 101,096,576 46,049.173
Operating Assets and Liabilities
(Increase) /Decrease in Operating Assets and Increase/(Decrease) in
Operating Liabilities:
Margin Investment to Investors 1.838615 (16,426 411)
Payable to Investors (1,834,608) 2277255
Receivable from Brokers and Investors 50497582 40752177
Other assets (168,385) -
Other Liabilities (22,691,289) (26,382,262)
37.641915 240,759
Net cash generated/(used) by Operating Activities (Total of "A") 138,738491 46,289,932
B) Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (86,798) (535.250)
Investrent in Shares (70.908.201) (22,559,942
Net cash generated/(used) by Investing Activities (Total of "B") (70,995,699) (23,095,192)
C) Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Met cash generated/(used) by Financing Activities (Total of "C") -
D) Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 67742792 23,194,740
E) Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash 17426 10,722
Balance with Banks 318625935 295437899
318,643,361 295,448,621
F) Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 386,386,153 318,643,361
G) Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash 15.246 17426
Balance with Banks 386,370807 318625935
386,386,153 318,643,361

See annexed report of even date

P

Chairman Director

ud

Chief Executive Officer
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EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIIL)
Statement of Changes in Equity

for the year ended 31 December 2017

Armount in BOT

Balance at 01 January 2017 1.000.000.000 (91,382.465) 908617535 |
Total comprehensive income for the year - 104708113 10470813 i
Total Shareholders' Equity as at 31 December 2017 | 1,000,000,000 13,325,648 1,013,325,648
Total Shareholders'Equity as at 31 December 2016 | 1,000,000,000 | (91,382,465)| | 908,617,535

These financial staterments should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

b ¥

Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer
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EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIIL)

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2017

1.2

2.2

23

2.4

25

26

2.8

Background

EXIM Islami Investrment Limited "ElIL” or the "Company” was incorporated in Bangladesh as private limited
company on February 03, 2010 vide registration no. C 8223410 under The Companies Act 1994°, The
Company has started its Commercial operation on December 01, 20M10 after getting the approval from
the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) as a separate entity. The merchant banking
registration certificate of EXIM Islami Investment Limited is M.B. 47/2010. EIIL is a subsidiary company of
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited (EXIM Bank).

MNature of business

The main object of EXIM Islami Investment Limited(EIIL) is to act as a full-fledged merchant banker, The
company is also authorized to buy, sell, hold or otherwise acquire or invest the capital of Company in
shares, stocks and other shariah based securities.

Significant accounting policies
Basis of Accounting

The Financial Statements of EXIM Islami Investment Limited include Statement of Financial Position,
Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flow, Statement of Changes in Equity and Notes
to the Financial Statements. These Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on a going concern Basis in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards
{IFRS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as BFRS, the Companies
Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other laws and rules applicable in Bangladesh.

Revenue recognition

Revenue which comprises of settlernent income, profit on margin investrent, service rendered and
capital gain / (loss) is recognized in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) 18: Revenue.
Profit on margin investment is recognised only when such profit become probable

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged at the following
rates on straight-line method on cost of assets from the date of purchase:

Asset category f iation p.a.
Interior Decoration 10%

Office Equipment 20%

Books 20%

Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash eqguivalent includes cash in hand and cash at bank which are held and are available for use
by the Company without any restriction.

Currency

The amount in the Financial Statements has been rounded off to the nearest integer in Bangladesh Taka (BOT).
Salary

Effective from 1 January 2014, salary expenses of EXIM Islami Investment Limited represents only the
directly attributable salary expenses of the company without any allocation from EXIM Bank.

Reporting period

This financial statement covers from January 01, 2017 to December 31, 2017,

General
Previous yvear's figures have been rearranged wherever necessary, to confirm to the current year's presentation.
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EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIIL)

Notes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended 31 December 2017

71
12
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Property, Plant & Equipment [Annexure-1)

Interior Decoration
Software

Photocopier Maching
Fax Machine
Computers

Computer accessories
Other Office Equipment
Micro Oven

Books

Less: Depreciation
Written Down value

Investmant in Securities
Investment in Marketable Securities (Annexure-1l)

Margin investment to investors
Dpening Ralance
Add : Dishursement during the year

Less : Realised during the year
Closing Balance

Accounts recaivable

Incomea Recaivable

Receivable from Brokers-(CDI)

Receivable from Brokers-own portfolio (EIIL)

Cash & cash equivalents
Cash in Hand
Cash at Bank

MSND A/C with EXIM Bank, Raluk Br, [Investment & Capital)

Alwaclia CD AJC with EXIM Bank, Rajuk Br. (Revenue}
MSND A/C with EXIM Bank, Rajuk Br. (Deposit)

Alwadia CD AJC with EXIM Bank, Rajuk Br. (Withdrawal)
EllL IPO Application ASC (MSND)with EXIM Bank, Rajuk Br
MTDR No. D1360100171385 with EXIM Bank, Rajuk Br.
MTDR No. D1360100170494 with EXIM Bank, Rajuk Br

Total Cash & Cash Equivalent
Other assets

IPO share application
Advance for financial literacy program
Others

E77500 677500
70,000 970,000
61,500 61,500
13,500 13500
919465 1,146,465
231480 17000
235516 140600
17000 73,400
3952 3150
3189913 3103115
(2.388933) (2.017.910)
799,980 1,085,205
481143180 410,234,279
1241577383 1225150973
172676015 31196457
1.414,253,398 1.256,347.424
__(184514629) (14.770040)
1,229,738,769 1.241,577,384
319164882 364048417
508397 5412420
0222 793046
319,763,301 370,260,883
15,246 17,426
31182502 12552061
222038 774580
81,724,751 45999908
214677 54.285
39838 396,564
18543360 146,745,275
17543470 11,096,262
386,370,907 ﬁﬁ:'&'zf&:ﬁ;}:
- 386,386,153 318,643,361
165920
15,000 -
= 12,535
180,920 12,535
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EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIIL)

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2017

_5,000,000,000 _ 5,000,000,000

9 Share Capital
91 Authorised Capital:
50,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk, 100/- each

82 Paid up Capital:

Export | rt Bank of Bangladesh Limited {9.899,000 Sh
Export moor Bk of Banlacsh Limied (6998000 S1a1es® | ggge05000 998900000

Mr. Md. Nazrul Istam Mazumder (1,000 shares of Tk. 100/- each) 100000 100,000
1.000,000,000 1,000,000,000

10 Accounts payable
Payable to Investors - 1658277 19,490,885
n Borrowings from EXIM Bank
Cpening Balance 570,566,247 570.566.247
Add : Recaipt during the year : =
570,566,247 570,566,247
Less : Payment during the year . -
Closing balance 570,566,247 570,566,247
12 Other Liabilities
Dividend yet to apply to Investors’ account 346373 972241
Audit Feas payable 86,250 B6.250
VAT and ITdeducted at source 18156 15181
Provision for corporate Tax (Note 15) 15,799,873 1134681
*Provision for Margin Investments 203764.436 232264436
*Pravision for diminution in value of shares g2 4187TM 82415771
Sundry payabiles 5285450 1061950
Profit Suspense * * 508746822 509638470
826,464,131 8531 BB.BBB_
* Mo provision s reguired for Margin Investment as at 31 December 2017, Provision Is required for diminution
in value of shares at the end of the year 2017 is Taka 83152350, However. provision maintained against
far Margin Investrment and Provision for diminution in value of shares at the end of the year 2017 are Taka
203,764,436 and Taka 92,415,771 respectively to avoid future uncertainty,
* *Profit Suspense account represents charges on investment accounts where currently negative egquity
exists, but the Company belleves that once capital market recovers these accounts would become positive
and at that paint of time the Company would be able to recover its profit. Due to some uncertainty these
profits are not taken in to Income statement rather shown in statemant of financial position. Howewver, in
case this expectation 15 not fulfilled, the Company would reduce the balance by adjusting the income
receivable.
13 Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Electricity
Office Rent 8.n2484 8262679
Less: Rent received against infrastructure sharing _(780,000) (840,000)
7932484 8,422,679
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EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIIL)

Notes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended 31 December 2017

14

15

Other Expanses

Entertainment

Drinking Water

Awareness Program Expenses
Comveyance

Repair & Malntenance-Office premises
Repair & Maintenance-Office eguipment
Repair & Maintenance-software

Office supplies

Fuel- Generator

CDBL Charges

Newspaper & Periodicals
Subscription

Security and Cleaning services

Utility

License Renewal, Registration and Return
Training

Legal & Professional Service

Bank charges

Daily labour

Donation

Accounta Maintenace charge

IPO Shares Application charge

Others

Income Tax Liability

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Provision made during the year
Balance at the end of the year (a)

Advance Income Tax

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Payment made during the year
Balance at the end of the year (b)

Net Balance at the end of the period (a-b)

g7496 97323
33800 37860
24950 20755
79440 55445
47652 14,250
80472 £9.685
199073 199,073
120,848 mMs510
6500 3,250
1,366,560 409,567
13,558 8,794
150,000 100,000
573234 466,270
279,500 274,600
175154 523722
32,000
15,500 :
70,288 9105
4450 7100
50,000
28191
3,000 :
22,240 100,000
3,424,213 2,508,349
116,654, 547 105,574,857
24,516,440 11,079,690
141,170,987 116,654,547
109,519,866 96,838,520
15,851,248 12,681,346
125371114 109,519,866
15,799,873 7134,681
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EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIIL)

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2017

16 Provision for Current Tax
Computation of Taxable Profit
Operating Profit 100,724,553 45 576,859
Less: Profit on sale of share 50,368,093 15125835
Less: Cash Dividend 8,023,096 10797308
Estimated Taxable Profit 42,333,364 19,753,716
Computation of Tax
Income tax @37.50% on estimated taxable profit 15875012 7407644
Tax on dividend income @ 2000% 1604619 2159462
Tax on profit on sale of share @ 10.00% 5,036,809 1512584
Previous year's adjustment (Assessment year: 2014-2015)* 2000000 =

24,516,440 11,079,690

* The Company submitted income tax return under section 82BB for the income year 2013-2014. This
return was selected for audit by the income Tax Authority and some additional tax demand has been
made. The Company is urguing to consider some lawful adjustment and the assessement order is in the
process of revision. However, Taka 2000000 has already been deposited by the Company aur of its own
admitted liability.

17 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
a) Earnings attributable to the ordinary shareholders 104708113 104597169
b) Weighted average number of ordinary shares 10,000,000 10.00C,000
EPS (a/b) 10.47 10.46

) W

Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer
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EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIIL)

Investment in Marketable Securities

as at 31 December 2017
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Honorable Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina is
being greeted by the Chairman of EXIM Bank
and BAB Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder in
a program held at PM Office for providing
asylum to the Rohingya Refugees. EXIM
Bank contributed Taka 5 crore to the Prime
Minister's Relief Fund for helping Rohingya
Refugees

Honorable Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina is
receiving a Cheque of Taka 3 Crore from the
Chairman of EXIM Bank Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam
Mazumder for Prime Minister's Relief Fund
aiming to facilitate flood affected people of
the country

EXIM Bank donates 1 Lac blankets to the Prime
Minister's Relief Fund for supporting cold
stricken people of Bangladesh. Chairman of
EXIM Bank Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder,
Member of the Board of Directors Lt. Col.
(Retd.) Sirajul Islam Birprotik (BAR), Major
(Retd.) Khandker Nurul Afser, Mr. AKM Nurul
Fazal Bulbul and the other Chairmen and the
Directors of different banks are posing with
the Honorable Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina
in a blanket donation program held at PMO




Honorable Minister for Cultural Affairs
Mr. Asaduzzaman Noor MP along with the guests
and the winners are posing after presenting
EXIM Bank-Anyadin Humayun Ahmed Sahitya
Puroskar 2017

Chairman of the Board of Directors Mr. Md.
Nazrul Islam Mazumder is addressing to the
Executives and the Relationship Managers
in a Half-Yearly Business Development
Conference 2017

A partial view of the audience of EXIM
Bank-Anyadin Humayun Ahmed Sahitya
Puroskar 2017




Chairman of the Bank Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam
Mazumder is presiding over a meeting of the
Board of Directors

Chairman of the Board of Directors Mr. Md.
Nazrul Islam Mazumder along with the
Director of the Bank Lt. Col. (Retd.) Sirajul Islam
Birprotik (BAR) and the Managing Director
& CEO Dr. Mohammed Haider Ali Miah is
posing with the top Executives in an Annual
Business Development Conference 2017

Chairman of the Bank Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam
Mazumder is delivering his inspirational
speech to the audience in the Executives
and Officers' Get Together 2017 held at the
Bangladesh Army Stadium




L
-3 fﬂ’

el

Managing Director and CEO of EXIM Bank
Dr. Mohammed Haider Ali Miah is launching
automated ‘SWIFT Sanctions Screening”
system in a program held at Head Office

Managing Director of EXIM Bank Dr.
Mohammed Haider Ali Miah is inaugurating
the 114™ Branch at Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue,
Dhaka

Managing Director of EXIM Bank Dr.
Mohammed Haider Ali Miah is inaugurating
Authorized Dealer Branch Activities (AD
Branch) in the Sylhet Branch
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Executive Director of Bangladesh Bank Mr.
Abdur Rahim and the Deputy Managing
Director of EXIM Bank Mr. Sirajul Haque
Miah are handing over a Dummy Cheque
of Investment to a woman entrepreneur in
a Banker-SME Entrepreneur View Exchange
Program at Cumilla

In presence of the Deputy Governor Mr. S K
Sur Chowdhury, Deputy Managing Director
of EXIM Bank Mr. M Sirajul Islam and General
Manager of Bangladesh Bank (Sustainable
Finance Division) Mr. Monoj Kumar Biswash
are exchanging documents of agreement
after signing on behalf of their respective
institutes

School Banking Conference 2017 have been
arranged at Kishoregonj and Magura in the
leadership of EXIM Bank with the participation
of all Scheduled Banks of the two districts
under the supervision of Bangladesh Bank




EXIM Bank facilitates educational institutions
very often. Likewise, Managing Director of
EXIM Bank Dr. Mohammed Haider Ali Miah is
handing over a Dummy Key of a Microbus to
the Authority of Sappers’ Angelic Millennium
School, Kaderabad Cantonment, Natore

On behalf of EXIM Bank, Director General of
BGB Major General Abul Hossain is handing
over the cheque of continuous assistance
to the family of Subedar Major Nurul Islam, a
martyr of the BDR carnage in 2009

Managing Director of EXIM Bank Dr.
Mohammed Haider Ali Miah is handing over a
Laptop to the Secretary General of Hasimukh
Samaj Kalyan Songstah Ms Nusrat Akter
under the ‘One Laptop, One Dream’ project
of ICT Division




Chairman of the Bank Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam
Mazumder along with the Members of the Board
of Directors is inaugurating the Executives and
Officers’ Get Together 2017

Managing Director and CEO of EXIM Bank Dr.
Mohammed Haider Ali Miah is addressing in
a Training Session held at EXIM Bank Training
and Research Academy
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EXIM Bank has participated a fair on
International Migrant Day, organized by
the Ministry of Expatriates Welfare and
Overseas Employment at the Bangabandhu
International Convention Center, Dhaka




In every year, EXIM Bank distributes around 3 lac blankets to the cold stricken people through the Head Office and the
Branches. Here are some of the pictures of distributing Blankets by different branches.
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EXIM Export import Bank
=== of Bangladesh Limited
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Arabian Banker Award-2017 CAMELS Rated Best Bank Award-2017
by the Arabian Bankers Council, KSA by the Daily Industry, Bangladesh

e T e T T
THIRD POSITION

o T

Golden Medal for Quality & Service Award-2016 ICMAB Best Corporate Award-2015
by the Worldwide Marketing Organization, Mexico by the Institute of Cost and Management
of Bangladesh



ACQ GLOBAL AWARDS 2015

SPONSORED BY WIDZALOM

EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH LIMITED
BANGLADESH - BANK OF THE YEAR
The BIZZ Award-2015 ACQ Global Award-2015
by the world Confederation by the ACQ5, UK

of Business, USA

Bash Cusliny Lasderidip An.‘;-l“
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European Quality Award-2014 Best Quality Leadership Award-2014
by the European Business by the European Society for Quality
Assembly, UK Research, Switzerland




HONOREE 2014

EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF
BANGLADESH LIMITED

ICMAB Best Corporate Award-2014 EMC Transformer Award-2014
by the Instiute of Cost and by the EMC Corporation, USA
Management of Bangladesh

SME Financing Award-2014
by the Center for NRB, UK by the Bangladesh Bank
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The Industry Award-2014
by the Economic Weekly Industry
Bangladesh

The BIZZ Award-2013
by the World Confederation
of Business, USA
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Islamic Finance Award-2013
by the World Finance, UK

BSPA Sports Award-2013
by the Bangladesh Sports Press
Association
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ICMAR Best Corparato Award-2014

Export import Bank of Banglodesh Limited i
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ICMAB Best Corporate Award-2013
by the Institute of Cost and
Management of Bangladesh

ICMAB Best Corporate Award-2011
by the Institute of Cost and
Management of Bangladesh
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International Diamond Prize for Excellence
in Quality-2012
by the European Society for Quality Research
Switzerland
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Central Sharish Board
Istami Banking Award

2009
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Central Shariah Board Islamic
Banking Award-2009
by the Central Shariah Board
for Islamic Banks of Bangladesh




EXI

BRANCHES OF EXIM BANK

Motijheel Branch

Sharif Mansion

BE-57 , Maotijhes! CfA, Motijheel, Dhaka- 1000 Phone: 9553778,
0568534, 9552800, 9568534, 9568003, 95645688, 01/11-409060
Fax: BBO-2-9569983

Ermail: motijhesi@eximbankbd com

Panthapath Branch

Urion Henghrs {18t & 2nd Floor), Plor # B5-2

West Panthapath, Dhaka- 1205

Phome: 02-945910(Direct) 8124261, 914551, 811764, D730-781668
SI026TEXP), 1O I3HIMP), SNCI332(IMNV)

Emall: panthapathi@eximbankbd com

Fa:; B80-2-8126791

Agrabad Branch

Warld Trade Center, 102,103 Agrabad C/fA, Agrabad
Chittagang - 4100

Phaone: 031- 2511266 (Direct), 031-2511264, O31- 727655
031-2510733

Fax: O31-715796

Emall: agrabad@eximbankbd.com

Khatungonj Branch

Armaan-Usmaan Plazs

1078, Ramjoy Mahajan Lana

Khatungon), Chittagong - 4000

Phone: 031-2851290 (Direct), 615544, 610711, 2860699, 2851291
O1711-898223, D1755-B21721 Fax: 031-639080

Ermail: khatungom@esimbankbd com

Gazipur Chowrasta Branch

MAS Square

Block # C, Plot # 727, Chandona Chowrasta , Ganpuar- 7702
Phone: 02-9262443, 02-9263537, O1713-145488

Email: gazipurg@eximbankbd.com

Fax: BBO-2-9262443

Imamgonj Branch

Murgni Center (15t & Znd Floor)

16-17 Imamgen|. Chawkbazar, Dhaka - 1211

Phane: 02-57315528, 02-57315529, (2-57342155, Q1N5-197744
Ermall: imamganj@eximbankhbd com

Fax: 8BB0-2-7315530

Gulshan Branch

Dedea Life Tower, Plot # 37, Road # 45 & 30

Guilshan Circle-Z, Dhaka - 1212

Phane: 02-9887388, 9362262 0886296, BE19/11, 01711-404821
Fax; 880-2-B818703

Ermall: gulshan@eximbankbd com

Sonaimuri Branch

EMA Plaza 15t Floor, Ashague Meah Sarak, Sonaimuni Bazar
Mookhali - 3827

Phone: 03227-51067, 03227-51058, 01TM-T50610

Fax: 03227-31059

Email: sonaimuri@eximbankbd com

Sylhet Branch

Mujtaba Tower, (15t & 2nd Floor)

Holding # 0003-00, Ward No-2, Zindabazar, Sylhet - 3100
Phone: DB21-724413, O821-M1G832, QB21-728773. TN4-001964
Fax: BRO-821-725070

Email: sylhet@eximbankbd.com

MWawabpur Branch

Holding # 1981, Nawabpur Road, (Adjacent to Nawabpur Tower)
Mawabpur, Dhaka - 1100

Phone: 02-7125306, 02- 7125307 M7M-424030

Fax: B80-2-125308

Email: nawabpur@eximbankbd.com

Marayanganj Branch

Sattar Tower, Holding ® 50, 5.M. Maleh Road

fanbazar, Nargyangan] - 1400

Fhone: 027640213, 02-764024, 01711-439385, 01730-019350
Fau: 7644414

Email: narayangonji@eximbankbd.com

Shimrail Branch

Haji Ahsanullah Super Market (2nd Floaor)

Chittagong Road, Siddhirgar . Narayanganj - 1430

Phone: 02-7694672, 02-1694G673, NB19-253283, 01755-606609
Fax: 7654268

Email: shimrail@eximbankbd.com

Rajuk Avenue Branch

DUT Avenue, Ali Bhaban

Heolding & 8 Matijheel CfA |, Motijhesl, Dhaka - 1000

Phone: 02-0556884, 02-9565397, 02-956715, 01713164699
Faw: BBO-2-9655132

Email: rajukavenue@eaximbankbd.com

Mew Eskaton Branch

Standard Center

Holding # 271, New Eskaton Road , Dhaka = 1000

Phone: 02-8314150, 02-8314435, 02-9352854, 01819-468730
Fax: BBD-2-9349196

Ernail: neweskaton@eximbankbd com
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Uttara Branch

House # 61/4, Road # 7. Sector # 4, Uttara Model Town

Uittara, Dhaka - 1230

Phone: 02-58057537, 02-58955785, 02-58050646, 01113027731
Fax: 880-2-B352838

Email: uttara@eximbankbd.com

Laksham Branch

Sufia Complex, Daulatgon] Bazar

Haolding # 1602, Laksham , Comilla - 3570

Phone: 08032-51333, 08032-51978, 0A032-51977, 01711-208032
Fax: 0B032-51252

Ernail: laksham@eximbankbd.com

Mirpur Branch

Srayoshe Tower (1st, 2nd & 3rd Floar)

Plat # 7. Main Road # 3, Begum Rokeya Sarani

Mirpur-10, Dhaka- 1216

Phone: 02-8033801, 02-9024208, 02-8031010, O1709-6357659
Fax: 880-2-B035668

Ernail: mirpur@eximbankbd.com

lubilee Road Branch

Halding # 63-64, Jubilee Road, Enayet Bazar

Chittagong - 4000

Phone: O3-611T70, 031-2863638, 01N13-333472, 01819-325000
Fax: 880-31-285417

Ernail: jubileeroad@eximbankbd.com

Elephant Road Branch

Haolding # 218, Dr. Kudrat-E-Khuda Road (Bata Signal)
Elephant Road, Dhaka- 1205

Phone: 02-966/097, 02-96670408, 01N4-021767, 912003919
Fax: 880-2-0667267

Email; elephantroad@eximbankbd com

Mawna Chowrasta Branch

Kitab Ali Plaza, Mawna Chowrasta

Sreepur, Gazipur - 1740

Phone: 06825-5235%, 0113-0949837 0113-361833
Fax: 06825-52359

Email: mawna@eximbankbd.com

Bogra Branch

Haolding # 405-01, Rangpur Road, Sheikh Mansion
Barogola, Bogra- 5800

Phone: 051-60702, 051-60703, 051-60705, 0113375438
Fax: 880-51-80704

Email; bogram@eximbankbd com

lessore Branch

Haolding # 37 M.K. Road, Jessore Sadar, Jessore- 7400
Phone: 0421-67980, 0421-67981, 0421-67982, 01713-098588
Fax: 0421-67983

Ernail: jessore@eximbankbd.com

Malibagh Branch

Holding # 484, DIT Road, Malibagh, Dhaka- 1217

Phone: 02-9340444, 02-9338578, 02-8319078, NB19-241068
Fax: B30-2-9357057

Email: malibagh@eximbankbd.com

Ashulia Branch

Rifat Square Plaza

Road # 6, DEFZ Road, Jamgora, Ashulia, Savar, Dhaka-1349
Phone: 02-7789978, 01730-081461, 01773-229333

Fax: 7789480

Email: ashulia@eximbankbd.com

Ashuganj Branch

Haji Zahirul Hague Munshi Shoping Complex, Main Road
Ashuganj, Brahmanbaria- 3402

Phone: 0B528-74140, 01N3-063433, 01N3-063433

Fax: 0B528-74456

Email: ashugonj@eximbankbd.com

CDA Avenue Branch

Commerce View Complex

Holding # 191, CDA Avenue

East Masirabad, Chittagong- 4209

Phone: 031-652074, 031-255101, 0T713-386538, 01730-018184
Fax: 031-653026

Email: cdaavenue@eximbankbd.com

Chowmuhuni Branch

Holding # 60/231, D.B. Road, Chowmuhuni
Begumgan], Moakhali- 3821

Phone: 0321-52700, 0321-51034, 0T7114-0843N
Fax: 0321- 51034

Email: chowmuhuni@eximbankbd com

Satmasjid Road Branch

Green Rowshanara Tower

Holding # 755, Road # 12/A, Satmasjid Road

Dhanmondi, Dhaka- 1209

Phone: 02-8142849, 02-8118680, 02-9142073, O1709-639951
Fax: BBO-2-8142232

Email: satmasjid@eximbankbd com

Bazhundhara Road Branch

& Mozid Tower (1st Floor)

Holding # KA-24, Pragati Sarani

Kuril, Vatara, Dhaka - 1229

Phone: 02-8415155, 02-8415154, 02-8413461, M730-019973
Fax: 02-8413883

Email: bashundhara@eximbankbd.com



Fenchugonj Branch

Samad Plaza, Poshim Bazar

Shohid Asaduzzaman Road, Fenchugan], Sylhet - 3116
Phone:08226-56200, 08226-56163,017133-06544, 017556-57101
Fax; 08226-56162

Ermall; fenchugoni@eximbankbd com

Comilla Branch

Goni Bhulyvan Mansion

A K, Faziul Hague Road, Moncharpur, Comilla - 3500
Phane: 081-61850, 081-61722, 01713-396537, (1973-229330
Fax: O81-81722

Ermall: comilla@eximbankbd com

Rangpur Branch

Shah Amanat Shopping Comples

Holding # 268, Station Road, Jahaj Company Mora

Rangpur Sadar, Rangpur - 5400

Phane: 0541-61214, 0521-61215, 01755-633863. 01N13-380696
Fax: 052 -61214

Ermaill rangpur@eximbankbd com

Moulvibazar Branch

Al-Aksa Shopping Centre

Haolding # 164, Dhaka-Sylhet Road

kusumbag. Moulvibazar - 3200

Fhare: 0861-63007, 0861-63008, INT4-167459
Fax: 0861-63009

Ernall moulibazar@eximbankbd.com

Savar Bazaar Branch

Armin Tower

Haldirg # 448, Savar Bazar Road, Savar, Dhaka- 1340
Phaone; 027742883, O1755-575408, 015-028845
Fax: 7742882

Ermail: savar@eximbankbd.com

Karwan Bazar Branch

BGMEA Cornplex, 20 Floor

Holding # 231 Panthapath Link Road

Karwan Bazar. Dhaka - 1215

Fharne: 02-8140204, 02-B140205, 02-8140206, 017113-0985497
Fax: 02-8140200

Email: karwanbazar@eximbankbd com

Mudaffargonj Branch

Alam Highway Supermarket, 15t Floor

Alam Highway, Mudafforgon|, Laksam, Comilla- 3562
Phane: O1730-061455, 01730-0681455

Ermall; mudaffargon@eximbankbd com

Kushtia Branch

Rajaty All Market

Holding # 152 N.5. Road

Kushtia Sadar, Kushtia- 7000

Phone: O7-N625, 01713866, ON-N526, 01730097273
Fax: OT-61158

Ermail: kushtis@eambankbd.com

Rajshahi Branch

Chamber Bulding

Holding # 76, Station Road (Aloker More) Boatia

Rajshahi - 5100

Phone: O721-3272008, OF3-772004, 0021- 715227, 01755 625602
Fax: O721-772004

Email; ragshahi@exmbankbd.com

Head Office Corporate Branch

Symphony, Flot # SE(FES, Road # 142

Gulshan Avenue, Ohakas- 1212

Phone- 02-B828985, (02-9884753, 02-9889567 OTN3-061306
Fao: 02-B828962

Email: corporateguishan@eximbankbd com

Golapgon] Branch

Moor Mansion

Holding # 334, Sylhet-Zakigan| Road

Chowmuhan, Colapgan . Sylhet - 3160

Phone: 0B227-56462, 0N730-097267 Q1730-097268
Fax: DB227-56463

£mail: golapgon@eximbankbd com

Chhagalnaiya Branch

HS5 Flaza

Holding # 827, Main Raad

Banshpara, Chhagalnaiya Femi- 3910

Phone: 03322-78(18, 01730-001242, OY709-630957
Fax: D3372-TR1E8

Email: chhegalnaiya@eximbankbd com

Maria Branch

Janakallan Bipony, 15t Floor

Maria Bazar (Wesl), Shariatpur - 8020

Phona: 0601-58135, 0601-59136, 01730-018970, 1730-01887
Fax: DBO1-59124

Email: naria@eximbankbd com

Khulna Branch

A, Hossain Plaza

Holding 0 4, Sir lgbal Rosd

Khulna Sadar. Khulna - 8100

Phone: Q41-2831470, 041-283147, 042831472, 01713-1933587
Fax: 0412801473

Email: khulna@eximbankbd.com

Pahartali Branch

Moor Jahan Tower, Alanker More

Helding # BOO/A/801, OT. Road

Pahartali, Chittagong- 4202

Phone: 03127711695, 031-2TN696, 014166966, 01709-639437
Fax: 03N-750065

Email: pohartali@eximbankbd com

| 289




3001

EXI

Paltan Branch

Bl Tower (Ground & 1st Floor)

208/A, Shaheed Sayed Mazrul lslam Sarani, Bijoy Nagar

Purana Faltan, Dhaka-1000

Phone: 02-0513572. 02-55112401, 02-55112528-29(PARX), OTTE-123867
Ermall; paltan@mex mbankbd com

Board Bazaar Branch

Hazi Farlul Hague Plaza, 1st Floar

Dhaka -Mymenzingh Highway, Board Bazar, Gazipur: 1704
Phaone: 02-9293053, 01713-229344, 01730-018199

Fax: 9293054

Email; boardbazar@aximbankbd.com

Bahaddarhat Branch

Khaza Super Market, 15t Fipor

Halding # 680/A, Arakan Road

Bahaddsrhat . Chittagong - 4112

Phane: 031-25355056, 031-2555058, M730-031489
O730-097265

Fax: 0312556057

Ernail: bahaddarhat@eximbankbd com

Sitakunda Branch

¥.0E Logistics 8haban, Main Road (0T Road)

Ghoramara, Sonaicharl, Kumira', Sitakunda, Chittagong - 4318
Phone: 03042-51003, 01713-229338, 01847189442

Fax: D31-2528800

Email: shitakuncameximbankbd.com

Faridpur Branch

Faridpur Plaza, Thana Road

Halding # 1085, Moyrapotty, Fandpur-r800

Phone: D&631-61128, 0631-61170, DE31-61174. 01730-444034
Fax: 0631-G1182

Emall: faridpur@eximbankbd com

Barisal Branch

Hoiding #105, Sadar Road, Masim Biswas Lane
Barisal Saclar, Barisal- 8200

Phore 0431-2177080. 0431-2177081, 01114-178882
01891-194563

Fax: 0431-63767

Emaik: bansal@esmbankbd com

Beanibazar Branch

Zaman Plaza, Tat Floor

Halding # & Main Road, Beanibazar , Sylhet- 3170
Phone: 08223-56109, 08223-56108, 01730-452002
D1708-649148

Fax: O8223-56110

Email; bearbarar@exmbankid com

Nabiganj Branch

Bangla Town

Sherpur Raad, Mabigan|, Habiganj- 3370

Phone: OB328-56524, 0B328-56526, N730-001240
Fax: DB328-56528

Email: notsgonj@eximbankbd com

Panchabati Branch

Atlanta Piaza, 2nd Floor

Dhaka-Munshigan] Highway, Panchabatl, Shasongaon
Fatullahy, Narayanganj- 1421

Phone: 02-47670607. O1730-001241, (N834-8850653
Faw: 02-4 7670806

Email: panchaboti@eximbankbd com

Feni Branch

Chistiva Trade Centar

Holding # 308-3049, 55K Road

Feni Sadar, Feni- 3800

Phone: 0331-74060, 0331-72061, O1708-6394955
Fax: 033-74062

Email: feni@eximbanikbd.com

Dinajpur Branch

Morthern Plaza, 15t Floor

Holding # 1017/585, Goneshicla, Dinajpur- 5200
Phone: 0631-61880, O1730-001243

Fax: DB3-6IT/0

Emall: dinajpur@eximbankbd.com

Keranigonj SMEfAgri Branch

Rashed Iron Markst Bond Dakpara

Zinzira Highway Road, Keranigan|, Dhaka- 1310
Phone: 02-T7T636891, 01730-706768

Fax: 027763602

Email: keranigoni@eximbankbd com

Biswanath Branch

al-Mading Complex, Puran Bazar

Jagannathpur Road, Blawanath, Sylhet- 3130
Phone; 08224-5629, 08224-56218, 0177771634049
N730-735340

Fax: 08224-56217

Email: biswansthi@eximbankbd.com

Goalabazar Branch

Abdul Karim Mansion, South Goalabazar

Dhaka-5Sylhet Highway, Osmani Nagar, Sylhet- 2431
Phone:08242-56255,08242-56256,01911- N2065. 01755-646710
Fax: DAP42-56254

Email: goalabazar@eximbankbd com



Thakur Bazar SMEfAgri Branch

Toffazal Hossain Chowdhury Market

Haokding # 5071, Shahrasti Gate, Thakur Bazar
Shabrastl, Chandpur- 3620

Phone: 08427-56273, DE4Z7-56278, 01730-373697
Fax: 0BA4AZ7-56274

Ernail: thakurbazar@exmbankbd.com

SonargaonSME/Agri Branch

Zohra Mansion

College Road, Mograpara Chowrasta, Sonargaon

MNarayangan| - 1441

Pharee: 02-7656103, 02-T656236, O1755-5845838, 01TN7-328450
Fax:02- 7656155

Email: sonargaon@eximbankbd com

Banani Branch

Kazi's Hentage

House # 49, Block # H, Road # 11

Banan, Dhaks-1213

Phane:02-55041842, 02-55041939, 02-55041940
OI7R5-5B4938 M731-928643

Fax: 02-55041943

Emall: banani@eximbankbd com

Bashurhat Branch

H.R. City Compiex. Zaera Point

Bashurhat, Companygani

MNoakhal - 3850

Phone: 03223-56060, 03223-58073, 01755-584112, O1755-584105
Fax: O3223-56575

Email: basurhat@exmbankbd.com

Dhanmondi Branch

Dnanmondi Tower

House # 4/4, Plot # 4, Road 216 {O1d-27)
Dhanmondi, Dhaka- 1207

Phane, 02-58156216, D2-58156319, 02-58154268
O1847-0832N

Fax: 8B80-2-58155070

Ernail: dhanmondi@eximbankbd com

Dhopadighipar Branch

Mabhmud Complex, | East Dhapacighirpar
Holding # 15, Main Road, Sylhet - 2100

Phane: 08N-728602, O8N-728601, OT730-735341
Fax; O821-728603

Ermail: dhopadighirpar@eximbankbd .com

Mymensingh Branch

Haoiding # 34, Muktijoddha Sharani Sarak

{(Farmer Bipin Sen Road)

Choto Bazar, Mymensingh- 2200

Phane: 091-51508, 091-51506, 091-51507, 01755-643214
Fax; 091-51506

Email: mymensingh@exmbankbd com

Takerhat Branch

Rahman Tower

Takerhat Bazar, Rajoir, Madaripur- 7911

Phone- DBE2-356261, DBG2-356263, D662-356330
0755-587568

Email: takerhat@eximbankbd.com

Garib-e-Newaz Branch

Plot # 29, Garib-E-Newaz Avenue. Sector # 11, Littara
Dhaka- 1230

Phone: 02-48951936, 02-48953758, 02-48959754
N75-5643215, OTN2-800616

Fax: BB 02 46955754

Email: ganbenewar@eximbankbd.com

Cox’'s Bazar Branch

Holding # 65, Main Boad, (Opposite to Cox's Bazar Fire Service)
Bazar Ghata, Cox's Bazar- 4700

Phone- 0341-637019, 0341-63729, 01847189771, 0TH5-542640
Fax: 0341-63719

Email: coxsbazar@eximbankbd.com

Khulshi Branch

BGMEA Bhaban,

Holding T G&Y/E. hautola Road

Khulshi, Chitagong- 4225

Phone: 031-2860802, 031-2869600, 031-2865601 (MT702-639935
£mail: khulshi@eximbankbd com

Mazirhat Branch

Jamia Shopping Complex; st Floor, Hospital Road
MNazirhat Bazar, Farikchhan . Chittagong - 4353
Phone: 01 755-621521, 01755-638168

Email: najirhat@eximbankbd.com

Dania Branch

Holding # 436, Mas|id Road #1

Mayapara. Dania, Kadamitall. Dhaks- 1232

Phone: 027549115, 02-7548108, 02-7549110, 017113191836
Email: donia@eximbankbd com

Gouripur Branch

Riaz Tower, 18t Floor, Gouripur Bazar
Kathpatty Road, Daudkandi, Camilta- 3517
Phone: 01730-281273 01713-380697
Email: gournpur@eximbankbd com

Sandwip Branch

Surma Plaza

Plot # 2407 & 2408, Guptachara Road
Haramia, Sandwip, Chittagong- 4300
Phone: 030-2756039, 01730-781274
Email: sandwip@eximbankbd com
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Bagmara Branch

Talukder Tower, Bagmara Bazar

Sadar South, Comilla- 3570

Phone; 0B045-53011, 01766-665097 (N755-515175, N ME6-665997
Fax: 0B04%-50012

Emall: bagmara@eximbankbd.com

Satarkul Branch

Mustaia's Deeam, 1st Floor, Uttar Badda

Holding # 233, Satarkul Road, Dhaka- 1212

Phone: 02-0840M7 D1755-625696, O1755-545275
Fax: BBOZ 984018

Ermail: satarkul@exambankbd.com

Manikgonj Branch

Jinnat Plaza

Halding # 801, Shahid Rafin Road

Manikgan) Sacar, Manikgan]- 1800

Phone: 021710328, 02-7710307, 01755-625690
Fax: 0O2- THO319

Emall; rmankoonj@edmbankbd com

Magura Branch

Monowara Complex, Poshu Haospltal Para
Halding # 218, Syed Atar Ali Road

Macura Sadar, Magura- 7600

Phone: 0488-51079, 0488-51217, 01755-515177
Fax: 0488-51197

Emall: magura@eximbankbxd com

Hemayetpur Branch

Hazi Ashraf Shopping Complex & Tower, 2nd Floor
Jadur Char, Plat # 251, Dhaka-Aricha Highway
Hermayetpur, Tetuljhora, Savar | Dhaka- 1340
Phone: 01755 825693, 44065019, 01713-443863
Fax: 44063020

Emall: hemayetpur@esimbankbd com

Mouchak Branch

Siddique Shopping Complex, 1 Floor

Halding % RS-T763, Dhaka-Tangall Highway Mouchak

Kahakoir, Gazpur - 1751

Phone: 02-9297526, 02-0297577, 01913-824003, 01755-625694
Fax:02- 9297527

Emall: mouchaki@eximbankbd.com

Chapainawabgonj Branch

Haolding # 68, Boro Indara More, Chapainawabgan] Sadar
Chapainawabganj- 6300

Phone: O781-51337 O1HE6-67351, O1TE66735N

Fax: 0/81-51336

Email: chapainawabgani@aambankbd com

MNayarhat Branch

Mofiz Uddin Super Market, Nayarhat Bazar
Sohid Sergeant Sabed Dewan Road

Ashulia, Savar, Dhaka- 1350

Phone: 0277927014, 02-779218, 0766-695360
Fax: D2-773275

Emall: nayarhat@eximbankbd .com

Dohazari Branch

Hazari Tower, Tt Floor. Dohazari Bazar

Arakan Road, Chandanaish, Chittagong- 4382
Phone: 01 N5-741M6, M755-643216

Emall: dabazan@meximbankbd com

Sheikh Mujib Road Branch

Mawla Chamber, 15t & 2nd Floor

Holding # 6, k. Mujib Road (Badamitoll Mara)

Agrabad Cra | Agrabad, Chittagong - 4100

Phone: 031-726801, 031-726902, 031-726803, 01730-018180
Fax: D31-7268005

Email: skrmujibroad@eximbankbd.com

Ring Road Branch

Rirgy Tower

Incustrial Plot # 6/f, Ring Roed

Maohammadgpur, Dhaka- 1207

Phone: 02-9129521, 02-9128504, O177-T763407, O1777-763406
Fax: O2-9128341

Email: nngroad@eximbankbd com

Pabna Branch

Mid Town Homes, 15t Floor

Holding # 1345, Thana Road (Kheya Ghat Mare)
Salgania, Pabna- 6600

Phone: O731-64650, (731-64653, O1777-163400
Fax: O731-64650

Email: pabnameximbankbd.com

Seed Store Bazar Branch

Somola-Taber Plaza, 1st & 2nd Floor
Dhaka-Mymensingh Highway Road

Seed Store Bazar, Bhaluka. Mymensingh- 2240
Phona: 01847-089270, (1847-089773, 01847-089270
Email: seedsiore@eximbankbad com

Kishoregonj Branch

Holding # 659, Boro Bazar, Kishoregan] Sadar, Kishareganj- 2300
Phonea: 0941-62057, 0941-62068, 0941-62062, MB847-080272
£mail: kishoregonj@eximbankbd com



Halishahar Branch

AdH Tower, a1 & 2nd Floor

Plor #10, Lanc # 5, Road #1, Agrabad Acoess Road, Boropole
Helishahar, Chittapong- 4216

Phone: 031-2527598, 031-2527593, 031-2527594, 0184 7-089274
Fax: 031-406

Ermail: halishahar@eximbankbd com

Balirtek Bazar Branch

Biswas Super Market, 1st Fieor, Balinek Bazar
Callege Road, Mankgan) Sadar, Marnikgan)- 1800
Phone: 01847088275, (NB47-188440, 01B47-089275
Email: balintekbazar@eximbankbd com

Jhalakathi Branch

Haidirg # 14 Doctor Potti Road (Shadhonar Maore)

Inalakathi Sadar, Thalakathi- 8400

Phaore: 0498-637205, 0498-63206, (1847189769, 01847-0&0278
Fax: 0498-6312

Ermall; jhalakathi@eximbankbd.com

MNaogaon Branch

Rafique Tower, 151 Floor

Kancha Bazar Road, Neogaon Sadar, Naogaon- 6500
Phone: 0741-81408, 0741-81407, O741-81409, OT71-1260938
01847189436

Email: nasgaon@eximbankbd.com

Mukterpur Branch

Lada Plaza, 1st Floo

Mawa Munshigonj Highway

Muktarpur, Panchashar, Munshigan| - 1500
Phans: 02-/810160, 027610270, O1/29-2729M
Fax: 02-7610190

Email: mukterpur@eximbancbd com

Tangail Branch

Shahin City Point, 18t Floor

Halding # 309, Mosid Road, Tangail Sadar, Tangail - 1800
Phone: 08921-61570, 0921-61572, D1787-687021

Emall: tangail@eximbankbd com

Charbata Kasherhat Branch

Bilash Tower, 15t Floor, Charbata Khasherhat Bazar
Bank Road, Subamachar, Noakhali- 3813

Phone: M08-639763, 01818-514658, 0170-9632756
Ermail: khasherhat@eximbankbd.com

Diollai Newabpur Branch

Moyt Plaza, 151 Floor, Dollai Nawabpur Bazar
Madaiya-Rahima Magor Read, Chandina, Comillla-3510
Phane: 1709-638761, 0191-825992, O1709-628760
Ermall: dollainawabpur@eximbankbd com

EXI

Pakundia Branch

Purmima Plaza, 1st Floor, Pakundia Bazar

College Road, Kishoregan|-2326

Phone: 08433-56053, 09433-56058, OT709-6397657
email; pakundis@eximbankbd com

Lalpur Branch

Anowara Markeat, 1st Floar

Lalpur-Gopalpur Road, Lalpur, Natore- 6421
Phone: OF725-75343, 0772575342 OBAT- 21547
MB47-188443

Email: lalpur@esmbankbd.corn

Mithamoin Branch

Songll Bhaban, 15t and 2nd Floos, Mithamaoin Bazar Road
Mithamoln, Kishoregan|- 2370

Phone:(N316-663729, 08435-56110, 09435-56111, 01847-183439
£mail; mithamoin@eximbankbd com

Islampur Branch

Baboli Star City, 2nd Floor

Holding # 3/2, Wise Ghat Road

Patuatul, Dhaks- 100

Phone: 02-57396573, 02-57396576, 02-57396577, 01713-361838
Email: islampur@eximbankbd com

Tungipara Branch

Hazi Layvek Ali Biswas Plaza

Helding #1538, Patgati Bus Stand, Tungipara, Gopalgan]- 8120
Phone: 02-665604, 02-6656305, 02-6656306, 0165-4534500
Fax: BE-02-6656308

Email: tungipara@eximbankbd com

Maohila Branch, Uttara

Masum Plazs. 181 Floor

Holding # 13, Road # 15 Sector # 3

Falundra Saran, Uttara, Dhaka-1230
Phone:02-7912472,02-55093903.02-55093902, (709-630764
Email: uttaraladies@eximbankbd com

Rayer Bazar Branch

Sikder Towet, 2nd Floor

Holding & 309, Road ¢ 4, Monowara Sikder Road

Rayer Bazar, Hazaribagh, Dhaka- 1209

Phone: 02-91817143, 02-918144, 02-9181145, O191-307918
709-639765

Fax: B8-02-9131545

Email: raverbazar@eximbankbd com

Morjal Branch

Saymon Plaza, 15t & 2nd Floor

Belabo Road. Morjal, Ralpura, Marsingdi- 1630
Phone: 017039-645149, 84 7-215748, 847-215749
Email: moral@edmbankbd com
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Rajapur Branch

Chikhutia, Jholam (Morth), Rajapur, Monohargon
Comilla- 3570

Phone: O1787-674981, 01709-639932, 01787-674981
Ernail: rajapur@eximbankbd.com

Metrokona Branch

Mir Flaza, 1st Floor

Haolding # 680, Boro Bazar, Netrokona Sadar, Metrokona- 2400
Phone; 0951-62612, 0951-62613, 01718-044206
O1709-639930, 01718-044206, 01787-674982

Ernail: netrokona@eximbankbd.com

Sariakandi Branch

Holding # 3/253, College Road, (Near Shariakandi Degree College)
Shariakandi, Bogra- 5830

Fhone: 05028-56234, 05028-56235, 01709-639936, N730-031414
Ernail: shariakandi@eximbankbd.com

Madhabdi Branch

Rhine O K Market, 1st Floor

Haolding # 221, 222 & 223, Old Bus Stand, Birampur
Madhabdi, Narsinghdi- 1604

Phone: 02-9446495, 02-9446494, (02-2446496
MB70-067354, MN991-194551

Ernaill: madhabdi@eximbankbd com

Raozan Pahartali Branch

Haji Makbul Tower, 15t Floor, Chittagong, Kaptai Highway
Pahartali Chowmuhani Bazar, Raozan

Chittagong-4348

Phone: O1787-674983, 01991194558, N917-660078
Ernail: raczan@eximbankbd com

Panchlaish Branch

MG Tower, 15t & 2nd Floor, Ahrmed Mia Prirnary School Lang
Halding # 101/210. Hathazan Road, Chawkbazar, Panchlaish
Chittagong- 4203

Phone: 03-651002, 031-651003, 031-650706, 01730-707369
Email: panchlaish@eximbankbd.com

Sirajganj Branch

Dollar Plaza, 1st Floor, Holding # 166-167, Mujib Road
Sirajganj Sadar, Sirajganj- 5700

Phone: O751-62768, O751-62768, O751-62775 , (N709-639939
Ernail; sirajganj@eximbankbd.com

Marayanpur Branch

Kalu Mia Plaza, 1st Floor

MWarayanpur Bazar (Middle), Marayanpur, Matlab South
Chandgpur- 3640

Phone: 01991124557, 0MB47-215751, 01991194557
Ernail: narayanpur@eximbankbd com

Dattapara Branch

Alha) Super Market, 1st Floor, Barahorispur
Dattapara Bazar, Matore Sadar, Natore- 6400
Phone: O7T1-61702, OTTH-61703, O1787-674988
Email: dattapara@eximbankbd.com

Shantinagar Branch

Masir Uddin Tower (1st Floor), 1041, Kakrail, Shantinagar, Dhaka
Phone: 02-8300631, 02- 8300527, N703-7T77T7
CN9-194560

Email: shantinagar@eximbankbd.com

Kazi Mazrul Islam Avenue Branch

BSEC Bhaban (1st Floar), 102, Kazi Mazrul Islam Avenue
Karwan Bazar, Dhaka.

Phone: 8802-M1020011, 8802-41020013, 8802-41020014
01991194565, 01N3-0989843

Email: kniavenue@eximbankbd com

Bhola Branch

“Armena Plazg”, Holding na, 00-0061 (new) and 344211 (old)
Bhola Sadar Road, Bhola-8300

Phone: (+88) 0491-61686 (Direct), 0491-61687, 01700-639043
Ermnail: bhola@eximbankbd.com

CEPZ Branch

Islam Mansion (st Floor), 2099, M.A. Aziz Road

(Airport Road), Chittagong-4100.

Phone: 031-740252, 031-740261, 01708-639844, 01730-018184
Email: cepr@eximbankbd.com

Joypara Branch

Haji Adalat Complex, loypara Bazar, Dohar, Dhaka
Phone: 01718-606187, 01911194564

Email: jovpara@eximbankbd.com

Jagannathpur Branch

Barrister Mirza Abdul Matin Market, Pourapoint, Jagannathpur
Sunamgon)

Phone: 017048-639952, 01709-639053, (/09-6394954

Email: Jagannathpur@eximbankbd.com



EXIM Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
: Registered Office: ‘SYMPHONY:', Plot No. SE (F)- 9
m Road No. 142, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaks-1212, Bangladesh

PROXY FORM
I/

meesterepeo0 | | [ | [ [ [ [ [ [ | [ | [ [ [ |
of
being a Member (shareholder) of EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH LIMITED (the "‘Company”) do hereby appoint
M {Mrs /Ms.
of
as myfour proxy 1o attend and vote an myjour bebali, at the Nineteenth Annual Genaral Meeting of the Company 1o be held
an Wednesday, 27 June 2018 at 11:00 am. &t "RADWA Convention Hall', Hall No. 1 (HELMET) &t LevelZ VIP Road, Mahakhall,
Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh and at any adjournment thereof,

Signed this day of 208,

SIGNATURE OF THE PROXY SIGNATURE OF THE MEMBER(S)

Motes:

0] Signatune of the Member [shaseholdar) must be in accordance with specimen signature segistered with Depostory Partcipantis)f Company

iy A Member Memnbars of the Company entitled 1o attend and vote at the Nineteenth Annual General Meeting may sppoint any personas & Proxy
1o attend and vote on his/herftheir behalf The Prosy Form duly signed snd stamped must be depaosited at the Registered Office of the Company
at ledst 48 hours before the e Foed for the mesting

Signature Verified

Authorized Signatory
Expaort Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited

@E'—Klm Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited

ATTENDANCE SLIP

| heraly record my attendance at the Nineteenth Annual General Meeting of the Campany being hald on Wednesday, 27 June
2018 at 11:00 am. at ‘RAOWA Convention Hall’, Hall Mo, T {HELMET) at Level-2, VIP Road, Mohakhal, Dhaka 1208, Bangladesh
Mame of the Member |
Registered BO ID [ ([ i ) .|
No. of Shares (As on 22-05-2018) |
Name of the Praxy |
Signature of the Proxy Signature of the Member(s)

MA

Plaase presant this Ship at the Reception Deskc

2 Pleass note that Annual General Meeting can only be attended by the honcurable Membars (shersholdars) o properly constituted
Prosiy/Attorney/Representativa thereod. Therafore, any friend or children accompanying with honourable sharsholder or Prosy/Attamey
representative will not be aliowed to the mesating
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